
PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 

STUDY SESSION 
September 25, 2018 

6:00P.M. 
48th Session of the 10th Council 

It is this Council's mission "To serve the citizens of Pontiac by committing to help provide an enhanced quality of life 
for its residents, fostering the vision of a family-friendly community that is a great place to live, work and play. " 

Call to order 

Roll Call 

Authorization to Excuse Councilmembers 

Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda 

Approval of the Minutes 

1. Journal of September 18, 2018. 

Public Hearing 

2. Consider the Industrial Facilities Tax (IFT) application submitted by Peninsula Plastics, 1200 Auburn, Pontiac, 
Michigan. 

3. Resolution to approve Industrial Facilities Tax (IFT) application for Peninsula Plastic, 1200 Auburn, Pontiac, 
Michigan. 

Deputy Mayor Report or Departmental Head Report 

Public Comment 

Review Agenda Items for City Council Consideration 

4. Discussion on the Flow oflnfonnation between Depaiiments. 
5. Resolution to create MIDC Grant Fund and approve budget amendment for the fiscal year 2018-2019. 
6. Resolution to authorize Mayor to purchase five vehicles (Chevrolet Cruze) to administer the Code 

Enforcement Division, from Berger Chevrolet. ( defer from 8/14/18) 
7. Approval of the second reading of an Ordinance to establish a PILOT for Winston Common, 69 Douglas, 

Pontiac, MI. 
8. Resolution to approve the Municipal Services Agreement and Development Agreement between the Winston 

Commons Limited Dividend Housing Association Limited Partnership and the City of Pontiac, and authorize 
Mayor to execute agreements on behalf of the City. 

9. Resolution to authorize Mayor to enter into contract with MWV Environmental Inc., for Asbestos Abatement 
for Batch 12, in accordance with HUD/CDBG regulations. 

10. Resolution to authorize Mayor to enter into contract with Torello Demolition, Inc., for Home Demolition 
Batch 12, in accordance with HUD/CDBG regulations. 



Adjournment 



September 18, 2018 

Official Proceedings 
Pontiac City Council 

47th Session of the Tenth Council 

A Formal Meeting of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order in City Hall, Tuesday 
September 18, 2018 at 6:00 P.M. by Council President Kermit Williams. 

Call to Order at 6:00 p.m. 

Invocation - Pastor Matlock 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Members Present: Carter, Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Williams and Woodward 
Members Absent: Waterman. 
Mayor Waterman was present. 
Clerk announced a quorum. 

18-346 Excuse Councilperson Patrice Waterman for personal reasons. Moved by 
Councilperson Woodward and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Williams, Woodward and Carter 
No:None 
Motion Carried. 

Councilwoman Patrice Waterman arrived at 6:03 p.m. 

18-347 Motion to move item# 8 (resolution for zoning map amendment from mixed-use 
district to m-1 light manufacturing district) up before agenda item #2 (resolution to create MIDC 
grant fund and approve budget amendment for FY 2018-2019.) Moved by Councilperson Taylor
Burks and second by Councilperson Woodward. 

Ayes: Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Woodward and Miller 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

18-348 Motion to move public comment before agenda items. Moved by Councilperson 
Woodward and Second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Woodward, Cruter Miller and Pietila 
No:None 
Motion Carried. 

18-349 Approval of the Agenda with amendments. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and 
second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

1 



September 18, 2018 

Ayes: Waterman, Williams, Woodward, Carter, Miller, Pietila and Taylor-Burks 
No:None 
Motion Carried. 

18-350 Journal of September 11, 2018. Moved by Councilperson Woodward and second by 
Councilperson Waterman. 

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Woodward and Miller 
No: None 
Abstain: Pietila 
Motion Carried. 

Special Presentation - OLHSA 

City Attorney Anthony Chubb gave a verbal report on the status update implementation of Proposal 1 

Election Specialist Annette Wesley made a verbal report on the status update regarding recount procedure 
for Proposal 1 

Recognition of Elected Officials- Mattie Hatchett President of Pontiac Library Board and Melanie 
Rutherford Secretary of Pontiac Library Board 

Twenty-two (22) individuals addressed the body during public comment 

Council President Kermit Williams called for a five-minute recess at 7:35 p.m. 

Council President Kermit Williams reconvened the meeting at 7:40 p.m. 

18-3 51 Resolution recommendation by the Planning Commission for a Zoning Map 
Amendment (ZMA 18-06) request for pin #64-14-19-351-024 to amend the current zoning from 
Mixed District (MUD} zoning to M-1 Light Manufacturing District. Moved by Councilperson 
Woodward and second by Councilperson Pietila. 

Whereas, the City has received an application for a Zoning Map Amendment for parcel ID Number 64-
14-19-351-024, also known as 1000 Vanguard Drive, from Butzel Long, PC for Setzer Properties/Pontiac 
Community Investments, LLC, and the applicant's petition is for the rezoning of the aforementioned 
parcel; and 
Whereas, the Planning Division has reviewed the applicant's rezoning request in regards to the City's 
Master Plan and the request conforms to the goals and vision contained within the plan; and 
Whereas, the Planning Division has reviewed the applicant's rezoning request and the requirements set 
forth by Section 6.804 of the Zoning Ordinance, and the Planning Division has determined the 
aforementioned request and proposed intended use of the property complies with the City of Pontiac 
Zoning Ordinance; and 
Whereas, In accordance with the procedures outlined in the Zoning Ordinance, Sections 6.802 as it relates 
to zoning Map Amendments, the request has undergone the required: technical Review, Public Hearing, 
and Planning Commission Recommendation; and 
Whereas, on June 6, 2018, a Public Hearing was held, and in consideration of public opinion, the 
Planning Commission recommends City Council approve the Zoning Map Amendment request for PIN 

2 



September 18, 2018 

64-14-19-351-024, approving the change from the current MUD Mixed Use District zoning to M-1 Light 
Manufacturing District; and 
Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the City Council for the City of Pontiac approve the Planning 
Commission recommendation for the Zoning Map Amendment (ZMA 18-06) request for PIN 64-14-19-
351-024, to amend the current zoning from MUD Mixed Use District zoning to M-Light Manufacturing 
District with the Condition, that the project site PIN 64-14-19-351-024 would revert back to the MUD 
Mixed use District if construction Phase 1 of the Freight Terminal is not complete and such facility is not 
fully operational within five (5) years from date of Final Site Plan approval from the Pontiac Planning 
Commission. 

Ayes: Woodward, Carter, Pietila and Waterman 
No: Miller, Taylor-Burka and Williams 
Resolution Passed. 

18-352 Motion to defer for one week the authorization for Mayor to purchase five (5) 
vehicles to administer the Code Enforcement Division from Berger Chevrolet. Moved by 
Councilperson Taylor-Burks and second by Councilperson Woodward. 

Ayes: Carter, Miller, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams and Woodward 
No: Pietila 
Motion Carried. 

18-353 Request to schedule a Public Hearing on September 25, 2018, to consider the formal 
IFT application for Peninsula Plastics 1200 Auburn Rd, Pontiac, Michigan. Moved by Councilperson 
Waterman and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved that the Pontiac City Council direct the City Clerk to schedule a public 
hearing on September 25, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. in accordance with the Plant Rehabilitation and Industrial 
Development Act (Industrial Facilities Exemption) (PA 198 of 1974, as amended). 

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks and Waterman 
No:None 
Motion Carried. 

18-3 54 Approval of the second (2nd) reading of an Ordinance to establish PILOT for the 
Hamilton, 5 Carter Street. Moved by Councilperson Woodward and second by Councilperson 
Waterman. 

ADOPTED: September 18, 2018 

ORDINANCE NO. 2358 
TAX EXEMPTION ORDINANCE 

An Ordinance to provide for a service charge in lieu of taxes for a housing project for low income persons 
and families to be financed with a federally-aided Mortgage Loan pursuant to the provisions of the State 
Housing Development Authority Act of 1966 (1966 PA 346, as amended; MCL 125.1401, et seq.; the 
"Act"). 

3 



September 18, 2018 

THE CITY OF PONTIAC 
ORDAINS: 

SECTION 1. This Ordinance shall be known and cited as the "Tax Exemption Ordinance-The 
Hamilton." 

SECTION 2. Preamble. 
It is acknowledged that it is a proper public purpose of the State of Michigan and its political subdivisions 
to provide housing for its low-income persons and families and to encourage the development of such 
housing by providing for a service charge in lieu of property taxes in accordance with the Act. The City is 
authorized by this Act to establish or change the service charge to be paid in lieu of taxes by any or all 
classes of housing exempt from taxation under this Act at any amount it chooses, not to exceed the taxes 
that would be paid but for this Act. It is further acknowledged that such housing for low-income persons 
and families is a public necessity, and as the City will be benefited and improved by such housing, the 
encouragement of the same by providing real estate tax exemption for such housing is a valid public 
purpose. It is further acknowledged that the continuance of the provisions of this Ordinance for tax 
exemption and the service charge in lieu of all ad valorem taxes during the period contemplated in this 
Ordinance are essential to the determination of economic feasibility of the housing project that is 
constructed with financing extended in reliance on such tax exemption. 
The City acknowledges that the Sponsor: The Hamilton Limited Dividend Housing Association Limited 
Partnership, a Michigan limited partnership, has offered, subject to receipt of an allocation under the 
LIHTC Program by the Michigan State Housing Development Authority, to construct, own and operate a 
forty-two ( 42) unit housing project identified as The Hamilton on certain property located at 5 Carter Street 
in the City to serve low income persons and families, and that the Sponsor has offered to pay the City, on 
account of this housing project, an annual service charge for public services in lieu of all ad valorem 
property taxes. 

SECTION 3. Definitions. 

A. "Authority" means the Michigan State Housing Development Authority. 

B. "Annual Shelter Rent" means the total collections during an agreed annual period from or 
paid on behalf of all occupants of a housing project representing rent or occupancy charges, exclusive of 
Utilities (as hereafter defined). 

C. ''LIHTC Program" means the Low Income Housing Tax Credit program administered by 
the Authority under Section 42 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 

D. "Low Income Persons and Families" means persons and families eligible to move into a 
housing project. 

E. "Mortgage Loan" means a loan that is Federally-Aided (as defined in Section 11 of the 
Act) or a loan or grant made or to be made by the Authority to the Sponsor for the construction, 
rehabilitation, acquisition and/or permanent financing of a housing project, and secured by a mortgage on 
the housing project. 

F. "Sponsor" means The Hamilton Limited Dividend Housing Association Limited 
Partnership, a Micliigan limited partnership, and any entity that receives or assumes a Mortgage Loan. 

4 



September 18, 2018 

G. "Utilities" means charges for gas, electric, water, sanitary sewer and other utilities 
furnished to the occupants that are paid by the housing project. 

SECTION 4. Class of Housing Projects. 

It is determined that the class of housing projects to which the tax exemption shall apply and for which a 
service charge shall be paid in lieu of such taxes shall be housing projects for Low Income Persons and 
Families that are financed with a Mortgage Loan. It is further determined that The Hamilton is of this 
class. 

SECTION 5. Establishment of Annual Service Charge. 

The housing project identified as The Hamilton and the property on which will be located shall be exempt 
from all ad valorem property taxes from and after the commencement of construction or rehabilitation. The 
City acknowledges that the Sponsor and the Authority have established the economic feasibility of the 
housing project in reliance upon the enactment and continuing effect of this Ordinance, and the qualification 
of the housing project for exemption from all ad valorem property taxes and a payment in lieu of taxes as 
established in this Ordinance. Therefore, in consideration of the Sponsor's offer to construct and operate 
the housing project, the City agrees to accept payment of an annual service charge for public services in 
lieu of all ad valorem property taxes. Subject to receipt of a Mortgage Loan, the annual service charge shall 
be equal to 6 % of the Annual Shelter Rent actually collected by the housing project during each operating 
year. 

SECTION 6. Contractual Effect of Ordinance. 

Notwithstanding the provisions of section 15(a)(5) of the Act to the contrary, a contract between the City 
and the Sponsor with the Authority as third party beneficiary under the contract, to provide tax exemption 
and accept payments in lieu of taxes, as previously described, is effectuated by enactment of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 7. Limitation on the Payment of Annual Service Charge. 

Notwithstanding Section 5, the service charge to be paid each year in lieu of taxes for the part of the housing 
project that is tax exempt but which is occupied by other than low income persons or families shall be equal 
to the full amount of the taxes which would be paid on that portion of the housing project if the housing 
project were not tax exempt. 

SECTION 8. Payment of Service Charge. 

The annual service charge in lieu of taxes as determined under this Ordinance shall be payable in the same 
manner as general property taxes are payable to the City and distributed to the several units levying the 
general property tax in the same proportion as prevailed with the general property tax in the current calendar 
year. The annual payment for each operating year shall be paid on or before July 1st of the operating year. 
Collection procedures shall be in accordance with the provisions of the General Property Tax Act (1893 
PA 206, as amended; MCL 211.1, et seq.). 

5 



September 18, 2018 

SECTION 9. Duration. 

This Ordinance shall remain in effect and shall not terminate so long as: (i) the Hamilton housing project 
has commenced construction on the forty-two ( 42) units on the property within two (2) years of the effective 
date of this Ordinance; and (ii) a) a Mortgage Loan remains outstanding and unpaid; and b) the housing 
project remains subject to income and rent restrictions under the LIHTC Program but in no case longer than 
sixteen (16) years from the date of the certificate of occupancy issued by the City for the housing project. 

SECTION 10. Severability. 

The various sections and provisions of this Ordinance shall be deemed to be severable, and should any 
section or provision of this Ordinance be declared by any court of competent jurisdiction to be 
unconstitutional or invalid the same shall not affect the validity of this Ordinance as a whole or any section 
or provision of this Ordinance, other than the section or provision so declared to be unconstitutional or 
invalid. 

SECTION 11. Inconsistent Ordinances. 

All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are 
repealed to the extent of such inconsistency or conflict. 

Section 12. Effective Date. 

This Ordinance shall become effective on September 28, 2018, as provided in the City Charter. 

Ayes: Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Woodward and Carter 
No: Miller and Williams 
Ordinance Passed. 

18-355 Resolution to approve the Municipal Services Agreement and Development 
Agreement between the Hamilton Limited Divided Housing Association Limited Partnership and 
the City of Pontiac and authorize the Mayor to execute agreements on behalf of the City. Moved by 
Councilperson Woodward and second by Councilperson Waterman. 

Whereas, the Pontiac City Council adopted a Low Income Housing Tax Exemption Ordinance, effective 
September 28, 2018, that exempts the Hamilton Limited Dividend Housing Association Limited 
Partnership (The Hamilton) from property taxes in lieu of a service charge, commonly referred to as 
"Payment in Lieu of Taxes" ("PILOT"); and 
Whereas, the City and the Hamilton have entered into a Municipal Services Agreement; and 
Whereas, the City and The Hamilton also have entered into a Development Agreement regarding the 
PILOT; 
Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the Pontiac City Council approves the Municipal Services 
Agreement and Development Agreement between the Hamilton Limited Divided Housing Association 
Limited Partnership and the City of Pontiac. 
Be It Further Resolved, that the Pontiac City Council authorize the Mayor to execute the agreements on 
behalf of the city. 

6 



September 18, 2018 

Ayes: Pietila, Waterman, Woodward and Carter 
No: Taylor-Burks, Williams and Miller 

18-356 Council accepts the introduction of an Ordinance to establish a PILOT for Winston 
Common, 69 Douglas, Pontiac, Michigan. There will be a second reading next week (9-25-2018) for 
Council consideration of the full Ordinance. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and second by 
Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Woodward, Carter and Pietila 
No: Miller 
Motion Carried. 

Councilman Don Woodward left meeting at 8:40 p.m. 

Honorable Mayor Deirdre Waterman Reported 

Councilwoman Patrice Waterman made closing comments and left the meeting at 8:45 p.m. 

Acting Clerk Sheila R. Grandison, City Attorney Anthony Chubb, Councilwoman Mary Pietila, 
Councilwoman Doris Taylor-Burks, Councilwoman Gloria Miller, President Pro-Tern Randy Carter and 
President Kermit Williams made closing comments. 

7 

SHEILA R. GRANDISON 
ACTING CITY CLERK 



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SUB-COMMITTEE NOTES 
September 18, 2018 

In attendance: 
Council members: Mary Pietila and Gloria Miller 
Mayor: Deirdre Waterman 
Economic Development Director: Rachel]. Loughrin 
Deputy Community Development Director: Garland Doyle 
City Planner: Vernon Gustafsson 
Wade Trim: Mike Wilson 

Start time: 9:39 am 

A. Blight Court 
• Will be/is delayed as certain parts are contingent on Code Enforcement. 
• The City Planner is over Code Enforcement. 

B. Fed-Ex Project 
• The project will use a fiduciary on behalf of the Association. 
• The residents of the Association are displeased at how Arco Construction left them high and dry. 
• The Emergency Manager took all of the money in the TIF A's, so there is a misconception that there 
is $2 million dollars still out there. 
• The developer is proposing both community economic benefits and community benefits including, 
raising the berm 5 feet which will reflect the noise and absorb the sound. 
• If the development does not occur, then potentially a marijuana facility can take its place. 
• The association stands to gain $1million dollars and the residents will save $2,400. 

C. Community Development/Economic Development 
• There was a discussion regarding hiring a contractor that has expressed an interest; however, the 
questions presented, do they possess the proper skill set or should there be an RFP? 

D. Code Enforcement 
• Three people have accepted offers from the City, all have experience and will be coming from Wade 
Trim. 
• The City has not transitioned this department yet. 

E. Enhanced Nuisance Abatement & Enhanced Code Enforcement 
• Both are moving forward. 
• The process includes; writing notices, sending tickets, the Mayor signing off and then an order will 
be obtained from the court. 
• Now that the weather is cooling down, people are spending more time outside. 
• An emphasis is on cracking down on unlicensed, adult foster care facilities. 

F. Indiana Landmark Presentation 
• Was held on Monday, September 17, 2018. 
• Eli Lilly himself gave a $75,000 endowment in 1964. 
• The organization focuses on historical preservation and operates on a $2 million dollar annual 
budget. 
• The presentation stressed having a plan and emphasized placing covenants on homes prohibiting 
demolition and only allowing acceptable repairs. 

Adjourned: 10:25 am 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS SUB-COMMITTEE NOTES 

September19,2018 

In attendance: 
Council members: Chairperson Doris Taylor-Burks and Don Woodward 
DPW Director: John Balint 

Start time: 4:10 p.m. 

AGENDA 

I. Road Projects 

A. J osylyn Road 
• The project is currently open to traffic. The majority of the work is complete. New traffic 
signals have to go in as well as traffic loops for traffic detection. 

B. Perry Street 
• Construction is now on hold due to MITA lockout. 

C. Local Streets and Downtown Streets 
• Mill/University and Perry were awarded to a contractor, but the project is on hold due to 
MITA lockout. Kettering and Jessie are scheduled for Spring of 2019. 

D. South Boulevard 
• The project may begin on September 26. The City will be working with MDOT and the 
contractor to determine options as the road cannot be milled or paved. 

E. Hill Street 
• The street is primarily done. 

II. Upcoming.Agenda Items 

A. New DPW Employees 
• The positions budgeted are: 

1. Highway maintenance- 4 Laborers 
2. Sanitation- 2 Laborers, permanent part-time 
3. Building maintenance- 1 Laborer 
4. Engineering -MISS Dig Inspector (there have been 7,000 requests a year 
since 2011 ). 
5. DPW Administration- 1 Deputy Director 
6. Additional Positions needed due to the new Youth Recreation Center and 
Phoenix Center: Building Maintenance Foreman and 1 additional Laborer. 
• Interviews are scheduled for the next couple of weeks. 

B. Youth Center Assessment 
• More money is needed to cover additional expenses as money cannot be 
taken &om the millage. 

1 



• The Center is under a different code system than the schools, so there are 
certain code requirements that must be met, including, extra lighting and 
certain door handles. 
• If the Youth Recreation site is purchased, the operational and maintenance 
costs would roughly be $180,000 per year. 

C. Phoenix Center Assessment 

III. Roundtable 

• A structural Specialist will be evaluating the Phoenix Center. 
• There are seven or eight failures, not sure what's causing them and what the 
cost to make the repairs will be. However, the cost to repair the electrical due 
to vandalism is approximately $6million dollars. 

• Question presented, as it relates to vehicles for code enforcement, should there be a mix of 
cars and trucks or just cars? 
• MY DEAL allows for the City to purchase vehicles at a discounted rate from one dealership 
in Grand Rapids. 
• If anything has to be removed from a property, DPW is responsible for the removal and 
not the Code Enforcement Officers. 
•Code Enforcement Officers are required to just inspect property sites. 
• As it relates to snow removal, the City will plow major roads and the contract with the Road 
Commission will not be renewed as the local contractor from last year will be hired to do the 
local streets. 
• A question presented, whether the downtown businesses are responsible for plowing their 
own snow? Last year, the City plowed both the main roads downtown and parking spaces. 
The downtown businesses were responsible for removing snow from their sidewalks. 
• When there was a DDA, snow was removed from the sidewallrs. 
• The City may want to consider going back to DDA in order to oversee these types of issues. 
• There is no street sign at Auburn and Shirley. 
• The honoraty street signs for Trinity Church were installed. 
• Discussion regarding forming the committee that will handle honoraty street sign requests. 

Adjourned: 4:50 pm 

2 

-.. 



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMEN',f 
Cl 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

VIA: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Honorable City Council 

Rachel Lougbrin 
Director, Economic Development 

.Jane Bais DiSessa 
Deputy Mayor 

September 21, 2018 

Request for Approval Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption Application 
1200 Auburn Avenue- Peninsula Plastics 

Peninsula Plastics Company, Inc. has submitted an application for an industrial facilities tax 
exemption certificate. 

N 

On September 4, 2018, your honorable body approved the request from Peninsula Plastics to 
establish a Plant Rehabilitation District for the following parcel 14-34-201-012 as provided in 
PAI 98 of 1974 commonly known as 1200 Auburn Rd. The public hearing on the application 
will occur on September 25, 2018. 

Peninsula Plastics. Company, Inc., (Peninsula) has been operating in Michigan for almost 40 years. 
Over those years it has become a world-class dunnage supplier and manufacturer of custom 
packaging for the automotive industry as well as for textile retail, aerospace and the military. The 
.Company currently operates in 125,000 s/f spread over three different facilities with its main site 
in Auburn Hills. It specializes in thermoforming design services and maintains strong capabilities 
for twin sheet thermoforming, 5-axis CNC & robot trimming, and die cutting. With its operations 
continuously expanding, the Company is now exporting to many other countries including Canada, 
Mexico, Brazil, and Chile 

Peninsula plans to grow its operations by expanding into 1200 Auburn Rd for the expansion of its 
plastic extrusion, injection molding and tooling operations. Peninsula would make a total capital 
investment of approximately $8,000,000 in both the purchase and construction of real property 
improvements and approximately $8,000,000 in the purchase of equipment and other personal 
property (generally exempted from personal property tax as Qualified New Personal Property) . 

. Peninsula would initially include a workforce of approximately 20 individuals with average annual 
base wages of approximately $45,000, with additional growth to follow. A total of 12 years is 

47450 WOODWARD A VE., PONTIAC, MICHIGAN 48342 • (248) 758-3030 • Fax (248) 758-3292 

rr, 
0 



requested for the exemption. Peninsula application for the Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption and 

the proposed city approval timeline for the project are attached 

We are requesting that you approve the application and the industrial facilities tax exemption 

certificate agreement after the public hearing. The resolution is attached. 

47450 WOODWARD A VE., PONTIAC, MICHIGAN 48342 • (248) 758-3030 • Fax (248) 758-3292 



Resolution Approving Application of Peninsula Plastics, Inc., 
Fo:r An Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate 

For A Rehabilitation 

WHEREAS, pursuant to P.A. 198 of 1974, M.C. 207.551 et seq., after a duly noticed public 
hearing held on September 4, 2018, this City Council by resolution established a "Plant 
Rehabilitation District" covering 1200 Auburn Avenue; and 

WHEREAS, Peninsula Plastics, Inc., (Company) has filed an application for an Industrial 
Facilities Exemption Certificate (the "Application") with respect to rehabilitation of the 
facility(s) within the Plant Rehabilitation District; and 

WHEREAS, before approving said Application the City held a hearing on September 25, 
2018 at Pontiac City Hall in the City of Pontiac, at which hearing the applicant, the Assessor 
and a representative of the affected taxing units who had been given written notice were 
afforded an opportunity to be heard on said Application; and 

WHEREAS, construction on the property has not begun prior to September 14, 2018, the 
date of the finalized Application for the Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate was 
submitted to the City of Pontiac; and 

WHEREAS, completion of the facility(s) is calculated to and will at the time of issuance of 
the certificate have the reasonable likelihood to create employment in the City of Pontiac; 
and 

WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac and Peninsula Plastics, Inc., have agreed upon and will 
enter into an Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption Certificate Agreement, entitled 
"Development Agreement" which is attached as Exhibit B and hereby incorporated here. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY the City Council of the City of Pontiac that: 

1. The City Council finds and determines that the granting of the Industrial Facilities 
Exemption Certificate, shall not have the effect of substantially impeding the operation of 

. the City of Pontiac or impairing the financial soundness of the taxing unit which levies ad 
valorem property taxes in the City of Pontiac. 

2. The Application from Peninsula Plastics, Inc., for an Industrial Facilities Exemption 
Certificate, with respect to rehabilitation on the parcel of real property, situated within the 
Plant Rehabilitation District, which was established on September 4, 2018 (whose legal 
description is attached as Exhibit A), is hereby approved. 



3. The Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate when issued shall be and remain in 
force for a period of Twelve (12) years after completion ofrehabilitation of the facility(s), 
provided that the Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption Certificate Agreement is executed by 
all parties, and subject to the statutory right of the City Council to request a revocation of 
such Certificate in accordance with MCLA 207.565. 

4. The Mayor is hereby authorized to take any steps in order to enter into and execute 
the Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption Certificate Agreement on behalf of the City. 



--- -------------·· 

Real property in the City of Pontiac, County of Oakland, State of Michigan described as: 

Real property in the City of Pontiac, County of Oakland, State of Michigan described as: 

Part of Lot 1 of "A.P. No. 141 ", a subdivision of part of Section 34, T. 3N., R.l0E., City of Pontiac, 
· Oakland County, Michigan, as recorded in Liber 54A of Plats on Pages 99 and 99A (Oakland County 

Records), and being more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at the Northeast comer of said Lot 1 of 11A.P. No. 141 ", thence S. 88° 03' 50" W., along the 
Southerly line of Auburn Road (66 feet wide), 830.00 feet to the point of beginning; thence S. 01° 56' 10" 
E., 1158.87 feet; thence S. 70° 32' 35 11 W., 1454.28 feet; thence N. 18° 56' 20" W., 75.63 feet; thence N. 
10° 19' 46" W., 541.95 feet; thence N. 01° 43' 10" W., 488.21 feet; thence N. 14° 13' 33" E., 70.00 feet; 
thence N. 53° 57' 08" E., 190.31 feet; thence N. 67° 33' 35" E., 190.00 feet; thence N. 58° 08' 15" E., 
375.73 feet; thence N. 14° 46' 1211 W., 73.88 feet to a point on the Southerly line of Auburn Road; thence 
N. 88° 03'. 50" E., along said Southerly line of Auburn Road, 821.96 feet to the point of beginning. 

Also described as 

The following described land situated in the County of Oakland, City of Pontiac, State of Michigan: 

Part of Lot 1 of ASSESSOR'S PLAT NO. 141, according to the plat thereofrecordedin-LiberMA of 
Plats, pages 99 and 99A, Oakland County Records, more particularly described as follows: Commencing 
at the Northeast corner of said Lot 1; thence South 88 degrees 03 minutes 50 seconds West along the 
Southerly line of Auburn Road (66 feet wide), 365.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence South 02 
degrees 18 minutes 40 seconds East 589.79 feet; thence South 88 degrees 03 minutes 50 seconds West 
30.00 feet; thence South 02 degrees 18 minutes 40 seconds East 160.79 feet; thence North 88 degrees 03 
minutes 50 seconds East 395.00 feet; thence South 02 degrees 18 minutes 40 seconds East 144.42 feet; 
thence South 70 degrees 32 minutes 35 seconds West 876.52 feet; thence North 01 degree 56 minutes 10 
seconds West 1158.87 feet to a point on the Southerly line of Auburn Road; thence North 88 degrees 03 
minutes 50 seconds East along said Southerly line 465.00 feet to the Point of Beginning. 



32140220.1 \156378-00001 



Peninsula Plastics IFT and Brownfield Proposed Timeline 

1. August 28, 2018- Present request to set a public hearing to establish an I FT 

Plant Rehabilitation District for Peninsula Plastics to City Council. City 

Council approves the re_quest to set a public hearing for September 4, 2018 

for the district 

2. September 4, 2018- City Council holds pubHc hearing to establish the 

district. City Council approves the district after the ·hearing. 

3. September 11, 2018- Present the request to set a public hearing on.the 

application. 

4. September 18, 2018- City Council approves the request to set a public 

hearing for September 25, 2018 on the_application 

5. September 25, 2018- City Council holds the public hearing to approve the 

application. Present the approval of the letter of agreement and affidavit of 

fees to City Council for approval. Present request to approve a brownfield 

plan. Present r~quest to set a public hearing to remove parcels from TIFA in 

order to qualify for a brownfield. Note the public hearing notice 

requirement is 20-40 days. 

6. October 2, 2018- City Council approves application, letter of agreement and 

affidavit of fees. City Council votes to approve the scheduling of the public 

hearing for November 6, 2018. 



7. October 23, 2018- TIFA and Brownfield Meetings on Peninsula Plastics 

8. November 61 2018- City Council holds public .hearings to remove the TIFA 

parcels and approve the brownfield plan. City Council approves the removal 

and brownfield plan after the hearing. City approves the two required 

Oakland County resolutions to establish the brownfield 



_. .·:;•:."'. 
·.·, :•,:. ~ . :,• .. 
-J• •·:i-.· ... ' •-.--- .. ,·u,:.,•1, .. • 

.DEYEEOPME 
,., •• , • ..! • .'' ... •:.:·:::-....::._· :..... • • 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
CITY OF PONTIAC, MICHIGAN 

AND 
PENINSULA PLASTICS, INC., 

. - •·- .~--····· --- -----------

This Development Agreement ("Agreement") dated as September 24, 2018 between 
Peninsula Plastics, Inc., ("Company'') and the City of Pontiac ("City'') is for the purpose of 
fulfilling the requirements of Section 22 of Public Act 198 of 1974, as amended. 

RECITALS 

I. The Company will, or has, purchased property located at 1200 Auburn Avenue, 
Pontiac, MI ("Project Site''). 

II. In order to facilitate improvements at the Project Site and the employment of 
residents of the City of Pontiac ("Residents" and such project, the "Project") the City has 
established a Plant Rehabilitation District covering the Project Site and has approved an Industrial 
Facilities Tax Exemption pursuant to Public Act 198 of 1974, as amended with the Industrial 
Facilities Tax being applied in accordance with MCLA 207.564. (1). 

III. The Company has conunitted that as a part of the Project to hire and employ 
Residents in the manner pro~ded in this Agreement. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the City's investment by approving the 
Company's application for an Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption Certificate ("Certificate11

) 1 

which the Company filed with the City on or about August 23, 2019; as updated, a copy of which 
is attached hereto as Exhibit A and its projected hiring of residents of the City of Pontiac as 

. reflected in this Development Agreement and the economic benefit to be realized as a result of the 
proposed Project for which the exemption is sought, and recognizing that both parties would 
benefit from this proposed economic development project, the Company and the City hereby agree 
to the following: 

A. CERTIFICATION OF OCCUPANCY & REGISTRATION 

1) The Company shall obtain a Certificate of Occupancy from the City's Building and Safety 
Department _within 12 months from the date of this Agreement for the property located at 
1200 Auburn Road, Pontiac, Michigan 48342. This includes applying for and receiving any 
applicable permits and allowing inspectors from the City's Building and Safety Department 
as weJI .as the Fire Department to· inspect the facility to verify that any demolition, 

· construction or maintenance work perfonned at the facility has been done with proper 
pennits and in conformance with all applicable City codes and ordinances. 

:::. 



2) The Company shall direct its existing employees, new employees, or contractors that are 
utilized in the Project to the City's website or City Hall to secure City business licenses, if 
applicable, and income tax forms or related information sheets that the City provides. 

B. HIRING COMMITMENT OF PENINSULA PLASTICS, INC. 

The Company will commit to use good faith efforts to hire at least 25 Pontiac residents over the 
next three years (i.e. 36 months). Thereafter, the Company will commit to use good faith efforts 
to continue employing and hiring Pontiac residents and generate a minimum of 30 Employment 
Credits (in accordance with the provisions below). 

1) "Good Faith Efforts" are defined as follows: 

a. Communicating with the City with respect to new general labor openings 

b. Interviewing qualified Pontiac residents that the City has pre-screened and 
. recommends to Company ( until position is filled) 

c. Working with City (via Michigan Works! Pontiac) and any recruitment 
programs or On-The-Job training programs the City or State of Michigan have 
established as a referral source 

d. Providing preference for Residents to the extent that such preference could not 
claimed as a violation of law or creation any opportunity for a civil claim. 

e. Accounting annually on Residents interviewed and hired by the Company. 

Good faith efforts do not require Company to hire individuals who: 

a. do not pass a drug test 
b. do not evidence a reasonable quality of dependability 
c. raise concerns about the ability to perform the job 

2) "Resident" is defined as an individual who: 

a at the time of initial hire by the Company is living within the municipal 
boundaries of the City of Pontiac~ or 

b. during the employment lives within the municipal boundaries of the City of 
Pontiac and is at the time of the applicable report is still living within such 
bmmdaries. 

The Company shall be able to rely on and count "as living within the municipal 
boundaries" any individual from whom it has received in good faith a domestic 
Pontiac address. 

C. TERM 

2 



••-••------------------••-----M-·• • •• 

The term of this Agreement shall be 12 years which shall be broken into four quarters measuring 
a period of 3 years ( each, a "Quarter"). 

D. GOALS The Company has committed to the following goals for each Quarter: 

I) Fint Quarter Goals: For the term of the first Quarter, the Company commits to the 
goal of hiring 25 Residents. Such hires can be for employment at the Project Site or at 
other sites where the Company or its affiliates operate ("Company Sites"). 

2) 

a. Excess Hires: For each Resident hired above the goal of 25 hires, the Company 
shall ea.rri the applicable Employment Credit ( defined below) to be applied against 
the subsequent quarters, and any other Employment Credits otherwise generated 
during the first Quarter shall be applied subsequent quarters. 

Subsequent Quarter Goals: 
In each of the subsequent quarters the Company commits to the goal of generating 30 
Employment Credits during each Quarter in accordance with the Employment Credit 
rubric provided below. Any Employment Credits in excess of the 30 point goal will be 
carried forward toward the following quarter tenn. Employment Credits can be 
generated both at the Project Site and other Company Sites. 

E. EMPLOYMENT CREDIT RUBRIC 

1) Hire/Employ: For each Resident who is either hired or employed during the applicable 
Quarter, the Company will receive the applicable Employment Credit(s) based on the 
position hired/held: 

General Lab.or: 
Semi-Skilled Position: 
Skilled Position: 

1 Credit 
2 Credits 
3 Credits 

2) Promote: For each Resident promoted into a more skilled position, the Company will 
receive the applicable additional Employment Credit: 

3) 

4) 

General Labor Position to a Semi-Skilled Position 
Semi-Skilled to a Skilled Position 

1 Credit 
2 Credits 

Apprenticeship: For each Resident offered an apprenticeship related to the Company's 
operations, the Company will receive One and One Half (1 ½) Employment Credits 

Interview: For each bona fide job interview held in good faith with Resident for an 
open position, the Company will receive ½ of an Employment Credit, provided 
however, that if such individual is hired, this ½ Employment Credit will be merged into 
(vs increase) the Employment Credit reflected in Section E. (1) above. 

3 

! 
!: 

! 



F. 

5) Retain: For each Resident who remains employed by the Company for more than 1 
year, the Company will receive the following additional Employment Credit:. 

I) 

Any Pontiac Resident employed for l + years 
Any Pontiac Resident employed for 2+ years 
Any Pontiac Resident employed for 3+ years 

REPORTS 

1 Additional Credit 
1 Additional Credit 
2 Additional Credits 

Annual Report: Commencing on January 1, 2020, and each subsequent year thereafter 
during the Tenn of the Agreement, the Company will submit to the Director of 
Economic Development by March 31 of the applicable year a written annual providing 
the following infonnation: 

i. Number of interviews conducted with Residents that year (including 
date/name/address) · 

11. Number of Residents hired that year (including hire date/name/address 
and general position) 

iii. List of all apprenticeships offered and promotions provided that year . 
(including dates/individuals and positions) 

2) Quarterly (3 Year) Report: Within 3 months following the end of a Quarter temi, the 
Company will submit a cumulative report consolidating the information above as well 
as stating for information purposes only (i) the total employment at the project as of 
the last day of the Quarter and (ii) the total number of Residents employed as of the 
last day of the Quarter. 

G. DEFAULT PENALTIES 

1) In the event the Company fails in any given Quarter to use Good Faith Efforts to meet 
the goal(s) established by Section D above, then provided that there were qualified 
Residents applying to fill the open positions, the Company agrees that the City, through 
its Council, may require the Company to make a charitable donation to the City's 
recruitment and job training program equal to the applicable percentage (as determined 
in accordance with the chart below) of real property truces abated on the Project Site 
during the applicable Quarter .. 

Percentage of Goal Met 

100%-75%: 

·75%-50%: 

Less than 50%: 

Donation 

None 

Donation equal to 25% ofreal property truces abated 
during the applicable quarterly term 

Donation equal to 50% of real property truces abated 
during the applicable quarterly tenn 

4 



In determining the amount of taxes abated during the term, the City acknowledges that 
the improvements to the Project Site are intended to be replacements and like for like. 
The City shall request that the County Assessor determine the amount of real property 
taxes actually abated based on the Company's investment as replacement and like for 
like investment. The initial projections which were generated prior to this Agreement 
to model aggressive or worst case scenarios shall not be used in detennining the actual 
amount of abatement. 

H. MAINTAIN OPERATIONS 

Subject to a Permitted Assignment, (as defined below) if the Company abandons the Project Site prior 
to the expiration of the Tenn, the City shall have the right to collect from the Company an amount 
equal to the difference between the industrial facilities tax to be paid by the Company for the Project 
Site for the tax years remaining Tenn and the general ad valorem property tax that the Company would 
have paid if the Project Site did not have an industrial facilities exemption certificate in effect for those 
years in accordance with MCLA 207.571. 

I. . Miscellaneous: 

a. No Waiver of the City: Nothing in this Agreement waives, forfeits, or prevents the 
City from seek any other penalty or remedy under common or statutory law, including the right 
seek revocation of the Certificate in accordance with MCLA 207 .565 provided however that (i) the 
Company shall first be given the opportunity of explanation for any shortfall prior to revocation 
request, and (ii) the City will not seek recapture of previous taxes abated under the Certificate. 

b. Michigan Law Applicable: This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan, irrespective of those Jaws that would dictate 
the application of the laws of a different jurisdiction; and any disputes hereunder shall be filed in 
a court of competent jurisdiction within the state of Michigan. 

c. Countemarts: The parties may execute an exchange copies of this agreement via 
electronic means. This Agreement shall be deemed to be fully executed. delivered and effective 
upon the receipt by the parties of counterpart copies executed by each party regardless of whether 
transmitted via fax or electronic mail. The parties may execute and deliver manually executed 
copies subsequen(to the execution of the copy sent electronically, however, this Agreement shall 
be deemed to be fully executed upon receipt of the respective copies transmitted electronically, 
regardless of whether manually executed copies are executed and delivered. 

d. Entire Agreement: Each party acknowledges reading and understanding this entire 
Agreement and no parties relying upon any other representations, written or oral, express or 
implied, made by any person. Each party has had the opportunity to consult with an attorney 
regarding this Agreement. Each party is duly authorized to execute this agreement, and the 
representative capacity set forth below. This Agreement can only be altered with the written 
consent of both parties. 

e. Amendments. Changes to this Agreement shall not be effective or binding unless 
in writing and signed by both parties to the Agreement. 

5 



--··--·--------------

f. Divisibili_ty. The invalidity of any one or more phrases, sentences, clauses, or 
paragraphs contained in this Agreement shall not affect the remaining portion of this Agreement, 
or any part thereof Further, various headings included in this Agreement exist purely as an aid to 
locate particular wording, and do not in and of themselves in any way affect the substance of this 
Agreement. 

g. Force Majeure: In the event that either party to this Agreement is delayed in 
performing its obligations or meeting its goals due to force majeure (including without limitation 
accidents, fire, floods, inability to obtain materials, conditions arising from government orders or 
regulations, war. regional strikes. economic downturns, national emergency, acts of God, and any 
other cause, similar or dissimilar, beyond the party's reasonable control) the party will be given a 
reasonable extension of time to perform such obligation or meet such goal prior to any failure, 
shortfall or default being deemed to occur. 

h. Assignment: . The City agrees that if the Company requests approval of an 
assignment of this Agreement and the Certificate to another entity in connection with the sale of 
its business or real property at the Project Site or in connection with a transaction involving the 
reorganization, merger or consolidation of Company with or into another partnership, corporation 
or other entity, or in connection with a sale, lease or other disposition of all or substantially all of 
the property of Company in its entirety to another partnership, COlJ)Oration or other entity, the City 
will not be unreasonably condition, withheld or delay such approval if the successor assignee 
agrees to substantially continue the business ( or business of similar size to the Project Site 
business) within the City and continue the tenns of this Agreement and the attached certificate 
("Permitted Assignment''). 

i. Notices. Any communication required or permitted by this Agreement must be in 
writing. Any communication shall be either delivered by hand or mailed by fust~class mail, 
postage prepaid, and addressed as follows: 

If to Company 
Ryan Victory 
Peninsula Plastics 
2800 Auburn Court 
Auburn Hills, MI 48326 

If to City:_ 
Deputy Mayor 
City of Pontiac 
47450 Woodward Avenue 
Pontiac, MI 48342 

With Copies To 
Grant Williams 
Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, PLC 
840 West Long Lake Road> Suite 200 
Troy, MI 48098 

With Copies To: 
· City Attorney 

City of Pontiac 
47450 Woodward Avenue 
Pontiac, MI 48342 

6 

i 
i 
I 
:· 
i· 
r 
;, 

/: ,. 
/· 

i:: 
I 

~ 
;• 
[': 
I 

i 
1: 



IN WI'INESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Development Agreement on the 
dates set forth below. 

32137909.4\156378--00001 

9/20/lB 

CITY OF PONTIAC, MICHIGAN: 

By; 

Title: 

Date: 

PENINSULA PLASTICS INC: 

By: 

Title: 

Date: 

I I 



, .. 

·-~ 

:. 

:·•"' 

• t•,, 

-.. . ~ ..... 
•• ·~ t . 

.. , .. 
... ... ~·-," 

.. ~ ..... ... :. 

:. ' . ~ .. 
. ,· . . •:..' 

... · .. ,·~·:,' ., . :-
. ·.'·, .:··. · .... : 

.: .. ~ 

,· .. •.:' 

~. ', 

,: ... 
·. -........ • . . . 
•' 

: .. ,• "'· 

. -~ . ~-. 

·, 

••,;', "•: 

-· 

.. 
'. 

.-.· 

··. 

. '·.·· ... ',, 
'·-'· 

, . 

I••·' 

·,t· .... 

... 

.. ., 

I ,"', 

.. • • ,: • .f.., :•• • '·r• •:
• ·-... 

·.-•.• 

,·, 

,,. . ~ 

i, .... 
.. . ~ 

,., .- ,• 

:•'' 

r-
•' 

.,. 

•• ~ 

.. 
I EXHIBIT-A·· 

• • • • .. p 

'••· : . 

-~ • 

:, 

... .. 
•", :·! ... ~ -~ ... •;-' 

' 

.. 
-~···•·: 

.. ,;, 

... 

.,,. 

,,,''\, 

.... :, 

.. •· 

·, ,,,.., 

· .. 

.•," 

. , . .' .. ·.· 

. .. 

;.,'· 

. ... ;.: . -~ 

·--':-' 

,, 
\' I 

.. : 



,, __ =~mr~~":fY 
Application for Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption Certificate 
~ ~ 8llllu:llllyof Publll: At:t 1llll of 1974, mi~ R1Jns ls~-

INSTRUCTIONS: Fila the original end two copies of this mrm and the requlmd atmchmenlll (three complete sets) with the clerk of th& 
local gwemment unit, The Still$ Taic Coml'IW$lon (STC) requite$ two ccmplebil sets (one origloal and one copy). One copy Is retained 
by the cleric. If you have anyques11ons regan:fmg the completion of this folm, can (517) 373-3302. 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 
All boxes must be completed. 
• 1a. Ccmpanylllame (Applh:ant ffllJStb&llle ~of Ille facll1t,) 

Panlnsula Plastics, Inc. 
• 1o. f'acllltyAdd-(Ctly, Stat&, Zl?Cod8){1111ll llndlorplllllOOal ~looll1loo} 

1200 Aubum Rd, Pontiac, Ml 48342 
• 2. l'ypoof Approval~ 

§--~» jf~ Speculative Bulltltng (Sec. 3(8)) . ~ (Seo. 3(6)) 

~ 1111d Development(Seo. 2(10)) lnaease/Amendmanl 

• 1b. Slmmallt IJllfu!l!lfal~on (S3C) Cod&-Sec. 2(10) (4 DrB Dfoit Cod&) 

3252 and 3089 
> 1c1. c~~ ~ YAllch) • 1a.Counl:y 
Pontiac Oakland 
• 3a. SdlOOI lllslm:t when! wilily Is localed • 31>.SdloolCode 

Pontiac City School District 63030 
4.Amoufti of~~ f:lf ~ (1-12 VOOf&) 

TwelveYeats · 
s. !"el' 6llilllall5, 111e ll!lplmliMsh!llloonlaln 0tlo$accm,lfllllded bye geoo1111 ~oflhe~=

1
eooafl6'1Md== oflh:t= t1110 llflhefac611y, Ille~ 

rlillvfeelld ~ IVSlonl.Jloo, re~ N~ lo be untie~ a d8$Qlpllvtt 11st lhecqulpmont Iha! b8 pmt 111G faciffiy. Allu!:b llddlllctlalpaj'jafe) If 
mom IOOffl Is . 

See Attached Page 

81.1. Cost of land and bulldlng 11JlJ)fOV811'181 (8J(dudlng CO$! of land) ......... --....... ____ ................ ______ ., ___ .,.. • 11500,000 
• Atladt !Isl of lmptove,nents and associated costs. Real Property Cos1a 
• Also al!ach a copy of building permll If projflcl. has almady begun. 

• 8,450,000 t.omprlsedof 6b. Cost of machinery, equipmenl, fumllum and fild!Jf811 ·---···"-·-· ........ _ ... __ .... _____ , ___ ,._, _____ , _____ ... ____ ,_ 
Persnnal Prf>porty t 6•400.000 New an.cl • Attar:h ttemlmd fisting with monfil, day and year of beginning of lnstallatioo, plus tolal 

Go. Tolal Ptqjed Cos1s ..... • 9,550,000 2,0SO.OOOft 
~•••••••-••• .. o, ... ,..u, • ..,, .. ...,, •• .,...,._.,...,_• __ ..,..•••-------......------•--•o.•-•••-••••-•• 

elocated: 
• Round Costs ID Neal88t Dollar Tola! of Real &PelSOnal Cosls 

7. lndlcata Iha lime ~fin' ll1lll'I um! tlnlsh of COllslnlllllon mid equipment lnstalla1lon. Projed8 IIIIJSt be~ l<llllm a (l;uo yaarpmb:I of lhasffl!Cllve dll1a of !Im 
0llttilieaU, unle$$ tllhtmloi!!e l'!l'ltit(Wed 17/tlle $TC. 

Anticipated Pates 
~Ql!!!!,M/0/Vl End Date l!WW.n ••~ 181 leasad I.eased from am~ Real Propeny Improvements • OCtober 1, 2018 October 1, 2020 flefltMula.Holdfnas ii,· 

Pefsonal Propeny Jmprovemem • Qgtober j, 2Qj§ Octobm: 1, i~o • 1810wned • Leased U.C· . • . . . : . ~ 
I',••, 

• 8.Aff) Slall>&ducallcnT- redlJced 11tebaled 17/IIIG ~ E01>1la111k;~ Cerpolallon (Affil)O)'I lfyos,sppbnlrn,lidettadle $1g1WK1 ll4f:OCl.ell,r,rof 
Comtn!lmtmt to lll'C8lv!J !hi$~ (8J Yes O No . 

• 9. No. of uldsllng Jobs al this fatilil1that wlll be mialned as a l'ell\oll of lh!s p,Djecl. • 10.Na. c1-,jobsa1!hlsfaellllye,,pee!ed loereal&v.ffil!n2)'0i)I& of~ 
All will be new to the facility 20 Jobs within 2 years, up to 40 within five years. 

11. ~ ~IS.inly: ~~end Cllflllls ~ Yw mus! etlllell 111& llSteS$Ol's ~of Sf!Vfwlheenlfm plalll dlstm;tand 
ClbsolDsoom:e sl.atement for poposty. TIie l: Vuluo {TV) da1D below must be&$ rJf ~ 31 of file yua, prior ID Iha mhabll!lalli>n. 

11. lV of R.oalf'roparty (~ land) .......... _ ................................. ··-·----··--·• .. - ... , ........... _ ................... __ 1,064,785 
b. 1V of PenlGm3) Ptllpeflt(EllCdudilliJ~ ..................................... ________ , ............. -:-··-----······-·····-··-
c. TolalTI/ .......................... _.,, .......................... ._ ............... - •• , •• _, ••••• - ................. -·····--··--········· ............ -,.-· 1,054,765 

• 12a. Cllodl Ille type of Dlolm:t Ille fadlll.>' Is foooled Im • lndu&lrial OB'W!lopmenl Ol5trlllt · 1&1 Plant Rehab!!~ OfstJfct 

• 12l:>. Dale disbld-~ i"l local!J(iY8rnmanl un!! (conlsd.local uni!) • 12c. ls Ihle aj)l)llca!lml fll!I a speeulallve bu!ldlng (SeQ.. 3(8))? 

September 4, 2018 Qves ~No 



APPLICANT CERTIFICA'TION - complete all boxes. 
The undersigned, authorized officer of tho rompanyrnal<lng this 11pplkatlon ceftiffes that. to tho best of his/her knowledge, oo infomiation coo!alnad 
hetem or In th& 811adlmoots hemlo Is false In any~ and !hat all am lruly defflipllve of th& lndustrfal property for wt1lch this appli,cafion Ill bal:ng 
submlll8d. 

ti ls further eeJtifled that the undffllgned Is f.lmlllarwlth Iha pmvfslons of P.A. 198 of 1914, a; amended, belng Sedfons 207.551 to 201.5'12, indUSMI, 
ofttte Mlm!gan CompQed laws;and to tho boolofhlsJllarlmowledge amf oollef, (s)lle has oomplled orVdl!I be able to complywithanofthe 
requirements !hereof which am prarequ1$!ta lo the approval of Iha ap¢lcatlon by tho loc:al unit or govamllltlllt and Iha lS$Uance of an lndusbial Fadlltles 
Cl<GITtption ~ by Iha Slate Tax Commlss!on. 
1aa. l>lepmef Nam6 t3b. T~ Numw 1k F8X Numb&r 13d. &fflall Al!dt8ss 

Grant Williams 248.287.3340 248.879.2001 williamsg@mlllercanfield.oom 
'14a. Nallllllof~ Paffioll 14b.T~Number 14c. Fmt Number 14d. E-mail--

Ryan Victory 248.761.3454 248.852.5482 iVlctoiy@PeninsulaPlastics.o 
• 15a. Namtt0fCompa!lyQl!ieer(NoAu!horizlildA!)enlll) 

Ryan Vfdory, President 
1Sb. Slg1latul8 of Company Ofllcel" (No Au!hmlmdAgalds) 15c. Ftll( Ntlmbef 1&1.0ale 

248.852.5482 
• 1Se. Melllng AddtO!l!l (Sb-ool.. City, S1ala, ZIP Code) 15t, Te!aphon,a Number 15g. t,,,mall Addlms 

2800 Aubum Court, Auburn HiDs, Michigan 48326-3203 248.852.3731 F Victoiy@PenlnsulaPlastlcs.cx 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACTION & CERTIFICATION· complete aD boxes. 
Thi$ seetlnn must be oompleted by lhti clerk of lhe local govemlng unit before IIUbmllllrtg application to lhe Stale TalC Commission. Check lf6fflll en file 
at the LooaJ Unit and IIUlS4I inc!llded with the sul»nltlal. 

• 16.Actlolllaltenbylooelgovemman1unl1 . 11lb. Tl!a Slate Tax~ R$4ultes Ille~ doalmanlS oo ft!od fof Bft 
lldmlnlslra\lvclyC17111Plllta~ • Aballmlel'IIApprovedrot __ Vr$Real(t-12),_V111 Peni.(1-12) Chedc ur lndlea!D NIA If Not Appllcable 

AfterComplellon Oves 0No ~ 1. Onglnal Appllcal!on plus atlachmenlll, and cna comp!8te copy 

D Dented (IRC!ude Retolullon Denying) 
- 2. Resolution establlstling dfslriCt - 3. Resolution approvlngldmwyirig app!ii;a!ion • ..... 

111a. DOCllinGflls Rllquil8d to brl on llla\llllh lhe local llllfl 
4.1..etter of Agreement (Slgnoo by liwal unit and applicant) - 5. Affidavit of Fees (Signed by local unit and appllcant} Cheek or lndleata NIA If Not .Applkmblll -•··-., ..... .,_ .. ____ - 6.1:IUlldlng Pemilt for real lmp~lf project has a!teady begun 

2. Nollce to IBldng BUlhorilies of cpportunlty for a hearing. _ 7. Eqll!J)ment List wifh dales of begtnn!n:I} of bmallalloo 

3. List of tw:!n9 authorilles notified for dlstrlct and appl!eatwn action. 8. Form 3222 (If apPbtl!e) 

4. l.aasa Agniament showing p:pplk;ants lax llablllty. - 9. Spewlaliva bllildlng JeSOlulioo end affidavit$ ftf appm;ab!u) -
18<::.LUCICcd& 11id. School CDda 

17.Nameoft.oca!GoYammoo\Body • 18.0alftllfResolulion~-~ 

Attached hereto Is an orlglnal appllcatfon end all doettments llsted In 1Gb. I also certlfythatall docl!lfflfflis limed In 18a are on flI8 ISi the looid 
unit for Inspection at any time, and that any leases show sufficient fai( llal>llliy. 

10&. Teklphohe 

S1a1D Tax Con~, RUie Number 57: Complela eppllcallons ttppn:rvad by the Iota! Utlll a.ml recelwd by the stale Tex Commlsslcn by Oclober 31 
Gach yeerwlll be aeted 1ll)M by0eoomber31. Applll:allon!I receiwd after Oclober31 maybe 9cted upon In th& foOowlng ~r. 

loeal Unlt Mall one original and ona copy of Iha completed appllc8llon and all required attachments to: 
Mlehlgan Depariment cf Treastny 
Stale Tmt Com1nlsslcn 
PO Box 30471 
l.aflstng, Ml48909 

(For guaranteed receipt by the STC, It is recommended that appllcalions are sent by oorlllied mall.) 

im 

m 



DATE: 

TO: 

9/13/2018 

MEMORANDUM 
City of Pontiac 

Controller's Office 
47450 Woodward Avenue 
Pontiac, Michigan 48342 

Telephone: (248) 758-3118 
Fax: (248) 758-3197 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Danielle Kelley, Plante & Moran - Controller's Office 

THROUGH: Jane Bais DiSessa - Deputy Mayor 

SUBJECT: MIDC Grant Fund creation and budget amendment 

-, 

;;o 
Pl 

rn 
0 

As discussed at the 8/14/2018 Finance Subcommittee meeting, the City has been awarded $795,041 
with a local share of $17,635 from the Michigan Indigent Defense Council (MIDC) to bring the system's 
delivery of indigent criminal defense services into compliance with minimum standards established by 
the MIDC. A requirement for this grant is to establish a separate fund for recording grant related 
revenues and expenditures. The budget that was adopted by City Council on 6/8/2018 established the 
revenue and appropriations for the MIDC grant in the District Court Fund (276). Therefore, a budget 
amendment is required to be approved by City Council in order to transfer the MIDC fund grant 
revenues and related expenditures from the District Court fund and establish a budget for a newly 
created MIDC Grant fund. The fund is required by the grant to be created and have an established 
budget by October 1, 2018. 

Attached to this memo and resolution is exhibit A, which details the amendment by function. 

At this time we are seeking formal approval from the City Council for this budget amendment. If Council 
agrees, please pass the following resolution: 

Whereas, the City of Pontiac timely approved the 2018-2019 budget on June 8, 2018 and; 

Whereas, the District Court budget contained a corresponding revenue and appropriation for the 
Michigan Indigent Defense Council {MIDC) Grant of $876,540 and $894,175, respectively and; 

Whereas, the District Court was awarded an M/DC grant of $795,041 with a local share of $17,635 and; 

Whereas, the M/DC grant requires that a separate M/DC grant fund be established. Therefore, there is a 
need to reduce the District Court's budgeted other revenue by $795,041, reduce the District Court's 
general government appropriations by $812,676, and increase the District Court's transfers out and 



other uses appropriations by $17,635 and reallocate these revenues and appropriations to a new M/DC 
grant fund and establish a budget of $795,041 of state grant revenue, $17,635 of transfers in and other 
uses revenue, and $812,676 in general government appropriations. 

Whereas, the Mayor is proposing to the City Council to decrease the revenues and appropriations for the 
current fiscal year 2018-2019 for the District Court Fund and increase the revenues and appropriations 
for a new M/DC grant fund in amounts described above as necessary to comply with the requirements of 
this grant and; 

Whereas the decreased revenue will not cause the fund balance in the District Court Fund to go below 
the policy mandated thresholds; and, 

Now therefore, be it resolved, that the City Council of the City of Pontiac approves the budget 
amendment for the fiscal year 2018-2019 as requested by the Mayor and detailed in the attachment 
labeled exhibit A. 



EXHIBIT A 
District Court - 276 

ESTIMATED REVENUES 
Charges for Services 
State Grants 
other Revenue 
Fines and Forfeits 
Interest and Rents 
Transfers In and other Uses 

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 

APPROPRIATIONS 
General Government 
Transfers Out and Other Uses 

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 

District Court 
NET REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS 
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

MIDC Grant - 260 

ESTIMATED REVENUES 
State Grants 

Transfers In and Other Uses 
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 

APPROPRIATIONS 

MIDC Grant 

General Government 
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 

NET REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS 
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

2018-2019 
Original Budget 

673,795 
187,639 
876,540 

1,083,635 
1,500 

1,374,555 
4,197,664 

4,168,343 
15,000 

4,183,343 

14,321 
13,325 
27,646 

2018-2019 
Original Budget 

2018-2019 

Proposed Amendment Amended Budget 

Proposed Amendment 

673,795 
187,639 

(795,041) 81,499 

(795,041) 

(B12,676) 
17,635 

(795,041) 

13,325 
13,325 

795,041 
17,635 

812,676 

812,676 
812,676 

1,083,635 
1,500 

1,374,555 
3,402,623 

3,355,667 
32,635 

3,388,302 

2018-2019 
Amended Budget 

14,321 
13,325 
27,646 

795,041 
17,635 

812,676 

812,676 
812,676 



TO: 
FROM: 
CC: 
DATE: 
RE: 

CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAi.. MEMORANDUM 

Honorable City Council President and City Council Members 
Jane Bais-DiSessa, Deputy Mayor 
Mayor Deirdre Waterman, John Balint, Acting DPW Director 
August 31, 2018 
Code Enforcement Officer Vehicle Purchase - Options 

As a follow-up to Council's code enforcement vehicle discussion at last week's Study Session, the following 
options are presented for your consideration 

Option 1 (Original Proposal): -\:: 1-..:> 

Quanity & Type Individual C <::;:l 

Of Vehicle Price w[O~tions Total Cost 
....... = -, en :;o 

[S] Cruze: SlS,986 S79.93o ~~· M 
177 -0 

Grand Total: $79,930 [$10,070 under Budget] 
Cc I CJ 
c:· -.I rn 
~•; ..,, < Option 2: -< :x rr1 

Quanity & Type Individual ('") 0 r -.. 
Of Vehicle Price w[O~tions Total Cost f"'ll .-::::0 co [1] Silverado: $30,235 $30,235 :::r.:: 
[4] Cruze: $15,986 $63,944 
Grand Total: $94,179 [$4,179 over Budget] 

Option 3: 
Quanity & Type Individual 
Of Vehicle Price wLO~tions Total Cost 
[2] Silverado: $30,235 $60,470 
[3] Cruze: $15,986 S47,958 
Grand Total: $108,428 [$18,428 over Budget] 

The following resolution is proposed (Note: Type of vehicles and cost to be selected at the City Council 

meeting): 

WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac has reviewed pricing provided by Oakland County MiDeal and determined 
the vehicles required to perform upcoming work; and 

WHEREAS, City staff has reviewed the vehicles and equipment and determined the listed items to be 
adequate for the upcoming work, and; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Pontiac City Council authorizes the Mayor to purchase five 
vehicles (. __ Chevrolet Cruze and __ Silverado} for a total cost of$ ______ _,· in order to 

administer the Code Enforcement Division, from Berger Chevrolet. 



MODEL: 

Body Style: 1SB LS AUTO 

NOTE; Model Should include STANDARD PACKAGING, unless 
otherwise indicated below. 

Standard Eauipment Plus 

PLUS TITLE FEE 
MINUS TOTAL 

STANDARD COST SUBTOTAL 
POSSIBLE OPTIONS: 
ZLQ LS Fleet Convenience Packaae 
R9Y Fleet Maintenance Credit 

TOTAL OPTIONS 

AUTHORIZED NAME:(Print) Robert Evans 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: 

l~ame: 

Address 1: 

Address 2: 

Contact 
Telephone: 

$ 

$ 

DEALER INFORMATION 

Berger Chevrolet 

2525 28th Street SE 

Grand Rapids Ml 49512 

Bob Evans 

616-949-5200 
COST 

$ 15,567.00 

$ 419.00 
(57,00 

TOTALCOST $ 

DATE: 
10/10/2017 

;·: 
1: 

I. 
I 
! 



CODE ENFORCEMENT VEHICLE(S) 

VEHICLE OPTIONS 

Item Description Quantity Cost with Grand Total 

Options 

1 2018 Chevrolet Silverado Special Service · 5 $30,235.00 $151,175.00 
CK 15743, 4WD Standard Box Crew Cab 
(Standard Equipment Plus) 

2 2018 Chevrolet Colorado 4WD 12 M43 5 ·s26,013.oo $130,065.00 

Extended Bed (Standard Equipment Plus) 
3 2018 Chevrolet Cruze 5 $15,986.00 $79,930.00 

(LS Fleet Convenience Package) 



MODEL: ~iivit:r~~~id§~}f. Xt~g~ifh}s~tt(' DEALER INFORMATION 

Body Style: v 4WD STANDARD BOX CREW CAB Name: Berger Chevrolet 

NOTE: Model Should include STANDARD PACKAGING, unless otherwise Address 1: 2525 28th Street SE 
indicated below. 

Address 2: Grand Rapids Ml 49512 

Contact: Bob Evans 

Telephone: 616-949-5200 
Standard Equipment Plus COST 
5T5 Front Cloth Vinyl Rear Seats 

PLUS TITLE FEE 
MINUS TOTAL $ -

STANDARD COST SUBTOTAL $ 27,324.00 
POSSIBLE OPTIONS: I / 
PCR WT Fleet Convenience Package ,, 

$ 327.00 
C49 Rear Window Defogger II $ 201.00 
830 Carpet Floor $ 88.00 

6E2 Common Key Code $ 25.00 
5H1 Two Additional Keys / $ 45.00 
9S1 Driver and Passenger Individual Vinyl Seats N/C 
AZ3 40/20/40 Split Bench Seat $ 393.00 
9L7 Upfitter Switches . $ 115.00 
CGN Spray on Bed Liner ,v $ 436.00 

CTD Cargo Tie Downs • I>- $ 53.00 
AKO Glass Deep Tinted ·/ $ 181 .00 I 

UF2 LED Lighting Cargo·Box ·~ $ 110.00 

DPN Heated ·Power Adjustable Vertical Camper Mirrors (req. PCR) $ 313.00 

9G3 Suspension Package (req. G80 & RC3) $ 359.00 
R9Y Fleet Maintenance Credit $ (74.00) 
GB0 Locking Rear Axle $ 354.00 

FHS E85 Flex Fuel Capable $ 88.00 

282 Trailering Package $ 354.00 

JL1 Trailer brake controller $' 249.00 

NQH Active Transfer case $ 186.00 

NZZ Underbody Shield / $ 93.00 
6J3 Wiring, grille lamps and siren speakers $ 166,00 

6J4 Wiring, horn and siren cir.cu it $ 69.00 

Headlamps, daytime running lamps & auto·matic headlamp 
9GB control delete ~ $ 44.00 
7X6 Spotlamp, left-handed ,r $ 480.00 ,, 
7X7 Spotlamps, left and right-hand ,v $ 946.00 
RC3 Tires, P265/70R 17 all-terrain, blackwall ,11 $ 176.00 
RIB Tires, P265/65R8 MIT blackwall NIA 

PZX Wheels, 18" x 8.5" aluminum with high-polished finish $ 402.00 
TOTAL OPTIONS 

TOTAL COST $ -

,AUTHORIZED NAME: (Print) Robert Evans 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: I DATE: I 10/10/2017 



MODEL: 2018 CHEVROLET COLORADO 4WD 
DEALER INFORMATION 12M53 

Body Style: WORK TRUCK/ EXT CAB Name: Berger Chevrolet 
NOTE: Model Should include STANDARD PACKAGING, unless otherwise Address 1: 2525 28th Street SE 
indicated below. 

Address 2: . Grand Rapids Ml 49512 

Contact: Bob Evans 

Telephone: 616-949-5200 
Standard Equipment Plus COST 
2WT 
838 Vinyl Floor 
MYB Automatic transmission 

2.5L 4 cylinder 

. PLUS TITLE FEE 
MINUS TOTAL $ - $25,148.00 

STANDARD COST SUBTOTAL 
POSSIBLE OPTIONS: I 
PCN WT Convenience package ,V $ 447.00 
830 Carpet Floor Inc 

AT2 Delete rear seat $ (200.00) 
PCX Work truck appearance package $ 393.00 
CGN Spray on bedliner ,v $ 418.00 
2W9 Pickup box delete (req. LGZ, Z82 &.G80) $ (560.00) 
G80 Locking rear axle $ 292.00 
LGZ 3.6L V6 $ 1,244.00 I 

R9Y Fleet maintenance credit $ (55.00) 
BJA Fuel filler kit (req. ZW9) n/c 
282 Trailering package (req. G80 & LGZ) $ 229.00 
JL 1 Trailer brake controller (req. Z82) $ 209.00. 

TOTAL OPTIONS· 
TOTAL COST $ -

AUTHORIZED NAME: (Print) ) Robert Evans 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: I I DATE: I 10/10/2017 



City of Pontiac 
City Council Memo 

Economic Development 

To: Honorable Mayor Waterman, Council President and City Council 

From: Rachel Loughrin, Director of Economic Development 

Through the Office of the Deputy Mayor, Jane Bais-DiSessa 

Date: September 21, 2018 

RE: Request for approval of PILOT Ordinance - Second Reading 

Winston Commons, 69 Douglas Street 

Dear Mayor, Council President and City Council Members, 

C::' 

-----··1 

J:;, 
C"' 
c, 
-', 
-< 
Cl 

' rn 
::;;o 
::,;-, 

(/) 
rr, 
-0 

N 

-.. 
(.,.) -

On September 18, 2018, the proposed Ordinance for a payment in lieu of taxes 
(PILOT) was introduced for the Winston Commons, 69 Douglas Street. 

On September 25, 2018, the second reading of the ordinance will occur. We are 
requesting that you approve the ordinance. 

In addition, we are requesting approval of the Municipal Services Agreement and 
Development Agreement that are a part of this project. The agreements are 

attached for your review and consideration. 

Since the agreements are crucial to the success of the PILOT ordinance, we are 

recommending that the Council adopt the following resolution. 

Resolution for the Approval of the Municipal Services Agreement and 

DevelopmentAgreement between the Winston Commons Limited Dividend 

Housing Association Limited Partnership and the City ofPontiac. 

WHEREAS, the Pontiac City Council adopted a Low Income Housing Tax 

Exemption Ordinance, effective October 5, 2018, that exempts the 

rn 
0 



Winston Commons Limited Dividend Housing Association Limited Partnership 

(Winston Commons) from property taxes in lieu of a service charge, commonly 

referred to as "Payment in Lieu of Taxes" {"PILOT"); and 

WHEREAS, the City and Winston Commons have entered into a Municipal 

Services Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the City and Winston Commons also have entered into a 

Development Agreement regarding the PILOT; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Pontiac City Council approves 

the Municipal Services Agreement and Development Agreement between the 

Winston Commons Limited Divided Housing Association Limited Partnership 

and the City of Pontiac. 

Be it further resolved that the Pontiac City Council authorize the Mayor to 

execute the agreements on behalf of the City. 



Pontiac, Michigan 

ORDINANCE NO. 

TAX EXEMPTION ORDINANCE 

ADOPTED: ----~2018 

An Ordinance to provide for a service charge in lieu of taxes for a housing project for low income persons 
and families to be financed with a federally-aided Mortgage Loan pursuant to the provisions of the State 
Housing Development Authority Act of 1966 (1966 PA 346, as amended; MCL 125.1401, et seq.; the 
"Act"), 

THE CITY OF PONTIAC 

ORDAINS: 

SECTION 1. This Ordinance shall be known and cited as the "Tax Exemption Ordinance-Winston 
Commons. 11 

SECTION 2. Preamble. 

It is acknowledged that it is a proper public purpose of the State of Michigan and its political subdivisions 
to provide housing for its low income persons and families and to encourage the development of such 
housing by providing for a service charge in lieu of property taxes in accordance with the Act. The City is 
authorized by this Act to establish or change the service charge to be paid in lieu of taxes by any or all 
classes of housing exempt from taxation under this Act at any amount it chooses, not to exceed the taxes 
that would be paid but for this Act. It is further acknowledged that such housing for low income persons 
and families is a public necessity, and as the City will be benefited and improved by such housing, the 
encouragement of the same by providing real estate tax exemption for such housing is a valid public 
purpose. It is further acknowledged that the continuance of the provisions of this Ordinance for tax 
exemption and the service charge in lieu of all ad valorem taxes during the period contemplated in this 
Ordinance are essential to the determination of economic feasibility of the housing project that is 
constructed with financing extended in reliance on such tax exemption. 

The City acknowledges that the Sponsor: Winston Commons Limited Dividend Housing Association 
Limited Partnership, a Michigan limited partnership, has offered, subject to receipt of an allocation under 
the LIHTC Program by the Michigan State Housing Development Authority, to construct, own and operate 
a fifty-four (54) unit housing project identified as Winston Commons on certain property located at 69 
Douglas Street in the City to serve low income persons and families, and that the Sponsor has offered to 
pay the City, on accolUlt of this housing project, an annual service charge for public services in lieu of all 
ad valorem prope1ty taxes. 

SECTION 3. Definitions. 

A. "Authority" means the Michigan State Housing Development Authority. 



B. "Annual Shelter Rent" means the total collections during an agreed annual period from or 
paid on behalf of all occupants of a housing project representing rent or occupancy charges, exclusive of 
Utilities (as hereafter defined). 

C. "LIHTC Program" means the Low Income Housing Tax Credit program administered by 
the Authority under Section 42 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 

D. "Low Income Persons and Families" means persons and families eligible to move into a 
housing project. 

E. "Mortgage Loan" means a loan that is Federally-Aided (as defined in Section 11 of the 
Act) or a loan or grant made or to be made by the Authority to the Sponsor for the construction, 
rehabilitation, acquisition and/or permanent financing of a housing project, and secured by a mortgage on 
the housing project. 

F. "Sponsor" means Winston Commons Limited Dividend Housing Association Limited 
Partnership, a Michigan limited partnership, and any entity that receives or assumes a Mortgage Loan. 

G. "Utilities" means charges for gas, electric, water, sanitary sewer and other utilities 
furnished to the occupants that are paid by the housing project. 

SECTION 4. Class of Housing Projects. 

It is determined that the class of housing projects to which the tax exemption shall apply and for which a 
service charge shall be paid in lieu of such taxes shall be housing projects for Low Income Persons and 
Families that are financed with a Mortgage Loan. It is further determined that Winston Commons is of this 
class. 

SECTION 5. Establishment of Annual Service Charge. 

The housing project identified as Winston Commons and the prope1ty on which will be located shall be 
exempt from all ad valorem property taxes from and after the commencement of construction or 
rehabilitation, The City acknowledges that the Sponsor and the Authority have established the economic 
feasibility of the housing project in reliance upon the enactment and continuing effect of this Ordinance, 
and the qualification of the housing project for exemption from all ad valorem property taxes and a payment 
in lieu of taxes as established in this Ordinance. Therefore, in consideration of the Sponsor's offer to 
construct and operate the housing project, the City agrees to accept payment of an annual service charge 
for public services in lieu of all ad valorem property taxes. Subject to receipt of a Mortgage Loan, the 
annual service charge shall be equal to 6 % of the Annual Shelter Rent actually collected by the housing 
project during each operating year. 

SECTION 6. Contractual Effect of Ordinance. 

Notwithstanding the provisions of section 15(a)(5) of the Act to the contrary, a contract between the City 
and the Sponsor with the Authority as third party beneficiary under the contract, to provide tax exemption 
and accept payments in lieu of taxes, as previously described, is effectuated by enactment of this Ordinance. 



SECTION 7. Limitation on the Payment of Annual Service Charge. 

Notwithstanding Section 5, the service charge to be paid each year in lieu of taxes for the part of the housing 
project that is tax exempt but which is occupied by other than low income persons or families shall be equal 
to the full amount of the taxes which would be paid on that portion of the housing project if the housing 
project were not tax exempt. 

SECTION 8. Payment of Service Charge. 

The annual service charge in lieu of taxes as determined under this Ordinance shall be payable in the same 
manner as general property taxes are payable to the City and distributed to the several units levying the 
general property tax in the same proportion as prevailed with the general property tax in the current calendar 
year. The ammal payment for each operating year shall be paid on or before July 1st of the operating year. 
Collection procedures shall be in accordance with the provisions of the General Prope1ty Tax Act (1893 
PA 206, as amended; MCL 21 L1, et seq.). 

SECTION 9. Duration. 

This Ordinance shall remain in effect and shall not terminate so long as: (i) the Winston Commons housing 
project has commenced construction on the fifty-four (54) residential units on the property within two (2) 
years of the effective date of this Ordinance; and (ii) a) the Mortgage Loan remains outstanding and unpaid; 
and b) the housing project remains subject to income and rent restrictions under the LIHTC Program but in 
no case longer than sixteen (16) years from the date of the certificate of occupancy issued by the City for 
the housing project. 

SECTION 10. Severability. 

The various sections and provisions of this Ordinance shall be deemed to be severable, and should any 
section or provision of this Ordinance be declared by any court of competent jurisdiction to be 
unconstitutional or invalid the san1e shall not affect the validity of this Ordinance as a whole or any section 
or provision of this Ordinance, other than the section or provision so declared to be unconstitutional or 
invalid. 

SECTION 11. Inconsistent Ordinances. 

All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are 
repealed to the extent of such inconsistency or conflict. 

Section 12. Effective Date. 

This Ordinance shall become effective on ______ , 2018, as provided in the City Charter. 

By: 

CITY CLERK 

W:\Clients\City of Pontiac\PILOT Ordinances MSHDA Housing\Ordinance- Winston Commons - V04 9.07.18.docx. 



MUNICIPAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

THIS MUNICIPAL SERVICES AGREEMENT entered into this __ day of~-~~' 
2018 between WINSTON COMMONS LIMITED DIVIDEND HOUSING ASSOCIATION 
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a Michigan limited partnership of 500 South Front Street, 10th Floor, 
Columbus;Ohio 43215, (hereinafterreferred to as the "OWNER") and City of Pontiac, a Michigan 
municipal corporation, of 4 7 450 Woodward A venue, Pontiac Michigan 48342 (hereinafter referred 
to as the "CITY"). 

RECITALS 

A. The OWNER intends to purchase and develop a housing project for low to moderate 
income families, to be known as Winston Commons, financed in part by Low Income 
Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC), administered by the Michigan State Housing 
Development Authority (MSHDA) on· land legally described on Exhibit "A", 
(hereinafter referred to as the "PROJECT"). 

B. The OWNER desires to guarantee that certain municipal services will be provided to 
the PROJECT during the tem1 that the Payment in Lieu of Taxes (hereinafter referred 
to as the "PILOT") Ordinance for this PROJECT is in place, such municipal services 
to exclude normal water, sewer, and other utility charges as well as special 
assessment charges (which must be paid separately and at duly established rates) and 
similar charges and to include only: 

1. Emergency services, including police and ambulance (at normal published 
rates) and fire service specifically administered through the CITY; 

2. Other miscellaneous services as may, from time to time, be mutually agreed 
to for the benefit of the PROJECT; 

3. Said municipal services shall be provided in the customary way, in a 
competent and workmanlike manner, and in accordance with all laws, rules 
and regulations of the United States of America, State of Michigan, County 
of Oakla11d, and City of Pontiac or other applicable jurisdictions or bodies. 

(All of the above collectively referred to as "Municipal Services") 

. AGREEMENT 

The parties agree as follows: 

Page I of3 



1. The payment for Municipal Services shall be computed as follows: Thirteen 
Thousand Dollars ($13,000) will be paid concurrent with the annual PILOT payment 
for Winston Commons. Each year the annual MSA payment shall be increased per 
the published Consumer Price Index for all products Midwest region. The maximum 
yearly adjustment shall be 3%. 

2. Payment for Municipal Services shall commence at the time the first PILOT payment 
is made and will remain in effect for as long as a payment-in-lieu-of-taxes ordinance 
is in place for the project. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Municipal Services Agreement is executed as of the day 
and year first written above. 

WITNESSES: WINSTON COMMONS LIMITED 
DIVIDEND HOUSING ASSOCIATION 
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, A Michigan 
Limited Partnership 

By: WINSTON COMMONS GP, LLC, 
An Ohio limited liability company 
Its General Partner 

By: Woda Cooper General Partner, LLC 
An Ohio limited liability company 
Its Sole Member 

By: Woda Cooper Communities, LLC 
An Ohio limited liability company 
Its Sole Member 

By: ___________ ~ 
David Cooper Jr., Vice President & 
Associate General Counsel 

CITY OF PONTIAC 

By: ___________ _ 

Its: City Manager 

Page2 of3 



EXHIBIT A 

ASSESSORS SUED NO 1 To Be Completed 

Page 3 of3 



---------········ ---~----

Development Agreement 
(69 Douglas Street- Winston Commons) 

This Development Agreement (the "Agreement") is executed and effective this __ Day of August 

2018, between the CITY OF PONTIAC (the "City"), a Michigan municipal corporation, and Winston 

Commons Limited Dividend Housing Association Limited Partnership (the "Owner"), a Michigan limited 

partnership. 

WHEREAS, the Owner is constructing a 54 unit, townhouse affordable housing development at 69 

Douglas Street, in the City of Pontiac; and 

WHEREAS, the Owner wishes to utilize Payment in Lieu of Taxes as well as the MSHDA LIHTC program; 

NOW THEREFORE, the Owner has requested a Payment In Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) from the City and other 

considerations, which the City is willing to provide so long as the following terms and conditions as noted 

below are agreed upon and adhered to for the length of the PILOT. 

Terms & Conditions 

In consideration for the foregoing, Owner hereby agrees as follows: 

1. No Preemj;!tion. Unless otherwise provided for specifically herein, this Agreement shall not be 

deemed to waive, preempt or make unnecessary any applicable municipal or governmental 

processes. - This includes, but is not limited to zoning, variances, brownfield and economic 

incentives, assessments or fees and that Owners and/or Users are required to submit and 

participate for any appropriate process as provided in the City's ordinances, City Charter, 

including any applicable City Commission(s) and City Council matters and processes. 

2. Jobs. Owner shall make all reasonable efforts to use Pontiac contractors and subcontractors, as 

well as hire Pontiac residents. Owner shall also establish an internship or apprenticeship program 

focused on the education of Pontiac residents. Owner has entered a memorandum of 

understanding (MOU) [Exhibit A} with HerCo.Org, LLC to provide 15 "ready to work" Section 3 (to 

be known as apprentices) at the Winston Commons construction site. 

3. Notification of Transfer. Within a 48-hour period of its occurrence, Owner must notify City in 

the event of a transfer of general partnership or of ownership of the building. 

4. Management Notification. The Owner shall provlde the City and the Building Official with the name 

and address of the Management Company and the name and direct contact information {phone and 

email) of the Management Company's primary Manager. Should Management company fall into poor 

standing with the City, Operator will be required to provide a monthly report to the Mayor's 



City of Pontiac 
Development Agreement 

office outlining each violation and the timeline and process for amending said violations. Poor 
standing is ·defined, but not limited as three or more code enforcement citations written for the same 
violation, with no action taken to rectify matter. 

5. Annual Review. Rental Inspection Certification shall be conducted on an annual basis. The City's 

Building Safety division shall hold an Annual Review of all ordinance violations with the 

Management Company. 

6. Vacancy. Vacancy rate shall be reported to City, for the preceding year and on a monthly basis, 

at time of Annual Review. 

7. Security. Management Company must develop and maintain a municipally approved security 

plan. At the time of Annual Review, Owner must also provide the City with the latest incident 

report from the Sheriff's office. The City shall decide whether the security plan shall be amended. 

8. Maintenance Reserve. Owner will maintain a reasonable maintenance reserve, and will provide 

a proforma of that account at Annual Review. 

9. Resident Council. The management company is to assist renters with the establishment of a 

Resident Council. 

10. Compliance with Applicable Regulations. Owner hereby agrees to cause its respective Property 

to comply with all local, State and Federal regulations applicable to such Property, as may be 

amended. 

11. Term. This Agreement shall correspond to the term of the PILOT agreement as approved by the. 

Pontiac City Coundl. The Pl.LOT approval for this project shall be contingent upon the MSHDA 

award of the LIHTC program for this development. 

12. Notices. All notices or communications required by this Agreement may be delivered either in

person, or by registered mail to parties listed below: 

To the City: 

City of Pontiac 

47450 Woodward Avenue 

Pontiac, Ml 48342 

Attention: Deputy Mayor 

2 



-·-··------·--------------··-- ·------------------------··-----

City of Pontiac 
Development Agreement 

With Copy To: 

To the Owner: 

City of Pontiac 

Attention: Building Official 

47450 Woodward Avenue 

Pontiac, Ml 48342 

Attention: Building Official 

Woda Cooper Development, Inc. 
500 S. Front Street, 10th Floor 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 
Attention: Maia Boitano 

13. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto and upon their 

respective permitted successors and assigns. 

14. Conditions of Breach and Costs. Upon finding of breach pursuant to legal action, the Owner shall 

be responsible for all costs and fees associated with such action, including all actual attorney's 

fees. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be d'uly executed as of the 

date first written above. 

3 

OWNER: 

Winston Commons Limited Dividend 

Housing Association Limited Partnership, a 

Michigan limited partnership 

By: --------
Name: Maia P. Boitano 

Title: Vice President and Associate 

General Counsel 



City of Pontiac 
Development Agreement 

4 

CITY: 

CITY OF PONTIAC 

A Michigan municipal corporation 

Hon. Deirdre Waterman 

Mayor 



City of Pontiac 
Development Agreement 

EXHIBIT A 

HERCO 
Memorandum of Understanding 

5 



WODA COOPER COMPANIES 

August 20, 20 l 8 

Phyllis Watson-Loudermill 
HcrCO.ORG, LLC 
2964 Lakeshore Drive,. W 604 
Muskegon, Michigan 49441 

Re: ln{t-'11t to Purchase: 

Dear Ms. Loudmnill; 

T'his Letter of Intent.is issued this 201h d~y of Aµgust, 201 S by and between HerCO:.ORG, LLC 
(hereinafter refotr<..-xi to as "HerCO"), and the Woda Cooper Development, Inc,, whose a<ldri::ss'is 500 
S. Frrmt Street, 10111 Ffoor, Colmnbus, Ohio 43215 (hereinafter n:forre<l to a,,<i the '"Comp~y~).: 

The CouJµany i~ ptea~ed to e._-xten-d the following Lettpr of ln:tent.to enter into a Reforml Agreement 
for Seetion '.:\ worker for Winston Cornrnons, located at 69 Douglas Street, Pontiac, Michigan 48341. 

Terms: 

Contingencies: 

Referral Agreement; 
Decernbtx 31, 2018. 

The Company desfres to pay One Thm.1s1.md DoHars ($ l)lOO.OCl) (the 
"Referral f1.,•1/] for ei:lch Section 3 wmker (to be known as 1 

apprentfoes)supplied and managed byHerCO throughout . 
tonstruc:don.ofWinston Commons. HerCO's r~sponsibi1ity wtH he 
to ~ource and oversee work of each apprentice throughout the tenure 
of co11structinn bn beha.lf ofWoda Cooper, Development, inc; 

1) The appr~nHces will be supplied front eithe.r the '.f'rading:).,laces 
app~pti6e prngtarn OT from the City of .Pontiac neighbomoods. 

2) The t(11Al nmoum of workers supplied wlll no1; ex:ceed (tf1:een (15) 
workers-; . , 

3) Two. (2) apprentit.es wiH be sµppl:ied to Generai Contracfor an-d 1he 
remafod~i: wiU he supplied to suhcontracti)ts who win utll1z-e the 
apprentice workers. . . 

The Company and HcrCO wm enter into 11 Referral Agreen1ent no lat~ than 



Agreed and Accepted: 

The Compru1y: 
Woda Cooper Developtnent, Inc, 

llfil 
\lb.ti (Q~l,R (()i!mm 

omtf'., lifATW /t,J (;\rnu,111, i'li:i!/\Ws, rn,irvb(~, .V.Al!YU\N!\ f,/H(!!IGAN, r.JtJIO _4N() \/sftMM 



Memorandum 
To: Honorable Mayor, Council President and City Council Members 

From: Jane Bais-DiSessa, Deputy Mayor 

Through: Michelle L. McKenzie, Purchasing Agent 

Date: September 19, 2018 

Re: Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 

.. 
N 
N 

The City advertised for bids for Asbestos Abatement Batch 12. Proposals were accepted on September 10, 2018 at 

2:00 pm in the office of the City Clerk. The bids were publically opened at that time. Community Development 

Block Grant (CDBG) monies provide funding for this project. 

There were three respondents to the RFP. They were: 

• Minority Women Veteran (MWV) Environmental Services 

• Rightway Remediation LLC 

• OnSite Solutions, Inc. 

• Dore & Associates Contracting, Inc. 

$ 65,995.00 

$ 85,000.00 

$ 96,445.00 

$198,500.00 

A comparison of bid prices Is developed. Based on the review, the most responsible bidder whose bid was 

determined to be in the best interest of the City is MWV Environmental Inc. 

As such, it is recommended that the City authorize the Mayor or Deputy Mayor to enter Into a contract with the 

above-mentioned bidder, MWV Environmental Inc.: 

WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac advertised and received responses to a request for proposals for Asbestos Abatement 
for Batch 12 on September 10, 2018 and pub//cally opened bids; and, 

WHEREAS, a bid tabulation was prepared and reviewed by the purchasing agent of the city, and the Project 
Construction Manager and, 

WHEREAS, the most experienced and responsible bidder ts being recommended for the contract; and, 

WHEREAS, the contract will be granted to MWV Environmental Inc. The funding for any and all work performed under 
this contract will be CDBG monies, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Pontiac City Council authorize the Mayor or Deputy Mayor to enter into a 
contract with; MWV Environmental Inc. for Asbestos Abatement for Batches 12 as budgeted. 



September 11, 2018 

Ms. Jane Bais Disessa, Deputy Mayor 

City of Pontiac 

47450 Woodward Avenue 
Pontiac, MI 48342 

RE: ASBESTOS ABATEMENT CONTRACTOR RECOMMENDATION 

Dear Jane: 

I have reviewed the bid submission for the Asbestos Abatement for Group 12 asbestos abatement 

proposals and I am recommend MWV Environmental Services, Inc., based on my investigation, past 

experience and due-diligence of each bid. 

TOTAL AWARD 

If you have any questions or require any clarification, please contact me. 

Best Regards, 

Dwight E. Belyue 
CEO 

$65,995.00 

OCR Services & Construction, Inc. 828 South Dix Street, Detroit, Ml 48217 

SBA Certified: 8(A), HUBZone and Small Disadvantaged Business 



CITY OF PONTIAC BLIGHT ELIMINATION 

BATCH 12 SORTED BY DISTRICT 09-20-18 

#OF 
HOMES 

ADDRIESS TAX ID# OWNER OF RECORD OWNERS ADDRESS DISTRICT 

1 583 Arthur Avenue 19-05-254-001 Bell, Marc A 302 S Sanford St., Pontiac, Ml 1 

2 170 Whittemore St. 14-33-107-029 Munson, Herbert 170 Whittemore, Pontiac, Ml 1 

3 251 WPike 14-29-381-003 Willie Sargent 31 Lorraine Ct., Pontiac, Ml 1 

4 268 Luther Ave 19-04-176-031 Nicholas, Amala 2489 Wickfield Rd., W Bloomfield, Ml 1 

5 28 N. Johnson Ave. 14-29-351-004 Carrington Mortgage Serv. 1600 S Douglass Rd., Ste 200-A, Anaheim, CA 92806 2 

6 78 Hudson Avenue 14-20-329-021 Ml Land Bk Fast Track Athrty P O BOX 30766, Lansing, Ml 3 

7 653 Kinney Street 14-19-281-019 Chapman, Victoria Lynn 653 Kinney Rd., Pontiac, Ml 3 

8 150 Cadillac Street 14-20-335-001 Cummings, Yushuia 133 Highland Dr., Bloomfield Hills, Ml 3 

9 30 Garner 14-20-402-011 Oakland County Treasurer 1200 N Telegraph Rd., Dept 479, Pontiac 3 

10 28 Portage Street 14-32-102-012 Childress, Angel 254 Alice Ave., Bloomfield, Ml 5 

11 7 Amson Street 14-29-183-012 Ramirez, Ashley 2569 E Walton Blvd., Auburn Hills, Ml 6 

12 116/118 Edison Street 14-29-228-005 Marotz, Louis 116 Edison St., Pontiac, Ml 6 

13 48 Kemp Street 14-20-478-016 Genesis Holdings Group LLC 900 Wilshire Dr., Ste 202-45, Troy, MI 48084 6 

14 64 Matthews Street 14-29-232-017 Oakland County Treasurer 1200 N Telegraph Rd., Dept 479, Pontiac 6 

15 725 N Perry 14-21-331-018 Rentas, Alex 1410 Pingree Ave., Lincoln Park, Ml 6 

16 71 N. Roselawn St. 14-28-406-008 Thomas, Bejoice 3925 N Adams Rd., Bloomfield Hills, Ml 7 

17 217 S. Sanford Street 14-33-210-009 Rewald, Conrad 217 S. Sanford, Pontiac, Ml 7 

18 252 Seward Street 14-34-105-024 Oakland County Treasurer 1200 N Telegraph Rd., Dept 479, Pontiac 7 

19 306/308 E. Wilson Ave. 14-33-407-013 Oakland County Treasurer 1200 N Telegraph Rd., Dept 479, Pontiac 7 

20 394 University 14-28-180-005 Walton, Jackie 536 Granada Dr., Pontiac, Ml 7 



REFERRAL/RECOMMENDATION FORM 

DATE: September 19, 2018 

TO: ------"--Ja ___ n.,__e---'B~a=is'---D"'-=iS-=-es~s=a~, ~De=P .... u"""'t ...... v-'-'M-'-'a .... v ___ o __ r ______ _ 

FROM: __ _c.M~i~ch~e=l.,__le---'L~. ~M~c~K~e~nz~i ..... e,'--'-P---'u'"'-rc=h~a=s=in~g~A-'-'-g=e~nt _____ _ 

THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS ARE BEING REFERRED FOR THE FOLLOWING REASONS: 

_ City Council .JL Bid Approval __ Budget Approval __ Cancelled Other 

Bid Analysis and Recommendation for ________________ _ 

You Recommendations of a bidder are to be located in the space provided in the "Remarks" 

section on the next page of this form. Do not submit your recommendation on any other. 

RFP: Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 

REMARKS: After a competitive process and a public bid opening, it is recommended 

that MWV Environmental Services, Inc. be awarded the Asbestos Abatement bid 

for Batch 12. 

Your recommendation is to be based on the bid specification and content of bid. If the lowest 
bidder or bidders do not meet the specifications then list the major deviations for each. 

Rejections must be based on actual exceptions to specifications, or on other details included 
In the bid documents. 

Legal questions or concerns should be Included in the analysis. If necessary, the Purchasing 
Division may request a legal opinion. 

Recommendations for bids over $10,000.00 must be approved by the Finance Director, the 
Purchasing Agent or an approved person as noted on the "City of Pontiac Authorized Signature 
Record." 

1 



Contractor has met the requirements of the Request For Proposal Bid Documents. 

Project to be paid for with CDBG funds administered by Oakland County. 

The above named firm has also provided references of the companies where they have 

performed similar work. 

They have the experience and equipment necessary to perform the duties of the RFP. 

I have included my advertising list and listing of vendors notified on MITN. 

I have included a bid tabulation showing all the bidders and their prices. 

Signature of Purchasing Agent: 

JI}ui,AdJL, d l/zc/~ 
Date: __ q_,__-----J-/ q_.__,.,,,____,/ f'----_ 
Approved by: 

Signature of Deputy Mayor: 

0 £ ,of-
Date: __ 5'_· z_o_,_l_°f' _____ _ 

/ LARA ;:LEG / SAM _Lincome Tax LProperty Tax /city A/P 

~ITN LsBA ·/website ✓aid Tab J6dvertising List /4p 

2 



Asbestos Profile for MWV ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC ... https :/ /w2.lara.state.mi. us/ AsbestosProgram/Contractor/Contractor ... 

1 of 1 

Asbestos Program 
MIOSHA 

(/AsbestosProgram/) 

Contractor Profile for MWV ENVIRONMENTAL 
SERVICES, INC. 

Name and Address 
Name 

MWV ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 
Address 

33810 GATES STREET 
CLINTON TOWNSHIP, Ml 48035 
Phone 

586-495-2822 

License Information 
Licence Type ID# Status 

Type II (5 + employees} C48939 Apprvd • Full 

Expiration Date 

6/1/2019 

Q. New Search (/AsbfstosProgram/Contractor/ContractorSearch) 

Back to Top Ml.gov (http://www.mlchigan.gov) 

Asbestos Program - Verify and Search //AsbestosProgramD 

Asbestos Program (http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601, 7-154-11407 1533 15369--,00.html) 

Contact US (http://www.michlgan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-11407 15333 15369-41708--,00.html) 

Policies (http://www.michigan.gov/policies) 

Copyright 2018 State of Michigan 

LA~ 
9/19/2018, 8:56 AM 



Search Summary State of Michigan Corporations Division https://cofs.lara.state.mi.us/CorpWeb/CorpSearch/CorpSummary.a ... 

1 of 2 

LARA Home Contact LARA Online Services News Ml.gov 

ID Number: 801980300 

Summary for: MWV ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

The name of the DOMESTIC PROFIT CORPORATION: MWV ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

Entity type: DOMESTIC PROFIT CORPORATION 

Identification Number: 801980300 Old ID Number: 06710T 

I Date of Incorporation in Michigan: 04/26/2016 

I Purpose: Ali Purpose Clause 

I Term: Perpetual 

Most Recent Annual Report: 2018 Most Recent Annual Report with Officers &. Directors: 2018 

The name and address of the Resident Agent: 

Resident Agent Name: l<ATRENIA WILLIAMS 

Street Address: 19955 GREYDALE AVENUE 

Apt/Suite/other: 

City: DETROIT State: Ml Zip Code: 48219 

Registered Office Mailing address: 

P. o. Box or Street Address: 33810 GATES ST. 

Apt/Suite/other: 

City: CLINTON TOWNSHIP State: MI Zip Code: 48035 

The Officers and Directors of the Corporation: 

ntle Name Address 

PRESIDENT KATRENIA B, WILLIAMS 
' 

33810 GATES ST. CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI 48035 USA 

TREASURER KATRENIA B WILLIAMS 33810 GATES ST, CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI 48035 USA 

SECRETARY KATRENIA B WILLIAMS 33810 GATES ST, CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI 48035 USA 

DIRECTOR KATRENIA B WILLIAMS 33810 GATES ST, CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI 48035 USA 

I Act Formed Under: 284· 1972 Business Corporation Act 

I Total Authorized Shares: 60,000 

I ' Written Consent 

9/19/2018, 9:00 AM 



Search Summary State of Michigan Corporations Division https://cofs.lara.state.mi.us/CorpWeb/CorpSearch/CorpSummary.a ... 

2 of2 

View filings for this business entity: 

ALL FIUNGS 
ANNUAL REPORT/ANNUAL STATEMENTS 
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 
RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 
RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 
n,_,,...,...,....,.,... ..... A ... "T""T,...I CC' -r Tf\l,..._,.. ___ ·-

..••.. .,. ........ -··,. ·. l 

y1eV1 filings j 

Comments or notes associated with this business entity: 

LARA FOIA Process Transparency Office of Regulatory Reinvention State Web Sites 

Michigan.gov Home ADA Michigan News Policies 

Copyright 2018 state or Mchlgan 

9/19/2018, 9:00 AM 



View Details - Entity Overview I System for Award Management https://www.sam.gov/po:rtal/SAM/?navigationalstate=JBPNS _ rOOABXdcACJiq YXZh ... 

~ 
~ 

A NEW WAY TO SIGN IN -If you already have • 
a SAM account, use your SAM email for login.gov. 

Log In 

Login.gov FAQs 

ALERT· June 11, 2018: Entities registering in SAM must submit a notarjzed letter appointing their authorized Entity Admlnlstrator. Read our updated FAQs to learn more about changes to the 
notarized letter review process and other system improvements. 

Entity 
Dashb&~ 

, Entity Registration 

, Core Data 

, Assertions 

, Reps & Certs -~ 
Exclusions 

, Active Exel usions 

, Inactive Exclusions 

, Excluded Family 
Members 

RETUR .. i.iTOSE..:iJ:H .. 

MWV Environmental Services, Inc. 

DUNS: 080420806 CAGE Code: 7VSS2 

Status: Active 

Expiration Date: 05/21/2019 

Purpose of Registration: All Awards 

Entity Overview 

Entity Registration Summary 

Name: MWV Environmental Services, Inc. 
Business Type: Business or Organization 

Last Updated By: Katrenla Wllllams 
Registration Status: Active 
Activation Date: 07/04/2018 
Expiration Date: 05/2l/2019 

Exdusion Summary 

Active Exclusion Records? No 

33810 Gates St. 

Clinton Township1 MI, 48035-4209 1 

UNITED STATES 

9/19/2018, 9:02 AM 



Michelle McKenzie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hello Michelle, 

Larry A. Kosofsky 
Wednesday, September 19, 2018 9:33 AM 
Michelle McKenzie 
RE: Please investigate MWV Environmental 

I have no record of them in my system. Can you advise if they had employees in the City that would have earned over 
$600 in the City, and therefore might be required to have taxes withheld or tax returns filed? 

Larry 

From: Michelle McKenzie 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 9:10 AM 
To: Larry A. Kosofsky <lkosofsky@pontiac.mi.us> 
. Subject: Please investigate MWV Environmental 

Larry, 

Please check for compliance. 

MWV Environmental Services, inc. 
33810 Gates St. 
Clinton Township, Ml 48035 

Tax ID# 81-2397281 
Owner: Katrenia B. Williams 

They did work in the City of Pontiac, but were not paid anything until the beginning of 2018. 

Thank you for checking, 

Michelle L. McKenzie 
Purchasing Agent/Fiscal Analyst 
City of Pontiac 
47450 Woodward Ave 
Pontiac, Ml 48342 
MMcKenzie@pontiac.rni.us 
Direct Dial (248) 758-3120 
Fax (248) 758-3197 

1 



Macomb County GIS 
11-35-302-012 

' 1l-l)•71M1', 

1, 

~ l~·1fl-<1~1) 

? _____ .:,:.._ 

__ ...:.:,.;.::_ __ _ 

I 
I 

" 

-II 
1MNtHt1 

-------.... • 

---------

~ --------=-
________ ;:_ 

H 
••M•l.tJ4).' ; tt ____ _;_;:..,,~ 

11-T>•"'·"'«;'<" s 

-·-----
" t;-.,._

0
s1~h•Wt.:7 " 

.. , 

-----'---

1.11· 

1M$~H{-H" 

-

! i 

! _______ .... 

'" 
11-:E:.t~li 

-,~ 
n.n,'\"e~~" 

Pi 1 
•_t,'n•HH}O. 

: It~ 
IM~N . .:.-021. ;: 

r------1-~--,.:-~-+· 

"' u-~~~~-(j-o 

1~· 

!Mt"~l-'"414 

il.» I 
l~•!.-HO' ~ ~ 

-----~-:---

'<i \It: 
j ,Y ~ f'l..U,,~~")l!i 

m VV V c:n v ifl 6Y\ rruf)irJZ, 

'::J '3 8L O 6 o,;\t:S '.:)t 

CJlntunTu>y:i, m I 
4?[)35 

~~b 
U5U-l1'~ 

\f>~~-Tlif 
)3 



Parcel Number- 16-11-35-302-012 I Clinton Charter Township I BS&A Online https://bsaonline.com/SiteSearch/SiteSearchDetails?SearchCategory=Parcel+Number& ... 

> 
<? 

~~ 
_$tr 

~ 

~q 
I of2 

33810 GATES CLINTO[\J TOWNSHIP, M[ 48035 (Prope1ty Address) 

Parcel Number: 16·11•35-302-012 Account Number: 1765•33810-00·0 

Item 1 of2 1 Image /1 Sketch 

Important Messages 

Property Owner: WILLIAMS PHILLIP 

Summ'4ry Information 

> Residential Building Summary 
Year Built 1997 Full Baths:3 

Half Baths: 0 Sq. Feet 1,792 

Acres: 0.275 

> Assessed Value: $87,900 [ Taxable Value: $70,651 

> Property T~ information found 

> Utifity Bilftng information found 

NOTE; Only payments made to the Clinton Township Treasurer are reflected on this page. For Delinquent Tax Information call the Macomb County Treasurer(586)469-5190 or visit the County 
website http:ljgis.macombgov.org/indexd.html 

PAY ONLINE NOW 

To Pay Tax by Electronic check - no fees, Click here: E·Check 
To Pay Tax by Credit Card -fee assessed, Click here: Credit Card 

O\i\•ner and Taxpayer Information 

Owner WILLIAMS PHILLIP 
33810 GATES 

Taxpayer SEE OWNER INFORMATION 

-------------~C~Ll~N~TO~N~TO~W=NSHIP, Ml 48~0=3~5 ____________________________ _ 

Legal Description 

50-11-35-302-012 D 59 G73 THOMAS BROTHERS FAIR GARDENS LOT 59. 

Other Information 

~~~P.~'?~ None 

Recalculate. amounts using a .different Payment_ Date-················-·--·-·---··--·-···············-·····---·--·······-···-·····-··················-·······-··--········--···--··-···••·······-····-··-···········--·--·--············-······························· 
You can change your anticipated payment date in order to recalculate amounts due as of the specified date for this property. 

9/19/2018, 9:24 AM 



Parcel Number-16-11-35-302-012 I Clinton Charter Township I BS&A Online https://bsaonline.com/SiteSearch/SiteSearcbDetails?SearchCategory=Parcel+Number& ... 

\\ 
~ 

~ 

-c:, 
c0 

~~1 
2of2 

19/19/2018 

Enter a Payment Date 
I Recalculate.j 

Tax History l 
Year I Season l Total ;;o~-- roi:atPaid I Last Paid I Total Due I 
2018 Summer $1,967.67 $1,967.67 1 09/09/2018 $0.00 

2017 Winter $1,232.12 i $1,232.12 I 12/28/2017 $0.00 
-- ·-· -· -· .. - 1·· . -- - ·- ------ ----- •- --- ---- - ·-----------

2017 Summer $1,926.60 $1,92s.so 1 09/05/2017 $0.00 

2016 Winter $1,223.83 $1,223.83 02/11/2017 $0.00 

2016 Summer $1,91429 $1,91429 09/14/2016 $0.00 
-- --- -- --------- . ·------- -- -- -

2015 Winter $1,220.79 $1,220.79 12/30/2015 $0.00 

2015 'Summer $1,917.35 $1,917.35 ! .. 09/09/2015 $0.00 
------ ---

2014 ! Winter $1,201.17 $1,201.17: 12/23/2014 $0.00 

2014 Summer $1,886.92 $1,886.92 ( 09/08/2014 $0.00 
·----•-----

i Load More Years j 

-Di$claimer: BS&A Software provides BS&A Online as a way for municipalities to display information online and is not responsible for the content or aCOJracy of the data herein This data is provided for reference only and WITHOUT WARRANTY of arry kind, 
expressed or inferred Please contact your local municipality if you believe there a re errors in the data 

Copyright© 20W BS&A Software Inc. 

9/19/2018, 9:24 AM 





Vendor Details I BidNet Direct https ://www.bidnetdirect.com/private/buyer/vendors/ details/19 ... 

1 of 1 

MWV ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

Organization Number 560486 

County/Region Macomb County 

Registration Dato 06/10/2017 

Status Active 

Address 33810 Gales 

SOLICITATIONS VENDORS TOOLS REPORTS LEGACY SYSTEM 

Clinton Township, Michigan, 48035 
United States 

Phone 586-203-7281 

Email mwvenv@yahoo.com 

J O;g-r ;,,orklng Categories !j Contacts Bids History Downloads Notifications 

Registration Information 

Business Structure Nol Specified 

Business Type 
• Minority Owned 
• Woman Owned 
• Veteran Owned 

Owner Ethnicity • Nrtcan American/Black 

Number of Employees 11 lo 50 

Established Since 2016 

W-9 

MITN Purchasing Group 

Member Since 06/10/2017 

Status Completed 

Last Update Date 07/18/2017 06:34 PM EDT 

Last Update By Kalrenla WIiiiams 

Membership Level Statewide Notification 

VIEW ANSWERS 

Terms & Conditions I Privacy Polley 

BACK TO PRE 

Ml1N 
9/19/2018, 9:36 AM 



SBA - SBA Profile http ://dsbs.sba.gov/ dsbs/search/ dsp _profile.cfm ?RequestTimeout. .. 

1 of 2 

This profile was last updated: 
Status: 

User ID: 
Name of Firm: 
Trade Name ("Doing Business As ... "): 
DUNS Number: 
Parent DUNS Number: 
Address, line 1: 
Address, line 2: 
City: 
State: 
Zip: 
Phone Number: 
Fax Number; 
E-mail Address: 
WWW Page: 
E-commerce Website: 
Contact Person: 
County Code (3 digit): 
Congressional District: 
Metropolitan Statistical Area: 
CAGE Code: 
Year Established: 
Accepts Government Credit Card?: 
GSA Advantage Contract(s): 

Acceulblllty Options > 

Privacy Statement 
(Back to Profile Ust, or use Back button) 

07/19/2018 
Active 

P2221857 
MWV Environmental Services, Inc. 

080420806 

33810 Gates St, 

Clinton Township 
MI 
48035·4209 
586·203-7281 

mwvenv@yahoo.com 

Katrenla B WIiiiams 
099 
09 
2160 
7VS52 
2016 
[ J Yes [XJ No 

(Note: Size Information Is now under "NAICS Codes with Size Determinations by NAICS", below.) 

Legal Structure: 
Ownership and Self-Certifications: 

Current Principals 

(none given) 

Subchapter S Corporation 
Black American, Self-Certified Small Disadvantaged Business, Veteran, Woman Owned 

"Business Development Servicing Office" (for certifications) 

MICHIGAN DISTRICT OFFICE (SBA office code 0515) 

8(a) Certification: 

SBA B(a) Case Number: 
SBA B(a) Entrance Date: 
SBA B(a) Exit Date: 

Small Disadvantaged Business Certification: 

SOB Entrance Date: 
SOB Exit Date: 

HUBZone Certification: 

HUBZone Certified?: 
HUBZone Certification Date: 

8(a) Joint Venture Certification: 

B(a) JV Entrance Date: 
8(a) JV Exit Date: 

[ J Yes [XJ No 

SSA Yz. 
9/19/2018, 9:32 AM 



SBA - SBA Profile http://dsbs.sba.gov/dsbs/search/dsp__profile.cfm?RequestTimeout. .. 

2 of 2 

Non-Federal-Government Certifications: 

(none given) 

Capabllitles Narrative: 

(none given) 

Special Equipment/ Materials: 

(none given) 

Business Type Percentages: 

(none given) 

Bonding levels 

Construction Bonding Level (per contract) 
Construction Bonding Level (aggregate) 
Service Bonding Level (per contract) 
Service Bonding Level (aggregate) 

(none given) 
(none given) 
(none given) 
(none given) 

NAICS Codes with Size Determinations by NAICS: 

Keywords: 

(none given) 

Miscellaneous: 

Quality Assurance Standards: 
Electronic Data Interchange capable?: 

Exporter?: 
Export Business Activities: 
Exporting to: 
Desired Export Business Relationships: 
Description of Export Objectlve(s): 

(none given) 

(none given) 
[ J Yes [ J No 

(firm hasn't answered this question yet) 
(none given) 
(none given) 
(none given) 
(none given) 

ihe structure of this page was last updated 02/01/2013, as part of sess 8,1,1, 

9/19/2018, 9:32 AM 



MWV Environmental - Minority, Woman, and Veteran-owned 

MINORITY• WOMUN * Vl3TllRA N 
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC, 

Certified Minority, Women, and Veteran Owned BusineS-s. 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 24 HOURS/7 DAYS A WEEK 

586--203-7281 
Licensed, Insured, and Bonded In the State of Mkhlgan. 

SERVING SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN 

PROFESSIONAL. RELIABLE. AFFORDABLE. 

http:/ /mwvenvironmental.com/ 

MWV Environmental Services, Inc., specializes in asbestos abatement, mold remediation, and selective 
demolition using the latest technology combined with over 25 years of experience. 

Our #1 priority Is to provide our clients with exceptional service on-time and within budget. 

Our Mission Is to create a healthy and safe environment for the communities where we live, learn, work, and 
play. 

GET A FREE ESTIMATE 

SERVICES 

9/19/2018, 9:39 AM 



NfWV Environmental - Minority, Woman, and Veteran-owned http://mwvenvironmental.com/ 

ASBESTOS ABATEMENT BOARDING & SECURING 

WHY MWV ENVIRONMENTAL? 

We never cut corners when it comes to removing asbestos from your home or facility. All work is completed In 
compliance with state and federal laws. MWV is also committed to creating and fostering a work environment 

that promotes integrity, commitment, and excellence with our clients, Investors, employees, and the 
communities we serve. 

INTEGRITY & RESPECT 
Each member of the MWV leadership team has built a stellar personal reputation in the environmental and 

construction industry. Together we have a proven track record of success finishing projects on schedule and on 
budget since we started. 

COMMITEMENT 
Understanding that people are our most valuable asset, we pride ourselves on our ability to hire and retain the 

best people. We look for those who not only have the requisite technical skills, but who have high Internal 
standards for quality that are consistent with our expectations. 

Excellence 
MWV's standards of excellence extend to all aspects of our participation In each project. This includes 

administration, on-site work, payments and ail of the necessary follow-up required to ensure that jobs are 
completed to our clients' satisfaction, 

9/19/2018, 9:39 AM 



Bid Opening Date: 09-10-18 @ 2:00 pm 
# of Houses: 20 Bid Tabulation 

ACTIVITY: This unofficial tabulation is for your information and only included what was read at the bid opening. 

ABATEMENT The information has not been evaluated or confirmed. 
MWV 

BATCH 12 OnSite Solutions, Environmental Rightway Dore & Associates 

ADDRESS: Inc. Services. Inc. Remediation, LLC Contracting, Inc. 

7 Allison Street $ 1,495.00 $ 850.00 $ 1,200.00 $ 5,000.00 

150 Cadillac Street $ 1,000.00 $ 850.00 $ 1,200.00 $ 4,000.00 

!116/lll Edison Street $ 1,000.00 $ 850.00 $ 1,200.00 $ 4,500.00 

30 Gamer $ 1,800.00 $ 2,250.00 $ 1,200.00 $ 5,000.00 

78 Hudson Avenue $ 24,485.00 $ 13,170.00 $ 16,000.00 $ 38,000.00 

48 Kemp Street $ 7,500.00 $ 6,250.00 $ 6,900.00 $ 19,000.00 

653 Kinney Street $ 13,200.00 $ 12,050.00 $ 16,900.00 $ 35,000.00 

64 Matthews Street $ 2,400.00 $ 850.00 $ 1,200.00 $ 4,000.00 

725 N Perry $ 1,100.00 $ 850.00 $ 1,200.00 $ 5,000.00 

394 University $ 9,500.00 $ 8,500.00 $ 11,900.00 $ 17,500.00 

583 Arthur Avenue $ - $ 850.00 $ - $ 7,500.00 

28 N. Johnson Avenue $ 6,500.00 $ 6,350.00 $ 9,900.00 $ 12,000.00 

268 Luther Ave $ 10,265.00 $ 4,350.00 $ 5,200.00 $ 8,500.00 

251 WPike $ 8,000.00 $ 1,975.00 $ 2,600.00 $ 7,500.00 

28 Portage Street $ 1,000.00 $ 850.00 $ 1,200.00 $ 5,000.00 

71 N. RoseDawn Street $ 950.00 $ 850.00 $ 1,200.00 $ 4,000.00 

217 s. Sanford Street $ 950.00 $ 850.00 $ 800.00 $ 4,000.00 

252 Seward Street $ 3,250.00 $ 1,600.00 $ 2,800.00 $ 4,000.00 

170 Whittemore Street $ 950.00 $ 850.00 $ 1,200.00 $ 4,000.00 

306/30l: E. Wilson Avenue $ 1,100.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,200.00 $ 5,000.00 

BID TOTAL $ 96,445.00 $ 65,995.00 $ 85,000.00 $ 198,500.00 $ $ 

Name/Work Activity of RFP: Asbestos Abatement 12 
Witness: Michelle McKenzie 

Witness: Shawnteah Crump 

Opened by City Clerk: Annette (Mendy) Wesley Date: 09/10/18 @ 2:00 pm 

$ 



Notification Postings· 

For: Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 

Bid Opening Held: September 10, 2018@ 2:00 pm 

Pontiac City Clerk's Office 

Pontiac Cable TV station 

City of Pontiac website 

Sent to Michigan Municipal League 

Sent to Construction Market Data Group 

Sent to Builders Exchange of Michigan 

Sent to Construction Association of Michigan 

Posted on Bulletin Boards upstairs and downstairs 

Posted on Building Departments window 

Published in the Oakland Press and on theoaklandpress.com 



Matchin~lier List Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 -Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 

Matching Supplier List 
Created by: 

Created on: 

Michelle McKenzie 

08/28/2018 03:54 PM EDT 
Solicitation: Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 -Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 

or9aniiauah" 
A.F.Bellisario.,lnc. 
Org. Number: 557189 

Abatementl~hd. Demolition. SerVices;! lie •. 
Org. N~ti)ber.'566~95 · 

ABE Associates, Inc. 
Org. Number: 556999 

;AiiGit!nLc ; .. • •..••. 
prg;fllumbei: ?613,15 • · 

Adamo Demolition Co. 
Org. Number: 556845 

Adams Cori1pl~tel:Cieaning and Resforiitloh .· 
. Org. Nutnber: 56rb.82 · .• • 

245 Tilden 
Pontiac, Michigan, 48341 
United States 

pob6x7 • ·. c · ·· 
Mulliken, Michigan, 48861 

· United States· 

440 Burroughs Street, Suite 605 
Detroit, Michigan, 48202 
United States 

11 O W, Michi6an Avenue, Suite 160 
· lansihg, Michigan, 48933 : · . : · 
•lJr\ited States . · ' 

320 East Seven Mile Rd. 
Detroit, Michigan, 48203 
United States 

17985 E 14 Mile Rd 
·~raser, Michigan, 48026 
United States 

Tony Bellisario 

Tony Bellisario 

. •. ' Christophel' Oc:R~rt : 

: ctirlst6pher Ocker( 

Andre Brooks 

Andre' Brooks, PE 

Kevin k6rpf. .... 
Sai~ ~Jb6~rd 
Tony Daguanno 

Richard Adamo 

· • sirrl~ntri~ J~hns .. · 

' Sa~~ntha Johns · 

abellisario245@comcastnet 

abellisario245@comcastnet 

· • aba~mentdeinoser:vl6es.6h~ci~~il;c6~: · 

. abatemer\ldemoservk:es:ctir¼~~irian:cdnl .. 

andreb@abe-engineers.com 

248-310-0329 

248-310-0329 

. 517~290:'7010:'. .•.. · . 

• 51;-?~C>-707ci: ' 

313-961-5170 ext 101 

andreb@abe-engineers.com 313-961-5170 

··•~B!:;li!l•..... :;:!iilirli:!::, 
tdaguanno@adamogroup.org 

radamo@adamogroup.org 

••·· kiii~Wt!i~'*iba~now::66h"I . . ; ' . . ' . ' . . 

313-892-7330 ext 123 

313-892-7330 ext 120 

~~k~bWn~~e>-reply:com ---~--~-----~--~---------------·---~--~---~~· ~' '· .. 

·:":'siil94&asot ... 
: . ; $8~945-3507 .· 

313-974-6153 

313-974-6153 

Advanced Building Group, LLC 
Org. Number: 561746 

. Ad\/~hci~ cbrici~t~ Polishi~g: 
?~JYp,~r: 1009062 . · 

Alexander Transport, Inc. 
Org. Number: 558592 

\i.11eg;cin usA . . '·"• • ·. 
'(Org.,_NU/rlber: 567194.' .. 

; •· • • i 

08/28/2018 03:54 PM EDT 

20260 Sherwood St 
Detroit, Michigan, 48234 
United States 

223 Oal<Wboct St .·· ... 
Monroe, Michigan, 48162 · 
United.States 

2610 Sylvia 
Inkster, Michigan, 48141 
United States 

:44704 Helm Street .· .. 
,p1yn1outh, Michigan, 49170 
·united States · 

Scott Richardson 

Scott Richardson 

Alexander McMillian 

•• ob~~ s~bHe •· .. · 
Mark CUiTSri 

srichardson@advancedbg.com 

srichardson@precision-cg.com 

··.••·•·.dan~;dvan~C<?~#~f~~~~!~9:~~i ,,. 

alextransp@aol.com 

. .. :tf~11!.k 
marltcut~r1@~1liiQi9~:ctiin ·. . ... ::: ::.:::::t:i:::\ ' 

Page 1 of 13 



Matchin.9....fu!Eelier List Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 - Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 

.·: :J:::. •:-:·ls· 
prganiiation 

Allied Building Service Company of Detroit, Inc. 
Org. Number: 556652 

iArri~rd 'Oriti~ction ·. •. 
.p~g: t:J~rrtbei: 55977.0 

arch environmental group, inc. 
Org. Number: 556856 

Ar1<er\U,01titi6ris \:, .• ... 
Org, Nuttjbe~:753475 •• 

BBEK Environmental 
Org. Number. 563228 

Bemco, Inc. 
Org. Number: 556192 

•·! till~~fritia~~t~~E:~f ?E . 
Blue Star, Inc. 
Org. Number: 557215 

BossMa'n' Cd~~ction CO I.LC : 
orn;l'Jutn~7r::ss131s · · ·· 

Brand Energy Services, LLC 
Org. Number: 1008907 

Broadi\d''tr6~~M~~oration ·, · 
Org.·Nutn,l;>er::J.~9536',•···· 

Builders Exchange of Lansing and Central 
Michigan 
Org. Number: 1046755 

08/28/2018 03:54 PM EDT 

0:Add~. 
1801 Howard Sl 
Detroit, Michigan, 48216 
United States 

· 13501 Ml Elliott Ave 
Detroit, Michigan, '48212 
United States 

37720 Research Drive 
Farmington Hills, Michigan, 48335 
United States 

18787 G6ldw1n . . 
Southfield, Michigan: 48075' ' 
United States . 

24808 Thomas 
Warren, Michigan, 48091 
United States 

. ~ 8421 W MCNICHOLS , .· 
• .bETROIT,Michigan, 48219. ; . 
, United States · 

20816 Eleven Mile RoadSuite 202 
Sl Clair Shores, Michigan, 48081 
United States 

21950 Hoover 
Warren, Michigan, 48089 
United States 

6327 W ColdwaterRd •. 
Flushing,. Michigan, '48433 
United States: 

12701 Beech Daly 
Taylor, Michigan, 48180 
United States 

· 44700 N GroesbecKHwy · · 
. Clinton Twp, Michigan, 48036 

United States ' 

1240 East Saginaw 
Lansing, Michigan, 48906 
United States 

-<d~ntild. 
PM Director 

· • Darnen Jatks61t 

Da~ell Jacks~n ,· ' 
Scott Staber 

Scott P Staber 

Scott Staber 

· ·•·- Eric'6hanney 

Kevin Woods 

Kevin Woods 

,•AKI,~ehri~f(: ·· 
p~fobedt · 
Bernard Cattivera 

Scott Krall 

Scott Krall 

. •.,·''Matt Goss ' 

MattG~s~ 

Joseph R Schoenherr 

Leslie A Vargas 

. amprocbnsttuction@i~~1b~~EA~t•i•···· 

;~~~o6h~iWt~~rl~j~§l'b;,_:~~t :. 

scott@archenvgroup.com 

scott@archenvgroup.com 

scott@archenvgroup.com 

environmental@bbekconstruction.com 

environmental@bbekconstruction.com 

bemcoinc@msn.com 

estimating@bluestardemo.com 

skrall@bluestardemo.com 

tirikribwli@n~i"eply .&hi •·•· 
•. ·. · tihknown@r1~reply,&lrn: 

jschoenherr@brandsafway.com 

bids@bxlansing.com 

. : ;::t:~:~ 1I1

: 

248-426-0165 ext 22 

248-426-0165 

248-426-0165 

313-492-1854 

313-492-1854 

;j1ffo2olfo',, · 
.•• i)/~1~tib6~8 

586-445-3700 

586-427-9933 

586-427-9933 

•' s1 ci867• 9ss eii)oi .. 
81o:.a"67'..4ess') 

734-341-3823 

5173728930 

Page 2 of 13 



Matchin~lier List Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 -Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 

'ordJriii~fi6ii'{/ 

C&I Building Maintenance, Inc. 
Org. Number: 621791 

Cataldo Inc 
Org. Number: 7;34239 

;l!gi~t.~mt~~~ii:1.rvice~; lricL ·. 

Cherry Hill Companies 
Org. Number: 634051 

. ChillicottieSt~iiec,:. 
Org. Number:,7~056 

Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc. 
Org. Number: 558779 

. Ccinstructeairt,. .. : · • . . . 
·. Org. Number: 561621 

CRM CONSTRUCTION INC. 
Org. Number: 706245 

' c~6~ 6okr1NGS AND lii!!stORATIONS. 
'Org.iNUf11ber: 1005926 • ,' · ', . '. . ' . ' . . . . . ~ ' 

Cross Renovation 
Org. Number: 561364 

:crysta(Brighb~nit~rial S~rvices, lnc; :/: 
Org. Number;, 556403 •. .·· ·.· • -:. 

08/28/2018 03:54 PM EDT 

;Acldr~::·• 
5715 RIVARD ST . . ' 
DETROIT, Michigan, 48211 

•. United States 

189515 Mile Rd NE 
Sparta, Michigan, 49345 
United States 

· 11 ObO W Mc:Nichols, Suite 225 : 
Detroit, Michigan; 48221 · • 
United States · · · . . 

8493 Reed Rd 
New Lothrop, Michigan, 48460 
United States 

3115 G6reyAve 
Flint,. l'vlichigari,· 48506 

: United States 

7 N. Saginaw Street, Suite 2A 
Pontiac, Michigan, 48342 
United States 

106 south mcarthur street 
Chillicothe, .Ohio, 45601 · 
United States 

44725 Grand River Avenue, Ste. 104 
Novi, Michigan, 48375 
United States 

31780 Groesbeck Hwy· 
· Frazer, Michigan, 48026 
·· United States : · 

71 South Main Street 
casnovia, Michigan, 49318 
United States 

30931 Munger drive 
1.-iv.onia, Michigan, 48154 
United States 

34133 Schoolcraft Rd. 
Livonia, Michigan, 48178 
United States 

30931 Pear Ridge·''.· ·· '. · ', ',: · · 
Fannington Hills, Michigan, 48334 
United States . 

Brady Mcinnis 

: §mes!Wi11iams 

Mike j Cataldo 

Brian DiBartolomeo 

Ryan Dunning 

Kristine Wise 

Ryan Dunning 

. :.kenn~m Heffner •·· 
l<enneth'Heffner 

NeilWGillett 

mike butcher 

. ~~~~da.Wi~ri 

;~~~a Wil~on 

bradym@cibminc.com 

· (:'. c#r1¥ti,~1¥,i~6,~~;~ail'.6om 

cataldoinc@lentel.com 

·.·. ::::::::~~!:;;~j\;;i::\::::}: 
brian@cherryhillcompanies.com 

rdunning@cecinc.com 

kwise@cecinc.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

ipiiili1~~@?iiJ~t~fui~if Jh/ ·· 
~~~6i-ri@i~i~~ly.com .· 

ngillettcrmc@gmail.com 

Mike@stark-enterprisesllc.com 

::'.titeihai@~~talbri~htinb.~ni i: 
·•·• b;i~~~@clystalbrightinc.~f')••::::):',;[::•.••:: 

6169013882 

8106382020 

2486512700 

· :' J4o~ti2~2~~~ 

248-374-8600 ext 
8614 

248-374-8600 

248-374-8600 

.. • 866-372~ 1272 

6164038203 

Page3 of 13 



Matchin~lier List Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 - Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 

. org~ni~~io~C 

DaminGos 
Org. Number: 973735 

'De Buck Cori~truciii:ifi 'in~'. . 
Org. Number: 872454 

Dennis Building Services, Inc. 
Org. Number: 556592 

Dilisio contracting INC 
Org. Number: 609560 

DiMambro &11~~or\. · 
OJ'g. Ni,itnbeSi104ti540 

Diversified Custodial and Maintenance 
Org. Number: 737284 

DMC Consultants, Inc. 
Org. Number: 558520 

English D Construction LLC 
Org. Number: 833801 

·•Envir6nmdniai'MMritenance Engir\eers,.INC. 
,9rgtfllumber: 556608 . •. · .... · •: , -

Environmental Testing & Consulting, Inc. 
Org. Number: 556737 

:
11::iie'c~~ctio~,'Lt.6: • 

08/28/2018 03:54 PM EDT 

13021 Northfield Blvd 
Oak Park, Michigan, 48237 
United States 

6226 Aubuni'Road Suite 1 _. . · · 
'Shelby Township, Michigan, 483i7 
United States · 

15891 Bridle Path Ct 
Clinton Township, Michigan, 48035 
United States 

13840 lntervale , 
Detroit, Michigan, 4822t' · 
United States 

23525 lakepointe dr 
crinton twp, Michigan, 48036 
United States 

1000 John'R.SIJite102, 
Utica, Michlgan,48083 . 

. United States ' 

37558 Hills Tech Drive 
Farmington Hills, Michigan, 48331 
United States 

'',1571 Mapledale' : 
' Ferndale, Michigan; 48220 
United States 

13500 Foley Street 
Detroit, Michigan, 48227 
United States 

· . ,. 200 E. Big Beaver' Rd . 
. .'Troy, Michigan, 48083 

\Jnited ,States , . · 

15872 Humphrey Street 
Southgate, Michigan, 48195 
United States 

25851 Troirbiidg~ st. 
lnkster,Michigan, 48141 

1 United States 

38900 W. Huron River Drive 
Romulus, Michigan, 48174 
United States 

; 22051 Ccirn~erce Drive 

··. • eontact 

Damiana Sorrell 

.:R#DeB~cK 

Dennis Jablonski 

Dennis Jablonski 

; 'j~it~~i~ ·' 
. JeffDore, 

Joe Dilisio 

Mark Schrupp 

Mike Chaudhary, MBA. PMP 

Mike Chaudhary 

.. Michael Keil/ 
' '·1: 

Diane Hi~Hffil' 
': ,,_ ,., 

• Mi~ha~i 1<~11;, 
Patricia Stephen 

Jeremy Westcott 

:icicty~eht' 

Emaf1.'.'i 
info@damingos.com 

r~Y@tj~bJ~kfunstruciio~.&;in ' · 

dennisbldg@gmail.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

i~;:j:f t:~::::~:'.~::t~••:••·•.··•···· 
••• ''' • 1 • .!...-'..t....!.,··· 

JOE@DILISIOCONTRACllNG.COM 

marks@diversifiedcustodial.com 

mike@dmcgroupusa.com 

mike@dmcgroupusa.com 

· diane@teameine:com•· 

··••==~wtn .. 
sales@2etc.com 

Jeremy.Westcott@2etc.com 

··.•·jf>e~~te11~~~6tji~1'.1kJ;~i••· •···· 

2482771629 

!s8i61$-2254 

586-792-5290 

586-792-5290 

f ~~~l)i3g'.335e( ·, 
. _'.:; ',· ,., 

•'31~5-335~;:• • 

586-783-4044 

3133189642 

/24sirs~9s1 

313-491-1815 ext 22 

313-491-1815 

1~~1~~~~~! 

Page 4 of 13 



Matchin~lier List Asbestos Abatement Batch 12-Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 

. 6~a~~t1iriJ 

Farrow Group, Inc. 
Org. Number: 556835 

601 Beaufait Avenue 
Detroit, Michigan, 48207 
United States 

Five'BrotliElfs Mc,rtg~~e C~mpany s,;;ivieibs a~d: • 12220 E.13 Mile Road, Suite 100 • 
Securing, ln9 .. •'·: , , ,,,·'· •: . · · ·.:. ,c ·: , · .. Warren, Michigan, 48093 · 
Org: Num~eG ~791:40 United States 

FK Engineering, PLLC 
Org. Number: 858414 

}6Rb'MbT6R LAND'bEVEL6~MENT •· 
,::•Or!;r Number: 562S15 '•··': .;.• ,,:.,· · : . '' -, ., .. ' .. ' '. •' . ': :·:'·;.:;: _, ::•. :, ·' : 

Forrest Lawn Care 
Org. Number: 849657 

F~~do/n C6ritlilcting · · 
Org.,NUn)~i'::6.17568 

global green service group 
Org. Number: 559947 

Ground Penetrating Radar Systems 
Org. Number: 935130 

, :c;r.i b6h~uitinQi LLci' 
()rg;: Number: 560643·· 

H&h metals 
Org. Number: 563361 

·:Ha:Mali'~dat~. Inc .. 
• Orgj;l'JLitnber: 557079;, 
,::/.:.:\ ::,/:>' ' .. ' 

08/28/2018 03:54 PM EDT 

30425 Stephenson Hwy. 
Madison Heights, Michigan, 48071 
United States 

•· Gib FAiRLANE GROUNDS 15701 : •. 
,. :,: SPRINGWELLS : ... , . . . ' • . 
'•\•DEARBORN, MichiganJ48120 ,/.• · 

· United States ' . 

4622 Milton Dr 
Flint, Michigan, 48507 
United States 

33750 Fotd Rd ,· .· 
Westland, Michigan-, 48185 •·· 
United States 

27113 powers 
dearbom heights, Michigan, 48125 
United States 

: ~0301 ..Joy Rd ..... : : .. ·•·_ 
. : Detroit,-Michigan,·48204 
. United States : , · 

7540 New West Road 
Toledo, Ohio, 43617 
United States 

C : 22955 lnd~strial Drive w .· ' ' : . . .. ·, 
: · Sa[nt Clair'Shoresj' Michigan, 4.8080 · 
• ·United States · •: · . -

29131 Michigan Ave. 
Inkster, Michigan, 48141 
United States 

500 GrisvJoid su\;e 1 s50 
betroit,·Michigan, .48226 
United States 

Michael Farrow 

Michael Farrow 

Leklri~· Rithards · 

Zachary Garr 

' <STEPHEN ~At'.r~RS§i': 
·.•·s~H~~1~l+rii~ssy 

. : !::;": '' 

Forrest M Spitzer, Jr 

· ' Ml6ha~lc M6nt~i~6; . 

Clayton. Robinson 
' 

aaron tucker 

doug mehki 

Jared Malone 

Blake jbhh!;o/i ! ' : 

···• ~l~kLdhhson · 

.. 'Briiinaon Johnson 

Brian McMahon 

Brian McMahon 

.. c~~r1es Eicirk~r\ : 
Lawren~:H~rlds 

adminfarrow@comcastnet 

unknown@no-reply.com 

zcarr@ikengineering.com 

·• e1ab~11@furd.ci;im'( 

'.fi,a~~tf?'.~~0:,'.. 
fsjlawncare@gmail.com 

butch@ggsg1.com 

aaron@ggsg1.com 

doug@ggsg1.com 

i~~~p~~~b~fJn~ii~ciif\9:com:·.· 
_:•1.:1~iJ~i/~ity·@iidgfEieh-con~ciing:cdM,•f :'• · 

~~~~~~•,u .. L 

Jared.Malone@gprsinc.com 

' ' '(6i,i~:l6hh~i~©1cilib~1\'r1itg,;;, , , 
-:;:~1.~~h~~i6~~gl/Cl~lih~.com 

bmcmahon@handhmetals.com 

bmcmahon@handhmetals.com 

•··•:•··.:::k1~:::~~tit::• 

313-259-7910 

313-259-7910 

sai'ih-ieoo < 

313-304-6737 

8106188307 

734-379-2054 

734-379-2054 

734-379-2054 

,:•,:.::~.~t~d2[~~i:f'·• 
•::: !( fi3-33i9025 . 

419-280-1727 

's1i~sLe~6o'~xt 204 
•)•Ji~i~s~~~oJ'·•·:., 

•: : )~86-293-9600 

734-728-8050 

734-728-8050 

.31:,.:9Ei~sto:Jf'.\i
1:;1 

• .•;1i~~1~~a4t1
:/:

1

•· 

'•'f: 

Page 5 of 13 



Matchin~fier List Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 - Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 

'organizJti6~: ;- • . :/'>)Adctrek;· 

HANEM RESTORATION and REMODELING 
Org. Number: 901373 

Havener Tech 
Org. Number: 562964 

Hittle Construci!~h &\: • 
Org .. Nutnber. 5568!!5 · 

Indoor Air Technologies 
Org. Number: 288688 

, :i'r1i~~fJd.~6werseM~:••; , 
()rg.,Number:1058n1 , :. •· 

J Keith Construction 
Org. Number: 565000 

iJ6hrison Controls • • , •· 
·org. Number: 556813 

Josh Lawn And Landscape LLC 
Org. Number: 847691 

KJP Roofing 
Org. Number: 838932 

LA cJn~cllbi/ . · 
Orgi NUl'l'.lberf816858 

08/28/2018 03:54 PM EDT 

23225 Doremus 
St Clair Shores, Michigan, 48080 
United States 

217 rnonroe st: · . 
• caro, Michigan, 48723 

,United States · 

433 Elmwood 
troy, Michigan, 48083 
United States 

. ·4s7 North Ponchartrain . 
White Lake, :Michigan, 48386 
United States · 

61 School Street, Suite B 
Victor, New York, 14564 
United States 

[~1$806 MigirtnltyDr . .•• . . .· 
•MelVihdale,:Michigan; 48122·' 
•·united States 

1010 Antietam 
Detroit, Michigan, 48207 
United States 

: 2815 High Meildow Circle .... 
: Auburn Hills; Michigan, 48326 

· United States · . .·· . 

396 Napoleon Rd 
Michigan Center, Michigan, 49254 
United States 

535 griswold suite'111 •:238; · 
detroit, Michigan, 48226 
United'States • 

46958 N. Gratiot Suite 174 
Chesterfield, Michigan, 48064 
United States · 

4067 Commerce Drive : · 
· Flushing, Michigan, 48433 · 
United States 

Tony Pate 

' Jeffery Harmon' 
. Jefferi Harm6n 
michael Guerin 

michael Guerin 

Roscoe Serrels 

·••M;rR~itt!t•• 
·,.•:>:..:·H·S: .• 1V1a," m,e. 

Rebecca Melton 

Keith Jones 

~artiii Mistturi/ · 

., ~krt~ B~t 
... Marta Misztllra ,: . , 

R~iti6~d CIO~er 

Josh Blakeman 

ha~onb~ilder@gm~ii'li:6/il';••·• 

· harmoribililder@g~~il'.6:i1'in 
•. ':_, .t•. ·,•L_L_•_c_'_,'_' : 

mguerin@havenertech.com 

mguerin@havenertech.com 

rserrels@havenertech.com 

,•••:~atf(?)Witil~dAn~frtdiiii:clJrn 
• · u~khd~n@}~il,ltitf ½n1 

unknown@no-reply.com 

kjones@jkeithconstruction.com 

,i~~:t:" 
: : ::::::::::::::: :- :·:· 

joshlawncrew@yahoo.com 

•• 'j~~tiitfucifoh~rpo~tior~.~Vt\\i~~::1
:::;•,, .. · 

/::;::4::::\J:::iii::j 
248-890-1812 

248-890-1812 

248-878-5262 

:ta'1t0s~~~69~t . 

313-454-1707 

· : 7~f6:i9~?9? s: ' ! 
.. '7347075211 

13M>19'-0b.19 :' • .. · 

-·24S:::ttsih60: , .. 
5174142249 

Page6of 13 



Matchin~er List Asbestos Abatement Batch 12-Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 

;orga~,iationC 
LGC Global Inc. 
Org. Number: 900730 

Lin~;1;rd~hihg Services Inc; • 
OrgiNUh1bei\858919 _. 

M.L Schoenherr Construction, Inc. 
Org. Number: 559010 

rli3 Jrici~Jt:(.;rciup·1nc· 
Org: Nurrtbei:,83f717 

MAG Insulation, Inc. 
Org. Number: 995081 

Mars~ali,ccii'ittacling·services;.LLc 
Org:.Number:•688835 , , ·. ·' 

·;:: ••: 

Meridian Contracting Group 
Org. Number: 563381 

MdM R~ci~tioh Inc. 
. Org. Numbei:i5~1070 

Michigan Building Cleaning and Maintenance 
Org. Number: 558866 

'.'Mic~id~~ 'rltirlding Clea'nin~ ~M ~i~t~nance 
,,ibrii!~~mber:931103 >: .,,:.:, · ... 

Michigan Demolition and Excavation 
Org. Number: 559262 

Mid M\chl~·n; !3ath 
Org. Num~r:,97:2841 

Mihm Enterprises, Inc. 
Org. Number: 558190 

08/28/2018 03:54 PM EDT 

:'l\ctdress\ 

7310 Woodward Ave., Suite 500 
Detroit, Michigan, 48202 
United States 

40226 Kriiten dr. . 
Sterling Heights,· Michigan, 4831 O 
United States . 

48380 Van Dyke 
Shelby Twp., Michigan, 48317 
United States 

11931 DiX1e St . . . . 
Redfotd, Michigan, 48239 -
United States 

4527 S. Garfield Road 
Auburn, Michigan, 48611 
United States 

7 400 Charles· Ct• 
Linden; Michigan, 48451 
United States 
6149 Trailside Dr. 
Washington, Michigan, 48094 
United States 

1232 Combermere · 
Troy, Michigan, 48083 
United States 

2570 Seminole 
Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48108 
United States 

2570 Semlnoie St. . . 
· Ann Arbor/Michigan, 48108 
'United States 

4788 Cornell 
Okemos, Michigan, 48864 
United States 

· 30000 Ryan Rd.Ste; - B" 
Warren, Michigan, 48092 
United States 

4065 38th Street 
Hamilton, Michigan, 49419 
United States 

t~Jtad\i. 
Fred Feliciano 

:: ;,u;~n AB seciin , · 

Tim Shine 

Tim Shine 

. ; Mlke9&Mft. 

Kara Rogers 

, Aiv1n D l\llarstt~n in';"' . 

Pete DiVrto 

Pete DMto 

. Steve Mlici 

, PJsiiyt1 

'··steileMuci 

Terry Farha 

Alfred Tams 

Terry Farha 

Terry F~itia ::: 
' - ;,•,•·' ',, 

Brian VanOrder 

Brian Vanorder 

bennis s DeG~~:. 

Bob Ziman 

Bob Ziman 

fred.feliciano@lgccorp.com 

mlschoenherrconstruction@yahoo.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

. MiKE@ivl11NI:i.coM 

bids@maginsulation.com 

pete@meridiangroup1.com 

pete@meridiangroup1.com 

••i•;itif;@01gin~orati;n.co~ 

~;~~ci~r~o~ti61tciJm · 

.•infci@mgm~oration.com 

tfarha@umcesp.com 

alfred@mbcmcorp.com 

tfarha@umcesp.com 

michigandemolition@comcastnet 

michigandemolition@comcastnet 

. ddegr.azia@midn1lctib~:c6fn 

bob@mihmenterprises.com 

bob@mihmenterprises.com 

313-9894141 

586-739-2010 

586-739-2010 

.:8569068358 

989-662-6911 

586-292-6132 

586-292-6132 

: ::24~29-1610. 

• ' 2487611470 

. 248-629-1610 

734-255-5442 

734-765-5000 

734-255-5442 
,::,:•.-··:,·, 

1f~~~?.W,J:Y•': 

517-881-9293 

517-881-9293 

· sas.2ob-1 :h{ 

269-751-5522 

269-751-5522 

Page 7 of 13 



Matchin.9...2!:!EE.lier List Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 -Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 

,6~;.~~tio~3, 

MotorCity Detail 
Org. Number: 1037389 

MW Coatings; ·.• ,: .. ··.·: 
Org. )'!Umber; 196703 

MV'N Environmental Services, Inc. 
Org. Number: 560486 

iNETSOLUTIONSLLO. . 
Org;NUrriber: 55~587 ; •. 

Norkan Inc. 
Org. Number: 556616 

I :c,~ki~~d ll~ngston}iuni~n Svc AgcY,: 
,Guard1ansh1p:-,.:•,' • · •• : ··. . 
Org: 1-1ylilber,'561399 ··• ·· ·· ·' ····•• 

On-Site Specialty Cleaning & Restoration 
Org. Number: 560591 

•• Pho~~jx P.rof~iohai cbntracting Jnc. ... 
.Qrg, Nufi1~r.•1318650: . • ... :, ;. 

Plummers Environmental 
Org. Number: 824120 

PridRos LLC 
Org. Number: 896082 

lphi1i~~:bcibi'LLc ··.·•·· .··.•·· .. . 
'Org: Nutnber::1~2633> .. . ,. ,:,:··:::··::•···,• 

08/28/2018 03:54 PM EDT 

22823 heslip dr 
novi, Michigan, 48375 
United States 

24280 Sherwood Ave. . . , 
Centerline, Michigan, 48015 •. · 
United States 

33810 Gates 
Clinton Township, Michigan, 48035 
United States 

17151 ROWESTREET 
Detroit/Michigan, 48205 : 
United States 

25200 Easy Street 
Warren, Michigan, 48089 
United States 

' ~,ccii;tabt: · 
Brian ~~tire' •. 

Rod Dowdell 

Katrenia Williams 

Katrenia Williams 

· JUUAN BURROWS 

• JUllAN BURROWS 

Rick Kangas 

Dennis long 

Rick Kangas 

.·~96 CesarE: Chavez AverillePci Box 430598 Thoiia~ Ferguson . 
•: Pohtiac, Michigan, 48343-0598 , ._..; • :, · · •..... 

United States .. · . : . . ) : Ffonatd B: ~in~esser' 

1900 Heide Street Robin Meyer 
Troy, Michigan, 48084 
United States Robin Meyer 

29300 g· mile road . : . . 
. farmington hills, Michigan, .48336 
United States 

10075 Sedroc 
Byron-Center, Michigan, 49315 
United States 

· 28980 Joy Road .. ,· . : 
Livonia, Michigan, 48150 
United .states 

1045 Bloomview Circle 
Rochester, Michigan, 48307 
United States 

. •.: .24415"maplehutst dr • . •.·· .•. 
i ·ctinton Twp, Michigan,'48036 . 
: United States: · 

Vince Mastronardi 

djon ita:hai 

Jeff Root 

. > : VipUI ~a tel . 

. Viput Patel 

lngo D Pridoehl 

··Keith G c~ai~'< 

office@motorcitydetait.com 

mwvenv@yahoo.com 

mwvenv@yahoo.com 

,: ~uU~N~UR~OWS,Y.A:t;ioc{coM: 

,. jLJLf/\N~UR~C>WS@YA~OC(OOM ••• .. : . 

kangas@norkan.com 

dennis@norkan.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

· :~~=:r:t:t:t: 
robin@on-site24.com 

robin@on-site24.com 

vmastronardi@on-sitecorporation.com 
; •.,•, ;, .. -·,::/<,::;-:·-:-·:::i·••. ,;: 
' dstariaJ@ppcimLcorri 

jroot@plummersenv.com 

1'i':~¥ri9@~/4~~;tdb11t~di:cohJ•' 

ingopridoehl4@gmail.com 

. keith@pn:ihnerrtLccfrn ; 
·:J:,:,.:_\:::,;:,:::>:.:-·•::::'·::,:, .... ,:. 

2489437179 

586-203-7281 

586-203-7281 

586-771-6500 

586-771-6500 ext 223 

586-771-6500 

•·· ; 2il26s~:2772 • · . 
\ ~~~~S-~602 : :• 

2482693000 

248-269-3000 

248-269-3000 

6168130873 

,. i~4~i&49s6·~ 101 • 

Page 8 of 13 



Matchin~lier List Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 -Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 

otganri~«a~< · 
PROS Services, Inc. 
Org. Number: 556446 

PuMi& ~6it~flh' : : I C •. 
Org. Number. ?56606 

Qualified Abatement Services 
Org. Number: 556264 

1·:••' ,,··•::: 
·RH,t;'.lnc. . .· 
OOriJ. Number: 99727$' 

RAM Construction Services 
Org. Number: 851246 

Red ced~/tbi\s~1tirici 
• ()rg; ~~~~r:'160758 

Regal Recycling, Inc. 
Org. Number: 562853 

i/4gti~i refriediatloh seividei' 
Qrg. NUl'rlber: 558855 .· ••:.-· •. , •· 

Rising Sun Inc 
Org. Number: 694640 

RNA F1diiti& Minagement: 
Org:i Nut'rillet(640023 

Royal Roofing Co. Inc. 
Org. Number: 610275 

,· •:'' '' .,_,, 

'.Sairno~ Environrne~t.! Lt:61 · 
;;Org: Number: 562199 : : :· 

Sandborn Construction 
Org. Number: 990105 

08/28/2018 03:54 PM EDT 

.Address 0 

P. 0. Box610548 
Port Huron, Michigan, 48061 
United States 

9640 Grinnell St . 
Detroit, Michigan, 48213 
United States , 

1935 McGraw 
Detroit, Michigan, 48208 
United States 

, -2727 E Michigan Ave 
Yps1lahti, Michigan, 48198 
United States . 

13800 Eckles rd 
livonia, Michigan, 48150 
United States 

PO Box 13216 . . . 
· Lansing; Michigan, 48901 

United States 

645 Lucy Rd 
Howell, Michigan, 48843 
United States 

855 doro in· . 
saginaw, Michigan, 48604 
United States 

2500 Mann Road #406 
Clarkston, Michigan, 48346 
United States 

· 2793 Plymouth Rd, ~uite J . 
Ann Arbor,: Michigan, 48105 
United States•· 

2445 Brown Road 
Orion, Michigan, 48359 
United States 

. P.O. Box 888691 . 
'Grand Rapids, .Michigan, 49588 • 
United States 

6880 Industrial Dr 
Portland, Michigan, 48875 
United States 

Sales Department sales@prosenvironmental.com 7346348643 

Joe Migliaccio unknown@no-reply.com 810-982-7271 

: l<Eire~ Foster~Flisnik . '.' pu;.,;.isfclster@yahoo.co~ ,313-924C05i8 : 
' . ' . . - ', ,, 

karen Foster Flisnik_, purvisfoster@yahoo.com 31~924-0538: 

Forrest Goyette 

Forrest Goyette 

Barb J Jtlstii:e,:: 

garett novak 

· • Aarbri Paquet 

: Afiron Paquet · 

Tracey Walter 

David Peterson 

qabatement@sbcglobal.net 313-361-6003 

qabatement@sbcglobal.net 313-361-6003 

gnovak@ramservices.com 

'~J~/jt~t@l~c~daroonsiilling.net · 

'~~r6rilp~Ju~t@g~aiLcbm ., . 

traceydemo4@gmail.com 

dave@regaldemo.com 

7344643800 

a8a11494566: ' · · 

ea~94566 

517-546-3820 

517-546-3820 

Tracey Walter traceydemo4@gmail.com 517-546-3820 

scoti: krugiell<a • skiugielka@aoL~in ' 98S.:737 ~56.54 
scott kr~g;e;~a :: .. ·. skrugiel~~aoi;~~ U/ : 98~~i37-5Ei~) ' . j 

Richard Scott unknown@no-reply.com 5863825515 

, Mik~,Farha · · 

Doug LS!iff unknown@no-reply.com 248-276-7663 

Jeremiah Salnio~ · 

' Jerernla~ S~lmbn .· 

jsalmon@sat~8~irivi6brfl;'' • :·. 

ti~h~~;~Qr~~tt!~ii 
:: 615.i322J39t55' : '. 
;,.~1~3zj~i§;5§:;:;:.,· 

Brent Sandborn sandbornconstruction@gmail.com 5176474018 

Page 9 of 13 



Matchin~lier List Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 - Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 

• · Or~l3111zii~b11 · 
Seaside Seawalls: V : 
Org .. Numtier:.·941 bs1 

,, •. •. ·;.,:,· ' 

ServiceMaster Clean 
Org. Number: 873920 

Shambaugh & Sons 
Org. Number: 559623 

ir\;ittt•s.w~rproofing, · • · 
org: Number:·qs9483; 

Soil and Materials Engineers Inc 
Org. Number: 556985 

Steve Eddy- Property Maintenance & Repair 
Org. Number: 567366 

· sub4rtia;r\ iiiihi:i~cape management inc. . 
. org: Number: m223 . . .• . . · • · · 

SunGlo Disaster Restoration 
Org. Number: 862585 

suP~EME l:leatifoi~~~ ('.;6olirig, Lt:c · 
Org .. Nurn~rd>57250•, · . . .• , , , •• • • · 

T-and-S Construction LLC. 
Org. Number: 710153 

• j~~i~, S&\/i;; Pr9fE!SSi611~itLLc/. 
;prgi f':!Umber: 55868f" 

08/28/2018 03:54 PM EDT 

9864 E Grahd River Ave ste· 110-225 . 
· Brighton, Michigan, 48116 
United States · 

4110Commerce Dr. 
Flushing, Michigan, 48433 
United States 

: ~9020 Main Street 
Richmond; Michigan,48062 •. 
United States . . 

21660 Melrose Ave 
Southfield, Michigan, 48075 
United States 

.P.O! Box 428. 
< · Almont, Michigan, 48003 

United States 

43980 Plymouth Oaks Blvd 
Plymouth, Michigan, 48170 
United States 

·, 411 Harper Bldg 14 Unit 1 
,'Detroit,' Michigan, 48202 
United States 

2815 Wausaukee Dr ne 
Grand Rapids, Michigan, 49525 
United States 

6900 Greeley.St 
utica, Michigah, 48317 
United States 

42860 W 9 Mile Rd 
Novi, Michigan, 48375 
United States 

14641 E. Warren Ave 
· ·••·Detroit, Michigan, 48215 

United States . . 

3111 Christy Way Suite A 
Saginaw, Michigan, 48603 
United States 

.. 25000 c~bitdfstreet . 
Redford,. Michigan, 48239 
':United States 

.. ·. Cori~cl 
.: Braridy)\lexarider. 

DuaneCLumm 

t~fd:s);iriycit · · 

Frederick Barrett 

Anthony Pensari 

· sra~cioi1ls~lth 
B~ando11 Smith 

Chuck Gemayel 

Dan Roeser 

Katie Darling 

Desir1e p;f;; 

Steve Eddy 

Steve Eddy 

Matt Guerin 

. • . Suzanne stiikiriger · .. 

AI~~i Proven;n6 · 

Gavyn Matthews 

• t{d~~id Swah 

~011~;d~a~>• 

duane@servicemasterflintcom 

fbarrett@shambaugh.com 

apensari@shambaugh.com 

· ; :]~1:~i~tt!i'.::: 
chuck.gemayel@sme-usa.com 

dan.roeser@sme-usa.com 

Katie.Darling@sme-usa.com 

;, clesir~edy~(g)~\T~i~¥,~r~½F;6tiJ~;;,~: .. 

guerinm@sungloservices.com 

•~~#119~r@sbp~e~~~~tl11g;~m . 

··• s~trl~.r1.gEor@sllp~M.e~~tj~~j~~i •• ;::.:: 

gavynmatthews123@gmail.com 

· · : Jnkn~@na:.r~J:iiy :dim> · , · 
:rbiJ~~h(Ql~6~'.~~:•;:: 

8772296670 

248-356-0351 ext 34 

248-356-0351 

:a10:.tsa~231f 

i~~19~~:2371 .. ·· 

734-454-9900 

7344549900 

517 887 9181 

248-3052552 

· • > •}:1~5"2460' ' 

• ·.;~~88i24oo , 

9893411213 

,;,· :::::< i(i\:\ 
. ; ~~· ---~----'--~ 

Page 10 of 13 



Matchin~lier List A~rnlStos Abatement Batch 12 - Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 

()igani~ation > Address ' : i . :66Jk;l : · .. i; -r . / Ein~n ( c ! Phone, -_.·. •. ,·. . __ ~-~ 
THE DIAMOND FIRM 19115 WEST EIGHT MILE RD 
Org. Number: 608295 DETROIT, Michigan, 48219 

United States 

The OWL Group 
Org. Number: aaom 

Tooles Contracting Group LLC 
Org. Number: 559818 

:•triterta / · . . . , :: 
, 'OrgiNutnber:559836') 

Trust Thennal Abatement & Flooring 
Org. Number: 557522 

Vanguard Building Group, LLC 
Org. Number: 568110 

We PreserVe Mi&ii~;n ii:c 
Org: NtifTiber: 564538 · · , .· 

,-·!·'•: 

White Construction 
Org. Number: 557083 

Wightiiia~ sil4ldaks; Inc. 
Org;NUri1be.t'S57893 _. 

Yukon Construction 
Org. Number: 954949 

08/28/2018 03:54 PM EDT 

1911SWEt'GHT MILE RD 
DETROIT; Michigan, 48219 
United States 

75 Handy 
Grosse Pointe, Michigan, 48236 
United States 

·.P.O.8ox2012 .: .. : ·: 
Midland, Michigan,.48641-2012 
United States · 

535 Griswold, Suite 2550 
Detroit, Michigan, 48226 
United States 

. · · 1375SWa~hingtonAvenue; sJi!El--300 
,: , , Lanslng;-Michigan, 48910 · : .•.. 

· United States · 

210 S. Water St. 
Owosso, Michigan, 48867 
United States 

44265 Pi}'Mouth Oaks • , ·. • 
·' Plymouth, Michigan, 48170, 

United States · 

101 South Main Street, Suite 200 
Rochester, Michigan, 48307 
United States 

' 22750 St:ievington Drive .. 
, Southfield, Michigan; 48034 · · 
. United States 

1120 W. Baltimore 
Detroit, Michigan, 48202 
United States 

· ·2303 Pipeston~ Road 
Benton Harbot1 Michigan; 49022 
United States· • · 

1341 S Range Rd 
St Clair, Michigan, 48079 
United States 

CAROLYN ANDERSON 

•_·· cirro!yn Anders~n : ; · 

Donia Wilson 

:.,),1~11( fhompson 

·• .' t~~Th~~psoh 

Tooles Contracting 

· Don McN;bb) : 

.·. Don McNabt/ 

David Baldwin 

·~·· . : 

: .... :+ 

•lirri.Pedro 

Michael A DiNello 

Frank Lalama 

Michael DiNello 

';la~bn: R~ves 

' Jason Reaves 

Donovan J White 

Milton Jennings 

W. Bernard White 

Jami~ J~ikin 

Jennifer LaDuke 

CTAYLOR@THEDIAMONDFIRM.NET 

donta@dbmdetroit.com 

\/ bi~@!hermic8.cc,m : 

•···•· ;!rhthtifut,so~@thermico:com: 

estimating@toolesgroup.com 

.· .. ::I:iG:t!t:~tltjtt; 
davebaldwinjr@trustthennal.com 

· . tpe<lr#@ttla;~c:Ctirr(/ '" 

mdinello@vanguardmichigan.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

·:·::,'J~i6h~e~reJrJ~rni6h1gan;c:6rn••·!·: ·

. Jason@w~preserv~ri,ictii~a~,piiti, ;.: 

dwhite@whitecon.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

:••'::(1:'tl~jh;~:::ztJt: 
jladuke@yukoncs.com 

3132466500 

13136228581 

jseec4si.2927 

. 93~9i2921 

313-221-8500 

: 517-702~04-jO, /:':' 

· AW~i61{6418 ,,· .. • . 
989-720-8834 

· -T~~~toO~fHJ/ 
. ; ~~J~s:w·•• 

5864053421 

248-650-6206 

248-650-6206 

·. 24B43S::2654 

.. 2~6~2~5~1 

313-872-6700 ext 141 

313-872-6700 ext 140 

313-872-6700 

•'2sg..~27-01ooext. 108 

, 269-927°0106 :. 

8108417397 

Page 11 of 13 



Matching Supplier List Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 -Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 

6~~k;M~ti6~•· 
\z<liii~~•ci~m~rit Ccinstr)Jctior\ l~c. .· 
: brg;.~ur:ryber. 557436 • · :. • •. 

08/28/2018 03:54 PM EDT 

.Addresi;/ 
22500 Ryi~ Rd • 
Warren, Michigan, 48091 
United States 

·••··· .c6niact < · 
Tonias:Z~rllcia ,/ · 
. . - ' , . .. ' ~ ': 

Tomas Zurtiga 

<E~~jf) .. ,, 

-·· :::1:!1!:t]!t1

\ 

•-:Ph6ne<: 
._.:_:~.c..... __ :.' 

,s8ttb~i~bo 
s~i+i~~~o6 i 

Page 12of 13 



Matchin~lier List Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 -Asbestos Abatement Batch 12 

08/28/2018 03:54 PM EDT Page 13 of 13 



REQUEST TO SUBMIT BIDS 
FOR 

ASBESTOS ABATEMENT (Batch 12) 
FOR THE 

CITY OF PONTIAC 

The City of Pontiac, Michigan (The City) is requesting bids for providing Asbestos Abatement 
services for the City of Pontiac. 

Sealed bids will be received at the City of Pontiac Clerk's Office at 47450 Woodward~~i:,ue, 1st 

Fl~()r, P~n~tia~,_ Ml_~312J~l~!n/y_markedwJth "Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12" t1fi_ti1_2:00 
g'!ffi!,LE_DT~~f!l[gfjJ1~YI;$;~t>leml)~(JlQR?01§J at which time they will be publicly opened. It is the 
offerer's sole responsibility to ensure that their bid is physically deposited with the Clerk's Office 
prior to the time and date specified. Late bids will not be opened and will be rejected unopened 
regardless of the degree of lateness or the reason thereto, including causes beyond the control of 
the offerer. (NOTE: Electronic or faxed submissions will not be accepted) 

Bids, including all City-provided forms that shall be completed, and signed as indicated herein, 
are to be submitted in a sealed envelope plainly marked with the Bids title. Two (2) complete 
copies/sets of the bid shall be submitted. An original copy so marked, shall be signed with the 
firm's name and bear its corporate seal or logo and the hand written signature of an officer or 
employee having authority to bind the company to a contract by his or her signature. 

The City of Pontiac reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, either in part or in whole 
to waive any formalities and to accept the bid which it believes to be in the best interest of the 
City. 

All prospective bidders need to send an e-mail response with to 
MMcKenzie@pontiac.mi.us with the following information Firm name, Project Name, 
Contact Person, Telephone Number and E-Mail Address. 

Any interpretation, correction, or change of this document will be made only by written addendum 
hereto. Any interpretation, correction, or change made in any other manner will not be binding on 
the City and proposers shall not rely thereon. All inquiries are to be made in writing to Michelle 
McKenzie and be received no later than three working days prior to the scheduled opening (these 
may be hand-delivered, mailed, or faxed to (248) 758-3197 or emailed to 
MMcKenzie@pontiac.mi.us). A written response, if provided, will be in the form of an addendum 
to the Bid and will be sent to all document holders on file with the Purchasing Office. Any 
addendums issued will be located on the Pontiac's website 
http://www.pontiac.mi.us/departments/finance/purchasing.php. 
Its receipt must be duly acknowledged with any submission. Please refer to the website for any 
addenda that may be issued. Bidders who submit bids before the deadline are advised to 
continue to monitor the website for any addenda that may be issued. Bid packages will also be 
available upon request through the Purchasing Office located at 47450 Woodward Avenue, 2nd 

Floor, Pontiac, Ml 48342. 

Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12 Page 1 of22 



The selected firm shall agree to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City of Pontiac, its 
officers, agents, and employees from and against all claims, losses, costs or damages caused by 
his acts or those of his agents, or anyone for whom he may be responsible. The City disclaims 
any responsibility for injury to proposers, their agents, or to others while examining the work site 
or at any other time. 

With regard to Asbestos Abatement, the successful proposer shall agree to indemnify and hold 
the City harmless from any and all claims whatsoever arising out of, or occurring during, the 
performance of the services and occasioned directly or indirectly by its error or omission, 
negligence, or fault. 

Prior to the City entering into a contract, the successful proposer shall produce evidence 
satisfactory to the City of insurance coverage in types and amounts defined in Appendix D, and 
naming the City of Pontiac, Michigan as an additional insured thereon. 

Abatement must comply with OSHA standards must also adhere to the AHERA Abatement 
protocol and be performed by a Michigan-accredited Asbestos Abatement Contractor. All work 
performed by the contractor and subcontractors shall con:,ply with the pertinent OSHA (as stated 
above), local, state, and federal government regulations. 

The winning bidder.cannot be debarred by the federal government. 

All work performed under this contract must comply with the State of Michigan Department of 
Environmental Quality (MDEQ) regulations for asbestos containing materials, including, but not 
limited to NOTIFICATION OF INTENT TO RENOVATE/DEMOLISH subject to NESHAP, 40 CFR 
61, SUBPART M. A copy of this document can be found at: 

http://www. m ichigan .gov/documents/deq/deq-aqd-field-tpu-asbestos-notification
form 262676 7.pdf 

This is a Federally Funded project. The contractor and subcontractors on this project must 
comply with HUD contract provisions 24CFR part 85.36(i), Nondiscrimination, Equal Employment 
Opportunity, Affirmative Action, Section 3 requirements, Anti-Kickback Act, Federal Occupational 
Safety and Health Act and Department of Labor Standards and Regulations as set forth in the 
Contract Documents. This municipality is an Equal Opportunity Employer, businesses owned by 
women or minorities are strongly encouraged to bid. 

BIQSJ>]Jf;f5J\h<>.ldiy; Septeinber 10/2018cat 2:00 PM· EDT 
NUMBER OF COPIES TO SUBMIT: TWO (2), one original and one copy 

Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12 Page 2 of22 



I. PURPOSE 

The City of Pontiac is soliciting bids from qualified individuals for the purpose of Asbestos 
Abatement, for sub-standard vacant residential structures, for the City of Pontiac. Each of 
these structures shall be demolished by qualified contractors. Individuals or firms shall have 
proper credentials, certifications, and licenses required by the City, County, State, and 
Federal Government. (NOTE: Utilities may not be available at time of abatement) 

II. BACKGROUND 

The City of Pontiac has been allocated federal funds through the Community Development 
Block Grant ("CDBG"). These funds shall be used to provide asbestos survey, asbestos 
remediation, and demolition activities ensuring the City of Pontiac Federal Programs can offer 
stability, security, and remove blight for the City of Pontiac residents. 

Ill. SCOPE OF WORK: Asbestos Abatement and Disposal 

Contractor will provide all labor & material for Asbestos Abatement in accordance with following 
Scope of Work listed In Appendix "A" for those properties listed in by the City. Contractor shall remove 
all asbestos containing material and hazardous materials as indicated in the · 
Asbestos Survey Batch 12 Reports (open both folders and one file to view reports) 
Copy and paste the hyper/ink into your web browser search bar, for the best view. 
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1gJ08fhdux7rcV65Ik1 Cki5Gkv3QDwQoe?usp=sharing 
for each home per Federal and State guidelines. JAC Xpress will provide clearance reports. To view 
files go to website above, select files to download, click the right button on your mouse and select 
either open with or save file. The City reserves the right to remove properties from the lists. 

IV. REQUEST 

In addition to the required form "Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12" provided here as Appendix A, all 
firms or individuals responding to this Bid must submit complete responses to the information requested 
in this section, and must note any exceptions to any information contained in the Bid. Bids will be 
evaluated based upon the requested criteria and be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder .. Bids 
should present information in a clear and concise manner, following the format indicated below. 
Responses to this section shall be typewritten in a font not smaller than 11 point and may be double or 
single sided on standard 8½" x 11" paper. There is no limit to pages submitted for complete response 
to this section: 

Statement of Qualifications: Contractor shall supply all company contact information, Current 
License(s), Staffing, Certifications, Copy of Current Liability Insurance, along with Contractors 
qualifications and ability to successfully provide the services requested. 

a) Name, telephone number, address, e-mail and fax number of the individual designated to 
receive all official correspondence relating to the project. 

b) Describe the Contractor's qualifications and ability to successfully provide the services 
requested, including a description of prior experience. 

c) Provide copy of State of Michigan License for the corporation or company and an individual 
license. 

Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12 Page3 of22 



d) Provide certified copies of Articles of Incorporation or Articles of Organization of the firm (if 
applicable). 

e) Provide current Good Standing Certificate for the firm (if applicable). 

f) Provide organizational documents for the firm such as bylaws and operating agreement (If 
applicable), 

g) Provide a list of which staff members will be responsible for the project, include brief resumes 
and proof of appropriate training and relevant certificates and licenses for each. 

h) Provide a list of board of directors and officers of firm (if applicable). 

i) Provide insurance as required in Appendix "D" 

j) Provide contact names and telephone numbers for at least three (3) individuals, municipalities 
or companies for which you have contracted similar work in the past year. 

k) Provide a detailed description of any litigation resulting from use .of the firm's services. 

I) Provide a statement on the notification time necessary to begin execution of the desired 
services 

m) Provide bid and performance bond as outlined in section "IX. BONDING 
REQUIREMENTS" 

The City of Pontiac, Michigan reserves the right to validate proposer's qualifications, capability to 
perform, availability, past performance record, and to verify that the proposer is current in its obligations 
to the City. 

The City reserves the right to waive any informality in bids, to accept any bid, and to reject any and all 
bids, should it be deemed in the best interest of the City to do so. · 

The City reserves the right to request clarification of and/or solicit additional information of any proposer, 
and/or to negotiate with any proposer regarding any terms of their bid including, but not limited to; the 
cost and/or scope of services, with the intent to achieve the best bid that shall result in a contract that 
is deemed by the City to be in the City's best interests. Any such negotiations will use the selected bid 
as a basis to reach a final agreement, if possible. 

The City reserves the right to include in the contract for services other terms and conditions not 
specifically set forth herein. 

V. PROPOSED FEE 

Provide a fee for the services requested in the Scope of Services of work in the attached "Asbestos 
Abatement Bid Batch 12" in Appendix A" 

It is the City's intention to utilize the successful proposer's services as soon as awarded. All services 
shall be performed according to the Agreement, as well as the submitted bid. 

VI. AGREEMENT 

Contract work on behalf of the City of Pontiac will be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder. These 
structures are vacant, and will be demolished under separate contract. 

Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12 Page 4 of22 





VIII. SUBMISSIONS 

All submissions (and original and one copy) must be hand delivered or mailed in a sealed envelope 
(NOTE: Electronic or faxed submissions will not be accepted) with. "Asbestos. Abatement Bid 
Batch 12" clearly marked on the front to 6~1Mon(lay; $epte@·iierlo;10·1 a at_ 2:0.o~eiJVl~l;DJ:t<:Ftne fi>J@~hg: .. ~ ~- .. . .. . .. .... .. .. . 

City of Pontiac Clerk's Office, 47450 Woodward Avenue, 1st Floor, Pontiac, Ml 48342 

The City of Pontiac reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, either in part or in whole to 
waive any formalities and to accept the Bid. 

IX. BONDING REQUIREMENTS 

a}f~'.il.1fcrfouara"'llieWfs'regtiired from each bidder equivalent to 5% of the bid price. The "bid guarantee" 
shall consist of a firm commitment such as a bid bond or certified check accompanying a bid as 
assurance that the bidder will, upon acceptance of their submitted bid, execute such contractual 
documents as may be required within the time specified. Bid bond to be included with bid. 

*ttNOTE: If the Contracts or Subcontracts exceed $50,000.00 you will need bl & c) 

b) A performance bond shall be delivered to the Agency when the contract is executed on the part of 
the contractor for 100% of the contract price. A "performance bond" is on executed in connection with 
a contract to secure fulfillment of all the contractor's obligations under such contract. 

c) A payment bond (labor & material bond) shall be delivered to the Agency when the contract is 
executed on the part of the contractor for 100% of the contract price. A "payment bond" is one executed 
in connection with a contract to assure payment as required by law of all persons supplying labor and 
material in the execution of the work provided for in the contract. 

If a contractor fails to deliver the required bonds, the bid will be rejected. The City of Pontiac reserves 
the right to reject a bid if the contractor can't provide a performance and payment bond within 5 days of 
a signed contract. 

X. INCOME TAXES 

Contractor agrees to contact City of Pontiac Income Tax Division, Audit and Compliance Section, 47450 
Woodward Avenue, Pontiac, Michigan, 48342, telephone (248) 758-3043, to establish reporting and 
withholding obligations under the City of Pontiac Income Tax Ordinance. Contractor will require the 
same of all subcontractors employing labor under this contract. 

Contractor is required to withhold City of Pontiac income tax from wages paid to: 

(1) Pontiac resident employees regardless of where they work for the employer; and 
(2) Nonresident employees for work performed in the City. 
(3) Contractor is also required to file Pontiac income tax returns reporting and paying income tax 

on the net profits earned in the City. 

Web. p_~e \JRL: http://www.pontiac.mi.us/departments/income tax/index.php 

'I'fi'i~ofms URI~: http://www.pontiac.mi.us/departments/income tax/tax forms.php 

Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12 Page 6 of22 



APPENDIX A 

City of Pontiac CDBG/NSP-3 Demolition Program 

> Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12 < 
Bidding Contractor: 
Company Name: 

Representative: _____________________________ _ 
Address: _______________ _ 
City:______________ Zip: ___ _ 
Office#: ______________ _ 
Fax#: _______________ _ 
Cell#: _______________ _ 
Email: _______________ _ 
License#: ________________________________ _ 

Job Duties Sheet I Scope of Work for Asbestos Abatement 
Contractor will provide all labor & material for the following service work: 
The Contractor will be required to furnish all labor, materials, employee training, services, insurance and 
equipment necessary to carry out the removal of asbestos containing material (ACM) and hazardous materials as 
needed to complete the removal specifications as set forth by the City of Pontiac. 
Contractor shall comply with laws and regulations set forth by regulatory agencies is required. These agencies 
include, but are not limited to, OSHA - Occupational Safety & Health Agency, EPA - Environmental Protection 
Agency, ICC - Interstate Commerce Commission, DNR - Department of Natural Resources, and DOT -
Department of Transportation. The City expects that bidders will offer expertise on conformance of regulations 
applying to the products they sell. 

Contractor must provide the City of Pontiac with copies of the landfill manifests that indicate that the debris was 
properly disposed of in a type II landfill. 

Contractor is required to give the City and each neighbor a notice of the cleanup. 

Asbestos Surveys for the properties listed below are found here: (open both folders and one file to view reports) 
Copy and paste the hyperlink into your web browser search bar, for the best view. 
https :/ /drive. google.com/drive/folders/1 gJ08thdux7rc V 65Ikl Cki5Gkv3ODwOoe?usp=sharing 

Bid Price per Residential Property: 

7 Allison Street $ -----
Cost in Words for 7 Allison Street ______________________ _ 

150 Cadillac Street $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 150 Cadillac Street ____________________ _ 

116/118 Edison Street $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 116/118 Edison St ___________________ _ 

30 Garner $ -----Cost in Words 30 Garner _________________________ _ 

78 Hudson Avenue $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 78 Hudson Ave ______________________ _ 

Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12 Page 7 of22 



48 Kemp Street $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 48 Kemp Street _____________________ _ 

653 Kinney Street $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 653 Kinney Street ____________________ _ 

64 Matthews Street $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 64 Matthews Street ___________________ _ 

725 N Perry $ ___ _ 
Cost in Words for 725 N Perry ______________________ _ 

394 University $ ____ _ 

Cost in Words for 394 University----------------~-----

583 Arthur Avenue $. ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 583 Arthur Ave _____________________ _ 

28 N. Johnson Avenue $ -----Cost in Words for 28 N. Johnson Avenue __________________ _ 

268 Luther Avenue $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 268 Luther Avenue ____________________ _ 

251 W Pike $ ___ _ 
Cost in Words for 251 W Pike _______________________ _ 

28 Portage Street $. ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 28 Portage Street ____________________ _ 

71 N Roselawn Street $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 71 N Roselawn Street ___________________ _ 

217 S Sanford Street $ -----Cost in Words for 217 S Sanford Street ___________________ _ 

252 Seward Street $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 252 Seward Street ____________________ _ 

170 Whittemore Street $ -----Cost in Words for 170 Whittemore Street __________________ _ 

306/308 E Wilson Avenue $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 306/308 E Wilson Avenue __________________ _ 

Grand Total$ _____ _ 

Grant Totai Cost In Words ________________________ _ 

Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12 Page 8 of22 



The City reserves the right to remove any of the homes listed above and have the contractor 
hold the price for the remaining homes listed. 

Company Name: 

Representative Signature: 

Print Name: 

Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12 Page 9 of22 



Site Specifications: Batch 12 

Detatched 
Year Basement Garage 

PARCEL NUMBER ADDRESS STREET Type Sq Ft Built Stories Sq Ft Sq Ft 

64-14-29-183-012 7 Allison Street Comm 2756 1900 2 790 1176 

544; 
64-14-20-335-001 150 Cadillac Street SF 1386 1920 2 Crawl 298 0 

A-SF A-1071 1930 both A-1071 A-0 
8-SF & 8-812 are 1.5 B-812 8-672 

64-14-29-228-005 116/118 Edison Street Garage 
Crawl 

SF& 598; 
64-14-20-402-011 30 Garner Garage 726 1920 1 Slab 128 280 

64-14-20-329-021 78 Hudson Avenue SF 1129 1920 2 502 0 

784; 
64-14-20-478-016 48 Kemp Street SF 982 1920 1 Crawl 198 0 

SF& 914; 
64-14-19-281-019 653 Kinney Street Garage 1505 1920 2 Slab 90 414 

64-14-29-232-017 64 Matthews Street SF 1690 1910 2 820 0 

64-14-21-331-018 725 N Perry SF 1080 1920 2 520 0 
SF & 

SF & 
64-19-05-254-001 583 Arthur Avenue Garage 1017 1920 1.5 678 583 

64-14-29-351-004 28 N. Johnson Avenue SF & Shed 1206 1910 2 603 Shed 966 

64-19-04-176-031 268 Luther Ave SF 1028 1954 1.25 822 0 
SF & 

64-14-29-381-003 251 WPike Garage 1811 1925 1.5 1353 408 

64-14-32-102-012 28 Portage Street SF 1104 1958 2 552 0 

64-14-28-406-008 71 N. Roselawn Street SF 1435 1930 1.75 820 0 

64-14-33-210-009 217 S. Sanford Street SF 724 1953 1 724 0 
SF& 

64-14-34-105-024 252 Seward Street Garage 969 1927 1 0 362 

SF & 1062; 
64-14-33-107-029 170 Whittemore Street Garage 2185 1910 2 Crawl 48 452 

Multi 
64-14-33-407-013 306/308 E. Wilson Avenue Family 1517 1910 1.75 889 0 

Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12 Page 10 of22 



The Undersigned hereby declares that he/she or they are the only person(s), firm or corporation 
interested in this bid as principal, and that it is made without any connection with any other person(s), 
firm or corporation submitting a bid for the same. 

The Undersigned hereby declares that they have read and understand all conditions are outlined in the 
Request for Bids and that the bid is made in accordance with same. 

The Undersigned hereby declares that any person(s) employed by the City of Pontiac Michigan who 
has direct or indirect personal or financial interest in this bid or in any portion of the profits that may be 
derived therefrom has been identified and the Interest disclosed by separate attachment. (Please 
include in your disclosure any interest which you know of. An example of a direct interest would be a 
City employee who would be paid to perform services under this bid. An example of an indirect interest 
would be a City employee who is related to any officers, employees, principal or shareholders of your 
firm or to you. If in doubt as to status or interest, please disclose to the extent known). 

The proposer acknowledges the receipt of Addenda numbered _______ _ 

Note: Bids must bear the handwritten signature of a duly authorized member or employee of the 
organization submitting a bid. 

FIRM NAME, ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER: 

Dated and signed at ___________ , Ml on ________ _ 

{City) {Date) 

Name of Respondent: ________________________ _ 

Signature of Respondent: ______________________ _ 

Address of Respondent: _______________________ _ 

By: ____________ _ Title: ____________ _ 

Office# ____________ _ Cell.:..:.# ____________ _ 

FAX# --------- FEDERAL TAX I.D. NUMBER{ _______ _, 

EMAIL Address of Primary Contact: ____________________ _ 

Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12 Page 11 of22 



APPENDIX B 
Section 3 clause 135.38 

All section 3 covered contracts shall include the following clause (referred to as the section 3 clause): 

A The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of section 3 of the 
Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. 1701u (section 3). The 
purpose of section 3 is to ensure that employment and other economic opportunities generated 
by HUD assistance or HUD-assisted projects covered by section 3, shall, to the greatest extent 
feasible, be directed to low- and very low-income persons, particularly persons who are 
recipients of HUD assistance for housing. 

B. The parties to this contract agree to comply with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 135, which 
implement section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to this contract 
certify that they are under no contractual or other impediment that would prevent them from 
complying with the part 135 regulations. 

C. The contractor agrees to send to each labor organization or representative of workers with which 
the contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a notice 
advising the labor organization or workers' representative of the contractor's commitments under 
this section 3 clause, and will post copies of the notice in conspicuous places at the work site 
where both employees and applicants for training and employment positions can see the notice. 
The notice shall describe the section 3 preference, shall set forth minimum number and job titles 
subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship and training positions, the qualifications for each; 
and the name and location of the person(s) taking applications for each of the positions; and the 
anticipated date the work shall begin. 

D. The contractor agrees to include this section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to compliance 
with regulations in 24 CFR part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action, as provided in an 
applicable provision of the subcontract or in this section 3 clause, upon a finding that the 
subcontractor is in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR part 135. The contractor will not 
subcontract with any subcontractor where the contractor has notice or knowledge that the 
subcontractor has been found in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR part 135. 

E. The contractor will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training positions, that 
are filled (1) after the contractor is selected but before the contract is executed, and (2) with 
persons other than those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR part 135 require employment 
opportunities to be directed, were not filled to circumvent the contractor's obligations under 24 
CFR part 135. 

F. Noncompliance with HU D's regulations in 24 CFR part 135 may result in sanctions, termination 
of this contract for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD assisted contracts. 

G. With respect to work performed in connection with section 3 covered Indian housing assistance, 
section 7(b) of the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act (25 U.S.C. 450e) 
also applies to the work to be performed under this contract. Section 7(b) requires that to the 
greatest extent feasible (i) preference and opportunities for training and employment shall be 
given to Indians, and (ii) preference in the award of contracts and subcontracts shall be given to 
Indian organizations and Indian-owned Economic Enterprises. Parties to this contract that are 
subject to the provisions of section 3 and section 7(b) agree to comply with section 3 

Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12 Page 12 of22 



APPENDIXC 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT 

"Code of Standards of Conduct," 
24 CFR Part 85.36 (b) (3): 

(Applicable to Community Development Block Grant Expenditures) 

(3) Grantees and subgrantees will maintain a written code of standards of conduct 
governing the performance of their employees engaged in the award and administration of 
contracts. No employee, officer or agent of the grantee or sub grantee shall participate in 
selection, or in the award or administration of a contract supported by Federal funds if a conflict 
of interest, real or apparent, would be involved. Such a conflict would arise when: 

(i) The employee, officer or agent, 
(ii) Any member of his immediate family, 
(iii) His or her partner, or 
(iv) An organization which employs, or is about to employ, any of the above, 

has a financial or other interest in the firm selected for award. The 
grantee's or subgrantee's officers, employees or agents will neither solicit 
nor accept gratuities, favors or anything of monetary value from 
contractors, potential contractors, or parties to subagreements. Grantee 
and subgrantees may set minimum rules where the financial interest is not 
substantial or the gift is an unsolicited item of nominal intrinsic value. To 
the extent permitted by State or local law or regulations, such standards 
of conduct will provide for penalties, sanctions, or other disciplinary actions 
for violations of such standards by the grantee's and subgrantee's officers, 
employees, or agents, or by contractors or their agents. The awarding 
agency may in regulation provide additional prohibitions relative to real, 
apparent, or potential conflicts of interest. 

Date: _____ _ 

Signature: ___________ _ 

Printed name: ____________ _ 

Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12 Page 13 of22 



APPENDIXD 
INSURANCE 

1. INSURANCE 

The Contractor shall provide to protect the City of Pontiac as outlined below. 

2. LIMITS OF INSURANCE (See also Section 1 of the General Conditions) 

The contractor, or any of their subcontractors, shall not commence work under this contract until 
they have obtained the insurance required under this paragraph, and shall keep such insurance in 
force during the entire life of this contract. All coverage shall be with insurance companies licensed 
and admitted to do business in the State of Michigan and acceptable to th~ City of Pontiac. The 
requirements below should not be interpreted to limit the liability of the Contractor. All deductibles 
and SI R's are the responsibility of the Contractor. 

1. Workers' Compensation Insurance The Contractor shall procure and maintain during 
the life of this contract, Workers' Insurance, including Employers Liability Coverage, in 
accordance with all applicable statutes of the State of Michigan with a minimum limit of 
$100,000 each accident for any employee 

2. Commercial General Liability Insurance The Contractor shall procure and maintain 
during the life of this contract, Commercial General Liability Insurance on an "Occurrence 
Basis" with limits of liability not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence and aggregate for Personal 
Injury, Bodily Injury and Property Damage, coverage shall include the following extensions: (A) 
Contractual Liability; (B) Products and Completed Operations; (C) Independent Contractors 
Coverage; (D) Broad Form General Liability Extensions or equivalent: (E) Deletion of all 
Explosion, Collapse and Underground (XCU) Exclusions, if applicable; (F) Per project 
aggregate. 

3. Motor Vehicle Liability The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of this 
contract Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, including Michigan No-Fault Coverage, with limits of 
liability of not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence combined single limit for Bodily Injury and 
Property Damage. Coverage shall include all owned vehicles, all non-owned vehicles, and all 
hired vehicles. 

4. Professional Liability Insurance in an amount not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence 
and $1,000,000 aggregate. If this policy is claims made form, the contractor shall be required to 
keep the policy in force, or purchase "tail" coverage, for a minimum of 3 years after the termination 
of this contract. 

5. Additional Insured: Commercial General Liability and Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, 
as described above, shall include an endorsement stating the following shall be Additionally 
Insured: The City of Pontiac, all elected and appointed officials, all employees and volunteers, 
all boards, commissions, and/or authorities and board members, including employees and 
volunteers. It is understood and agreed by naming The City of Pontiac as additional insured, 
coverage afforded is considered to be primary and any other insurance The City of Pontiac 
may have in effect shall be considered secondary and/or excess. 

Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12 Page 14 of22 



6. Cancellation Notice: All policies, as described above, shall include an endorsement 
stating that is it understood and agreed Thirty (30) days, Ten (10) days for non-payment of 
premium, Advance Written Notice of Cancellation, Non-Renewal, Reduction, and/or Material 
Change shall be sent to: City Administrator for the City of Pontiac. 

7. Proof of Insurance Coverage: The Contractor shall provide The City of Pontiac at the 
time that the contracts are returned by him/her for execution, a Certificate of Insurance as well 
as the required endorsements. In lieu of required endorsements, if applicable, a copy of the 
policy sections where coverage is provided for additional insured and cancellation notice would 
be acceptable. Copies or certified copies of all policies mentioned above shall be furnished, if 
so requested. 

8. Expiration of Policies: If any of the above coverage expires during term of this contract, 
the Contractor shall deliver renewal certificates and/or policies to the City of Pontiac at least 
ten (10) days prior to the expiration date. 

3. INDEMNIFICATION CLAUSE 

To the extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall indemnify and save harmless the City of 
Pontiac for and from all claims, demands, payments, suits, actions, recoveries, and judgments; 
of every name and description, brought or recovered against them or to property received or 
sustained by any person or persons whomsoever by reason of any action or omission of the 
said Contractor, his agents, servants, or his Contractors in the performance of said Work, or 
by or in consequence of any negligence or carelessness in connection with the same or on 
account of the death of or injuries to persons who shall be engaged in or about the work to be 
performed under this Contract; and on account of liability or obligation imposed directly or 
indirectly upon the City of Pontiac by reasons of any law of the State or the United States, now 
existing or which shall hereafter be enacted, imposing any liability or obligation, or providing 
for compensation to any person or persons on account of or arising from the death of, or injuries 
to employees. Said Contractor shall pay, settle, compromise and procure the discharge of any 
and all such claims and all such losses, damages, expenses, liabilities, and obligations, and 
shall defend at his own cost and expense any and all claims, demands, suits and actions made 
or brought against the City of Pontiac, and all Additional Named Assured, for or upon any such 
claim. In case the said Contractor shall fail, neglect, or refuse to comply with any of the 
provisions of this paragraph, the City of Pontiac may, in order to protect itself, and all Additional 
Named Assured, from liability, defend any such claim, demand, suits or action and pay, settle, 
compromise, and procure the discharge thereof, in which case the said Contractor shall repay 
the City of Pontiac any and all such loss, damage and expense, including attorney's fees paid, 
suffered or incurred by the City of Pontiac, and all Additional Named Assured, in so doing. So 
much of the monies due, or to become due, to said Contractor under this agreement as shall 
be deemed necessary by the City of Pontiac, shall or may be retained by the City of Pontiac 
until every and all such claims, demands, suits, actions, recoveries, judgments, liabilities and 
obligations have been settled and discharged and evidence to that effect furnished the City of 
Pontiac, or the City of Pontiac may collect the same in whole or in part in any lawful manner 
from said Contractor. The Contractor shall provide adequate insurance until his work is 
completed, with a reasonable insurance company which meets with the approval of the City of 
Pontiac, covering liability to the public for loss resulting from injury to persons or damage to 
property arising out of or caused by his operations, acts, or omissions, or those of his 

Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12 Page 15 of22 



subcontractors, agents, or employees in procuring work for the City of Pontiac. Such insurance 
coverage shall be in such amounts as are provided in public liability and property damage 
section herein, provided, however, that such insurance coverage shall include an endorsement 
providing that the contractual exclusion shall be removed or in the alternative, contractual 
insurance shall be afforded. If the former, such endorsement shall contain specific language 
as follows: 

"It is hereby agreed that the contractual exclusion does not apply to the contract entered into between 
the insured and the City of Pontiac, and each Additional Named Assured as their interest may appear 
for the project work. Such insurance coverage shall also contain an endorsement guaranteeing that 
thirty (30) days' notice to the City of Pontiac and each Additional Named Assured, shall be given in 
writing prior to the cancellation of, or change in any such insurance." 

4.EXTRAS 

No claim for extra compensation because of either decrease or increase in quantities will be allowed. 
Contractor and Owner mutually agree that in the event the Contractor is to perform services beyond, or 
at variance with the Scope and total price of this Contract, such services must be mutually agreed to, 
in advance, in writing, with agreed upon price included. Accordingly, claims for the payment of Extra 
Services must be substantiated by the Contractor with a written order signed by Owner or his authorized 
agent. 

5. EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 

The Contractor must submit Emergency (24 Hours) phone numbers on the company letterhead when 
submitting contracts. 

6. INCLUDED WORK 

All items of work noted on the Plans or in the Specifications that are not specifically noted in the bid, 
shall be considered as included with the contract and shall be completed at no extra cost to the Owner. 

7. SUB-CONTRACTS 

The Contractor shall not execute an Agreement with any Sub-Contractor or sub-subcontractor or permit 
any Sub-Contractor or sub-subcontractor to perform any work included in this Contract without the prior 
written consent of Owner. 

Certified By: ____________ _ 

Its: ______________ _ 

Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12 Page 16 of22 



APPENDIXE 
STANDARD FEDERAL EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS (EXECUTIVE ORDER 11246) 

a) The equal opportunity clause published at 41 CFR 60-1.4(a) of this chapter is required 
to be included in, and is part of, all nonexempt Federal contracts and subcontracts, 
including construction contracts and subcontracts. The equal opportunity clause 
published at 41 CFR 60-1.4(b) is required to be included in, and is a part of, all 
nonexempt federally assisted construction contracts and subcontracts. In addition to the 
clauses described above, all Federal contracting officers, all applicants and all non
construction contractors, as applicable, shall include the specifications set forth in this 
section in all Federal and federally assisted construction contracts in excess of $10,000 
to be performed in geographical areas designated by the Director pursuant to Sec. 60-
4.6 of this part and in construction subcontracts in excess of $10,000 necessary in whole 
or in part to the performance of non-construction Federal contracts and subcontracts 
covered under the Executive order. 

Standard Federal Equal Employment Opportunity Construction Contract Specifications 
(Executive Order 11246) 

1. As used in these specifications: 

a. "Covered area" means the geographical area described in the solicitation from which this 
contract resulted; 

b. "Director" means Director, Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, United States 
Department of Labor, or any person t~ whom the Director delegates authority; 

c. "Employer identification number" means the Federal Social Security number used on the 
Employer's Quarterly Federal Tax Return, U.S. Treasury Department Form 941. 

d. "Minority" includes: 
(i) Black (all persons having origins in any of the Black African racial groups not of Hispanic 
origin); 
(ii) Hispanic (all persons of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American or other 
Spanish Culture or origin, regardless of race); 
(iii) Asian and Pacific Islander (all persons having origins in any of the original peoples of the 
Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands); and 
(iv) American Indian or Alaskan Native (all persons having origins in any of the original peoples 
of North America and maintaining identifiable tribal affiliations through membership and 
participation or community identification). 

2. Whenever the Contractor, or any Subcontractor at any tier, subcontracts a portion of the 
work involving any construction trade, it shall physically include in each subcontract in excess 
of $10,000 the provisions of these specifications and the Notice which contains the applicable 
goals for minority and female participation and which is set forth in the solicitations from which 
this contract resulted. 

Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12 Page 17 of22 



3. If the Contractor is participating (pursuant to 41 CFR 60-4.5) in a Hometown Plan approved 
by the U.S. Department of Labor in the covered area either individually or through an 
association, its affirmative action obligations on all work in the Plan area (including goals and 
timetables) shall be in accordance with that Plan for those trades which have unions 
participating in the Plan. Contractors must be able to demonstrate their participation in and 
compliance with the provisions of any such Hometown Plan. Each Contractor or Subcontractor 
participating in an approved Plan is individually required to comply with its obligations under 
the EEO clause, and to make a good faith effort to achieve each goal under the Plan in each 
trade in which it has employees. The overall good faith performance by other Contractors or 
Subcontractors toward a goal in an approved Plan does not excuse any covered Contractor's 

. or Subcontractor's failure to take good faith efforts to achieve the Plan goals and timetables. 

4. The Contractor shall implement the specific affirmative action standards provided in 
paragraphs 7 a through p of these specifications. The goals set forth in the solicitation from 
which this contract resulted are expressed as percentages of the total hours of employment 
and training of minority and female utilization the Contractor should reasonably be able to 
achieve in each construction trade in which it has employees in the covered area. Covered 
Construction contractors performing construction work in geographical areas where they do 
not have a Federal or federally assisted construction contract shall· apply the minority and 
female goals established for the geographical area where the work is being performed. Goals 
are published periodically in the Federal Register in notice form, and such notices may be 
obtained from any Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs office or from Federal 
procurement contracting officers. The Contractor is expected to make substantially uniform 
progress in meeting its goals in each craft during the period specified. 

5. Neither the provisions of any collective bargaining agreement, nor the failure by a union with 
whom the Contractor has a collective bargaining agreement, to refer either minorities or women 
shall excuse the Contractor's obligations under these specifications, Executive Order 11246, 
or the regulations promulgated pursuant thereto. 

6. In order for the nonworking training hours of apprentices and trainees to be counted in 
meeting the goals, such apprentices and trainees must be employed by the Contractor during 
the training period, and the Contractor must have made a commitment to employ the 
apprentices and trainees at the completion of their training, subject to the availability of 
employment opportunities. Trainees must be trained pursuant to training programs approved 
by the U.S. Department of Labor. 

7. The Contractor shall take specific affirmative actions to ensure equal employment 
opportunity. The evaluation of the Contractor's compliance with these specifications shall be 
based upon its effort to achieve maximum results from its actions. The Contractor shall 
document these efforts fully, and shall implement affirmative action steps at least as extensive 
as the following: 

a. Ensure and maintain a working environment free of harassment, intimidation, and coercion 
at all sites, and in all facilities at which the Contractor's employees are assigned to work. The 
Contractor, where possible, will assign two or more women to each construction project. The 
Contractor shall specifically ensure that all foremen, superintendents, and other on-site 
supervisory personnel are aware of and carry out the Contractor's obligation to maintain such 

Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12 Page 18 of22 



a working environment, with specific attention to minority or female individuals working at such 
sites or in such facilities. 

b. Establish and maintain a current list of minority and female recruitment sources, provide 
written notification to minority and female recruitment sources and to community organizations 
when the Contractor or its unions have employment opportunities available, and maintain a 
record of the organizations' responses. 

c. Maintain a current file of the names, addresses and telephone numbers of each minority and 
female off-the-street applicant and minority or female referral from a union, a recruitment 
source or community organization and of what action was taken with respect to each such 
individual. If such individual was sent to the union hiring hall for referral and was not referred 
back to the Contractor by the union or, if referred, not employed by the Contractor, this shall 
be documented in the file with the reason therefor, along with whatever additional actions the 
Contractor may have taken. 

d. Provide immediate written notification to the Director when the union or unions with which 
the Contractor has a collective bargaining agreement has not referred to the Contractor a 
minority person or woman sent by the Contractor, or when the Contractor has other information 
that the union referral process has impeded the Contractor's efforts to meet its obligations. 

e. Develop on-the-job training opportunities and/or participate in training programs for the area 
which expressly include minorities and women, including upgrading programs and 
apprenticeship and trainee programs relevant to the Contractor's employment needs, 
especially those programs funded or approved by the Department of Labor. The Contractor 
shall provide notice of these programs to the sources compiled under 7b above. 

f. Disseminate the Contractor's EEO policy by providing notice of the policy to unions and 
training programs and requesting their cooperation in assisting the Contractor in meeting its 
EEO obligations; by including it in any policy manual and collective bargaining agreement; by 
publicizing it in the company newspaper, annual report, 
etc.; by specific review of the policy with all management personnel and with all minority and 
female employees at least once a year; and by posting the company EEO policy on bulletin 
boards accessible to all employees at each location where construction work is performed. 

g. Review, at least annually, the company's EEO policy and affirmative action obligations under 
these specifications with all employees having any responsibility for hiring, assignment, layoff, 
termination or other employment decisions including specific review of these items with onsite 
supervisory personnel such as Superintendents, General Foremen, etc., prior to the initiation 
of construction work at any job site. A written record shall be made and maintained identifying 
the time and place of these meetings, persons attending, subject matter discussed, and 
disposition of the subject matter. 

h. Disseminate the Contractor's EEO policy externally by including it in any advertising in the 
news media, specifically including minority and female news media, and providing written 
notification to and discussing the Contractor's EEO policy with other Contractors and 
Subcontractors with whom the Contractor does or anticipates doing business. 
i. Direct its recruitment efforts, both oral and written, to minority, female and community 
organizations, to schools with minority and female students and to minority and female 

Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12 Page 19 of22 



recruitment and training organizations serving the Contractor's recruitment area and 
employment needs. Not later than one month prior to the date for the acceptance of 
applications for apprenticeship or other training by any recruitment source, the Contractor shall 
send written notification to organizations such as the above, describing the openings, screening 
procedures, and tests to be used in the selection process. 

j. Encourage present minority and female employees to recruit other minority persons and 
women and, where reasonable, provide after school, summer and vacation employment to 
minority and female youth both on the site and in other areas of a Contractor's work force. 

k. Validate all tests and other selection requirements where there is an obligation to do so under 
41 CFR Part 60-3. 

I. Conduct, at least annually, an inventory and evaluation at least of all minority and female 
personnel for promotional opportunities and encourage these employees to seek or to prepare 
for, through appropriate training, etc., such opportunities. 

m. Ensure that seniority practices, job classifications, work assignments and other personnel· 
practices, do not have a discriminatory effect by continually monitoring all personnel and 
employment related activities to ensure that the EEO policy and the Contractor's obligations 
under these specifications are being carried out. 

n. Ensure that all facilities and company activities are nonsegregated except that separate or 
single-user toilet and necessary changing facilities shall be provided to assure privacy between 
the sexes. 

o. Document and maintain a record of all solicitations of offers for subcontracts from minority 
and female construction contractors and suppliers, including circulation of solicitations to 
minority and female contractor associations and other business associations. 

p. Conduct a review, at least annually, of all supervisors' adherence to and performance under 
the Contractor's EEO policies and affirmative action obligations. 

8. Contractors are encouraged to participate in voluntary associations which assist in fulfilling 
one or more of their affirmative action obligations (7a through p). The efforts of a contractor 
association, joint contractor-union, contractor-community, or other similar group of which the 
contractor is a member and participant, may be asserted as fulfilling any one or more of its 
obligations under 7a through p of these Specifications provided that the contractor actively 
participates in the group, makes every effort to assure that the group has a positive impact on 
the employment of minorities and women in the industry, ensures that the concrete benefits of 
the program are reflected in the Contractor's minority and female workforce participation, 
makes a good faith effort to meet its individual goals and timetables, and can provide access 
to documentation which demonstrates the effectiveness of actions taken on behalf of the 
Contractor. The obligation to comply, however, is the Contractor's and failure of such a group 
to fulfill an obligation shall not be a defense for the Contractor's noncompliance. 

Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12 Page20 of22 



9. A single goal for minorities and a separate single goal for women have been established. 
The Contractor, however, is required to provide equal employment opportunity and to take 
affirmative action for all minority groups, both male and female, and all women, both minority 
and non-minority. Consequently, the Contractor may be in violation of the Executive Order if a 
particular group is employed in a substantially disparate manner (for example, even though the 
Contractor has achieved its goals for women generally, the Contractor may be in violation of 
the Executive Order if a specific minority group of women is underutilized). 

10. The Contractor shall not use the goals and timetables or affirmative action standards to 
discriminate against any person because of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. 

11. The Contractor shall not enter into any Subcontract with any person or firm debarred from 
Government contracts pursuant to Executive Order 11246. 

12. The Contractor shall carry out such sanctions and penalties for violation of these 
specifications and of the Equal Opportunity Clause, including suspension, termination and 
cancellation of existing subcontracts as may be imposed or ordered pursuant to Executive 
Order 11246, as amended, and its implementing regulations, by the Office of Federal Contract 
Compliance Programs. Any Contractor who fails to carry out such sanctions and penalties shall 
be in violation of these specifications and Executive Order 11246, as amended. 

13. The Contractor, in fulfilling its obligations under these specifications, shall implement 
specific affirmative action steps, at least as extensive as those standards prescribed in 
paragraph 7 of these specifications, so as to achieve maximum results from its efforts to ensure 
equal employment opportunity. If the Contractor fails to comply with the requirements of the 
Executive Order, the implementing regulations, or these specifications, the Director shall 
proceed in accordance with 41 CFR 60-4.8. 

14. The Contractor shall designate a responsible official to monitor all employment related 
activity to ensure that the company EEO policy is being carried out, to submit reports relating 
to the provisions hereof as may be required by the Government and to keep. records. Records 
shall at least include for each employee the name, address, telephone numbers, construction 
trade, union affiliation if any, employee identification number when assigned, social security 
number, race, sex, status (e.g., mechanic, apprentice trainee, helper, or laborer), dates of 
changes in status, hours worked per week in the indicated trade, rate of pay, and locations at 
which the work was performed. Records shall be maintained in an easily understandable and 
retrievable form; however, to the degree that existing records satisfy this requirement, 
contractors shall not be required to maintain separate records. 

15. Nothing herein provided shall be construed as a limitation upon the application of other 
laws which establish different standards of compliance or upon the application of requirements 
for the hiring of local or other area residents (e.g., those under the Public Works Employment 
Act of 1977 and the Community Development Block Grant Program). 

a. The notice set forth in 41 CFR 60-4.2 and the specifications set forth in 41 CFR 60-4.3 
replace the New Form for Federal Equal Employment Opportunity Bid Conditions for 
Federal and Federally Assisted Construction published at 41 FR 32482 and commonly 
known as the Model Federal EEO Bid Conditions, and the New Form shall not be used 

Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12 Page 21 of22 



after the regulations in 41 CFR Part 60-4 become effective. [43 FR 49254, Oct. 20, 
1978; 43 FR 51401, Nov. 3, 1978, as amended at 45 FR 65978, Oct. 3, 1980] 

Asbestos Abatement Bid Batch 12 Page22 of22 



Memorandum 
To: Honorable Mayor, Council President and City Council Members 

From: Michelle L. McKenzie, Purchasing Agent 

Through; Jane Bals-DISessa, Deputy Mayor .. 
Date: September 19, 2018 

Re: Home Demolition Batch 12 

The City advertised for bids for Home Demolition Batch 12, Proposals were accepted on September 10, 2018 at 2:00 pm In the office 

of the City Clerk, The bids were publlcally opened at that time, Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) monies provide 

funding for this project. 

There were five respondents to the RFP, They were: 

• S. A. Torello Demolition, Inc $ 210,600.00 

• International Construction $ 243,442.00 

• Simply Construction & Excavating $ 344,600.00 

• Blue Star, Inc . $ 371,200.00 

• Dore & Associates $ 489,000.00 

A comparison of bid prices Is developed. Based on the review, the most responsible bidder whose bid was determined to be In the 

best interest of the City Is s. A. Torello Demolition, Inc. 

As such, It is recommended that the City authorize the Mayor or Deputy Mayor to enter into a contract with the above-mentioned 

bidder, S. A. Torello Demolition, Inc. 

WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac advertised and received responses to a request for proposals for Home Demolition for Batch 12 on 
September 10, 2018 and publlcally opened bids; and, 

WHEREAS, a bid tabulation was prepared and reviewed by the purchasing agent of the city, and the Project Construction Manager and, 

WHEREAS, the most experienced and responsible bidder is being recommended for the contract; and, 

WHEREAS, the contract will be granted to s. A. Torello Demo/It/on, Inc. The funding for any and all work performed under this contract 
will be CDBG monies, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Pontiac City Council authorize the Mayor or Deputy Mayor to enter Into a contract with; 5. A. 

Torello Demolition, Inc. for Home Demo/It/on for Batch 12 as budgeted, 



September 11, 2018 

Ms. Jane Bais Disessa, Deputy Mayor 
City of Pontiac 
47450 Woodward Avenue 
Pontiac, MI 48342 

RE: DEMOLITION CONTRACTOR RECOMMENDATION 

Dear Jane: 

I have reviewed the bid submission for the Demolition Contract for Group 12 demolition proposals and 
I recommend award to S.A. Torello, Inc. based on my investigation, past experience and due-diligence 
of each bid. 

TOTAL AWARD 

If you have any questions or require any clarification, please contact me. 

Best Regards, 

Dwight E. Belyue 
CEO 

$210,600.00 

DCR Services & Construction, Inc. 828 South Dix Street, Detroit, Ml 48217 
SBA Certified: 8(A), HUBZone and Small Disadvantaged Business 



CITY OF PONTIAC BLIGHT ELIMINATION 

BATCH 12 SORTED BY DISTRICT 09-20-18 

#OF 
AIDDRESS TAXID# 

HOMES 
OWNER OF RECORD OWNERS ADDRESS DISTRICT 

1 583 Arthur Avenue 19-05-254-001 Bell, Marc A 302 S Sanford St_, Pontiac, Ml 1 
2 170 Whittemore St 14-33-107-029 Munson, Herbert 170 Whittemore, Pontiac, Ml 1 
3 251 WPike 14-29-381-003 Willie Sargent 31 Lorraine Ct., Pontiac, Ml 1 
4 268 Luther Ave 19-04-176-031 Nicholas, Amala 2489 Wickfield Rd_, W Bloomfiekl, Ml 1 
5 28 N. Johnson Ave. 14-29-351-004 carrington Mortgage Serv. 1600 S Douglass Rd., Ste 200-A, Anaheim, CA 92806 2 
6 78 Hudson Avenue 14-20-329-021 MI Land Bk Fast Track Athrty P O BOX 30766, Lansing, Ml 3 
7 653 Kinney Street 14-19-281-019 Chapman, Victoria Lynn 653 Kinney Rd_, Pontiac, Ml 3 
8 150 Cadillac Street 14-20-335-001 Cummings, Yushuia 133 Highland Dr., Bloomfield Hills, Ml 3 

9 30 Garner 14-20-402-011 Oakland County Treasurer 1200 N Telegraph Rd., Dept 479, Pontiac 3 
10 28 Portage Street 14-32-102-012 Childress, Angel 254 Alice Ave., Bloomfield, Ml 5 
11 7 Allison Street 14-29-183-012 Ramirez, Ashley 2569 E Walton Blvd_, Auburn Hills, Ml 6 
12 116/118 Edison Street 14-29-228-005 Marotz, Louis 116 Edison St-, Pontiac, Ml 6 
13 48 Kemp Street 14-20-478-016 Genesis Holdings Group LLC 900 Wilshire Dr., Ste 202-45, Troy, Ml 48084 6 
14 64 Matthews Street 14-29-232-017 Oakland County Treasurer 1200 N Telegraph Rd_, Dept 479, Pontiac 6 

15 725 N Perry 14-21-331-018 Rentas, Alex 1410 Pingree Ave_, Lincoln Park, Ml 6 
16 71 N_ Roselawn St 14-28-406-008 Thomas, Bejoice 3925 N Adams Rd., Bloomfield Hills, Ml 7 

17 217 s_ Sanford Street 14-33-210-009 Rewald, Conrad 217 s_ Sanford, Pontiac, Ml 7 
18 252 Seward Street 14-34-105-024 Oakland County Treasurer 1200 N Telegraph Rd-, Dept 479, Pontiac -7 
19 306/308 L Wilson Ave. 14-33-407-013 Oakland County Treasurer 1200 N Telegraph Rd., Dept 479, Pontiac 7 

20 394 University 14-28-180-005 Walton, Jackie 536 Granada Dr., Pontiac, Ml 7 



REFERRAL/RECOMMENDATION FORM 

DATE: September 19, 2018 

TO: -----"-'J a""""n'""e-"B'-"a'"'"'is~-D"--'i=S=es=s-=aL-', D"-e=p=--=u.:...:.ty,.___,_,_M-'--"a'-'-y-=-o-'--r ______ _ 

FROM: ----'-'M'-'-'i--=ch'-'-'e=-1=1 e-"L'-'---. _,__,_M-=c"---'K-=-e n'-'-'z=-=-ie=-1_,_P...ccuc;_rc=-h"'""a=s=i n=g..,_A=g=e'--'---nt=--------

TH E ATTACHED DOCUMENTS ARE BEING REFERRED FOR TH.E FOLLOWING REASONS: 

_ City Council _x_ Bid Approval __ Budget Approval __ Cancelled Other 

Bid Analysis and Recommendation for ________________ _ 

You Recommendations of a bidder are to be located in the space provided in the 11Remarks11 

section on the next page of this form. Do not submit your recommendation on any other. 

RFP: Home Demolition Batch 12 

REMARKS: After a competitive process and a public bid opening, it is recommended 

that S. A. Torello, Inc. be awarded the Home Demolition bid for Batch 12 

Your recommendation is to be based on the bid specification and content of bid. If the lowest 
bidder or bidders do not meet the specifications then list the major deviations for each. 

Rejections must be based on actual exceptions to specifications, or on other details included 
in the bid documents. 

Legal questions or concerns should be included in the analysis. If necessary, the Purchasing 
Division may request a legal opinion. 

Recommendations for bids over $101000.00 must be approved by the Finance Director, the 
Purchasing Agent or an approved person as noted on the "City of Pontiac Authorized Signature 
Record." 

1 



Contractor has met the requirements of the Request For Proposal Bid Documents, 

Project to be paid for with CDBG funds administered by Oakland County. 

The above named firm has also provided references of the companies where they have 

performed similar work. 

They have the experience and equipment necessary to perform the duties of the RFP. 

I have included my advertising list and listing of vendors notified on MITN. 

I have included a bid tabulation showing all the bidders and their prices. 

Date: q_ f q--/! 
Approved by: 

Signature of Deputy Mayor: 

9~4 
Date: __ 9_-2_-(j_•·-✓_k'_· _____ _ 

✓ LARA/ OLEG ~M <come Tax✓ Property Tax ~y A/P 

.;::ITN ~BA 1./4.bsite /aid Tab ~dvertising List ~FP 

2 



Licensee Details (for Individual) https ://www.lara.michigan.gov/colaLic Verify/ controller?search ... 

1 of1 

MICHIGAN 
Mid 
Offl, 
We~ 

Michigan.gov Home License Verification Home I BPL Home I Contact BPL I CS&CL Home I Contact CS&CL I LARA 

Bureau of Professional Licensing/ Corporations, Securities & Commercial Licensing Bureau 

VERIFY A LICENSE/REGISTRATION 

Licensee Information 

Name: 
Address: 
County: 

License Information 

License Type: 

License Number: 

Specialties: 

Status: 

Limitations: 

Issue Date: 

Expiration Date: 

Employed/Managed By 

Employer/Manager: 

License Number: 

Address: 

County: 

TORELLO, JOI MELANIE 

Port Huron Ml 48060 

Saint Clair 

Builder - Individual 

2101188962 

Active 

05/31/2008 

05/31/2020 

Attention Mobile Device Users: Not all mobile devices are compatible with all functiom 
this website. 

Additional Information pertaining to the occupations regulated by the Bureau of Professional Licensing can be found 
on the Licensing Division site, 

DISCLAIMER 

The Issue Date is the date the license/registration was first Issued. Please note this Information is not always 
available In the database. The Expiration Date given above is the date the license/registration expired or will expire. 
The license/registration may not have been active from the Issue Date to the Expiration Date. There may have bee1 
periods of non-llcensure or non-registration. Please view the status history for more information. 

Licensing and registration records are made available at this site by LARA to provide Immediate access to lnformati< 
for the convenience of Interested persons. While LARA has taken steps to update this information dally, we make n< 
guarantee as to the accuracy, completeness, timeliness or current status of the Information. LARA assumes no 
responsibility for any errors or omissions, or for the use of information obtained from this site. 

Michigan.gov Home License Verification Home I Contact BPL I LARA Home I State Websites 
Accessibility Policy I Link Policy I Security Polley 

Copyright© 2005-2018 State of Michigan 

LM-A 
9/19/2018, 11:46 AM 



Search Summaty State of Michigan Corporations Division https://cofs.lara,state,mi.us/CorpWeb/CorpSearch/CorpSummary,,, 

1 of2 

LARA Home Contact LARA Online Services News 

ID Number: 800206284 

Summary for: S, A, TORELLO, INC, 

The name of the DOMESTIC PROFIT CORPORATION: S, A, TORELLO, INC, 

I The name was changed from: S, A, TORELLO INC, on 07·05·2018 

Merged with: S,A, TORELLO DEMOLITION, INC, on 7/5/2018 

Merged with: S.A.T. ENTERPRISES, INC. on 3/29/2018 

Entity type: DOMESTIC PROFIT CORPORATION 

Identification Number: 800206284 Old ID Number: 198891 

/ Date of Incorporation in Michigan: 12/29/1972 

Purpose: 

Term: Perpetual 

.Request certificate-_ 

Ml.gov 

Most Recent Annual Report: 2018 Most Recent Annual Report with Officers & Directors: 2018 

The name and address of the Resident Agent: 

Resident Agent Name: S.A. TORELLO 

Street Address: 3500 DOVE RD 

Apt/Suite/Other: 

City: PORT HURON State: Ml Zip Code: 48060 

Registered Office Malling address: 

P.O. Box or Street Address: 

Apt/Suite/Other: 

City: State: Zip Code: 

The Officers and Directors of the Corporation: 

Title Name Address 

PRESIDENT SILVIO TORELLO 3500 DOVE RD PORT HURON, MI 48060 USA 

TREASURER SILVIO TORELLO 3500 DOVE RD PORT HURON, MI 48060 USA 

SECRETARY SILVIO TORELLO 3500 DOVE RD PORT HURON, MI 48060 USA 

DIRECTOR SILVIO TORELLO 3500 DOVE RD PORT HURON, MI 48060 USA 

I Act Formed Under: 327· 1931 Michigan General Corporation Act 

9/19/2018, 11:48 AM 



Search Summaty State of Michigan Corporations Division https:/ / cofs.lara .state .mi. us/Corp Web/CorpS earch/CorpSummaiy ... 

2 of2 

I Acts Subject To: 284-1972 Business Corporation Act 

/ Total Authorized Shares: 10,000 

Written Consent 

View filings for this business entity: 

ALL FILINGS 
ANNUAL REPORT/ANNUAL STATEMENTS 
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 
RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 
RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

............ ~, C:C' ,..,... .... .,....,,..... .... 

VlewfllingsJ 

Comments or notes associated with this business entity: 

LARA FOIA Process Transparency Office of Regulatory Reinvention 

Michigan.gov Home ADA Michigan News Policies 

Cop)'Tighl 2018 Stale of Mchlgan 

State Web Sites 

9/19/2018, 11:48 AM 



I No Search Results 

September 19, 2018 12:17 PM 

SAM Search Results 
List of records matching your search for : 

Search Term : s.a, * torello* 
Record Status: Active 

htlps://www.sam.gov/ Page 1 of 1 



Michelle McKenzie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hello Michelle, 

Larry A. Kosofsky 
Thursday, September 20, 2018 11 :00 AM 
Michelle McKenzie 
RE: Please investigate S. A. Torello 

After discussions with this company, I would say they are now in compliance with the income tax ordinance, 

Larry 

From: Michelle McKenzie 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 9:15 AM 
To: Larry A. Kosofsky <lkosofsky@pontiac.mi.us> 
Subject: Please investigate S. A. Torello 

Larry, 

Please investigate for compliance. 

S. A. Torello Inc. 
3500 Dove Road 
Port Huron, Ml 48060 

Tax ID# 38-1996765 

I know they have done work for the City in previous years. (2016 & 2017) 

Thank you for your help. 

Michelle L. McKenzie 
Purchasing Agent/Fiscal Analyst 
City of Pontiac 
47450 Woodward Ave 
Pontiac, Ml 48342 
MMcKenzie@pontiac.mi.us 
Direct Dial (248) 758-3120 
Fax (248) 758-3197 

t 

\(\come 
-t77J)G 



The Offices of St. Clair County - Equalization http://stclaircounty.org/Offices/equalization/details.aspx?parcel ... 

Apply, Pay, Report, Volunteer 
Property, Court, or Other Info 
Depts, Officials, Local Govts 

• Home 
• Depa1tments 
•l'AQ 
• Sitelvfap 

• AboutUs 
• Assessor's Area 
• Property Tax & Maps Search 
• Online CPI Information 
• Property Info Lookup 
• FAQs 
• Tax Rolls 

Equalization 

Property Record for PORT HURON TOWNSHIP 

Local Assessing Officer: St. Clair County Equalization Dept. 
(810) 987-6600 

Parcel Number: 

Parcel Address: 

Tax Payer: 

74-28-017-3010-000 

3500DOVERD 

JOIS TRUCKING LLC, JOI'S TRUCKING L 
3210 STRAWBERRY LANE 
PORT HURON, MI 48060 

2018 State Equalized Value 
2018 Taxable Value 
Homestead 
School District 

Tax Description: W 1/2 OF SE 1/4 OF SW 1/4 OF SE 1/4 EXC RELOC DOVE RD, SEC 17 T6N Rl7E 4.ll A 

Map this Parcel • Interactive Map 

, ~ap this Parcel· 2010 Aedal View Only 

(Sllverllghl Is no longer supported by this website.) 

Delinquent Taxes 

Drain Assessments 

Go to Port Huron Township website 

154,200 
141,558 
0% 
PORT HURON AREA 

To view any document listed below, enter the information on the Property Records Search 
or contact the Registrar of Deeds with the document references. 

Sale Da~e . Sale Pdce Type Grantor Grnntee 

1/1/1997 $169,349 WD SA TORELLO INC TORELLO GROUP LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

4/7/2014 $281,594 QC TORELLO GROUP LilvilTED PARTNERSHIP JO!S TRUCKING LLC, JOI'S TRUCKING L 

,:search 

Llber Page 

1696:375 

4494:379 

Some of the tax parcel data may only be downloaded once a year. Tax parcel data should be verified by the local assessing officer. ST. CLAIR COUNTY 
DOES NOT AND CANNOT WARRANT THE PERFORMANCE, RESULTS, MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND/OR 
ANY OTHER USE WHETHER EXPRESSED OR I!v!PLIED FOR THE DAli\. In no event shall St. Clair County become liable to users of this data, or any 
other party, for any lost profits, lost savings, or any loss whether it is direct, indirect, special, incidental or consequential damages, including but not limited to 
time, money or goodwill, arising from the use or modification of the data. 

9/19/2018, 12:27 PM 



The Offices of St. Clair County - Equalization http://stclaircounty.org/Offices/equalization/details,aspx?parcel. .. 

Apply, Pay, Report, Volunteer 
Property, Court, or Other Info 
Depts, Officials, Local Govts 

• Home 
• pepartments 
• .fAQ 
• SiteMap 

• About Us 
• Assessor's Area 
• Property Tax & Maps Search 
• Online CPI Information 
• Property Info Lookup 
• FAQs 
• Tax Rolls 

Equalization 

~: 

Property Record for PORT HURON TOWNSHIP 

Local Assessing Officer: St, Clair County Equalization Dept. 
(810) 987-6600 

Parcel Number: 

Parcel Address: 

Tax Payer: 

74-28-999-0177-601 

3500DOVERD 

S.A. TORELLO DEMOLITION INC 
3500 DOVE RD 
PORT HURON, MI 48060-4764 

2018 State Equalized Value 
2018 Taxable Value 
Homestead 

0 

0 
100% 

School District PORT Hlffi.ON AREA 

Tax Description: PERSONAL PROPERTY 

Map tl1ls Parcel , Interactive Map , Delinquent Taxes 

~lap this Parcel -2010 Aerial Vjew Only, Drain Assessments 

(Sllverllgbt Is no longer supported by this website,) 

Go to Port Huron Township website 

To view any document listed below, enter the infonnation on the Property Records Search 
or contact the Registrar of Deeds with the document references. 

Some of the tax parcel data may only be downloaded once a year, Tax parcel data should be verified by the local assessing officer, ST, CLAIR COUNTY 
DOES NOT AND CANNOT WARRANT THE PERFORMANCE, RESULTS, MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND/OR 
ANY OTHER USE WHETHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED FOR THE DATA. ln no event shall St, Clair County become liable to users of this data, or any 
other party, for any lost profits, lost savings, or any loss whether it is direct, Indirect, special, incidental or consequential damages, including but not limited to 
time, money or goodwill, arising from the use or modification of the data. 

Contact Information 

Pnyrv~f11lnw 
'J-/4;-

9/19/2018, 12:25 PM 



The Offices of St. Clair County - Equalization http://stclaircounty.org/Offices/equalization/dlq_taxes.aspx?par ... 

I of2 

Apply, Pay, Report, Volunteer 
Property, Court, or Other Info 
Depts, Officials, Local Govts 

• Home 
• Departments 
•fAQ 
• Site Map 

• AboutUs 
• Assessor's Area 
• Property Tax & Maps Search 
• Online CPI Information 
• Property Info Lookup 
• FAQs 
• Tax Rolls 

Equalization 

Delinquent Taxes 
Parcel Number: 74-28-1ll7-3010·000 
Parcel Address: 3500 DOVE RD 
Owner: JOIS TRUCKING LLC, JOl'S 

TRUCKING L 
3210 STRAWBERRY LANE 
PORT HURON, Ml 48060 

~.•. Searcn. 

Interest Date: 
j9/l9/20l8 t'il Re<al;uota 

IMPORTANT NOTIFICATION Ill: Payoff amounts on this site are not guaranteed for Febtuary 28th, March 1st, March 31st or Aplil !st. Taxes paid after 
midnight on Febtuary 28th and March 31st are subject to additional fees and penalties, if you are attempting to pay on a deadline date, please contact the 
Treasurer's office to ensure that your taxes have been paid in full. 

IMPORTANT NOTIFICATION #2: Preceding year tax amounts are turned over to the County Treasurer annually on March 1st. For information on upcoming 
taxes please contact the local taxing authority. Personal Property taxes are separate from Real Taxes and are never collected by the County Treasurer. 
lnfom10tion on this page is real time, if a balance doesn't appear on this screen and you believe there is money owing please contact the Local Tax Unit or the 
County Treasurer for more information. 

Tux Rolls 

Base Tax Forf, ? 
,!. 

Year Due Fees Due Sale Type Yea,· Status Code Last Paid Total Due 
2017 0,00 0.00 0 PDD 4/18/2018 0,00 
2016 0.00 0,00 0 PDD 4/13/2017 0.00 
2015 0,00 0,00 0 PDD 7/8/2016 0,00 
2014 0,00 0.00 0 PDD 8/19/2015 0,00 
2013 0.00 0.00 0 PDD 1/27/2015 0.00 
2012 0.00 0.00 0 PDD 9/6/2013 0.00 
2011 0,00 0.00 2013 RDM 4/5/2013 0,00 
2010 0,00 0,00 2013 RDM 3/27/2013 0.00 
2009 0,00 0.00 2011 RDM 11/18/2011 0,00 
2008 0.00 0.00 2010 RDM 4/13/2010 0.00 
2007 0.00 0,00 0 PDD 3/21/2008 0.00 
2006 0.00 0,00 0 PDD 9/7/2007 0,00 
2005 0.00 0.00 0 PDD 6/26/2006 0,00 
2004 0.00 0.00 0 PDC 1/25/2005 0.00 
2003 0.00 0.00 0 PDD 8/20/2004 0,00 
2002 0.00 0.00 0 PDD 8/21/2003 0,00 
2001 0.00 0.00 2003 RDM 4/30/2003 0.00 
2000 0.00 0.00 0 PDD 9/24/2001 0,00 
1999 0,00 0.00 0 PDD 5/9/2000 0,00 

Pa)1JMh/ TAr 
:_]/+ 

9/19/2018, 12:27 PM 



< 
Q 

\) 

~ 
~ 

~ 
'?(_ 

sec Information Technology Free Online Research Tools: Free Printed Map 
... printed from the St Clair County Geo Cortex Suite of FREE Public Sites: http://maps.stcfaircounty.org; visit http://gis.stcfaircounty.org for details. 

WGS_ 1984_ Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere 
© St Clair County lnforrnation Technology: Latitude Geographies Group Ltd. 1:4,514 0 

This map is a user generated static output from a free Internet mapping site and is 
for reference only. Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be accurate, 

current or otherwise reliable. 
THIS MAP IS NOTTO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION 

Legend 

Road Labels 

Major Road Unes 

FreeVJay 

Freeway Ramp 

Highway 

Major Arterial 

Minor Arterial 

Unnamed Roads 

Municipal Boundaries 

Region 

~ Canada 

St Clair 

us 

O Water 

Current Parcels 

Parcels: April 2018 

TaxlD Prefix Groupings 

District Information: Census 20 

World Imagery 

Low Resolution 15m Imagery 

High Resolution 60cm Imagery 

High Resolution 30cm Imagery 

Citations 

This map was automatically generated 
using Geocortex Essentials, maintained 
by sec Information Technology, with 
continued support of your elected 
County Commissioners. 



s-
2 
~ 
~ 

\lender A<:tivity for '.'tndcr Code: ·ocvlZSB&· • SA Tc~dlc Demolition, ln<. 

StartP-05tOate: ,0l_lDl./2rrDD 

l;,J 
il 
~ .. 
::'J ·• !r:YO!ce Date 
~ 
;~ 

lD99 

End?os~Oatc; fc&,il9/2;:i:s· -

Amoont ·. Rt:fcr~:: :rnvt!ice:: 

0 X 

VkwRit:PCft..o 

t De:scriptoo 

~j 12r~J2010 No 6750.W !SS:129 653 !1241424 

"l 
~ 

I 
~j 

~ 

0'1.JO•f?;Jt! 

Olf2Si"2811. 

Oof::0/2011 
06/30}'.?):l.l 

.,'2JG1f2iJ-t 1 

~ 1:t_~:1201: iJ 
i1 f '. o~,'1'.t1/4?1l 
ffi f .: !2jO!i2D1! 

I i 

t'iO 
;,:o 
: ... ~ 
!0 

!<o 

No 
:,:o 

?•!o 

No 

No 

r~o 
~{O 

1175..; .. (l() 1861)59 

Z20~2.SJJ 1$67.Sl 

1'.i'00().(/1) 19'J::S3 

~20.0,) 1902S4 

6320.G'v :19!...~l 

13500.00 19l.551 

:..:;.;oo.o,:; 

5300.00 

&:100.00 

6500 .. 00 

192446 

l9~J9S 

194,:,99 

194~l 

6'.a.,.(u) 194;;D3 

22.10.00 194106 

~9 

,573 

74$ 
~•,:; ,..,~ 
75L 

751 
TT.!, 

794 

79'5 

7% 

793: 

790 

12242334 

U2w1G 

Uz.;6=66 

12246557 

!1247.i'\:l!. 

U:H7702 
!2248623 

!215D235 

!1250236 

~ ! 11[:lSf2Qll i I 'Jf~" < C - ••.•.. ~i,=- -= k~=:--,,,,~;7' 1-:0 1C000.1X• 194107 739 

m50233 
122502.;,) 

!22502-U 

m:50244 

~ 
t~ 
;1 
!·1 
1•-

CONS-;>95365 01/20/2D11 

CONS 495231 02/24/20-:1 

CONS 496606 03/24/2011 

-CONS45"325S 07/22i2U:1 

CONS 49E3'3.4 

cor::s-;s,s328 

6750.C.) ;>~O,eck 

1176.:;.oo ?ape-r Chcd: 

32':l62.3''..l ?./!!pc!' Cr&:k 

2f.Xl2D.CTO ?aper Check 

24S20.CO Papi:!' Cr&:k 
1+;130.DO ?.;pe COO::k 

'. · 1099. i ~~· •~'-··~·•···--~-··-·'--
:-;c 

~~ 

No 

No 

No 

No 
No 

1 

I
·:.; 
t .. ·' 
n 

fl 

tin 
·;···. 

fi 
Ji~ 
E 
i 
l 



Vendor petails I BidNet Direct https://www.bidnetdirect.com/private/buyer/vendors/details/405769870 

1 of 1 

S,A. TORELLO INC. 

Organization Number 880668 

County/Region SI. Clair County 

Registration Date 02/26/2018 

Status Active 

Address 3500 Dove Road 
Port Huron, Michigan, 48060 
United Slates 

Phone 8103645700 

Email Jol@lorellolnc.com 

SOLICITATIONS VENDORS TOOLS REPORTS LEGACY SYSTEM 

J~;:;·· Working Categories Contacts Bids History :: Downloads Notifications 

Registration Information 

Business Structure 
• Private Corporation 

Business Type 
• Small 

Owner Ethnicity Not Specified 

Number of Employees 11 to 60 

Establlshod Since 1972 

W-9 

MITN Purchasing Group 

Member Since 02/26/2018 

Status Completed 

Last Updste Date 02/27/2018 01:33 PM EST 

Lest Update By Joi Torello 

Memborshlp Level Basic 

VIEW ANSWERS 

Terms & Conditions j Privacy Polley 

BACK TO PREVIOl 

9/19/2018, 9:30 AM 



SBA - SBA Profile http://dsbs.sba.gov/ dsbs/search/ dsp _profile.cfin ?RequestTimeout. .. 

1 of 2 

This profile was last updated: 
Status: 

User ID: 
Name of Firm: 
Trade Name ("Doing Business As ... "): 
DUNS Number: 
Parent DUNS Number: 
Address, line 1: 
Address, line 2: 
City: 
State: 
Zip: 
Phone Number: 
Fax Number: 
E·mali Address: 
WWW Page: 
E-commerce Website: 
Contact Person: 
County Code (3 digit): 
Congressional District: 
Metropolitan Statistical Area: 
CAGE Code: 
Year Established: 
Accepts Government Credit Card?: 
GSA Advantage Contract(s): 

Acceulblllty Options > 

Privacy Statement 
(Back to Profile List, or use Back button) 

09/29/2017 
Active 

P2251816 
Torello, S A Inc 
Torello Trucking 
054688429 

3500 DOVE RD 

PORT HURON 
Ml 
48060-4764 
810·364·5700 
810·364-5703 
Jol@torellolnc.com 

Joi Torello 
147 
10 
2160 
7YP09 
1972 
[X] Yes [ J No 

(Note: Size Information Is now under "NAICS Codes with Size Determinations by NAICS", below,) 

Legal Structure: 
Ownership and Self-Certifications: Self-Certified Small Disadvantaged Business 

current Principals 

(none given) 

"Business Development Servicing Office" (for certifications) 

MICHIGAN DISTRICT OFFICE (SBA office code 0515) 

B(a) Certification: 

SBA B(a) case Number: 
SBA S(a) Entrance Date: 
SBA 8(a) Exit Date: 

Small Disadvantaged Business Certification: 

SOB Entrance Date: 
SDB Exit Date: 

HUBZone Certification: 

HUBZone Certified?: [ J Yes [X) No 
HUBZone Certification Date: 

B(a) Joint Venture Certification: 

B(a) JV Entrance Date: 
B(a) JV Exit Date: 

58AYi-
9/19/2018, 9:33 AM 



SBA - SBA Profile http://dsbs,sba.gov/ dsbs/search/ dsp _profile. cfm ?RequestTimeout. .. 

2 of2 

Non-Federal-Government Certlffcatlons: 

(none given) 

Capab(l(tles Narrative: 

(none given) 

Special Equipment/ Materials: 

. (none given) 

Business Type Percentages: 

(none given) 

Bonding Levels 

Construction Bonding Level (per contract) 
construction Bonding Level (aggregate) 
Service Bonding Level (per contract) 
Service Bonding Level (aggregate) 

(none given) 
(none given) 
(none given) 
(none given) 

NAICS Codes with Size Determinations by NAICS: 

tlon 

(1) By entering Vas for "13uy Green", the trtm asserts that It obeys EPA ou!dellnes for environmental frlend~ness for this NAJCS code, Note1 EPA guklefnes do not exist for every NAICS code 
2 lf Yes the flrm's revenues/number of em lo ees do not exceed the NAJCS c;:ode'li small business size stand;nd, 

Keywords: 

(none given) 

Miscef/aneous: 

Quality Assurance Standards: 
Electronic Data Interchange capable?: 

Exporter?: 
Export Business Activities: 
Exporting to: 
Desired Export Business Relationships: 
Description of Export Objectlve(s): 

(none given) 

(none given) 
[ J Yes [ J No 

Export Profile (Trade Mission Online) 

(firm hasn't answered this question yet) 
(none given) 
(none given) 
(none given) 
(none given) 

The structure tJf thls p11ge was last updated 02/01/2013, as part of SBSS 8,1.1. 

9/19/2018, 9:33 AM 



Torello Demolition ~ezyic,es ip.clude_sit~ wqrk,_ d,emol_i~on, _cran~.i:en4ti ~d i::pntr?-t:t·baµling __ : 
• - - ••.. • • •. " .• \ • • •. ·-·· • I • • . • ••. • • . ... ·• ... -•--'---'----'--J • • 

~ 

For mors lnfonnation: 

cootact@fofB:lloctemoJHfoo com 

SA Torello Companles have been femlly owned and operated for over 60 years. We sp:ecfaftza.ln anglneered demolition. 
contract trucking. environmental services. and underground constnJctlon. Our hfgh trafned team of professionals use our 

owned equlpmant to ensure a safa demoHtron process for our customers and neighboring properties. We feet confident we 
are abie lo ha:ridle any project to _flt your needs • .As a leader In the lndusby. our goat Ts to: 

- Ensura lmpeccab[e safely wflh minimum disruption 
- High arwkonmental Principles and standard 

- Comp!eUng all projects tri a reesonab[e and tlmeiy fashlon 
- Pre-Job pfann!ng and estrmatJnQ Is avan?b!e upon request. 

-l~YISA'."I ~ 
Visa, MasterCard, and American &press accepted 

Site Features. 

.Qi:mQJ1t!.Qn Crane Rental Contract Hau!Jng 

Our Testimonial 

With a full llne o·r lnJcks, high flits. heavy equipment and 
o~er 100 years combined experience, the SA Torelfo 
Companies are wen suited to meet your next proJecLJ 
Gua-ra:ntas ltl • 

Marl< Torello- President 

Contact Us 

S.A Tore!Io Compan18s Inc.. 
3500 Dove.Rood 
Port Huron, Ml 48060 
Ph. 810..384.5700 Fax._810..384.57•3-

Contact Us 

HmM -~ ·_ .Q.emQJJ.llim - ~.ala! -~ -~. ~ Copyrfght@ 2010. Torello Demotltfon. Slte design & development by NCh Oeslgns 

ht1)J://torellodemolition.co:c 



Bid Opening 09-10-18 @ 2:00 pm 

# of Houses: 20 

ACTIVITY: 

Demolition 
BATCH 12 

ADDRESS: I >< }:!} 1:Vi,f ., •·•··••·• ·••···>;-.·· ,,-:.•.; 

7 Allison Street 

150 Cadillac Street 

116/118 Edison Street 

30 Gamer 

78 Hudson Avenue 

48 Kemp Street 

653 Kinney Street 

64 Matthews Street 

725 N Perry 

394 University 

583 Arthur Avenue 

28 N. Johnson Avenue 

268 Luther Ave 

251 WPike 

28 Portage Street 

71 N. Roselawn Street 

217 S. Samford Street 

252 Seward Street 

170 Whittemore Street 

306/308 E. Wilson Avenue 
BID TOTAL 

Witness: 

Witness: 

Bid Tabulation 
This unofficial tabulation is for your information and only included what was read at the bid opening. 11

••••:,·•;···••;:;••·l\1.'.::,;:;~•:::••••••::•• The information has not been evaluated or confirmed. 
Simply 

Dore & Associates S. A. Torello, Inc. Blue Star, Inc. 
International 

Construction & 
Construction, Inc. 

Excavating, llC 

$ 28,600.00 $ 17,500.00 $ 30,900.00 $ 19,299.00 $ 20,000.00 

$ 24,000.00 $ 8,500.00 $ 17,400.00 $ 10,533.00 $ 18,500.00 

$ 20,000.00 $ 17,500.00 $ 25,800.00 $ 16,164.00 $ 12,500.00 

$ 20,000.00 $ 5,800.00 $ 15,300.00 $ 6,879.00 $ 13,500.00 

$ 20,000.00 $ 10,400.00 $ 14,600.00 $ 11,562.00 $ 14,500.00 

$ 19,000.00 $ 6,500.00 $ 15,700.00 $ 8,891.00 $ 14,500.00 

s 24,000.00 s 11,000.00 s 18,700.00 s 12,872.00 $ 17,500.00 

$ 29,000.00 s 15,700.00 $ 20,200.00 s 13,169.00 s 25,600.00 

$ 20,000.00 $ 13,000.00 $ 15,600.00 $ 10,638.00 $ 12,300.00 

$ 39,200.00 $ 7,900.00 $ 19,400.00 $ 13,765.00 $ 29,400.00 

$ 20,000.00 $ 6,300.00 $ 16,300.00 $ 13,359.00 $ 13,500.00 

$ 20,000.00 s 10,000.00 $ 19,900.00 $ 13,063.00 s 12,000.00 

$ 20,000.00 $ 7,500.00 $ 15,200.00 $ 8,328.00 $ 12,000.00 

$ 35,000.00 $ 13,300.00 s 22,900.00 $ 15,648.00 s 23,000.00 

$ 20,000.00 $ 9,800.00 $ 13,800.00 $ 9,151.00 $ 12,500.00 

$ 28,000.00 $ 8,700.00 $ 16,600.00 $ 11,596.00 $ 20,000.00 

$ 20,000.00 $ 5,400.00 $ 14,500.00 $ 5,868.00 $ 10,500.00 

$ 20,000.00 s 7,500.00 $ 16,900.00 $ 9,124.00 $ 12,300.00 

$ 35,200.00 $ 19,400.00 $ 22,700.00 $ 22,284.00 $ 31,000.00 

$ 27,000.00 $ 8,900.00 s 18,800.00 $ 11,249.00 $ 19,500.00 

$ 489,000.00 $ 210,600.00 $ 371,200.00 $ 243,442.00 $ 344,600.00 $ $ 

Michelle McKenzie 

Shawnteah Crump Opened by City Clerk: Annette (Mendy) Wesley 



Notification Postings 

For: Home Demolition Batch 12 

Bid Opening Held: September 10, 2018@ 2:00 pm 

Pontiac City Clerk's Office 

Pontiac Cable TV station 

City of Pontiac website 

Sent to Michigan Municipal League 

Sent to Construction Market Data Group 

Sent to Builders Exchange of Michigan 

Sent to Construction Association of Michigan 

Posted on Bulletin Boards upstairs and downstairs 

Posted on Building Departments window 

Published in the Oakland Press and on theoaklandpress.com 



Matchin~lier List Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

~ 
~ 

Organization 

Matching Supplier List 
Created by: Michelle McKenzie 

Created on: 08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT 
Solicitation: Home Demolition Batch 12- Home Demolition Batch 12 

Address Ccintacl Erhail : •· Phone --~--~~------~-~-~--~-------~----~~-----~~~-\ 

21 century salvage 
Org. Number: 560443 

21st'Cent&)salvage 
Org:: Ntimber. 622504 

A-1 Site Development, Inc 
Org. Number: 800736 

AF.Bemsatio:;hic: . 
Org. Number:551189 · 

AW.E.lnc. 
Org. Number: 558870 

A/C:~tkd~<'; SYTEM, INC 
Org;:Number: 942751 

A 1 Utility Contractor, Inc. 
Org. Number: 562322 

i Abatement Res6li~ Inc. 
I Org. ~utnber: 567079 

i 

ABC Demolition Co., Inc 
Org. Number: 560175 

ABEAssooates,'lnc:/ ••· 
Org. Number:.5569S9 · 

Able Demolition 
Org. Number: 556896 

10750 martz road 
ypsilanti, Michigan, 48197 
United States 

10750 Martz Rd. 
Ypsilanti, :Michigan, 48197 
United States 

19887 W Ridge Rd 
Henderson, Michigan, 48841 
United States 

. 245 T1lden 

. Pontiac, Michigan, 48341 
United States 

PO Box228 
Hadley, Michigan, 48440 
United States 

47448 PONTIAC TRAIL SUITE#333 
WlXOM, Michigan, 48393 
United States 

2295 Lone Pine Rd. 
Gaylord, Michigan, 49735 
United States 

184 Cannes Circle . 
Brooklyn, Michigan, 49230 
United States 

2001 Waterman 
Detroit, Michigan, 48209 
United States 

440 Burroughs Street, Suite 605 
Detroit, Michigan, 48202 . 
'United States 

5675 Auburn Road 
Shelby Township, Michigan, 48317 
United States 

~Adamd' Dep~-~Iitloh Co. 320 East Seven Mile Rd. 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT 

keith miller 

keith miller 

· Keith W Mlller 

Nicholas M Tkaczyk 

-tony _se!Jisarto 

to~YBelfisario 

wmard Weisel 

Willard Weisel 

BkKER B Af)-MUHi 

Troy Lyons 

Troy Lyons 

d,::i~oful F'isher 

Charlotte Fisher 

Donald Wortham 

Donald Wortham 

Andre Br6oks 

. Andre' Brooks,. PE 

John Koresky 

John Koresky 

:Tony Daguanno 

keith@ngsg1.com 

keith@ngsg1.com 

keith@ngsg1.com 

a 1sitedevelopment@gmail.com 

· ';ii~i~n82::is@itdih&st.h~t 

. : lab~iiisa~~~~~a)m~stnet 

awexcavating@yahoo.com 

awexcavating@yahoo.com 

A-CBS@ATT.NET 

troylyons1@netscape.net 

troylyons1@netscape.net 

·: :ibat~~~~;~~iriii@Ql"riatcom 

. a~~e~e~tresourceinc@gmaTT:?tif!l. ; __ 

abc-demo@sbcglobal.net 

abc-demo@sbcglobai.net 

•. and(~~@~tJ~r\gin~.co~ 

• aniJreb@iiie-:e~gin~~rs-~m 

Jake@AbleDemo.net 

Jake@AbleDemo.net 

tdag~;nno@~damogroup.o~i/ · · 

734-485-4855 

734-485-4855 

734-4875-4855 

307-231-5793 

24si-i1oib~29 ' 

:zlii1to3~ 
248-922-3882 

248-922-3882 

;2489414283 

989-324-8581 

989-324-8581 

. 51_t~592-6515 

517-592-6515 : ·' ' 

313-843-4900 

313-843-4900 

j1$1:~i,1~s110 ext 101 
;~l96~-;170 

586-997-3366 

586-997-3366 

313-892~7330 ext. J23 

Page 1 of 32 



Matchin~lier List Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

Organization Address Coniact Email'• Phone. 

Org, NtJmbe~ 556845 Detroit, Michigan, 48203 • Richard Adamo ' ''' radahio~~da~ogroGp.org . 313-892-7330 ext. 120 
-

Advanced Building Group, LLC 20260 Sherwood St Scott Richardson srichardson@advancedbg.com 313-97 4-6153 
Org. Number. 561746 Detroit, Michigan, 48234 

United States Scott Richardson srichardson@precision--cg.com 313-974-6153 
---

dan@ac!vancedcori~tepo!i~tiing.don1 ·••·· • Advahc:M Concrete Polishing 223 Oakwood St Dan DiCario 734-915-7812° 
Org; Number. 1009062 . . . Monroe, Michigan, 48162 

· United States 

i Advanced Disposal Services Solid Waste 10599 West 5 Mile Road Chris Preston christopher.preston@advanceddisposal.com 734-837-5444 
, Midwest LLC Northville, Michigan, 48168 i Org. Number: 556160 United States Andrea Kruse andrea.kruse@advanceddisposal.com 810-614-8035 

Christopher Preston Christopher.Preston@advanceddisposal.com 734-837-5444 

Advan~ l~tegrated S~li.rilons, LLC '.; 27016 Princeton st · · Ale~rtd~r'.Masters • ~~asi~@futaik~iri'.i:dik •· d,iisi8-01s9· • • 
Org:Numbe,:::564771 · Inkster, Michigan, 48141 " 

)14t.iiioi~;J United States . AI~der Masters · · , ~mast~r:s@mya1ste~m.com 

Ahem Contracting Inc. 25875 New Forest Court James Ahem ahemcontracting@yahoo.com 81 0-343-0403 
Org. Number. 558896 Chesterfield, Michigan, 48051 

United States James Ahem jamesahem47@sbcglobal.net 81 0-343-0403 

· Ahern Contractini;l, lric: • 25875 New Forest Court James P Ahem : unknown@no-reply'.com 8103430403 , •,· . ,' , .. 
:org, Number: 601625 Chesterfield, Michigan, 48051 ' . ··,•.'.:;,/:/: 

United States 
'-' 

Aielli Construction Company, Inc. 47850 Van Dyke Avenue Paolo Jacobacci info@aiemcc.com 586-792-1890 
Org. Number. 556211 Shelby Township, Michigan, 48317 

United States Paolo lacobacci paolo@aiellicc.com 586-792-1890 

Sergio lacobacci info@aiellicc.com 586-792-1890 
. ,,:-,·•'.' ,, 

1149. Lincoln Vrta Alastra · . ~l~COh2v@attnet · • 734-:,;\a4-2422 Alastra :eohstruction 
org. Number. 563260 , Wyandotte; Michigan, 48192 

United States Joe Alastra joealastra@wyan:org· . 734-284-2422 

I Alexander Transport, Inc. 2610 Sylvia Alexander McMillian alextransport@att net 313-565-6352 
! Org. Number: 558592 Inkster, Michigan, 48141 

l United States Alexander McMillian alextransp@aol.com 313-565-6352 

Allied Building Service Company of Detroit, tnc. 
... : _' a •• ,• 

··.•• prtidir~r@teafu~liied.com ' '·.:: 31}236::0799 ', 1801 Howard St PM Director' 
Org. Number: 556652 Detroit, Michigan, 48216 

United States 

Amee Foster Wheeler 46850 Magellan Dr, Ste 190 
Org. Number: 748757 Novi, Michigan, 48377 

Garret Bondy garretbondy@ameciw.com 2483133660 

United States 
" 

ZacharY Birnbaum· American Excavating 3389 Hack Rd. zac@americanexc.com 989-752-4780 
Org.:Number.:562732 Saginaw, Michigan, 48601 ''' 

United States ZachafY sitn~um • ·· zac@ameiicanexc.o;im •.•. 989-752-4780' 

[ American Pavement Sawing, LLC 32840 manor park drive John Segasser sawconcrete@aol.com 734-320-5626 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT Page2of 32 



Matchin~Her List Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

Organ~on 

Org. Number: 559096 

Arrieri~n Rock Pr~~cis iric. -
Org. Number: 716595 · 

Ampro Construction 
Org. Number: 559770 

:Angtki~ General Construction, inc 
·.Org_.Number: 879151 . · 

Anglin Civil 
Org. Number: 559183 

Apollo _bismantlin~ SeMces; LLC ' 
Org. t-JUl'rlber:140557 

arch environmental group, inc. 
Org. Number: 556856 

Architectural Design c6n6epts, LLC 
Otg. Number: 560329 ··-

Aristeo Construction Company 
Org. Number: 558336 

Address 

Garden City, Michigan, 48135 

• 92271:h 
- Port Huron, Michigan, 48060 

United States 

13501 Mt Elliott Ave 
Detroit Michigan, 48212 
United States 

7152 Michigan Ave 
Detroit; Michigan, 4821 O 
United States 

13000 Newburgh Road 
Livonia, Michigan, 45150 
United States 

451'1 Hyde Park Blvd .. __ , , ,· 
Niagara Falls, NewYork,•14305 
United States 

37720 Research Drive 
Farmington Hms, Michigan, 48335 
United States 

53375 Fairchild Road . _ , 
Macomb, Michigan, 46042 
United States 

12811 Farmington Road 
Livonia, Michigan, 48150 
United States 

- ;_ Contact 

John Segasser 

Michaei Hamph~?5 -• 

Darnell Jackson 

Darnell Jackson 

EinirGardel. 

NickWineka 

Doug Anglin II 

Steve Smith 

-MichaelN Fago/ 
'. ;••.•> '' 

Scott Staber 

Scott P Staber 

Scott Staber 

Lirida Alsbury 

· • Lfiida Alsbury 

Danyl Schneider 

Joe Jendrusik 

Email 

sawconcrete@aol.com 

mhumphries@arprni.pet 

amproconstruction@sbcglobal.net 

amproconstruction@sbcglobal.net 

e:gardel@angelsgc.0:,in • 

nick@anglincivil.com 

doug2@anglincivil.com 

stevasmith@anglincivil.com 

rni1<~apollodlsrnin~~@rb < ' · .. 

scott@archenvgroup.com 

scott@archenvgroup.com 

scott@archenvgroup.com 

1a1~ufy@c6rti~rii:bt 

·· unkhi.vni@ri~fy:aiiri •· _: · 

dschneider@aristeo.com 

]endrusik@aristeo.com 

Phone· 

734-320-5626 

. 81,0:3429319· •' 

313-304-8476 

313-304-8476 

3137688907 , 

8106236482 ext 
8106236482 

248-866-7789 

248-397-4200 

7,162769415 • 

248-426--0165 ext 22 

248-426-0165 

248-426-0165 

- .• 
58rf }5~'?t ,,' 

. -, 58&:615-1059 · 

734-427-9111 ext 
1508 

734-367-1555 

Kirk Pei!et kpeilet@aristeo.com 734-427-9111 

Afro_; S~rvi~ & Dernoiil:ion ·- • · -.· 6086 Cursdn Dr ~wpres1 :t@y1ho6:c:6rn) 313-229-9_391 • ••• 
• Org. Number: 970655 • . -:Toledo, Ohio, 43612 - · · · · · ···-. · .· • • 

- •. · United States · ·· ·••') '.>·: ••:. 
f----~-~--'--------~~~~-'---'-------------------~-~-"--'--"'-'-'~~---~~~=-~='--"'="'--'""""_:..:,.""-"--'-'-"--~-'----~"--'-~~=;_c_~~-: ... :.:.; ... w .. L! ... : ... l.:~ . .J~ 

ATC Group Services LLC 
Org. Number: 557332 

Audia Concrete Construction; inc: 
Org::Nutnber: 557441 · 

I 
j Austin Morgan Companies, LLC 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT 

46555 Humboldt Drive 
Novi, Michigan, 46377 
United States 

P:O. Box72 
MTiford, Michigan, 48381 
United States 

PO Box 1159 

Karen Wren 

Dave Paholak 

Renetta Audia 

Renetta Audic1 

Christie Rasins 

karen.wren@atcassociates.com 

david.paholak@atcassociates.con 

raudia@audiaconstnJctioninc.dbrn•• 

raudia@aUdiaconstnJcti~~i;;_:~~} :' 

lnfo@austinmorgan.com 

248-669-5140 ext 132 

248-669-5140 

248-676-9570 
. . ,,' 

248-676:-9570 , -• 

810-407-7495 

Page3 of 32 



Matchin~rier List Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

I . 
Address :Contact Email Phone-i Organization 

··- ·-· ... ·-·-··----·---~~- . ----- --~---..,._ __ . , ~ -~--- ------~-------------· 
Org. Number: 556184 

AVCSeM~ 1iinc. 
Org: Number: ~7B0!8 

Axiom Construction Services Group, LLC 
Org. Number: 780245 

Bailey Excav;ili'ng; '1~c. 
Org. Number: 561~ ·. 

BANKSTON CONSTRUCTION, INC. 
Org. Number: 558459 

Bayview Electri6 C6hlpany, LLC 
Org. Number: 55873$ . · . 

BBEK Environmental 
Org. Number: 563228 

.Berkshire Dev .. • • •• • · ' 
, Org.·Number::1388078 
l . . . 

I 
1

1 

Berkshire Development 
, Org. Number: 559202 
l 
! Bernco, Inc. · • . , 
' Org. Num.ber: 556192 · 

BETTER PROPERTY MAINTENANCE 
Org. Number: 838188 

Bidigare Co~ct~rs. inc. .. 
Org. Number: 557909_ . • . 

Bierlein Companies, lnc. 
Org. Number: 556549 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT 

""' 

Flint, Michigan, 48501 
United States 

25600 Henry B. Joy Boulevard 
Harrison Township, Michigan, 48045 
United States 

7789 East M-36 
Whitmore lake, Michigan, 48189 
Unrted States 

•. 1073 Toro Drive 
:: Jackson, Michigan, 49201 
· Unrted States 

8901 SCHAEFER HWY. 
DETROIT, Michigan, 48228 
Unrted States 

12230 Dixie Street 
: betroit, Michigan, 48239 
Unrted States 

24B08 Thomas 
Warren, Michigan, 48091 
Unrted States 

150 Golf Crest 
·.• Dearborn, Michigan,48124 · 

United States 

525 Golf Crest 
Dearborn, Michigan, 48124 
Unrted States 

20816 Eleven Mile RoadSuite,202 
St Clair Shores, Michigan, 48081 

· United States · . 

233231 INDUSTRIAL PARK DR STE. A 
FARMINGTON HILLS, Michigan, 48335 
Unrted States 

P.O. Box700464 
Plymouth, Michigan, 48170 · 
United States 

2000 Bay City Road 
Midland, Michigan, 48642 
United States 

Christie Rasins 

Randy Rasins 

P-nton16 Cardillo 

Deib Mougrabi 

• J~cob· &Jl~y 

ii;,bB1ni; . 

Rhi>~da :~lair. 

Vincent Bankston 

Vincent Bankston 

Robert Davies 

Rob~O~es 

Tiny Runge 

Kevin Woods 

Kevin Woods 

sarri DSaia·· 

Sam DSala 

Sam DSala 

Bernard ciitliv~ra 

JONATHAN LMORAY 

John Bidiga~ 

John Bi~g~re 

D.J. DiBlasi 

Ray Passeno 

unknown@no-reply.com 

Randy@austinmorgan.com 

·· ~v~M~outlclok.6om 

. :~-~. 
estimating@axiomcsgllc.com 

• Ja~bbaileS,@ba11ef-i:&~vatiritJ~in 

jacobbafley@b~iiey~<:kVating:ciirh ·· 

·. rho~~bt1r@l)~i1~)_;~~~~l:~•···· 

bankston1981@aol.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

rctaViei;@baye1~;_6drn: 

unkh~@ri~~e;iy.~n,: 
' ' ' . ',: 

1:iny@bayelectiic.i:cirii , 

environmental@bbekconstruction.com 

environmental@bbekconstruction.com 

. ,tlieshuUnfu@dmail'.~rn •• 

Berkshireconst@yahoo.com 

Berkshireconst@yahoo.com 

· berhr.:6iric@tnsn.co:Ji ·,·., 

ACKER2306@MSN.COM 

·.jo~oo~@tikri~a~6tihtrad~J.com 

• ex~ @ho~;r(tci\:n • •.• •• · 
djdib!asi@bierlein.com 

rpasseno@bierlein.com 

810-407-7495 

810-407-7495 

2~~~_5899 

248-446-11 04 

517-750~3030 •. 

517~612-7515 

517c20~+9o 

313-931-8640 

313-931-8640 

313--255~5252 •.. 

313-255:-5252 

313-255-52$2. 

313-492-1854 

313-492-1854 

31i-715-472( 

313-715-4727 

313-715-4727 

. 58~5~3700 / : 

248-521-6111 

j'.iis1-fas~1113 

. : 24~i35~~113 •· .•.•. 

989-496-0066 ext. 266 

989-496-0066 

Page4of 32 



Matchin~er List Home Demolition Batch 12- Home Demolition Batch 12 

Organization ·Address . Contact· Email 

Big Sky Service c;mpany • 7011 Big Sky Drive Frank Renealld freneaud@bigskyservicib:bcl;;; . 
Org. Number: 567065 · Holly; Michigan, 48442 . . , .·. • •· i · 

· · · United States Frank Reneaud frerieaUd@bigskysei\'.ie:e.c6hi 

Birkenstock Construction LLC. 
Org. Number: 970803 

Blilie C6~ctind 1nc. 
Oi'Qi 1'1utrtber: 558390 

Blue Spader Contractors 
Org. Number: 567813 

Blue S~r. :i~c; . .• 
Org. Nutnber: 557215 

Blue Water Environmental, Inc 
Org. Number: 560211 

: aciidy Construction Cb~ lri,c 
.brg: Number: 559481 · · 

Bolle Contracting 
Org. Number: 563658 

'~il!l(id Energy Services; LLC • 
. Org. Number: 1008907 · 

Brantley Development 
Org. Number: 559899 

•Bn&ri licavati~ eo., 1.:.Lc. 
,. Qrg:,Nurrtber: 558201: ·, • •··· • 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT 

2528 Harte DR. 
Brighton, Michigan, 48114 
United States 

5640 St Jean · 
. Detroit, Michigan, 48213 
United States 

53254 Kentland 
Macomb, Michigan, 48042 
United States 

21950 Hoover 
Warren, Michigan, 48089 
United States• 

29041 Vl/ick Rd 
Romulus, Michigan, 48174 
United States 

::3741 Dove.Road 
Port Huron; Michigan, 48060 
United States 

408 east fourth 
clare, Michigan, 48617 
United States 

12701 Beech Daly 
Taylor, Michigan, 48180 
United States 

30235 Marshall Court 
Westland, Michigan, 48186 
United States 

21201 Mey'eis Road 
Oak Park, Mi6higan, 48237 
lJ nited States 

JamesM Harte 

.Gayl1'urk 

'ChrisKuzak 

Kerlin Blaise 

Kevin Sibilla 

Ken Perko 

Kevin Sibilla 

-Scott Krall 

Scctt Krall 

Donna Roberts 

Andy Szombati 

Gerard Faden 

Jacob Israel 

Ronald G. Boddy · . 

Ronald G. Boddy 

mark bolle 

markbolle 

Joseph R Schoenherr , 

Stanley Brantley 

Stanley Brantley 

· • Mateo Bancher6 

Dino Cervi 

Marco Ba~cheio 

birkenstockconstructionllc@gmail.com 

••.. gturk@bl~eoon~ding.net 

'ckuzak@blazecoirtracting.net·' 

kerlin@bl~ntraqting'.n~t•·•• 

estimating@bluespader.net 

kperko@bluespader.net 

ksibTila@bluespader.net 

estitil~!ind@bli:iestaid~mo:com 

·. · ~krciU@biuestr.~erritcom 

jisrael@bluewaterenvironmental.com 

aszombati@bluewaterenvironmental.com 

jfadell@bluewaterenvironmental.com 

jisrael@bluewaterenvironmental.com 

ion@boddyconstructioru:oiTI · · 

ron@boddy~nsfuictirin'.~iri\ • · · 

mbolle@cmsinter.net 

mbolle@cmsinter.net 

jschoenherr@brandsafvvay.cofn•·•· 

Brantley_Development@yahoo.com 

Brantley_Development@yahoo.com 

' bid~tiriccbexcavating.com ' 

· ainoc@briccoexcavating:cof • ' 

ry,arco~ncl)ero@rom~~l~i{ •: 

· Phone 

248-250-8844 · 

248-250-8844 ' 

8104997144 

.. i13-i61L1000 

• 31i.i61-1000 

313-361~1009 •· .·· 

734-394-0923 

313-801-8550 

313-244-1539 

586-427-9933 , 
·:,:.: . 

586-427~9933 

734-947-5820 ext 103 

734-947-5820 

734-947-5820 

734-947-5820 

81 0.:364-9560 · 

81 (Y-364-;5~0 

989-386-7311 

989-386-7311 

734-341°3823 

810-610-0427 

810-610-0427 

C ' ', 148-547-6963 

248-547-6963 

' 248;:547°69~ 

Page5of 32 



Matchin~lier List Home Demolition Batch 12- Home Demolition Batch 12 

Organization . -------- ---- ~ ---- Address ----------- Cciritacf . Eirtaii'. .. 
Broadco Property Restoration 44700 N Groesbeck Hwy Summer T ap@broadco.com 
Org. Number: 795536 crinton Twp, Michigan, 48036 

United States 

Brown Drillin·g C6;;-1nc, 
Org. Number: 954436 · 

BSI Professional Services America 
Org. Number: 897634 

Builders Elitt11b~e of Lansing and Ceh~l •·· 
Michigan : : :•::' ;.: <- · • . · 
Org. NUT11ber. 1046755 

Building Decommission Services, LLC 
Org. Number: 559019 

• C/Ef Gl~n Constructors 
; Org'.'Number: 560426 

CA Hull Co., Inc. 
Org. Number: 557660 

CHVI.V. landscape Seryices' ' .. 
org. Number: 560680_ · -.....• 

Calo & Sons Construction Inc. 
Org. Number: 561400 

CARLE:;ri1:: CONSTRUCTION ' 
Org. _NUrrtber: 839733 

Carr's Outdoor Services Inc 
Org. Number: 558518 

~~idolnc .. 
Org.NUmber: 734239 

I 

Catski!l Remedial Contracting Services, Inc. 
Org. Number: 562376 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT 

.. 7215 E Highland Road 
• · . Howell, Michigan, 48843 

United States 

12950 Worldgate Drive, Suite 800 
Herndon, Virginia, 22124 
United States 

1240 East Saginaw · . • 
lans1ng, Michigan, 48906 
United States 

23900 Amber Avenue 
Warren, Michigan, 48089 
United States 

984 Livernois Road 
Troy, Michigan, 48083 
United States 

8177 Goldie Rd 
Walled lake, Michigan, 48390 
United States 

30550 Beaconsfield 
Roseville, Michigan, 48066 

; United States 

P.O. Box 530563 
Livonia, Michigan, 48153 
United States 

11000 W McNichols, Suite 225 
Detroit, Michigan, 48221 
United States 

48910 Ford Rd 
Canton, Michigan, 48187 
United States 

8493 Reed Rd 
New Lothrop, Michigan, 48460 
United States 

911 Dix St Suite C 
Otsego, Michigan, 49078 
United States 

Gary L Sunderland 

Shereen N Abuzobaa 

Leslie A Vargas 
,':,-: 

Kenneth Lawler 

Kenneth Lawler 

Ronald Lawler 

- Sarah Williams 

Charles Gleeson Ii 

Dave Turner 

Dave Turner 

Mark Lucia 

Mark Lucia:. 

Tim O'Donnell 

Tim O'Donnell 

Tony Calo 

trnestvvmtams 

Tim Carr 

Carr's Outdoor Services Inc. 

· Mike i Cataldo 

Jeff Gostlin 

Jim MILLER 

gaiy@b0llndrillir1gco.corti : • 

sabuzobaa@gmail.com 

bids@bxlansing'.tc;;,._ 
,, . 

:::1: :· 

jchristie@bdsenvironmental.com 

klawler@bdsenvironmental.com 

riawler@bdsenvironmental.com 

sa~ti'@gi~nconstructors.com . 

• gieeiin@gleesonconstruciors.com ' 

dtumer@cahull.com 

dtumer@cahull.com 

cementainan@att.net 

cementaman@att.net 

tocalotrucking@gmail.com 

tocalotrucking@gmail.com 

calotrucking@yahoo.com 

. -•··· ca~~tte<:6ristructi6n@8mai1:i:om 

Timcarr1@juno.com 

carrsoutdoor@gmail.com 

• cataldoinc@lentel.co!'h 

j.gostlin@catskillremedial.com 

ctskll@aol.com 

Phone _ 

5864666250 

517-54&-0600 

.......:..:_!· 

571-830-0777 

5173728930/ .• 

586-755-9030 

586-755-9030 

586-755-9030 

: 'i24&-647~5500ext 111 

248-647 ~5500 ext. 104 

248-694-8032 

248-694-8032 

-, 810-523-6047 

810-523-6047;_ , 

248-755-3342 

248-755-3342 

313-363-1946 

·. 3'13-347./3699 

734-459-8880 

734-459-8880 

,8106382020 

269-692-2504 

269-692-2504 

Page 6 of 32 



Matchin~ner List Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

Organization· 

CB Asphalt Maint~nance, Ltc 
Org. Number: 948136 

! ____ . __ _ 

Certified Abatement Services, Inc .. 
Org. Number: 557625 

Champine Ser.vices Inc 
Org: NUmber:'848481 

Chillicothe Steel Co. 
Org. Number: 794056 

city C6r\tracting Services 
:org:'Number: 563713 

Clark' Construction Co. 
Org. Number: 799151 

I Cleaning eo~tracio~ Inc 
Org. Number: 561500 

l 
CMA Design Services 
Org. Number: 557182 

• Q)mmiilrtial Contracting Cbr'p6ratibn 
:Org,Number: 556360. 

Compeau Bros Inc 
Org. Number: 559554 

Coriipllat\te(: Inc. 
prg:: t:Jut'nber: 556926 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT 

Address 
~--------·----

8625 Oakville Waltz 
· Bellev1Ile, Michigan, 48111 
United States 

--~-------~-- ---- -~-
3715 Gorey Ave 
Flint, Michigan, 48506 
United States 

33750 fipke . 
clinton twp, Michigan, 48035 
United States 

106 south mcarthur street 
chillicothe, Ohio, 45601 
United States 

132 N. Old Woodward 
Birmingham;.Michigan, 48009 
United States 

18109 Livemios Ave 
Detroit, Michigan, 48221 
United States 

12250 Universal Drive 
, Taylor, Michigan, 48180 · 
United States 

P.O. Box 183392 
Shelby Township, Michigan, 48318 
Unlted States 

4260 Nilrth Atlantic Blvd 
Auburn Hills, Michigan, 48326 
United States 

12480 Telegraph 
Garieton, Michigan, 48117 
United States 

223 Lake Avenue 
Traverse City, Michigan, 49684 
United States 

. Cori~ct ·· 

Craig J Blankenship 

Ben Klimasz~wski 

Chris Patterson 

Peter Konja .. 

Linda Little 

Linda Little 

Jared champine 

Jordan Crace 

Seth Helfman 

Seth Helfman 

Clark CB Bailey 

Mary, Longsdorf' 

Aha~ Lotiii~d;,rt 
Nlary. lorigsdorf 

Tony Cappussi 

Tony Cappussi 

Matt Stone 

bratl i<ifnfnel 

Laura Ottman 

Edward Compeau 

Edward Compeau 

Mark E Rodgers 

. ·. , Kristine Smith 

James E. Rossi 

Email' 

Craig@cbaspha1tpavj69:~ ' ' 

Beti@cbasphaltpavfr1g.cb~·' 

· Chris@ci:l~;phaltp~in'g;bp~ •···· 

Pete@6basphaltpivlr1g.<;6m •. 
. . . ' •·, . 

linda@casi1986.com 

linda@casi1986.com 

.i•••j~rajcfum~irte@)yalioo:com 

jordan@chillicothesteel.us 

. seth@cifycontractlngservi~.i::o~> · 

'seth@cityconmJctingservi~:~? 

clarkb@clarksconstruction.net 

mary@ceiJnv.~rn.: . 

· all;m@ccien~.c6i½ '· 

.,. ~a1@ajerv~~m· 

info@cmadesignservices.com 

info@cmadesignservices.com 

matt.storie@~etworl<;&i~ ·· · 

brad,kitnmel@~~iwbrK~m 

· . : lau~,b~i,a~@66cne~rl<.coin 

unknown@no-reply.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

mark@compeaubrothers.com 

. smlth@complianceinc.coni 

ro~i@co~plianceiri~:cori\ :. •··· 

Phone 

7343660174 

7346249880 

7343660292. 

7342886692 

810-742-0600 

810-742-0600 

5ij5f~3.3~· 

740-772-2481 

248-430-0082 

· 248-43o:.cios2 · · · 

313--345-7503 ext 30 

. 73.i-946-4270 

· .~~i+d· 
i~~-4270 
586-726-1043 

586-726--1043 

24&209-0500 fud: 
4710. ,, . 

,· 24izo~-0500 ~tl ri4~ ' 
' •.••• (248) 209-0500' 

734-783-0151 

734-783-0151 

734.783.0151 

231-922-7400 

231°922-74.Q0 

Page7of 32 



Matchin~lier List Home Demolition Batch 12- Home Demolition Batch 12 

Organization 

Concrete Cutting & Breaking Co 
Org. Number. 556957 

C6nd!'ete:Ci.rtting & Breaking Co .. 
Org: Number. 1043549 

Constructeam 
Org_ Number. 567627 

Crawford Contracting, Inc. 
org; Number. 559160 · 

CRM CONSTRUCTION INC. 
Org. Number. 706245 

Address 

3411 W. Fort St 
Detroit, Michigan, 48216 
United States 

157 Campbell St 
RNER ROUGE, Michigan, 48218 
United States 

31780 Groesbeck Hwy 
Frazer, Michigan, 48026 
United States 

p_Q; Box1909 
· Mt Pleasant, Michigan, 48804 
United States 

71 South Main Street 
casnovla, Michigan, 49318 
United States 

Confucl Email ' Phone ----•' --·---··•~• •---- Y-~----·----------,---- --------
Rick Olson 

Rick Olson 

·Rick Olson 

Mike Kitchner 

Kenneth Heffner 

Kenneth Heffner 

Jeffery Loomis .· · 

Andrea Wetherbee 

NenWGillett 

rolson@concutcom 313-285-5025 

rolson@concutcom 313-285-5025 

rols6n@toncutcom 

· mkitchner@concut.com 

fphillips@restoreitrightcom 

unknown@no-reply.com 

jefferyJoomis@gmail.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

ngillett.crmc@gmaiLcom 

': 3132855025 

. / i13~0~0057 

866-372-1272 

866-372-1272 

· 98s'.:775'-6622 

98!37756622 

6164038203 

CROM C0AtiNGi AND RESTORATIONS : .· 30931 Munger drive -~~--- Na~ I E~Haj ' tielh~j@Crortitiltp.conL' 
Org_ Nuniber.,:1005926 · Livonia, Michigan; 48154 ' •, · ,, ' .. · 

3138881001 

· United States 

Cross Lake Construction Inc. 
Org. Number. 559128 

·cross Renovation 
Org; Number. 561364 

CWRII 
Org_ Number. 561053 

I . . . . • . ' . ,.·, 
' D& R EARTHMOVING, LLC 

Org. Number. 560057. 

D. Macro Contractors, Inc. 
Org. Number. 945342 

o:V:M. utilities, Inc., . 
• Org:_Number: 559826. 

Dave's Contracting, Inc. 
Org. Number: 558541 

DCC Cohstruclion, foe: 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT 

8676 Sears Rd 
Horton, Michigan, 49246 
United States 

34133 Schoolcraft Rd. 
Livonia, Michigan, 48178 
United States 

42100 Van Born Rd 
Canton, Michigan, 48188 
United States 

' ' ' 5840 STERLING DRIVE, SUlTE 420 
HOWELL, Michigan, 48843 · 
United States · 

5005 E 14 Mile Rd. 
Sterling Heights, Michigan, 48310 
United States 

6045 Sims Rd., Suite 2, 
Sterling Heights, Michigan, 48313 · 
United States 

1101 N. Denwood 
Dearborn, Michigan, 48128 
United States 

9100 Lapeer Rd.Suite A 

David Rappleye 

David Rappleye 

mike .butcher 

· mike butcher 

Paul Denski 

Paul Denski 

RYAN LOOK 

·• BRlAN. 6;oos 
.. Ry~n l(Jok 

Michele Bruley 

Vinay Sheri~~ - : 

Daniel DiLegge · 

David Dalfonsi 

David Dalfonsi 

Jason Orciiard 

lrappley@frontiemetnet 

lrappley@frontiemetnet 

···.:' mik~&b~eriovatiortcoin 

;. Mlke@sta~k-'t'!iiterprisesllc_com 

paulrn@cantonwasterecyding.com 

paulrn@cantonwasterecycling_com 

rlook@dr~rfl:imovingj:;o;.; . ' . , .. ·' ,,,.. ,• 

. biJ~ct~~d~ithrii~~r1g:~fu 
r1ook@drearthmoving.com . 

Dmacro@drnacrocontractors.com 

. vshermy@dvmiJtJ1iti.¥'.co\1'1/ 

vshenoy@dv~utiiiti~:ca'rri•••i 
-'----'----'--'-'-~'---L~.~' •' 

davescont@aol.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

jasono@d~~~dioh;co~ ·•·· . 

517-524-6685 

517-524-6685 

; 734C~86~2244 ' ., ' ,, ,•.,, ;~;;2244 
734-397-5801 

734-891-5395 

517~58~1033 > 
• ••s1i5s~o~;: 

: ;17~;8~-4033 ,' ,, 

5862071732 

58&:979-0462 

58~979°04~/ •. , 

313-363-5129 

313-363-5129 

· •·· s10,5sazj22 .: 

Page 8 of 32 



Matchin~lier List Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

Address j Organization 
~--------•-----··-----·-•-~-----~-- ·-·---··-----------·~-r . .- . · .. 
; Org. Number: 560460 

DeAngelis Diamond Construction 
Org. Number: 995669 

-Decommissioning Serirites, LLC 
Org. Number:703603'' 

deepali co lie 
Org. Number: 562878 

Deeriv!o~/itain~Baker, Inc. 
.org. Number: 567020 

DeMaria Building Company 
Org. Number: 558105 

Dennis BGi!~iog Services, Inc. 
Org. Ni.Imber: 556592 

Detroit Dismantling Corp. 
Org. Number: 560077 

Davison, Michigan, 48423 
United States 

39555 Orchard Hill Place Suite 235 
Novi, Michigan, 48375 
United States 

PO 614: 
Williamston, Michigan, 48895 
United States 

19125 beech daly road 
redford, Michigan, 48240 
United States 

9353 Parmeter AVe NE ·. 
Rockford, .Michigan, 49341 
United States-

3031 West Grand BlvdSuite 624 
Detroit, Michigan, 48202 
United States 

. 15891 Bridle Path Gt .... · . 
Clinton Township, Michigan, 48035 
United States . 

13840 lntervale 
Detroit, Michigan, 48227 
United States 

•, Contact 

Denise l~mbardo 

DesRae Joub/-ari 

Eric Josef 

Jastin: Orchard 

Josh Morris 

David Kovalik 

Aaron_ oemahd / 

dharmendra pate! 

dharmendra pate! 

George Reeberg. 

George Reeberg : 

Darren Murray 

Darren Murray 

benhfajablonski 

-D~h~is Jablonski 

Jeff Dore 

Email.: ----~-
dehisel@dccconstrucii~rtcoin ·• 

desraej@dci:tor\sttuciioh;com . ' 
. . 

· ericj@ck:cc6~$b'uction:com 

. •jasorici@d{XJ(;OnstttidiM.cot'n 
·- . 

JostiM@dcccbnstruction.com 

davidk@deangelisdiamond.com 

ademand@ddd~.cdrh \ · • : · 

dharmenpatel92@gmail.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

· ·. ·• 9e6rJ~a'et6d~b:~rh 

george@aerodmb.com 

aaront@demariabuild.com 

darren@demariabuild.com 

• dennisbid~@gm~i!'.fuiri .. 

'.:Jn~~;;;~n~e~iy :com··· 

jdore@detroitdismantfing.ccm 

Phone 

810-658-4322 

8106584322 

8106584322 

. 8106584322 

8106!584322 

248-864-0007 

989-c280-3057 .· 

313-704-2314 

313-531-1775 

:2()~886 
'. 

0 206-434-6886 

·-:--'-

313-870-2800 ext. 304 

313-870-2800 

· · · 5a6i:1S2~s2~0 

,· it8t;92-s290 

313-836-3366 

Jeff Dore jdore@detroitdismantling.com 313-836-3366 

. Detroit Ready Moc C6;;cre;- 9189 _Centra\ Ave. Jatk P6~nds .' jpburids@dettciitreilcifyii\idccir'n' : 31i931~7()43 . 
Org. Number: 559368 · Detroit, M1ch1gan, 48204 : , .. _ : . , ,: . ; :. ,_... . . .·. , :. . _.· .. · : · · 

. . United States Jack Pounds · jpounds@detrditreaclymil<.com 31~931~7643 

Dilisio contracting lNC 
Org. Number: 609560 

DiMambro Constri.iction • 
Org. Number:_ 1046540 

DMC Consultants, Inc. 
Org. Number: 558520 

23525 lakepointe dr 
Clinton twp, Michigan, 48036 
United States 

1000 John R. Suite 102 
.Utica, Michigan, 48083 
United States 

13500 Foley Street 
Detroit, Michigan, 48227 
United States 

Joe Dilisio 

AlesandrcJ 6iM~rilbro 

Mike Chaudhary, MBA, PMP 

Mike Chaudhary 

JOE@DILISIOCONTRACTING.COM 586-783-4044 

atmdima~broal~@.~rn~tl:roM < ,•. 586405071$ : •. 

mike@dmcgroupusacom 313-491-1815 ext 22 

mike@dmcgroupusa.com 313-491-1815 

: Dori\~ C~rporation ofNorth America: 5450 East Street Jeromy Estes $~1=s@dome-corp-na.com · B89-777 ~2050. 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT Page 9 of 32 



Matchin~rier List Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

·Organization------··---- ______________ Address ____ _ 

Org. NJ~ber: 559406 

Don Martell Concrete LLC Default Solutions 
Org. Number: 918517 

Dore & ~6ci~t~ Contracting, Inc. 
Org. Number: 611220 

DOWNRIVER LAWN & LANDSCAPE, !NC. 
Org. Number: 795893 

Saginaw, Michigan, 48601 
Unlted States 

115 EElmAve 
Monroe, Michigan, 48162 
United States 

900 Harry S. Truman Pkw/ 
Bay CitY, Michigan, 48706 •. 
United States 

2300 N. BELLE RIVER ROAD 
EAST CHINA, Michigan, 48054 
United States 

Contact 
----------

Jeromy Estes 

Ross lake 

DON MARTELL 

Arth~r M Dore· 

SCOTT BACHLER 

Email· 

sa!es@domS'COrp--nacotn 

rb~~do.tne-roJi:)-na.com 

don@martellconcrete.com 

tori@dorea~c.com ·. 

downriverlandscape@att.net 

-Phone 

989°77N050 

98;777J2oso 

7346392031 ext. 101 

9896848358 

810 765-9533 

DPSchWeihoferExcavatirig,!nc 1409 Fred Moore Hwy David SchWeih6fer - ed@dp~.ihofer.t6hi 81•-:637-897~ . 
Org. Nutnber: 565010 St Clair, Michigan, 48079 ,. . . ,.... ·: ·. : ,· . : : .,: . ..:. ,:.,: '::· .•·.·: ,· :.::. ,: .. :: .':.: · :·· 

. . United States David Sdiweihofer - : dpsdi'tieihofet@aoL<:iim 5~~9565 .• 

Dusenbery & Sons, LLC 
Org. Number: 774353 

E R. Zeiler EXdvating; Inc. 
Org. Number:,560722 

EC. Komeffel Company 
Org. Number: 558477 

, ES. Wag~er Co. 
: Org. Number: 558830 

E.T. MacKenzie Company 
Org. Number: 557711 

7180 Stanley Road 
Flushing, Michigan, 48433 
United States 

125 Substation Road . . 
Temperance, Michigan, 48182 · 
United States 

2691 Veterans PArkway 
Trenton, Michigan, 48183 
United States 

840 Patchen Rd 
Oregon, Ohio; 43616 
United .States 

4248 West Saginaw Highway 
Grand Ledge, Michigan, 48837 
United States 

':EA:Erigineering, Sci~nce, and technology, Inc., 5918 Meridian Blvd. 

. Edw;rd N~1tnah ,' ··. ed@d~s~ieihofer,&ifu:: 5~~5~~56!> 

Colin J Dusenbery co1in.dusenbery@yahoo.com 

Lisa Zener 

Joseph Mi Szajtia 

Lisa Zeiler 

Bruce Kresslein 

Bruce Kresslein 

Mike Pfeiffer . 

, Michael Pfeiffer: 

Michael Marks 

Micheal Marks 

MPeitsch 

lmzeiler@efzell~r,com·. 

·jni=Jn~@~iler'.~rii ·, 

. l~eiler@~lieil~t,bom , 

bjkresslein@komeffel.com 

bjkresslein@komeffel.com 

' mpfeiffe~@eswagner.;;,m 

: ~nkh~@rier~p~.com 

mmarks@mackenzieco.com 

mmarks@mackenzieco.com 

· , apeitsch@eaest.com 

810 875 3678 

734-847~5745 

734-847-57 45 

734"!¼7is;~ ·· 

734-676-2131 

734-676-2131 

•· ... : {1~~691~13651 ext 137 

\~9'.-691s8651 ext 137 

517-627-8408 

517-627-8408 

· · 1343693410 ext. 302 
PB~ ! . ·:.. _ ·. ·· · Brightoh, Michigan, 48116 

.Oi'Q. Number:746348, United States ____ , -~.~-'~.:.:c..~~---------....:..-'-'-'~='-""-"-"'"---'-'-----

Earthmovers of Midland, LLC 
Org. Number: 561468 

I·, ·• ',• '" ' 

Ed Birkmeier Wen Drilling 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT 

4319 North Eastman Rd 
Midland, Michigan, 48642 
United States 

PO Box324 

Maria Sandow 

Alfred Sandow 

Maria Sandow 

Patti Clark 

info@earthmoversofmidland.com 

asandow@earthmoversofmidland.com 

msandow@earthmoversofmidland.com 

ebwd@centurytel.net 

989-615-0812 

989-205-0107 

989-615-0812 

81~38-5104 

Page 10 of 32 



Matching Supplier List Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

I. . .. ·. ·. 
I Organization _________ Address Conlact • _Email Phone 

Org. NGinber. 558;;· ----- New Lothrop, Michigan, 48460 Patti Clark • ebwd~centuryt~Lnet • 810-638~5104. 

Ekklesia Building Corporation 23456 Southfield Road Aubin Williams awms@ekklesiacorp.com 248-423-6400 
Org. Number. 562549 Southfield, Michigan, 48075 

United Slates Aubin Williams awms@ekklesiacorp.com 248-423-6400 

Ellsworth Industries P.O. Box5366 Chad Monteith .• bmo~tiiith519@comcastnet .. 31i.218-4790 
Org. Number: 5564'.15. Ply_mouth, Michigan, 48170 .· . · · • .· . . •• • . . . 

United States ChadMoiiteith cmoriteitho19@cximcastnet; :_ .· .... • • . , .. : ... 313-218-4790 
f-----~-'-'---'---~----------------------

Elmer's Crane and Dozer, Inc. 3600 Rennie School Road Brian Peace bpeace@teamelrners.com 231-943-3443 
Org. Number. 558722 Traverse City, Michigan, 49685 

United States Brian Peace bpeace@teamelmers.com 231-943-3443 

Todd Broad todd@teamelmers.com 231-943-3443 

ENGJE Services us 200 E. Big Beaver Rd vi <3eorgeTaylor : . geol~{ti;ttisr@in~i~bcim 31i91SJ:.ii\a~ : 
Org:NtJmber.1040736 Troy, Michigan, 48083 · · · · · · · 
· United States- · 

English D Construction LLC 15872 Humphrey Street LeeAnn Flynn EnglishDEs1imates@gmail.com 7345585620 
Org. Number: 833801 Southgate, Michigan, 48195 

United States 

· Environmental ~i,g & Contracting, Inc.: 3555 M-32 West Julie Hanseri .jhansen5@charter.net · 989-356-1161 
Org. Number: 559515 • · · . Alpena, Michigan, 49707 . .. . · · . . • ; .. • •: . . , ... : .· 

United States Julie.Hansen jhansen5@d,arter.net • 989-356-1161 

T1rnoth}'s. Cramer • jhahk~i@&,krtJ:MM.. 9~7~~· . 
Environmental Maintenance Engineers, INC. 25851 Trowbridge St Michael Kelly diane@teameme.com 313-791-2600 
Org. Number. 556608 Inkster, Michigan, 48141 

United States Diane Highfill unknown@no-reply.com 313-791-2600 

Michael Kelly unknwon@no-reply.com 313-791-2600 
. . ....... : . . •·· ,. . 

! Envlronmenlal Testirig & Consulting, Inc. 38_900 W. Huron River Drive Patricia stephen sales@2etc.com 800-864-3236 ext 223 
! Org. Number::556737 Romulus, Michigan, 48174 . : • ·. . . . • . . •.. 
i . . United States Jeren\yWWf± JeremyN\iestcotf@2etci.com• . 734-955-66_00 exl 218. 

I Envision Builders Inc. 28036 Oakland Oaks Ct Harold Oliver harold@envisionbuilders.net 248-305-8181 . . 
! Org. Number. 558482 Wixom, Michigan, 48393 

United States Harold Oliver harold@envisionbuilders.net 248-305-8181 

JoAnne Oliver joanne@envislonbuilders.net 248-305-8181 

'Eri~ Construdion, LLC 22051 <Corhrnerce Drive Jody Petit · jpetit@erieconstructionllc.com··. • • 734-676-8689 
·prg; Number. 560730 Woodhaven, Michigan, 48183 . . . . • . . 

· , United States Jody Petit • • · · • jpetit@erieconstiuctionllc.corii " 734-67G.:a689 

. Evangelista Corporation 55800 Grand River AvenueSuite 150 Mark Evangelista mark@evangelistacorporation.com 248-888-0400 
i Org. Number: 559377 New Hudson, Michigan, 48165 

I 
United States James Hayes james@evangelistacorpora1ion.com 248-888-0400 

Mark Evangelista marl<@evangelistacorporation.com 248-888-0400 
L---------------------------------------------· -----· ----- --- --------------------------~ 
08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT Page 11 of 32 



Matchin~lier List Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

Organization Address Contact · 
["7"---~--------·---·-···---·---·----··-·------~·-, -
. Evergreen Civil 143 Cadycentre, #303 . Johh btJshta 
Org. Number: 557392 Northville, Mlchigan, 48167 , , 

Evergreen Tree & Restoration Inc 
Org. Number: 839265 

F LAX CONS1RUCTION co INC 
Org_ ,NUmbei:,797051 

F.J. Lafontaine 
Org. Number: 557401 

F$1~~ i::iemolitlon 
Org:Nurnber: 602126 

United States Mik~ Bates 

21719 Springhill St 
Romulus, Michigan, 48174 
United States 

651 LIVERNOIS ST 
Ferndale, Michigan, 48220 
United States 

Post Office Box 1126 
Fannington, Michigan, 48332 
United States 

1087 E. LAKE RD. 
CLIO, Michigan, 48420 
United States 

Ashley Ebling 

Talal AJawad 

Robert Lafontaine 

Robert Lafontaine 

' • DANIEL OLDS 

,Email Phone 

john@e~~eerilic.ne( 248-37~1911 ----

, rn1k~egteen11c'.net • . ~~8-~0047 
ashley.ebling@evergreentreerestoration.com 7343487287 

... 1hfo@flaxto.c6ril 

Landscape45@sbcglobal.net 

unknown@no-reply.com 

• • FALCONDEMOUTlON@GMAlLCOM: 

·• e~o54i:1914 

248-477-9695 

248-477-9695 

. 'j 81!)-336-5849 

·---------------·-----~------·-'--'--"--~---'------'--'---~------'--~-~-------------1 
Falcon Trucking & Excavating 
Org. Number: 567841 

. FarrowGtollp, Inc. 
Org:. Nu~r; 556835 

Five Star Property Services &.Maintenance LLC 
Org. Number: 560467 

• FK Engrneering, PLLC 
Org. Number. 858414 

I Forrest Lawn Care 
j Org. Number: 849657 

Fortiess , 
Org. Number: 56609_9 

G4S SECURE SOLUTIONS USA INC 
Org. Number: 921105 

9860 Blair rd 
mayville, Michigan, 48744 
United States 

601 Beaufa1t Avenue · 
Detroit, Michigah, 48207 
United States 

49399 Brooklyn 
Shelby TWP, Michigan, 48317 
United States 

30425 Stephenson Hwy. . 
Madison Heights, Michigan, 48071 
United States 

4622 Milton Dr 
Flint, Michigan, 48507 
United States 

-3103 W.Ttiompson Rd Suite 435 
Fenton, Michigan. 48430 
lJ nited States 

22670 Haggerty Suite 1 01 
Famington Hills, Michigan, 48355 
United States 

Gretchen Laurain 

Gretchen Laurain 

• Michael FarroW 

· M1ctiae1 Farrow 

ArturXhuti 

ArturXhuti 

Zachary Carr 

Forrest M Spitzer, Jr 

Gerald Durocher )I 

Gerald Durocher, Ii > 
Murray G Lapointe 

falconexcavation@gmail.com 

gretchen.laurain@yahoo.com 

... -~drrtinra,~~@0m&.st.net · 

'•.·. 'U~kh~@~CH~~~:COii, 

arturrnasonry@gmail.com 

arturrnasonry@gmail.com 

· • zcarr@fketigineenng:com 

isjlawncare@gmail.com 

jr@fortressfouridations.com ••. 

jr@fortressfoundations.com,. 

murray.lapointe@usa.g4s.com 

,_:_,__:_, 

810-336-5849 

81 0-336-5849 

· 31i2s9"19·10 

... i1i1~9:fa~oC • 

248-701-3070 

248-701-3070 

. '313-30~737 

8106188307 

·810-625-3501 

· 810:.S25-3501 

248.477.9714 

(;ary Bertossi BUlld&ing .35966 Jefferson Gary Bertossi ', rvfcl_::_36@yaho6.oom . 586-405-4948 
Org. Number: $60565: •, ' Richmond, Michigan, 48062 -

· United States Gary Bertossi rvfd_)6@yahoo.com • · · 586-405-4948 

I 
·1 GayangoCo 

Org. Number: 763929 

i 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT 

1420 Washington Suite 301 
Detroit, Michigan, 48226 
United States 

Lacresha Ware 

Brian McKinney 

lacresha@gayangaco.com 

brian@gayangaco.com 

3137271080 

3137271080 

Page 12 of 32 



Matchin~lier List Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

Organization 

~s'tiriLinES' 
Org,r-lumbei: 561273 

George W. Auch Company 
. Org. Number: 557946 

Gerace bonstructicin 
Qrg::Numbei: 557430 

f 
GiJ\ett Excavating, LLC 
Org. Number: 567133 

·---~-~--~-- -- ·-------·--

G,lacftati>r' •_co~~ction & Demolitioh lLC 
Org.:Number: 561296 · · · 

. ,·. '' 

Global Business Solutions 
Org. Number: 568433 

global greenservicegroup 
Org.' Number: 559947 

i GM Contracting 
I Org. Number: 567966 

Golder Associates Inc 
Org. Number: 561752 

Goldleaf Buttding, Ile 
Org. Number: 567629 

Goretski's. eo'nstruciion Company 
·Org:Number:.558756 · •· 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT 

Address 

11000 W McNicols Suite 206 
Detroit, Michigan, 48224 
United States 

65 Universtty Drive 
Pontiac, Michigan, 48342 
United States 

4055 s Saginaw Road· 
Midland, Michigan,48640 
United States 

2450 Range Rd 
Port Huron, Michigan, 48060 
United States 

5080 Evaline 
Hamtramck; Mlchigan, 48212 
United States 

17827 Levan Road 
Livonia, Michigan. 48152 
United States 

27113 powers . 
dearbom heights, Michigan,' 48125 
United States 

----··-· ·~----
PO Box574 
Newaygo, Michigan, 49337 
United States 

27200 Haggerty Road Suit~ B-12 
Farmington l-lTils, Michigan, 48331 
United States 

18900, Strongford Drive 
Macomb, Michigan, 48044 
United States 

4850 South Hill 
Milford. Michigan, 48381 
United States 

Contact 

Lacresha Ware. 

Lacresha Ware 

Taneshia Gibbs-El 

Shawn Debo 

Gerald McCle11and 

Jim Munchiando 

Nate St Dennis 
,' • I 

• Reann Kosttis 

·slake I-line 

Tom Valent 

Matthew Gillett 

Matthew Gillett 

Randali Wimams 

~~dall Williams 

Mark Eschen 

Mark Eschen 

· Clayton Robinson 

; aaron tucker 

doug mehk( 

Gerald Miedema 

Gerald Miedema 

Sean P~ulsen 

Sean Paulsen· 

Mike Abissini 

Mike Abissini 

!(yle Goretski 

. Kyle Goretski · 

Email 

· lw@gbutility.com 

IW@gllut'ility.com 
': ' ,· 

·tgibbs@gbutifity.com 

sdebo@auchconstruction.com 

gmcclelland@auchconstruction.com 

jmunchiando@auchconstruction.com 

nstdennis@auchconstruction.com 

rk~s@)geraceconstnlctfon.com 

bia~e@ge~cec6nstruction.co~ _ 

tom@ge~cecon~ction.com ' 

mattg@gillettexcavating.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

'..gladi;;ifot.dot'istructioh@yahob.com 

.. , ~i~d1~tor.CClnstructio~@yahoo.co~ . 

detroit:_technician@yahoo.com 

detroil;_technician@yahoo.com 

butc!i@g!is91'.~m : · 
· . , ~r6n@g;sg1'.com 

doug@ggsg1 ,com · 

jake@gm-contracting.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

sp~Lil~~@(j~ld~~-com · 

unkriown@reply.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 
, • ~•• , I , • ,• ,: • ·,• ': : , , ; ; .'' • "> t. ' , .' ,' 

. k,j@gol'etskicoristriiction:com 

go~~~kicurb@1oL~m · 

Phone 

. 31i.676-2133 

• 31i676-2133 
,:,: .. 
313-207-5003 

248-334-2000 

246-334-2000 

248-334-2000 

248-334-2000 

·· g8siii~~24<ioM'112 

: 98~6-2440 

989-496-2440 ' 

81 0-941-8926 

810-941-8926 

313492~121 '' 

31i-492-6121 

734-576-4830 

734-576-4830 

t~:fril~2054: ,•, 
'7~379-2054 

. ' . ' . 
734-379-2054 

231-519-2380 

231-519-2380 

.24i'29S.:0135 ext; 404 

248-295-0135 ext . 
27443 

586-242-0405 ext. 586 

586-242-0405 ext. 586 

24~~iiii4:> 
. : \4:~8~-1~04°. 

Page 13 of 32 



Matching Suppfier List Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home_Demolition Batch 12 

i Organization -· 
----·---·~-----··· 

GREAT LAKES CONTRACTING SOLUTIONS 
LLC 
Org. Number: 560905 

Great Lakes Environmental Service, Inc. 
Org. Number: 567331 · 

Great Lakes Roofing, lnc. 
Org. Number: 558972 

Greenscape , · 
Org. Number: 561248 

Ground Penetrating Radar Systems 
Org. Number: 935130 

GT J Cons8~i\~; lie 
Org. Number:-560643 

I GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. 
· Org. Number: 557704 

H&h:metals 
Org:•Nutnber: 563361 

HANEM RESTORATION and REMODELING 
Org. Number: 901373 

I HARD ROCK CONCRETE: INC. 
'Org. Number. 5569_14 t ,' ·· · · i :-·, .. 

Harmon & Sons 
Org. Number: 567470 

HeaneY General Contracting, lnc. 
, Org. Number::560883 l . 
08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT 

Address 

2300 Edinburgh 
WATERFORD, Michigan, 48328 
United States 

405 E Ftve Mile Rd 
Wnitmore Lake, Michigan, 48189 
United States 

2525 Industrial Row Drive 
troy, Michigan, 48084 
United States 

P;O. Box133 
lake, Michigan, 48632 
United States 

7540 New West Road 
Toledo, Ohio, 43617 
United States 

22955 Industrial Drive W ,• . : . 
Saint Clair Shores: Michigan, 48080 
United States 

19500 Victor Parkway, Suite 300 
Livonia, Michigan, 48152 
United States 

29131 Michigan Ave. 
Inkster, Michigan, 48141 
United States 

23225 Doremus 
St Clair Shores, Michigan, 48080 
United States 

38146 ABRUZZI DR. 
WESTLAND, Michigan, 48185 
United States 

217 monroe st 
caro, Michigan, 48723 
United States 

7560 Carpenter Rd. 
Ypsilanti, Michigan, 48197 
United States 

Contact. 

Tom Wall 

Mary A Peterson 

Philip A Sakalian 

Sandra F. Mulvihill 

Ryan Cleary 

Russ Cleary 

Scott Freitag 

James Wiese 

James Wiese 

Biian Cataldo 

Brian Cataldo 

Jared Malone 

. Blake J6Mson 

Bl~kJ j~flhson 

Br~~doh ~ohn~n 

Walter Kosinski 

Walter Kosinski 

. • Bnan McMahon 

Brian McMahon 

Tony Pate 

TONY GRIMALDI 
- ,· . 

ROCCO GRiMAL6( .• . 

Jeffery Harmon 

Jeffery Harmon 

Michael Heaney .•· 

Bonnie Heaney 

EmaTI 

tom@greatlakescontcom 

mary@greatlakescontcom 

phil@greatlakescontcom 

sandy@greatlakescontcom 

bids@gles.us 

unknown@n0'-rep1y.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

greatlakesroofing@yahoo.com 

greatlakesroofing@yahoo.com 

bwcataldo@yahoo:com. 

unknown@nO-:,eply.com 

Jared.Malone@gprsinc.com 

-:blake.johnson@dtj6/iiir1tcorii'•' 

• bilk~.Jol1h;ori@~b~1\ry~.co;' :;· 

. ; t1<?~d6rti~hh~n@}¢Jbhuh~:601n 
walter.kosinski@gza.com 

walter.kosinski@gza.com 

·: b~~ahon@fiandhmeta!s'.com 

bmcmahoh@handhmetals.com 

hanemconstruction@yahoo.com 

• office@hardrockconcretemi:coin •• . . 

. . hrcguys@att.net 

harmonbuilder@gman.com 

harmonbuilder@gman.com 

. ; michae[@heaneygeneralconWcting:cbrh. 

hgc7560@aol.com · 

Phone 

313-962-0400 

3139620400 

313-962-0400 

313-962-0400 

•. 734-550•9199 

734-550-9199 

: 734-550-9199 

248-268-1914 

248-853-0022 

9ij9-544-2489 

989-544-2489 

419-280-1727 

~8~2~9600 F 204 

58~29~9600 

• 586c°293~~600' . 

734-462-0207 

734-462-0207 

· ·-· 1~12iiio50 · 
'.:· _- :_, ' 

734-728-8050 

5174023648 

. 734-641-3333 

734-641-3333 

989-327-4205 

989-327-4205 

· 734-434-9330 

734-434-9330 . 

Page 14 of 32 



Matchin~lier List Home Demolition Batch 12- Home Demolition Batch 12 

Organization 

Hittle Construction Co. 
Org. Number: 556885 

! Hoffman Broihe~; Irie. 
· Org. Number: 558845 

holsbeke oonstruction 
Org. Number: 629894 

Hoisb~ke Cdrtstruction Inc. 
:org. Numbei':.561241 

I 
Homrich 
Org. Number: 556869 

' 
Howell Coristi'utticl~ Setvfces 
Org. Numbei":'562542 

ILE Excavating Inc. 
Org. Number: 564002 

lndepend~rit8ome Services LLC 
Org:• NUniber: 565841 

Inner City Contracting LLC 
Org. Number: 936706 

International Construction · 
Org. Number: 559197 -· 

lseler Demolition, Inc 
Org. Number: 564560 

. i Keith Construction 
·org. Nul'!lber: 565000 

j&m oonstruction 
Org. Number: 561970 

I . . . . . 
\ ·J-Mac Tree&. Debns;:t:.LC' 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT 

Address 
··---------------·-· 

487 North Ponchartrain 
White Lake, Michigan, 48386 
United States 

Contact 

Mark Hittle 

Mark Hittle 

. Email 

mark@hittleconstruction.ao m 

unknown@no-reply.oom 

Phone 

81 0-599-0998 

810-599-0998 
·-----·-··------------------------------

-8574 Verona Road 
Battle Creek, Michigan, 49014 
United States 

325 north ave 
mt clemens, Michigan, 48043 
United States 

325 North Ave. . 
Mt Clemens, Michigan, 48043 
United States · 

Bill Rizor 

Bill Rizor 

ricky fox 

Chns-Holsbeke 

Chris Holsbeke 

Tom Ulrich 

brizor@hoffmahbrosinc.cotn 

brizor@hoffmanbr6~inC::6orrt • 

ricky@holsbeke.oom 

269-965-1207 .. 

269-965--fa07 · 

5864682971 

to~@hciisb~k~C:Om 58s:468~297/ .· . 

:ch~s@holsbeke,coin 5~~~2971 

· tcifu@hoi~bekei.com . 58~8-2971 .· ------ . . . 7 
200 Matlin Road 
Garleton, Michigan, 48117 
United States 

,34 Harmon Rd. . 
Howell, Michigan, 48843 
United States 

PO Box871412 
Canton, Michigan, 48187 
United States 

35988 St Clair Drive . . 
New Baltimore, Michigan, 48047 
United States 

18701 Grand River #999 
Detroit, Michigan, 48223 
United States 

53618 Cherrywood 
Shelby Township, Michigan; 48315 . 
Unlted States 

71231 Burlison Lane 
Romeo, Michigan, 48065 
United States 

1010 Antietam 
Detroit, Michigan, 48207 
United States 

po box 175 
new hudson, Michigan, 48375 
United States 

29193 Northwestern Highway, Suite 651. 

Soott I Homrich 

Douglas _snovei: 

DolJ~1ai,'.sn6~& • · 

Chris Musa 

Chris Musa 
,' ! .~.,• ' 

George Beechler 
. •' ' 

· G~rge Beechler· 

Curtis Johnson 

Rick G Rockman Ill 

Pasquale Gismondi :, . 

Pasquale Gl~m~hdi 

Lisa Pleiness 

Lisa Pleiness 

Keith Jones 

keith Jones 

michael mccutcheon 

michael mccutcheon 

Jeff Madison : 

pamg@homrich.oom 734--654-9800 ext 28 

· dougsnover@sbcgloba.l,i:,et 

• dougsriover@sbc:cilo~1;h~t -·-, •· 

chris@ileexcavatinginc.oom 

unknown@no-reply.oom 

: ih~i@¼;~ri~ :·· 
\ihki@jtomcasj~et '• · 

curtis@innercityoontracting.oom 

rrockman3@icloud.com 

dirtdoctor201 0@yahoo.oohl . 
~ ,• I• : 

unkriown@no::i-e~ly:coi'Ti ·. 

iseler@iselerdemolition.oom 

unknown@no-reply .oom 

: k}bnes@jkeithtonstruction.com 

kjones@jkeithoonstruction.com •· 

mitchjmsilt@aol.oom 

mitchjmsilt@aol.oom 

jmactre~nddebris@iin:\~ii~•;,;._ 

248-877-8273 

248-877-'8273 

734-664-4183 

734-664-4183 

58~;0492 : : 
. . 58;~2;04~2 .•• -. 

3134029178 

8105773484 

'586-749-9895 

sse:-s77.3201 : 

800-338-8396 

800-338-8396 

· .31i.Js,i.;17()7 · 

. 31~4-1707 

248-685-0757 

248-685-0757 

313-30&:5558 

Page 15 of 32 



Matchin~er List Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

Organization Address Contact Email 

Org. Number: 564286 Southfield, Michigan, 48034 
United States 

---- ..... ·-··. -·-· - ·-- -----------~erior excelleiite@yahob:~rri 
- .. • . Anthohy Magee 

jeff tnacfJSoii 

J. Ranck Bectric, Inc. 
Org. Number: 558119 

I 
J. S. Vig Coristructidn Company· 

, Org. Nurriber:.559238 
I 
I 

1993 Gover Parkway 
Mt Pleasant, Michigan, 48858 
United States 

16650 Racho Road · 
Taylor, Michigan, 48180 
United States 

J.R. Mathews, Inc 22650 Maple 
Org. Number: 557205 Farmington, Michigan, 48336 

Adam Ranck 

Adam Ranck 

Janice laRose 

· Joseph Vig 

Joseph Vig 

Valerie Vig 

James Mathews 

unkhown@no-reply)com · ·· 

ajranck@jranck.com 

ajranck@jranck.com 

jlarose@jranck.com 

.... unkh~wri@no'.reply:com 

unknbWn@no,re~ly.coni 

val\iig@i~ci.i:6m 

ccorrie@twmi.rr.com 

Phone 

313c308-5558 · · 

313-308-:5558 

800-792-3822 

800-792-3822 

989-775-7393 ext 
2131 

. 734-283-3002 . 

734-~3-3002 ; : 

.. 73i2~~~3~02 .. 

248-474-3642 

I u,"" 5'ates Chostioe Cocrie =me@<wm1.rr"oom 2484, 4" 3642 

James Mathews ccorrie@twmi.rr.com 248-474-3642 

} Jai K Masonry • · · 23558 Deanhurst Jay Kirstein . jk_masonry@yahoo.com . 810499-2595 · 
! ·Org. Nutnber: 567497 Clinton Township, Mtchigan, 48035 · · . · ·. • ... , .. · · . 
I · · United States Jay Kirstein jk_masbriry@yahoo:com .810499-2595 
I . . . 

1 
Jenkins Construction, Inc. 985 E. Jefferson Kent Jackson kjackson@jenkinsconstruction.com 313-625-7200 ext 

, Org. Number: 557673 Detroit, Michigan, 48207 1402 
1 United States 

Johnhobd construction: 
Org. Number. 563572 

joseph c mathews. inc 
Org. Number: 873845 

Josh La0n J\nti La~dscape LLC 
Org. NUniber:M7691 

Jp Roosevelt Construction 
Org. Number: 1006044 

JI'< SERViCES GROUP; LLC 
9rg, !'-h:ltriber: p60165 

27512 rrttle Mack . , 
St Clair shore, Michigan, 48081 
United States · 

919 Cook Road 
Grosse Pointe Woods, Michigan, 48236 
United States 

396 Napoleon Rd 
Michigan Center, Michigan, 49254 
United States 

535 griswold suite 111-238 
detroit, Michigan, 48226 
United States 

2899 E. Big Beaver', Suite 189 
Troy, Michigan, 48083 
United States 

Kent Jackson 

Mary Williams 

-John Hood 
Johh Hood 

Joseph C Mathews 

;josh Blakeman 

desmond parker 

JtJstin Riberas . 

0tistin Riberas 

unknown@no-reply.com 

mwRliams@jenkinsconstruCtion.com 

Johnhood10@yahoo.com ··· 

• ur\kh6wii@~~~~:co~ · 

jcmathews12@hotmaTI.com 

. •: }bshl~r\&-ew@yatioo'.ciim 

dparker@jprooseveltconstruction.com 

· : ~ids@jrserv.com 
. : . 

bids@jrserv'.com 

313-625-7200 

313-625-7200 ext 
1101 

810-278-8188 :'. 

816:.vk188 < ·• •· 
3134102319 

. 5174142249. 

313442-7443 

. 24~379-9830 

24S.:3t9•9830 

>j 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT Page 16 of 32 



Matching Supplier List Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

Organization Email 
: 

Address Contact· Phone, 
> • --- ·- ·---------------~---· ---- - ----- •• ___ • ---·· . 

JV Contracting, Inc. 7285 N. State Road Jim j Valente jvalente@jvcontracting.net 248-308-6165 
Org. Number: 854641 Goodrich, Michigan, 48438 

United States 

Kandice Sei\/4ces LLC 14470Eastbum Ken Dariiels ktdaniels2009@g/;,_ail.com . 313-2134888~xt. 313 
Org. Number:,565583 Detroit, Michigan, 48205 

krdani~s2009@gmail.com ,·. 31~~~3'..4888 ext. 313 United States Ken-Daniels c' -------------- ---~---------- ---- ----
Ken Jackson Clean-Up, Inc. 2873 Leach Rd. Ken Jackson info@jacksoncleanup.com 248-852-1430 
Org. Number: 558007 Rochester Hills, Michigan, 48309 

United States Jessica Smielewski smielewski.jessica@gmaTI.com 248-852-1430 

Judy Ballard jipinc@sbcglobal.net 248-852-1430 
·-----

. cor'nishmcnamara@gnia1i'.c6rh Kevin McNamara; l.LC Kevin ,McN~rriara 31S::999-7495 
; •. 

45768 Prairiegrass Ct 
Org. Nutnber: 564209 Belleville, Michigan, 48111 .. 

•. ~rriishm6ilamaJ@l.rri~n'.6bm• 
',(:_,./•": <·:_,,:,. 

United States Kevin McNamara 313-999-7495 · · 

Keystone Group Contracting LLC P.O. Box2331 Tia Miss info@keystonegroupcontracting.com 313-917-8201 
Org. Number: 566690 Dearborn, Michigan, 48123 

United States Tia Miss info@keystonegroupcontracting.com 313-917-8201 
:-· . - ~---

' KJPRoofing 46958 N. Gratiot Suite 174 Jason D f>neskom jason@kjproofing.com (586)256-1376 
Org. Number: 838932 Chesterfield, Michigan, 48064 

United States 
--- -· 

Kopas Construction LLc 25705 Farmbrook Michael E. Kopas kopasconst@yahoo.com 2488201172 
Org. Number: 1039462 Southfield, Michigan, 48034 

United States 

: LA Coristruction' · ,;: .. 40.67 Commetce Drive Shari Bramlett· laconstructioncorporation@gmail,co111 · 8106597565 
·org. Number: 8168.58 · Flushing, Michigan, 48433 

.. 
,• 

United States 

L A Construction Corporalion 4067 Commerce Drive Shari Bramlett laconstructioncorporation@gmail.com 8106597565 
Org. Number: 980412 Flushing, Michigan, 48433 

United States 

lJ: Construction, lri6. 5863 South Kihgston Road Brian Umphrey tjconstrl.Jctionmi@gmail.com 989-761-0131 
.Qrg. Number: 846419 Clifford, Michigan, 48727 

United States 
.. 

Land-HO Construction Company, Inc. 21710 Gregory 
Org. Number: 558959 Dearborn, Michigan, 48124 

Dennis MacDonald MAC_5842@msn.com 313-565-0784 

United States Dennis Macdonald MAC_5842@MSN.COM 313-215-6567 

:LaSalle Inc 30375 Northwestern Hwy. Ken Perko · kperko@tasalleinc.com · 734-394-0650 
· Org_ Number: 557594 · Farmington Hills, Michigan, 48334 

United States Ken Perko.· kperko@lasalleinc.com . 734-39+0650 
·• 

LGC Global Inc. 7310 Woodward Ave., Suite 500 
Org. Number: 900730 Detroit, Michigan, 48202 

Fred Feliciano fred.feliciano@lgccorp.com 313-9894141 

United States 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT Page 17 of 32 



Matchin~lier List Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

Organization. Address Contact Er]iail ~~-,---,--~--- · Phone 
f--- ''' ·' ---------·-······------------.. -----------~--- ,,.: -----~- --: .. : .. ,·.,. ·,: ',·:,, ... : :·: ';·.: 4 

Lightning Lawn & Landscape 23655 griswold rd . jUSTlN shigley · .'jLstin@go!ightninift:om ; 2484468903 • , 
Org. Number: 699370 south !yon, Michigan, 48178 · ·· · · · 

· United States 

Lila's Construction 
Org. Number: 565287 

. Li~ks Enterprises LLC 
Org. Number: 568616 

luigi ferdinandi & son cement 
Org. Number: 564130 

, t.u~f & Sons Enterprises: Inc. ·· 
OrgaNilmber: 559561 ·. · 

Lyle Trucking & Excavating Inc. 
Org. Number: 560541 

~K Construction Company Inc. 
Org. Number: 561186 

M.L Chartier Excavating, Inc. 
Org. Number: 558449 

------•--.. ----·------------ ---------~~'-----------"'-~-----4 
31078 day lily 
Brownstown, Michigan, 48183 
United States 

1021 Old Milford Farms 
M'tlford, Michigan; 48381 
United States 

16481 common rd 
rosevme, Michigan, 48066 
United States 

15886 Middlebelt R.oacl' 
Romulus, Michigan, 48174 
United States 

4860 S. Huron River Dr. 
Flat Rock, Michigan, 48134 
United States 

18388 Dix Toledo rd 
Brownstown, Michigan, 48173 
United States 

9195 Marine City Highway 
Fair Haven, Michigan, 48023 
United States 

Nunzio Biundo 

Nunzio Biundo 

· Harbid Sal<aTian 

Harold Saka\ian 

rosanna sniezek 

rosanna sniezek 

· Manlyn Lukas 

Frank L\Jkas 

Manlyn Lukas 

Lori Lyle 

Lori Lyle 

Mark Kobolak 

Mark Kobolak 

Soot! Kicinski 

Soott Kicinski 

Todd Chartier 

nbiundo@live.com 

nbiundo@live.com 

hsakailari@~rh~net . 
. . .·>. . ' ' 

. ~~li~n@comcastnet 

info@luigicementcom 

unknown@no-reply.oom 

• ~n~~kas32@yah~lcorh 

· rranki~kas32@yahoo.~m · 

•· . fiankh.ikkis32@yahoo.oom 

mlyle57@sbcglobal.net 

unknown@no-reply.oom 

734-231-5939 

734-231-5939 

. 24i.siJ3.'.,;:b55 ~xt. 24a 
-~4~s~3~b~5 ei .;~8 
586-774-1000 

586-774-1000 

7U:941~1503 

' 7~326-2626 ' 

. ·: 734-941-1503 

734-782-4336 

734-782-4336 

• mark@mkconstructionoorp.oom •.313-570-0433 

mark@mkoonstructiorioorp.oom , ·.313-570-0433 

skicinski@mlchartier.oom 586-725-8373 ext 27 

unknown@no-reply .oom 586-725-8373 ext 27 

unknown@no-reply.oom 586-725-8373 

M.LSdiOl:i~h~rr Construction, Inc. 48380 Van Dyke Tim Shine mlschoenherrconstructicm@yahoo:c:oin '. 586-739-2010 
Org. Number: 559010 Shelby Twp., Michigan, 48317 , ·.. . . · , . , · .. ·.· •.: . · ··· . 

United States Ti~ Shine unknown@n~pt/ccim · • · 586-73&-20'10 · 

MacAllister Machinery Co., Inc. dba Michigan 
CAT& 
Org. Number: 556745 

Maj's~rVi&;Jnc. 
• Org'. Nu111ber: 558952 

Malcolm Marine, Inc. 
Org. Number: 561040 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT 

19500 Dix Toledo 
Brownstown, Michigan, 48183 
United States 

9864 E. Grand River Suite 110-179 
Brighton, Michigan, 48116 
United States 

P.O. Box 177 
St Clair, Michigan, 48079 
United States 

Linda Taylor 

Linda Taylor 

Ch~stophet Maj, 

··Christopher Maj 

Diane Hasler 

David K Malcolm 

Donald K Malcolm 

findataylor@michigancatoom 

unknown@no-reply.com 

. t>Mil@M~jsSe~~s.cbm 

' ; Mail@MaJsSelvices.com 
' ',.' 

diane@maloolmmarine.oom 

david@maloolmmarine.oom 

don@maloolmmarine.com 

616-292-5356 

616-292-5356 

517~521•1340 :•: 

' s1is21~1340 

810-329-9013 

810-329-9013 

810-329-9013 

Page 18 of 32 



Matchin~fier List Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

I 
i Organization 
l-·----
i Mandarino Construction LLC 
j Org. Number: 8~829 
I 1----
1 Manda Construction 1 nc. 
! Org. Number: 558255 
! 

f Mark Anthony Contractirig 
: .Org. Number: 564507 

I 

Address 

7746 23 Mile Rd 
Shelby Twp, Michigan, 48313 
United States 

----·---~-----
75 Lafayette Street Suite 100 
Mount Clemens, Michigan, 48043 
United States 

4844 Old Plank Road 
Milford, Michigan, 48381 
United States 

i Marsha!! Contracting Services, LLC . 7 400 Charles Ct 
Linden, Michigan, 48451 
United States 

l Org. Number: 688835 
I t--------------------------- ··---·· 

marshal! pools:':;., ... • · 
Org. Number: 561201'.l :· 

Matice Landscaping LLC 
Org. Number: 854751 

MoCarth;/S: Sinitti, Inc: 
Org. Numbei: 557935 

McClelland landscape Inc 
Org. Number: 560593 

McGuirk Sand-Gravel, Inc. 
Org: Nuniber:'559149 

Melching, Inc 
Org. Number: 557811 

·Meridian Restoiatio~ . 
Org. Number: 558463 : 

Merlo Construction Co. Inc. 
Org. Number: 561166 

· MGM.Restoration Inc. 
Org. Number: 561070 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT 

7125 birchwoocl dr , 
genesee, Michigan, 48437 
United States 

PO BOX250716 
Frankliin, Michigan, 48301 
United States 

· 24317 lndoplex: Circle , · 
Farmington Hills, Michigan,48335 
United States 

668 Rochester rd. 
Leonard, Michigan, 48367 
United States 

P O Box 530 2420 E. Broom1ield Road 
Mt Pleasant, Michigan, 48804 
United States 

16942 Woodlane Drive 
Nunica, Michigan, 49448 
United States 

304 W. Chisholm Street 
Alpena; Michigan, 49707 
United States 

4964 Techical drive 
Milford, Michigan, 48381 
United States 

1232 Combermere 
Jroy, Michigan, 48083 
United States 

Contact 

BradTWhite 

Nick DelGreoo 

Nick DelGreoo 

James Degowske 

James Oegowske 

James DeGoWske 

Alvin D Marshall Ill 

alvin rharshan Jf 
alvin M~rshau{ . 

Randy Matice 

Deborah· McCarthy ·· 

Deb~~h ~cCarthy 

Denny McClelland 

Denny McClelland 

Alex FUiier 

Alex.Fuller 

Douglas Melching 

Douglas Melching 

BnIMcCbnnell 

Paul McConi1~11 ·· 

William ~cConn~; 

Tony Stramagtia 

Perry Merlo 

SteveMtJci · 

Al Shyti, 

Email ~---~-------·-·---------
mandannoconstruction@gtnt,iii'.boni 

jeff@mandoinc.com 

heather@mandoinc.com 

Jdegowske@ma~nthoriydintradting'.dom 

Jdegowske@markantho~yc6n~attlrig:c6ni · 

Jim@macinc-mi.com. 

Alvin@Marsha!!ContractingService.oom 

marsha!lpoolsexc@netzerci.net:· 

Unknown@no-reP.IY :c6m. 
maticelandscaping@aol.com 

:;::~~tz:ith.i:om ,· 
dennis@lawn-snow.com 

dennis@lawn-snow.com 

. · alex'.fuiler@mcgtJirksand.com 

a1eitflIUer@rT1~Jir'k~nd.com 

info@melchingdemo.com 

melchingd@yahoo.com 

· paul@meridianrestore.com 

paul@meridianrestore.co~'•·· 

BIT!@meridianreistore.com· 

ray@merlomi.com 

Brian@merlomi.com 

info@mgmrestoration'.com·· 

al@mgmrestor13:tion>oom· 

Phone 

586-484~3623, 

586-222-3990 

586-222-3990 

248-606-7727 

586-698-8942 · 

2486067727 

81 0-938-4 7 45 

81 o'.-640-2320 ' 

81(),.640..2320 

24886066245 

24~~7~00' .•·· 
i4J27~0~' • 

248-563-5035 

248-563-5035 

· 989-1h1309. 

989~o/72~1309 

616-837-1214 

616-837-1214 

.517~5969 

. 517-625-5969 

517~25'-5969 

248-486-3989 

248-486-3989 

248-629-1610 • 

2487611470 . 

Page 19 of 32 



Matching Supplier Ust Home Demolition Batch 12- Home Demolition Batch 12 

--------------------------------------------------------~ 
I Organization Address Contact ·Email Phone ~--- ----·--------·--·-------·-- -·-··· ~--------·-----·-··· -----·---------·-··---·--·--·------ ---···-· 
l 
j 

[ Michigan Demolition and Excavation 
! Org. Number: 559262 

4788 Cornell 
Okemos, Michigan, 48864 
United States 

9552 Harmon In . 

Steve llliuci 

Brian Vanorder 

Brian Vanorder 

info@mgmrestciration.cotn 

michigandemolition@comcastnet 

michigandemolition@comcastnet 

gto123498@~harter:net: 

248-629-1610 

517-881-9293 

517-881-9293 

f----------------------------·---------· ___________ gto1~98@charter:r1et· 

Michigan Hardscape LLC 
Org. Number: 568094 South Lyon, Michigan, 48178 

United States 

Daniel· Morris 

DaniE!,I Morris 

734-365-3094 .·_ 

734-365c3094 · 

MICHIGAN LAND DEVELOPMENT 
Org. Number: 557678 

Michigan Surveying, Inc. 
Org. Nutnber: 920840 

Mid Michigan Bath 
Org. Number: 972841 

28538 Block st 
Garden City, Michigan, 48135 
United States 

37637 Frve Mile Rd., Suite 364 
Livonia, Michigan, 48154 
United States 

30000 Ryan Rd.Ste. - B 
Warren, Michigan, 48092 
United States 

Valentin Ciciovean valentinco2000@yahoo.com 313-641-6196 

Valentin Ciciovean valentinco2000@yahoo.com 313-641-6196 

Derek Kosicki .· DERB<.K@MiCHlGANSURVEYING.COM 7345429088 ·. 

Dennis S DeGrazia ddegrazia@midmichbath.com 586-200-1237 

! Micl-State Earthwo~; the. P.O. BOX 200 Nick Gomey nick@tnidstateearthworksm\.com 989-233-4831 
1 Org. Number: 566189 · FfE:eland, Michigan, 48623 . , _ . ._.. , _,.. ... . , 
i United States Nick Gorney·, nick@tnidstateearthwotksinLrot'n''. · -· 989-233-4831 

I midwest excavation lie 
. Org. Number: 568589 

Mike & Soti Asphalt 1nc. 
Org. Number: 560363 

Mike Lalone Inc. 
Org. Number: 748635 

· Milbocker & Sons, !nC: 
, Org. Number:_933703 

Milford Salvage &amp; Iron 
Org. Number: 565940 

13017 S. Morrow Circle 
Dearborn, Michigan, 48126 
United States 

6457 Howe Rd. 
Bath, Michigan, 48808 
United States 

Adam Mahdawiyan amahdawiyan@gmail.com 248-722-0722 

248-722-0722 Adam Mahdawiyan amahdawiyan@gmail.com 
' . ·, : ·. '.·· ,:-: ... ' :-. __ , ·, .I 

Shelly RoW!ey . Sheily@mikear:idscinasphalt¢om 517-64 i-4520 

. Michael Wood · nMepli@~hkn~'.66m 517-641'4520 

-------·---- ----- Shelly Rowley : 'shelly@mi~ea~d~nasphalt.com . ~17-651~5520' 

11000 Davisburg Rd. 
Davisburg, Michigan, 48350 
United States 

1256 29th Street 
Allegan, Michigan, 49010 
United States 

2823 E Buno 
Milford, Michigan, 48393 
United States 

Mike H Lalone mike@lalonewell.com 248-625-0550 

Kyle Ellis_: kelfis@mill,~ker,com 
,: ~ 

26S-:823-7481' 

Ronny Miller salvageable@comcastnet 248-360-2425 

Ronny Miller salvageable@comcastnet 248-360-2425 

-MillerCbricr~te and Construction 6870 W Ke!ly R~-. -- Gasey Miller 6keyrrtiller13@yah6o.com <231~510-5093 
Org: Number. 564269 Lake City, Michigan, 49651 . . ', · ' . · ·.. .· 

MotorCity Detail 
Org. Number: 1037389 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT 

United States . Casey Miller . caseymili~r33@yahoo:com 

22823 heslip dr 
novi, Michigan, 48375 
United States 

Rod Dowdell office@motorcitydetail.com 

' 231-510-5093 

2489437179 

Page 20 of 32 



Matchin~lier List Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

Organization 

MoVado construction lie 
Org. Number. .566380 

MYERS EXCAVATING, INC. 
Org. Number. 559309 

Napi~r Industries 
org. Number. 809772 

Nationwide Construction Group 
Org_ Number. 556270 

Address 

52852 harmony drive 
Macomb Twp, Michigan, 48042 
United States 

8116 HAMMEL ROAD 
BRIGHTON, Michigan, 48116 
United States 

101 E.Michigan Ave #2a 
Jackson.Michigan, 49201 
United States · 

53861 GratiotAve. 
chesterfield, Michigan, 48051 
United States 

------- -----~--· 

NETSOlUTIONS LLC. 
Org> Number. 558587 

NIMCO Corporation 
Org. Number. 568129 

NORA'CONTRACllNG LLC 
Org'. Number. 563640 

North American Dismantling Corporation 
Org. Number. 557305 

N~rttii,ast Michigan Consortium. 
Orgi Number. 558929 · 

Oak Construction Corporation 
Org. Number. 560784 

17151 ROWESTREET 
Detroit, Michigan, 48205 
United States 

6660 Manor Street 
Dearborn, Michigan, 48126 
United States 

3633 MICHIGAN AVE 
DETROIT; Michigan, 48216 
United States 

P.O. Box307 
Lapeer, Michigan, 48446 
United States 

20709 State StreetP .0. Box 711 
Onaway, Michigan, 49765 
United States 

P.O. Box147 
Flushing,, Michigan, 48433 
United States 

Contact 

Giuseppe Balsamo . 

Giuseppe Ba!~mo 

KONRDJAGER 

KONRDMIKE 

· Bradney Napier 

scott keller 

scott keller 

.. JULIAN BURROWS 

JULIAN BURROWS 

Ali Haidar 

Ali Haidar 

• :Audie Bnriker 

Audie Brinker 

CalVJn Hall 

Tim Seagraves 

Rick Marcicki 

Tamara Moore 

Doug West 

Douglas West 

Holly Faler 

.Email 

movadoconstruction@gmail.com 

mcivadoconstr'uction@ghlail;tdni .·· 

KONRD@MYERSEXC.COM 

KONRO@MYERSEXC.COM 

· brad@proVJde.net. 
.• •. . 

skeller@nationwidecos.com 

skener@nationwidecos.com 

Phorie 

: 586--709-8450 

586--709-8450 

810--231-2044 

810--231-2044 

'734 .6~02290 : 

586--749-6900 ext 232 

586--749-6900 

•',·. JUIJANBUFt~OW$@YAf-!OO.COM. '313-8§44027'. 

JULIANBl.JRROWS@YAHOO.COM 3:13-854-40~ 

haidar.ali.n@gmail.com 

haidar.ali.n@gmail.com 

. au'dieb@n6rac6ntri:fclirig.com 

. ~udi~b@r10racontracti.ng.coril 

.. ·. • · ~ah@riof.,coritril~ng.com 

tseagraves@nadc1.com 

poles@nadc1.com 

mooret@nemcworks.org 

oakconstructionco@yahoo.com 

oakconstructionco@yahoo.com 

313-289-0092 

313-289-0092 

313-~0040 'ext. 
·1453 . 

31~263'.-0040 ext. 
1453· 

31s-2~Lo~ci •~• •. · 
'1451 

810--664-2888 

810-664-2888 

' 989~733-$540 

810-644-2302 

810--644--2302 

oakconstructionco@yahoo.com 810--644--2302 
I : ,..:-, . . . ., . '· .. . . . . .. . .: .• .... 
: Oakland Livingston.Human SvcAgcy- · 196 Cesar E.ChavezAvenuePO Box430598 Thomas Fetgusoh thomasf@olbsa.org.:• 248-209•2772 ·.· . 

~

Guardianship·:.. . ". Pontiac, Michigan, 48343-0598 •, - ·' .. ; .. • • .. i' ·: ,. : ·. ·: . : .::,., .:,.: ,·,. :' .. :•: 
Org.•N~rnber:: 561399 . · United States Rcinald.B. B6rrigesser ronaldb@olhsa,6tg ., · 248:-209-1.602; : · 

Optimum Contracting Solutions 2211 Devonshire Rd. Anamaria Tet . anamaria.optimum@atlnet ~48-346-3069 
1 Org. Number. 563287 Bloomfield Hills, Michigan, 48302 
1 United States Anamaria Tet anamaria.optimum@att.net 248-346-3069 
~----------------·--·--

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT Page21 of 32 



Matchin~lier Ust Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

i Organization 
L- ,, ______ _,_ 

Our HomeRenovations 
Org. Number. 567284 

Pamar Enterprises, Inc. 
Org. Number. 556391 

Paradigm Shift Enterprises · 
Org, Number: 968369 

Parks Installation & Excavating lnc. 
Org. Number: 560295 

Pals gradal! service < · 
Org. Number: 565854 

Patterson Real Estate & Construction Group 
Org. Number. 568441 

peerless to~ttactors 
Org; NtJinber: 565155 

Pennington Farm Drainage L.LC. 
Org. Number: 1055110 

Phoenix .Contractors, Inc. 
:org. Number. 560038 

i Phoenix Contractors, Inc. 
Org. Number: 561518 

Phoenix Prof~ional Contracting Inc. ' · 
Org. NWnber.'6186,50 . 

Pinnade Contracting, Inc. 
Org. Number. 558957 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT 

Address 

5908 Ryerson Road 
Twin Lake, Michigan, 49457 
United States 

58021 Gratiot Avenue 
New Haven, Michigan, 48048 
United States 

43000 Nine MITe Road 
Novi, Michigan, 48375 
United States 

4893 McCarthy Drive 
Milford, Michigan, 48381 
United States 

PO box 1603 
Midland, Michigan, 48640 
United States 

7926 Ann Arbor Street 
Dexter, Michigan, 48130 
United States 

1022 w samaria 
temperance, Michigan,48182 
United States 

18885 W Sharon rd 
Oakley, Michigan, 48649 
United States 

2111 Golfside Road 
Ypsilanti, Michigan, 48197 
United States 

2111 Golfside 
Ypsilanti, Michigan, 48197 
United States 

29300 9 mile road . 
. . farmington hills, Michigan, 48336 

United States · 

111 Grove Park 
Mt Clemens, Michigan, 48043 
United States 

Contact 

Mandy Beattie 

Mandy Beattie 

Troy Beattie 

Susan Mazza 

Rinaldo G. Acciavatti 

EncJ Swies 

Roy Parks 

Roy Parks 

Gordon WentWilrth: ._ 

Gordon Wentworth: 

John Patterson 

John Patterson 

travisbrown 

travis crown 
Michael J Pennington 

Jennie Clark 

Mark-Hiser 

Noah Hiser 

Bill Kinley 

Jennie Clark 

William Kinley 

djonstanaj 

Marybeth Sieracki 

Lawrence Phillips 
. ~- -- --- ----- ------------

·Email 

•· ourhomerenovatio~~@ginatl.com 

ourliomerenovatibns@gh1aii.com. 

_ --·---- ourhomerenovatio~@~mail.com 

sue@pamarenterprises.com 

ron@pamarenterprises.com 

parac1ig11rshi~@..tt net 

roy@parksinstallation.com 

roy@parksinstallation.com 

Patsgrgordon@gmail.com 

·· Patsgrgordon@gmail.com 

johnpatterscn.contact@gmail.com 

johnpatterson.contact@gmail.com 

unknoWn@no-repfy;com · 
' .. 

. unkn;wn@nwepiy.com • .. 

pfdrainage@gmailcom 

•. ]di3rk@1ph8ehixto.biz 

· · · ~hise~@phoenix~.bii 

ndhiser@phoenixco.biz 

bkinley@phoenixco.biz 

jclark@phoenixco.biz 

bkinley@phoenixco.biz 

.. dstanaj@pp0mLcom •.. 

mbsieracki@111pci.com 

lphillips@111pci.com 

Phone 
----~-------·--· 

•.• :231-220-8081 

231-22~081 

231-571-8173. ' 

586-7 49-8593 

586-749-8593 

2483450397' 

248-676-8583 

248-676-8583 

989-835-1022 

. )389~835-1 022 

435-731-7270 

435-731-7270 

734-693-2039 · 

734-693-2039 . 

(989)413-1940 

__ . .....__.:..:_ 

7344ilt-'964o ext..21 • • I 
L 7U487~9640 ext.<20 

7344879640 ext. 24 

734-487-9640 

734-487-9640 

734-487-9640 
-----
2489390334. 

586-468-7578 

586-468-7578 I 

Page22 of 32 



Matchin~fier List Home Demolition Batch 12- Home Demolition Batch 12 

. Organization Address 
----·-------- ------·-------------·--------·--·----------

Polymath beveicipment 
Org. Number: 1038484 

Pranam Globa!Tech, Inc. 
Org. Number: 559250 

Precision Environmental 
,Org. Number. 983020 

Prein&Newhof 
Org. Number. 559557 

2647 Michigan Ave 
Detroit, Michigan, 48216 
United States 

28980 Joy Road 
Livonia, Michigan, 48150 
United States 

5500 Old Btecksville Road 
Independence, Ohio, 44131 
United States 

3355 Evergreen Drive NE 
Grand Rapids, Michigan, 49525 
United States 

· Contact -Email Phone 

Nathan Brown nathan@polym~"dilvel6p~·~ntcoin 3134056261 ' 

Vipul Patel estimating@pranamglobaltech.com 734-855-4960 ext. 101 

Vipul Patel vipuLpatel@pranamglobaltech.com 734-855-4960 

Shawn Killian skilfia~@precision-env.com 2166426041 ' 

Kimberly Jongsma kjongsma@preinnewhof.com 

Jason Washler jwashler@preinnewhof.com 

616-364-8491 ext. 
1160 

616-364-8491 ext. 

l Jim Hegarty jhegarty@preinnewhof.com :::364-8491 ext. 

·Premier Group Associates ic . . . 535 Griswold #1420 Andrew Housey subS@pgalc.coin :::9(,3-1700. 
·Org. Number: 560689 , Detroit, Michigan, 48226 . , · . . . 
i United States Brad Byarski brad@pgalc.com 31~96~1700 

PridRos LLC 1045 Bloomview Circle lngo D Pridoehl ingopridoeh14@gmail.com 2487613617 
Org. Number. 896082 Rochester, Michigan, 48307 

United States 

Pro Excavation Inc 4036 Biddle Ave _ .Jason AzagaHan proexcavation@Yahoo.furrt' 313-304-2449 _, 
Org .. Nutnber. 560210 Wyandotte, Michigan, 48192 -· · ,: , . . • , .'. f: .. , . , . . , _ .. :_ · ,: , __ 

United States Jason Azagafian _.-. , .· , , ,proexcavation@yanbo.ccitn 313':304"2449 .. • 

PROS Services, Inc. P. 0. Box 610548 Sales Department sales@prosenvironmental.com 7346348643 
Org. Number. 556446 Port Huron, Michigan, 48061 

United States Joe Migliaccio unknown@no-reply.com 810-982-7271 
!---------------------------------

Qualified Abaiemeht Services 1935 McGraw Fonrest Goyette qabatement@sbcgloful.net ·. 313-361,-6003 ' 
Org. Number. 556264 Detroit, Michigan, 48208 · · , . - , - : . , , -· · ... • · 

. United States Fo~t Goyette ._ qabatement@sbcgioba!.riet 313-361-6003 ' 

Quicksilver Landscape 34895 jefferson Ave. dustin bobek dustinbobek@comcast.com 5862462519 
Org. Number. 897495 harrison twp, Michigan, 48045 

United States 
' ' . 

[ R J &J Enterprise Inc. , 10229 N. Dixie Hwy._ _ . . _ _ Randy Taylor rjjenterprisesinc@outlookcom · 313-218-5201 
I Org. Number: 561_898 So~ Rockwood, M1ch1gan, 48179 . . . . . ., • . _ . ,: , _··• :. 
j · United States Randy Taylor rjjenterprisesinc@dutlook.c6rn 313-218"5201 

I RAM Construction Serdces 13800 Eckles rd garett novak gnovak@ramservices_com 7344643800 
Org. Number: 851246 livonia, Michigan, 48150 

United States 
.. '.·•·. '· ·- ,. .·· . '•' .·' . ,•' ,. '.· .. 
''RAM Construction Servi~ of'Michlgan, Inc. 13800 Eckles Rd , 'Thomas Szabo bjaynes@ramservices.com 734-464-3800 
Org;: Number: 902126 Livonia, Michigan, 48150 
· · · United States 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT Page23of 32 



Matchin~er List Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

. .. . 
Organization Address Contact · .Email · Phone·• 

~-~-------·-·-----------··----·-----~- ---- --------~---------·--·------------------·----------~-------------------------------------
Raymond Excavating Company 800 Gratiot Ralph Livingston ralph@raymondexcavating.com 810-364-6881 
Org. Number: 559114 Marysville, Michigan, 48040 

United States 

Ri!lyne Conitn.1ction, LLC 16000 W. Nine Mile Road Ryan Rudolph ihro@tayrieservices:com 31~28~-4488 
Org, Number: 563490 Southfield, Michigan, 48075 · · · · · · · · . _ 
· ·· United States ..•. ! · · 

Regal Recycling, Inc. 645 Lucy Rd Tracey Walter traceydemo4@gmail.com 517-546-3820 
Org. Number: 562853 Howell, Michigan, 48843 

United States David Peterson dave@regaldemo.com 517-546-3820 

Tracey Walter traceydemo4@gmail.com 517-546-3820 

Rickman Enterprise GroupjLLC 15533 WoodroWWilson Roderick Rickman -· ~ri~enterpie.com 31~66•' 
Org. Number: 560069 DETROIT, 'Michigan, 48238 . . .. · . : .• · . . : . : : . · : ·· · :, : , .• 

United States ·. Roderick Rickman il@is@rickrrianenterprise:com 31a:454-4000 .· 

rightway remediation services 855 doro ln scott krugielka skrugielka@aol.com 989-737-5654 
Org. Number: 558855 saginaw, Michigan, 48604 

United States scott krugielka skrugielka@aol.com 989-737-5654 

I
. Robbin Harsh ExcaJ..tmg,lnc.• 9395 South Clare Avenue Aaron Harsh ·- .• aaron@harshexcavating.com 989-386~;mi2 

Org. Number: 561893 · • . Clare, Michigan, 48617 · ·.·. 
· United States Aaron Harsh. harshexcavating@att.net. - 989~386--2752 

·-----·--~--
rock bottom stone supply PO BOX 190081 Annette McKinney annette@rbstonesupply.com 586--255-5242 
Org. Number: 560944 Burton, Michigan, 48519 

United States ken belcher annette@rbstonesupply.com 810-742-7235 

Kenny Belcher annette@rbstonesupply.com 810--742-7235 

Rodney Wobds Builder 2300 s. Thomas Rd. . -. . Rodney Woods rwoodsbuilder@yahbo.com 989-213--6766 
Org. Number:.565308 , Saginaw, Michigan, 48609 .· . · : : · .· ·· 

. . . . . United States Rodney Woads . rwo6dsbuilder@yahbo.corn •·· 989-213--6766 · 
>------~~-------~--~-------------- ' . ' . . ' . . -'-'--'--•-<..!-

Rohde Bros. Excavating, lnc. P.O. Box 14979 1240 N. Outer Drive Richard Rohde RohdeBroslistings@gmail.com 989-753--0294 
Org. Number: 557516 Saginaw, Michigan, 48601 

United States Richard Rohde RohdeBrosUstings@gmail.com 989-753--0294 

>-.-R_o_ma_n_Clff-.-El-ectri ___ c_C_o ___ L_L_C_' ____________ 5 __ 5~0 Enterprise Blvd. Dana Hostetler dan~:hbstetl~~brtian~fful~c.com ··• 419,:72$~2627 ___ _ 

Org: Number: 560585 Toledo; Ohio, 43612 
United States .. 

Ron Bretz Excavating Inc. 36 Turrill rd Ron Bretz ron@ronbretzexcavating.com 810--664-3111 ext 204 
Org. Number: 560830 Lapeer, Michigan, 48446 

United States Ron Bretz ron@ronbretzexcavating.com 810-664-3111 ,__ _________________ _ 
· Roofers Local #14~ ,·'. : 164.0 Porter . Mark Peterson . roofersunion1oca1149@amerttedi.'nJi . . 313-961--6093 
Org. Number: 798978 . Detroit, Michigan, 48216 · · · · · 

United States 

i RVP Construction P.O. Box 143 Mike Dickinson rvpexcavating@yahoo.com 734-341-8150 
, Org. Number: 560288 S. Rockwood, Michigan, 48179 
l__ __________ . _________ ~'.1..it:1 States__ __ _______ Mike Dickinson rvpexcavating@yahoo.com 734-341--8150 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT Page24of 32 



Matchin.9:_~!:!£I?_lier list Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

Organization Address Contact··· -ErnaH- Phone' 
----------- -------------------------------

S. A Torello !he .. 
org. Number: s5!l318 
. ' . 

3500 Dove road 
Port Huron, Mich1gan, 48060 
United States 

---·------ ------·-- --·-----~ 

I S .. J .. Landscaping inc. 
Org. Number: 559323 

' i 
Salenbien Tfucking & Excavating, Inc. 
Org .. Nutnbet: 559895. 

Salmon Environmental, LLC 
Org. Number: 562199 

Sandborn Construction 
• Org; Number: 990105 

i SAndbom Construction, Inc 
j Org. Number: 566872 

SC ENVIRONrviENfAL.SERVTCES:lLC. 
Org. Num~r: 559833 . . 

Scodel!er Construction, Inc. 
Org. Number: 556683 

SE Industrial Inc. 
Org .. Number: 567845 

Seaside Seawalls 
Org. Number: 941051 

SeasidlS~w~!ls, LLC 
org .. Nurn~er: 946428 

17 403 Winthrop 
Detroit, Michigan, 48235 
United States 

9217 Ann Arbor Rd 
Dundee, Michigan, 48131 
United States 

P.O. Box 888691 
Grand Rapids, Michigan, 49588 
United States 

6880 Industrial Dr 
Portland, Michigan, 48875 
United States 

6880 Industrial Dr 
Portland, Michigan, 48875 
United States 

106 Island Ave. 
Lansing, Michigan, 48910 
United States · 

51722 Grand River 
Wixom, Michigan, 48393 
United States 

3842 Huron st 
North Branch, Michigan, 48461 
United States 

9864 E Grand River Ave Ste 110-225 
Brighton, Michigan, 48116 
United States 

9864 E. Grand River Suite 110:225 
· Brighton, Michigan, 48114 

United States 

Gary Lauzon 

Gary Lauzon 

Joi Torello 

Steve Miskey 

Steve Miskey 

Leon .salenbi~n, Jr. 

And~:.V J, Saienbien · 
' . 

Leoti Salenbien, Jr. 

Jeremiah Salmon 

Jeremiah Salmon 

Brerit Sandborn 

Brent Sandborn 

Brent Sandborn 

John Sears· 

JotihSears' 

Adam Hartley 

Eamonn Dwyer 

Gaspare Gaglio 

Simon Mcintyre 

· Simon Mcintyre 

Brandy Alexander 

. , ga'ry@tdtell6inc.com 

··• gaty@!dteHodeinorrtion.com 

joi@torelloinc .. cotn 

lionslawnboy@yahoo.com 

ITonslawnboy@yahoo .. com 

- salenbieriexcavatirig@yahoo.66m• . 

unK11own~nocreply,~rrj • .· . -· 

. un1<r1~wii@~~r~p1Y..com --~~~--· ' 

jsalmon@salmonenv.com 

unknown@no-reply .. com 

sandbomeonstruction@gmail .. cdm 

sandbomconstruction@gmail.com 

_sandbomconstruction@gmail.com 

scservices517@grnaH.com• 

· scservi~1;@g~ii.c:o~; ·-· 

adam@scodellerconstruction.com 

eamonnd@scodellerconstruion.com 

gaspare@scodeflerccnstruction .. com 

simo11@seindustrialinc.ccrri 

simon@seindustrlalinc.com. 

810-~5700: 

· 81 ;36i57oo. 

810-364-5700 

313-836-4307 

313-836-4307 

734-529-3823_ 

734-529°$8;3 -· 

-i:34'.~;S-38~3 •· . ~;:__:___ 

616-322-3965 

616-322-3965 

. 5176474018 

517-647-4018 

517-647-4018 

517-202-1685 -

517-202~{685 ' 

248-374-1102 ext 111 

248-37 4-11 02 

248-37 4-1102 ext 
1102 

810-656-5306 ext.. 810 

810-656-5306ext. 810 
~-----

brandy@seasideseawalls.com 8105345042 

··----------------------------~.....-..--'---'---·------------------~---~-
SER Metro-Detroit, Jobs for Progress, Inc. 
Org .. Number: 561652 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT 

9301 Michigan Avenue 
Detroit, Michigan, 48210 
United States 

Manuela Zarate 

Eva Garza Dewaelsche 

mzarate@sermetro.org 

edewaelsche@sermetro.org 

313-945-5200 ext. 
4246 

313-846-2240 

Page 25 of 32 



Matchin~lier List Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

Orgariization Address Contact Email Phone -·--~-~-- ·--------+~~-----------------

Set~nus Jcih~n Construction 
.org: Number: 560996 

Set in Stone consfr.uction 
Org. Number. 628882 

Shaw Bectric Company · 
Org. Number: 556778 

Signal USA, LLC dba Signal Restoration Sv 
Org. Number: 557610 

. Signature Services 
org,Nutnber: 561198 

5178 Kasemeyer Road 
· Bay Cify, Michigan, 48706 · 
United States 

69020 Main Street 
Richmond, Michigan, 48062 
United States 

22100 Telegraph Rel 
.Southfield, Michigan, 48033 
United States 

2490 Industrial Row 
Troy, Michigan, 48084 
United States 

17500 Dix Rd 
Melvindale; Michigan, 48122 
United States 

Manuela Zarate 

Da~$eguin 

8111 Woolwine 

Edward S Amyot 

Kevin Bielski 

Bryan Hatfield 

Mr. Robert Minielly · 

Robert Martens 

Frank Torre 

Mark Davis 

Michaei VanMarter 

. Dana YanMarter · 

· Darrell Karl 

Michael VanMarter·Jr 

mzarate@sermetro.org 

-1:ls~guin@serenusjohnsori:com 

· · bwciolWJn~ser~nusjohnson.com 

sisbids@yahoo.com 

kbielski@shawelectric.com 

313-945-5200 ext 
4246 

989~686c1900 ext 2~. 

. 989~6~1900 

586-994-6969 

2~228-2000 ext. 
2002 

bhatfield@shavJsi.cbm · 2482282034 · 

nninielly@sh~ei~c:tiic.~~ • 248-228:-2000 

rmartens@signalrestoration.com 248-288-6300 

info@signalrestoration.com 248-288-6300 

ftorre@signalrestoration.com 248-288-6300 

TTlich~ii~~~marti:i&@~rh~iLtohi · · 31~999-6696 · 
' ' ' . . . ' . 

• the~in~rters@iahoci.com '313:-732-1789 

clarre!lsworkematt@yahbo.com 3135518910 

m1chaelvanmarteri~@gmai~in .·' 313-999-6690 ------------- .· . . . I 
Simply Construction and Excavating 
Org. Number: 562369 

20905 Mapleridge 
Southfield, Michigan, 48075 
United States 

Lamar Grace simply.construction@yahoo.com 586-879-1234 

Chris Grace unknown@no-reply.com 313-410-8404 

Lamar Grace unknown@no-reply.com 586-879-1234 

---·- -- --- - - -· . - - -- -- --- . - ·--- David A Slnacol~ .. · dsir1a6oliiil©)ghiaii.c:otn 2483183855 . 
Sinac:ola International, ltd. 511 Olde Towne - P.O. Box 80734 
Org. Ntitnber: 774359 Rochester; Michigan, 48308 

· United States 1-----------------------· -----~-----·---· 
SJR Pavement Repair, lnc. 22120 Ryan Rd. 
Org. Number: 557053 Warren, Michigan, 48091 

United States 

SMALLEY CONSIBUC'TION INC 
Org. Number: 561335 

Smith's Waterproofing 
Org. Number: 559483 

131 S. Main St 
. SCOTTY!LLE, Michigan, 49454 
United States 

P.O. Box428 
Almont, Michigan, 48003 
United States 

Robert Chapman rac@wowway.com 586-755-4206 

Robert Chapman rac@wowway.com 586-755-4206 

. JOE SMAl-lEY. . smal!eycoinc@gmaiLcom : 231-7574049. • 

Sheila M Prater prater:Smal1eyco1nc@~aiU:orri 2319072049 . 

sue smkuey .• ~aneytci~cti6~~\;~:~0: / : ·· 231-757404~ ·•-·· .. ~. 

Brandon Smith Brandonswcdllc@gmail.com 810-798-2371 

Brandon Smith Brandonswcdllc@gmaIT.com 810-798-2371 
~---------------------------------- -------------·----------------------------------------------------' 
08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT Page26of 32 



Matchin~Tier List Home Demolition Batch 12- Home Demolition Batch 12 

Organization 

soliliMERSET PAVING COMPANIES, LLc 
Org. Number: 783175 

Specialized Land Services 

l'
r•. g. Nu.mber: 881451 

pence B(others 
org. Number: 558406 

. . 

STE Construction Services, lnc. 
Org. Number: 556341 

Ste~nsonConstruction Company LLC 
· Org. Number: 1035800 · . . 

---
Stoneco of Michigan 
Org. Number: 559300 

Address 

6410 Whitmore Lake Road . 
V\/hitmore Lake, Michigan, 48189 
United States 

PO Box1533 
Bay City, Michigan, 48706 
United States 

417 McCoskry Street 
Saginaw, Michigan, 48601 
United States 

2 Crocker Blvd, Suite 303 
Mt Clemens, Michigan, 48043 
United States 

22317 laseine suite 230 
southfield, Michigan, 48075 
United States 

15203 S. Telegraph Rd 
Monroe, Michigan, 48161 
United States 

----------------------------·-------------~---

• st.ili~rlJJri landscape management inc. 
Org. Number: 777223 •' · 

Summit Landscape & Garden Center 
Org. Number: 840229 

Super Constructi6ti LLC · 
Org. Number: 563537 

SuperiorWrecking, lnc. 
Org. Number: 561155 

SUPREME 8edting and Cooling, LLC 
Org. NtJrrjber: 557250 • 

Swiatko Enterprises, Inc. 
Org. Number: 566342 

ii T-and..S o;n~cli~ri LLC. 
Org'. ~~mper.710153 -

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT 

6900 Greeley St . 
i.rtica, Michigan, 48317 
United States 

3440 Weatherwax Dr. 
Jackson, Michigan, 49203 
United States 

•. 201 Morton St 
· Bay City, Michigan, 48706 
United States 

4300 Beach St 
Ecorse, Michigan, 48229 
United States 

14641 E. Warren Ave 
Detroit, Michigan, 48215 
United States 

2185 Willow Leaf Drive 
Rochester Hills, Michigan, 48309 
United States 

3111 ChristyWaySuiteA 
Saginaw, Michigan, 48603 
United States 

Contact 

· Louise Pemicano 

Eric Heinz 

Wayn~ Hofmann 

Brian 'keeier 

Bruce Smith 

Frank Richter 

Anthony Delisi 

Jason Richter 

tawrence Stevenson 

Jason Rivard 

Email' 

·• adrhit1@getpavlng.com 

eric@slsllc.info 

bids@spen~brothekcom· 

.·. brian@s~e~~tiriJthers:c:6m 

· •. brucesmith@~pen~brothers.com .. • 

frankrichter@sbcglobal.net 

anthony@stradapavingllc.com 

jrichter001@sbcglobal.net 

··. iawrehcestevenscir121@yahoo.com 

jrivard@stoneco.net 

Phone 

73464i9189 

989-245-5435 

989-752~0406 . 

98sc'7sd.-oioo • .· . . . 

734-213-6030 

586-468-1135 

586-803-3243 

586-468-1135 

2483-468786 

734-241-8966 

Paul Cuthbert pcuthbert@stoneco.net 734-770-3846 

SALVAtOREJ MAZZOLA. . • sutiurt>anscape@sbcglobal.net 5867268873 

Courtney Bailey 

Luke Super 

Luke Super 

Richard Meixner 

Richard Meixner 

Suzanne $tritzi~ger 

Alted Provenzano 

James Swiatko 

James Swiatko 

Gavyri Matthevils · 

summitgardencenter@gmail.com 

Luke@superconstcom. 

Luke@superconst:com · 

qualityconstmich@attnet 

qualityconstmich@attnet 

sstnwn9er@supren1Jtieating.com 

· sstritilnger@Jsup~m~hel3ting.com 

5177833355 

989-684-8276 

. 989-684-81'76 • 

734-604-2645 

734-604-2645 

31i.Biis..2406 · 

. j~ia85~2400 
.. '. • •C-•-•-· --~----1 

james.swiatko@gmail.com 

james.swiatko@gmail.com 

gavynmatthews~ 23@griiaij;coM\ 
' . ,.·,, . •:·:·· ·. ,_ 

248-703-5052 

248-703-5052 

9893411213: 

Page27of 32 



Matchin~lier List. Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

-
Organization Address Contact Email Phone 

--- ----- ------·-----·------------·-- ---- ·- ------ . . ----·~ -- . -·----·---·-------~----~--------------- - -~------·----------~---·--- ·--------· -------- --- -
Talaski Excavating LLC. 5778 Sand Beach rd. JeffTalaski jtalaski@Uve.com 810-650-6004 
Org. Number: 559129 Harbor Beach, Michigan, 48441 

United St3tes Doug Talaski dtalaski@stclaircounty.org 810-650-6003 

i JeffTalaski jtalaski@live.com 81 0-650-6004 

[ Technical Service Professionals, LLC. 25000 Capitol Ronald Swan estitnating@tspenvironmental.com 734'.-838-0426 
f Org. Number: 557967 Redford, Michigan, 48239 

~8-0426 ' United States Ronald Swan rswan@tspenvironmental.com· 
' ---· -·----· ------·---
j Technical Service Professionals, LLC. 25000 Capitol Street Ronald Swan unknown@no-reply.com 734-838-0426 
! Org. Number. 558687 Redford, Michigan, 48239 

I United States Ronald Swan ronswan@aol.com 734-838-0426 
r----. . 

l Terrafirma, lnc. • · , 3780 Morgan Rd. Btn Lytle bill@terrafirmalanoscap~net · · 734-434-3811 
! Org. Number. 558047 • Ypsilanti, Michigan, 48197 

dsilverman~terrafirmalandscai;ie'.net . · i United States David Silverman 734-434-3811 
I - '-'.----· 

Test E-mail Company Post Office Box 5600 20A Railroad Avenue Janine Rossi qabidnet@mediagrif.com 111-111-1111 ext. 
Org. Number. 556128 Albany, NewYork, 12205-0600 1111 

United States 
Janine Rossi qabidnet@mediagrif.com 111-111-1111 

Julie Lambert jlambert@iptbybidnetcom 800-835-4603 

The Adams Group, Inc. 5281 Auburn Rd. Adam J Rand~ls . · Adam@adam;\iicorporated.com 248-990-5207 
Org. NUr\ibei: 613251 Shelby TOWnship, Michigan, 48317 

United States .. 
THE BERESH GROUP, INC. 33228 W 12 MILE RD Bruce Beresh beberesh@bereshgroup.com 313-265-2610 
Org. Number: 560396 FARMINGTON HILLS, Michigan, 48334 

United States Bruce E. Beresh beberesh@bereshgroup.com 313-265-2610 

\ .THE DIAMOND FIRM 
.. 

· 19115WEST EIGHT MILE RD CAROLYN ANDERSON . CTAYLOR@THEDIAMONDi=IRM:~ET.·· 3132466500 
1 Org. Number..608295 DETROIT, Michigan, 48219 

United Stafes 

The Diamond Firm Inc. 19115 WEIGHT MILE RD Carrolyn Anderson jtaylor@thediamondfirm.net 2489053442 
Org. Number: 836297 DETROIT, Michigan, 48219 

United States 

thomas trucking services, inc . 27409 weddel brent thopas . hamsahdwich24.1@yahooicom . 734-818-?717 
Org. Number-: 567987 brownstown, Michigan, 48183 

ha~sandith2i1@~~hoo.~~ United States · br~nt thom;s ?:34-81&-6717 

TLS Construction LLC 5833 Annabette Lane Matt Peevey matt@tlsoutdoor.com 517-404-5590 
Org. Number: 564876 Howell, Michigan, 48855 

United States Matt Peevey matt@tlsoutdoor.com 517-404-5590 

TOEBE CONSTRUCTION co. P.O. BOX 930129 Jeffrey T Stover .Jstover@toebe-construction.com '248-349-7500 
'Org,.Number. 557815 WIXOM, Michigan, 48393 

jstover@t~e-construclion.com .... United States Jeffrey T Stover 248-349-7500 

Tooles Contracting Group LLC 
Org. Number: 559818 

United States -
08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT Page 28 of 32 



Matching Suopller List Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

Organization Address 
--~·--------- ---------- ------------
Top I-fat Masonry Repair 
Org. Number. 561959 

Traffic Management, Inc. 
! Org. Number. 560915 

Tri-City.Groundtireakers, Inc 
Org;,Nurrtber: 561392 

Troy Legal Center 
Org. Number. 1048605 

. tulkki ~nstruction inc 
Org'. Number. 562455 

Unique Clips 
Org. Number. 561387 

Uhited Lawnscape 
org; Number: 628110 

Universal Consolidated Enterprises 
Org. Number. 560257 

, UNIVERSAi.: CONSOLIDATED lcNTERPRISES 
. Org.Number. 61309_1 

V.I.L Construction, Inc. 
Org. Number. 556263 

7244 ldaTer 
Waterford, Michigan, 48329 
United States 

25900 W. 8 Mile Rd. 
Southiield, Michigan, 48033 
United States 

4440 N Eastman Road 
Midland,· Michigan, 48642 
United States 

1985 W. Big Beaver Rd. Ste., 320 
Troy, Michigan, 48084 
United States 

510 highland ave #338 
milford, Michigan, 48381 
united States 

13848 Bernice 
Warren, Michigan, 48089 
United States 

62170 Van Dyke 
Washington, Michigan, 48094 
United States 

17625 East Ten Mile Rd. 
Roseville, Michigan, 48066 
United States 

17625 E Ten Mile Road· . 
Roseville; Michigan, 48066-3870 

. United States 

6670 Sims Drive 
Sterling Heights, Michigan, 48313 
United States 

Coritad: Email. Phone . ! 
Christopher Blaine 

Christopher Blaine 

tophi;\trn~soll@yahod.ccitn 

-t6p~~sbn@Yahoo.com 

-------24-8--. 7-,3-9~3065 .· . j 

Dorian Hall 

Paul Kelly 

• _John S¢hmidt 

Renis Nushaj 

stev~ tulkki ·. 

stevetulkki 

JimSape 

JimSape 

Steve Young 

Bradley Wolfbauer 

Bradley Wolfbauer 

. Brad Wolfbauer 

Anthony Vani 

dorian.hall@trafficmanagementcom 

paul.kelly@trafficmanagementcom 

bid@tncitygt6Gndbr'cllk~is'.tom 

renis.n@gmail.com 

. , tulkKi~yahoo:ton: .. 
h.1lkkis@yahoo.com 

uniqueclips@gmail.com 

unknown@no-repiy.com 

· ke~i,y@ilnitedla.Wn~cape.cotn 

universalconsolidated@comcastnet 

universalconsolidated@comcastnet 

. ' uriive~lconsofidat~@comcast.net 

a_ vani@comcastnet 

Anthony Vani unknown@no-reply.com 

24i739-i065 • 

313-825-2959 

248-678-8297 

989-832-0600 . 

2488088198 

. 248':685·19q5> 

248-685-1955 

586-863-8649 

586-863-8649 

sat+s2~5ooci • 

586-772-4854 

586-772-4854 

•. 58&-:248-22.50 

586-979-6020 

586-979-6020 

i VanAssche Constructioh Inc 36990 Eureka Jim Var,iAssche:' vanassche.constructlon@comcastnet . 313-999-2561 
, Org. Number: 557658 Romulus, Michigan, 48174 . , • .. ·:. . · ·, •, ·• ·.' . : · .. · .. : 

r

) . · _______ United States Bob VanAssd1e vanassche.coristructiori@toincastnet ;313-999~2562 

Vangua~d Building Group, LLC --~01-;;~-~;;;~eet, Suite200 Michael A OiNello mdinel1o@vanguardmichigan.com 5864053421 
Org. Number. 568110 Rochester, Michigan, 48307 

· United States 

VENICE CONTRACTING LLC 
Org. Number: 560604 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT 

6381 pinecroft dr . 
west bloomfield, Michigan, 48322 
United States 

Frank Lalama unknown@no-reply.com 

Michael DiNello unknown@no-reply.com 

Edward Prekelzaj ven1~ritracting@gmail.com 

· Edward Prekelzaj . venicecontracting@gmail.com, 

fabjola'prekeiezaj fabjola@gn:ail,¢om, 

248-650-6206 

248-650-6206 

24&-862~055 

248-388-7077 

248-99S.:3517 · 

Page 29 of 32 



Matchin~ner List Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

Organization 

volt energy solutions 
Org. Number. 568199 

Walbridge 
brg. Number. 556890 

I Walker Works ~~~-
Org. Number. 566573 

. Walker Works LLC 
i Org. Number. 823571 
'1 

Wards Excavating 
Org. Number. 838406 

Warren Contractors & Development Inc. 
·erg. Number. 558879 

Address 

733 trembly dr 
troy, Michigan, 48083 
United States 

777 Woodward AvenueSUite 300 
Detroit, Michigan, 48226 
United States 

22393 Starks Dr 
Clinton Twp, Michigan, 48036 
United States 

22800 Hari Road Ste 440 
Clinton Township, Michigan, 48036 
United States 

PO Box 
St Louis, Michigan, 48880 
United States 

.14979 Technology Dr. 
Shelby Twp.; Michigan, 48315 

· United States 

Contact 

Gerald Mazur 

Gerald Mazur 

Joshua Christman 

. Joshua Christman 

Joan Simpkins 

Jana Walker 

Matthew Walker 

Jana R Walker 

Ed A Ward 

NickCerurto 

Jam~.Ceruilo 

Email 

efrt:epowercompany@gmail.com 

eritepowercompany@gmail.com 

· jchr'istrnan@Walbridge.com 

· j&ri~n@"'.albridge.co~ 

walkerworksllc@yahoo.com 

walkerworksllc@yahoo.com 

walkerworksllc@yahoo.com 

. 'watkerw6rRsUc@yahoo.com . 

wardsexcavating@ispmgtcom 

hick@warrencohdev.com 

warrencontrador.s@gmai1.~m , 

Phone 

248-275-4300 

248-275-4300 

.' 313442·1174 •.· 

· 31i,,iei.aooo ~ . 
1174. 

586-949-1010 

586-949-1010 

586-949-1010 

5fl69491010 . 

517-719-4323 

. : 586"323-3350 

586-323-3350 !--------~-------------------------------------'-------~-----------------~---'--~'---------------
Weiss Construction Co LLC 
Org. Number. 556958 

West Construction iser.tices 
Org. Number. 558787 

White Construction 
Org. Number. 557083 

400 Renaissance, Suite 2170 
Detroit, Michigan, 48243 
-United States 

. 79 Oakland Avenue 
Pontiac, Michigan, 48342 
United States 

1120 W. Baltimore 
Detroit, Michigan, 48202 
United States 

Chris Fitch 

Alan Kreyger 

Sam Davis 

Mich~ei c~~teau 

Ky1J w~toori:i 
Donovan J White 

Milton Jennings 

W. Bernard White 

Cp!itch@weiss.construction.com 

ajkajk1@sbcglobal.net 

sdavis@weiss-construction.com 

unknown@11d-reply.com : 

tirikn~@~o-repi~ -~fr\ / 
dwhite@whitecon.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

313-567-4500 ext 226 

313-567 -4500 

313-567-4500 ext 231 

248-758-9925 ext 104 

24&-758-9925 ext~~-~,· 

313-872-6700 ext 141 

313-872-6700 ext 140 

unknown@no-reply.com 313-872-6700 
c---------------------------------------------------,------c----,------------,--------,--, 

Wisneski Contracting 35110 Mound Rd. Steven Wisneski 'i'isnJkfihc@sbcgi~bal.nJ s'1049g..2755 
Org: Ndmber. 560090 Sterling Heights, Michigan, 48310 ·: . . . ,. · •> , ... · .. · : .•. · . • . • 

United States Steven Wisneski . ;,wisrieskiinc@sbcglobal.rtet · . 810-499-2766 ,____ ' ' . 

Wonsey Tree Service, Inc 
Org. Number. 557657 

Woznlak Underground 
. 0:9; N~mber.'879525 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT 

PO BOX 1142 
Alma, Michigan, 48801 
United States 

4220 22 Mlle Road · 
Shelby tv,p, Michigan, 48317. 
United States 

ronnie wonsey wonseyts@icloud.com 

ronnie wonsey wonseytreeservice@hotmail.com 

MarkWozriiak ' ,. ~iiikJ~d@b:imtasihet 

989-681-3014 

989-681-3014 

. 2484313221. 

Page 30 of 32 



Matchin~lier List Home Demolition Batch 12- Home Demolition Batch 12 

~Organization ______ . ____ . ________ Address ____________ ----·---- 'Contact ____________ Email _____ _ _______ P_ho_n_e ____ ~ 

[

Yanke Construction .• ir.,c.. 41621 Hempshire St Maxwell Yanke maxyanke@.yankeconstruction.com 2487300565 
Org. Number: 919146 Novi, Michigan, 48375 
_________ ___ ___ Unit~_Sta_t:5_ __ _____ Hunter Urban hunterurban@yankeconstruction.com 2489127970 

Young's Envir6nhientaJ Cleanup G-5305 North Dort Highway Kris Thiel bid@yed.us · · 810-789-7155 
Org. Number: 556871 Flint, Michigan, 48505 

, . United States Joe Fisher jfisher@yeci.us 810-397-4522 
j-------·---------------------·------------------------·----
i Yukon Construction 1341 S Range Rd Jennifer LaDuke jladuke@yukoncs.com 
i Org. Number: 954949 St Clair, Michigan, 48079 
! United States · ,. 
j Z Contractors, jnc. : •.. 
i Org. Number: 561512 

Zuniga Cement Construction Inc. 
Org. Number: 557436 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT 

50500 Design Lane . 
Shelby Township, Michigan, 48315 
United States 

22500 Ryan Rd 
Warren, Michigan, 48091 
United States 

Blake ZapczyHski 

. Dana Y()umans 

Michael Phelps 

Tomas Zuniga 

Tomas Zuniga 

bzap@Z-contractors:com 

dyoumans@z-0:inf:ra'ctoricom ··· 

rnplielp,;@2'."COntra6~rs.coiii 

zunigacement@aol.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

8108417397 

586-25Sc2421 . 

586-625-'8899 

248-330~2041 . 

586-754-5900 

586-772-5400 

Page31 of 32 



Matching Supplier List Home Demolition Batch 12 - Home Demolition Batch 12 

08/28/2018 04:01 PM EDT Page32of 32 



REQUEST TO SUBMIT BIDS 
FOR 

HOME DEMOLITION (Batch 12) 
FOR THE 

CITY OF PONTIAC 

The City of Pontiac, Michigan (The City) is requesting bids for providing Home Demolition 
services for the City of Pontiac. 

Sealed bids will be received at the City of Pontiac Clerk's Office at 47 450 Woodward Avenue, 1st 

Floor, Pontiac, Ml 48342 plainly marked with "Home Demolition Bid Batch 12"" until 2:00 p.m. 
EDl;Moffday,"Sept~rri-ber 10, 2018,, at which time they will be publicly opened. It is the 
offerer's sole responsibility to ensure that their bid is physically deposited to the Clerk's Office 
prior to the time and date specified. Late bids will not be opened and will be rejected unopened 
regardless of the degree of lateness or the reason thereto, Including causes beyond the control of 
the offeror. (NOTE: Electronic or faxed submissions will not be accepted) 

Bids, Including all City-provided forms that shall be completed, and signed as Indicated herein, 
are to be submitted in a sealed envelope plainly marked with the Bids title. Two (2) complete 
copies/sets of the bid shall be submitted. An original copy so marked, shall be signed with the 
firm's name and bear its corporate seal or logo and the hand written signature of an officer or 
employee having authority to bind the company to a contract by his or her signature. 

The City of Pontiac reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, either In part or in whole 
to waive any formalities and to accept the bid which it believes to be in the best Interest of the 
City. 

All prospective bidders need to send an e-mail response with to 
MMcKenzie@pontiac.mi.us with the following information Firm name, Project Name, 
Contact Person, Telephone Number and E-Mail Address. 

Any Interpretation, correction, or change of this document will be made only by written addendum 
hereto. Any Interpretation, correction, or change made in any other manner will not be binding on 
the City and proposers shall not rely thereon. All inquiries are to be made In writing to Michelle 
McKenzie and be received no later than five working days prior to the scheduled opening (these 
may be hand-delivered, malled, or faxed to (248) 758-3197 or emailed to 
MMcKenzle@pontlac.ml.us). A written response, If provided, will be In the form of an addendum 
to the Bid and will be sent to all document holders on file with the Purchasing Office. Any 
addendums issued will be located on the Pontiac's website 
http://www.pontiac.mi.us/departments/finance/purchasing.php. 
Its receipt must be duly acknowledged with any submission. Please refer to the website for any 
addenda that may be issued. Bidders who submit bids before the deadline are advised to 
continue to monitor the website for any addenda that may be issued, Bid packages will also be 
available upon request through the Purchasing Office located at 47450 Woodward Avenue, 2nd 

Floor, Pontiac, Ml 48342. 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 1 of23 



The selected firm shall agree to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City of Pontiac, its 
officers, agents, and employees from and against all claims, losses, costs or damages caused by 
his acts or those of his agents, or anyone for whom he may be responsible. The City disclaims 
any responsibility for injury to proposers, their agents, or to others while examining the work site 
or at any other time. 

With regard to Home Demolition, the successful proposer shall agree to indemnify and hold the 
City harmless from any and all claims whatsoever arising out of, or occurring during, the 
performance of the services and occasioned directly or indirectly by its error or omission, 
negligence, or fault. 

Prior to the City's entering into a contract, the successful proposer shall produce evidence 
satisfactory to the City of insurance coverage In types and amounts defined in Appendix D, and 
naming the City of Pontiac, Michigan as an additional insured thereon. 

All work performed by the contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the pertinent OSHA 
(as stated above), local, state, and federal government regulations. 

The winning bidder cannot be debarred by the federal government. 

This is a Federally Funded project. The contractor and subcontractors on this project must 
comply with HUD contract provisions 24CFR part 85.36(1), Nondiscrimination, Equal Employment 
Opportunity, Affirmative Action, Section 3 requirements, Anti-Kickback Act, Federal Occupational 
Safety and Health Act and Department of Labor Standards and Regulations as set forth in the 
Contract Documents. This municipality is an Equal Opportunity Employer. Businesses owned by 

· women or minorities are strongly encouraged to bid. 

BIDS DUE: Monday, September 10, 2018 at 2:00 PM EDT 
NUMBER OF COPIES TO SUBMIT: TWO {2), one original and one copy 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 2 of23 



I. PURPOSE 

The City of Pontiac is soliciting bids from qualified individuals for the purpose of Home 
Demolition, for sub-standard vacant residential structures for the City of Pontiac. Each of 
these structures shall be demolished by qualified contractors. Individuals or firms shall have 
proper credentials, certifications and licenses required by the City, County, State, and 
Federal Government. 

II. BACKGROUND 

. The City of Pontiac has been allocated federal funds through the Community Development 
Block Grant ("CDBG"). These funds shall be used to provide asbestos survey, asbestos 
remediation, and demolition activities ensuring the City of Pontiac Federal Programs can offer 
stability, security, and remove blight for the City of Pontiac residents, 

Ill. SCOPE OF WORK: Demolition and Disposal 

A The following scope of work and technical specifications shall apply to each and every 
home site to be demolished individually, and to the entire project. 

The work in general consists of: 

1. Demolition of the house, any accessory structures, garage or shed, basement walls and 
floors, foundations, footings, slabs, driveways up to curb line ( excluding approach ,ind public 
sidewalk), sidewalks on the private property up to the City sidewalks, and removal and 
disposal of landscaping (trees, shrubs & ornamentals), and removal and disposal of all 
building debris and any other debris on the site, such as junk vehicles and fences, All 
existing rubbish, trash, and junk apart from that of the demolished structures shall be 
removed and the entire.site shall be left clear of such material. All items removed from the 
property shall be properly disposed of at a licensed public landfill. 

a. The demolition contractor shall provide a waste manifest for the construction debris 
from each demolished dwelling/structure. 

2, Backfilling Requirements; 

a. Prior to backfilling, the Contractor must request a building inspection of the site and 
allow the inspector access to take any necessary photos, check for debris removal, 
and floor removal. The contractor must also provide for inspection of the sewer 
capping. In addition, a Building and Safety Department representative must be 
present prior to beginning of the backfilling process to ensure the requirements are 
met to their fullest. 

b. Backfill material is to consist of sandy loam soil; no blue clay soil shall be used for any 
portion of the backfill; material used is to be entirely free of all foreign materials that 
include, but are not limited to clay, organic material vegetation, or site debris. 

c. The contractor must compact the backfill in no more than 12-inch layers to not less 
than 90 percent unit weight; if sand is used in backfill material, the top 12-inches of fill 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 3 of23 



may be clean fill dirt as described above. The contractor shall provide for a minimum 
depth of four inches of topsoil over the excavated area. 

d. The contractor must grade the site to provide surface water drainage to minimize the 
pooling/collection of surface water and not create issues or problems to adjacent 
properties. 

e. The contractor must seed and straw the entire lot with perennial Blue Grass, or have a 
hydro-seed product installed after completion of finish grading before calling for a final 
inspection. Seeding shall be placed after April 15 and before October 1. A retainage 
amount of$ 1,00Ofonethousand dollars) per ho'tlse~~'Aml be held until final lhspection Is 
approved. 

f. The contractor must provide an affidavit, or sworn statement indicating the 
origin of the backfill to be used. If contractor has purchased the backfill to be 
used, please provide a proof of purchase/acquisition. 

g, Section 106 National Historic Preservation act of 1966 as amended: If at any time 
during the demolition process historic artifacts or places of significate interest are 
discovered, work must be stopped and the Deputy Mayor, Jane Bais-DiSessa, 
contacted at 248-758-3322. It shall be the responsibility of the City to contact the 
Oakland County Community & Home Improvement Division regarding the SHPO 
findings. 

Historic archeologlcal discoveries may include the following: 
• Evidence of human activity 
• Bones, burial sites or funerary 
• Pottery, beads, tools, arrowheads, weapons 
• Sculptures, monuments, fountains, boundary markers 
• Ceremonial areas, religious or sacred materials 
• Plant & animal communities 

3. Provide and install traffic control signs, barricades, canopies, and flagmen when 
necessary and directed by Pontiac City Field Representative. A daily schedule of demolition 
needs to be submitted to the Purchasing Agent, Michelle McKenzie at 
MMcKenzie@pontiac.mi.us so we can advise authorities of possible, temporary road 
closures. 

4. The demolition contractor will furnish the City of Pontiac with project schedule within 
seven working days of receipt of contract. 

5. f=>roject must be completed within thirty (30) days after signing demolition contract. The 
City's Project Engineering firm OCR Services and Construction has obtained all utility 
clearances for each property. (See item 8 below for water/sewer services) 

6. Post advance notice of construction at each property location where the 
dwelling/structure is scheduled to be demolished a minimum of three (3) days before 
commencing work. 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 4 of23 



7. The Contractor is responsible for any damage to the existing adjacent City 
curbs/sidewalks that are caused by the demolition contractor's equipment. The demolition 
contractor shall provide wood planking or other protective measures to prevent 
damage/cracking of the existing city sidewalk/curbs/aprons by the demolition dozers, back 
hoe, etc. 

8. The Contactor is responsible for paying all fees associated with demolition permits, 
sewer caps including Water and Sewer Services. 

9. The Contractor must secure a demolition and right-of-way permit from the City of 
Pontiac. 

10. The Contractor must notify the occupants of adjacent properties (in writing) when the 
demolition will take place a minimum of 24 hours prior to demolition. 

11. Each property location with an open hole, must have four feet (4') of plastic snow 
fencing (tied and staked down) at the perimeter of the Site excavation to minimize 
unauthorized site entry, or follow M IOSHA guidelines for open-hole barricades, if complete 
backfilling is not finished before the end of a workday unless approved otherwise by the 
Building Inspector. Open excavations shall not be left unsecured overnight. 

B. WORK LOCATION 

1 The work takes place at various locations throughout the City of Pontiac. See 
Proposal form for the listing of addresses. 

2 Contractor must obtain firsthand information concerning any probable interference and 
the available facilities for transporting, handling, and storing construction equipment 
and materials, and concerning other conditions which may affect their work. 

C. WORK SCHEDULE 

1 All work shall be scheduled in advance with the City of Pontiac. 

2 Contractor shall satisfactorily complete all work under this Contract within thirty (30) 
days. 

3 Provide a timeline of when straw and grass seed work will be performed at the sites of 
the demolished properties. 

D. CONFORMITY TO PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

1. All work shall conform to the plans, specifications, and contract documents 
submitted by the bidder and authorized by the City. 

E. TEMPORARY FACILITIES 

1. Implementation of temporary facilities in this section shall be coordinated with 
and subject to approval by the County Representative. 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 5 of23 



2. Electrical Power for Construction: All temporary electrical connections and 
equipment shall be provided by the contractor and maintained by him in 
accordance with the National Electrical Code as well as state and local rules and 
regulations. All temporary electrical work shall be removed by the contractor upon 
completion of the project. 

3. Extra Work: All extra work that may be required by the Contractor will be 
estimated and paid for under provision of the General Conditions, contained within 
this document, which govern such work. 

F. DISPOSAL 

All rubbish, debris and other waste materials whatsoever, found on the work site, whether 
created by the demolition activities or otherwise, throughout the duration of the contract shall 
be removed and legally disposed of by the Contractor, at no additional cost to the City of 
Pontiac. 

IV. REQUEST 

In addition to the required form "Home Demolition Bid Batch 12" provided here as Appendix 
A, all firms or individuals responding to this Bid must submit complete responses to the 
information requested in this section, and must note any exceptions to any information 
contained in the Bid. Bids will be evaluated based upon the requested criteria and be 
awarded to the lowest responsible bidder. Bids should present information in a clear and 
concise manner, following the format indicated below. Responses to this section shall be 
typewritten in a font not smaller than 11 point and may be double or single sided on standard 
8½ "x 11" paper. There is no limit to pages submitted for complete response to this section: 

Statement of Qualifications: Contractor shall supply all company contact information, Current 
License(s), Staffing, Certifications, Copy of Current Liability Insurance, along with 
Contractor's qualifications and ability to successfully provide the services requested. 

a) Name, telephone number, address, e-mail, and fax number of the individual 
designated to receive all official correspondence relating to the project. 

b) Describe the Contractor's qualifications and ability to successfully provide the 
services requested, including a description of prior experience. 

c) Provide copy of State of Michigan License for the corporation or company and an 
individual license. 

d) Provide certified copies of Articles of Incorporation or Articles of Organization of the 
firm (if applicable). 

e) Provide current Good Standing Certificate for the firm (if applicable). 

f) Provide organizational documents for the firm such as bylaws and operating 
agreement (If applicable), 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 6 of23 



g) Provide a list of which staff members will be responsible for the project, include brief 
resumes and proof of appropriate training and relevant certificates and licenses for 
each. 

h) Provide a list of board of directors and officers of firm (if applicable). 

i) Provide insurance as required in Appendix "D" 

j) Provide contact names and telephone numbers for at least three (3) individuals, 
municipalities or companies for which you have contracted similar work in the past 
year. 

k) Provide a detailed description of any litigation resulting from use of the firm's 
services. 

I) Provide a statement on the notification time necessary to begin execution of the 
desired services 

m) Provide bid and performance bond as outlined in section "IX. BONDING 
REQUIREMENTS" 

The City of Pontiac Michigan reserves the right to validate proposer's qualifications, capability 
to perform, availability, past performance record and to verify that the proposer is current in 
its obligations to the City. 

The City reserves the right to waive any informality in bids, to accept any bid, and to reject 
any and all bids, should it be deemed in the best interest of the City to do so. 

The City reserves the right to request clarification of and/or solicit additional information of 
any proposer, and/or to negotiate with any proposer regarding any terms of their bid 
including, but not limited to; the cost and/or scope of services, with the intent to achieve the 
best bid that shall result in a contract that is deemed by the City to be in the City's best 
interests. Any such negotiations will use the selected bid as a basis to reach a final 
agreement, if possible. 

The City reserves the right to include in the contract for services other terms and conditions 
not specifically set forth herein. 

V. PROPOSED FEE 

Provide a fee for the services requested in the Scope of Services of work In the attached 
"Home Demolition Bid Batch 12" in Appendix A 

It is the City's intention to utilize the successful proposer's services as soon as awarded. All 
services shall be performed according to the Agreement, as well as the submitted bid. 

VI. AGREEMENT 

Contract work on behalf of the City of Pontiac will be awarded to the lowest responsible 
bidder. These structures are vacant, and will be demolished under separate contract. 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 7 of23 



The Agreement with the contractor will detail the payment procedures and documentation 
needed for the services rendered. The billing submitted by the contractor must provide a 
written description of the work completed and include any necessary justification as/if 
necessary. 

Billing will be required to have ALL the following listed below after services have been rendered, 
including but not limited to: 

• Vendor Registration Packet (including Ethnic Ownership report, Contractor 
Certification, and Prime Contractor Agreement) with Oakland County; 

• 10 Day Notifications to State of Michigan; 

• Copies of signed receipts from the approved permitted landfill operator of receipt of 
material at the permitted landfill; 

• Supplement the Waste Shipment Record with a list of all activities that contributed to 
each specific load of waste; 

• Project specific documentation which shall include, but not be limited to: a copy of the 
complete project design including drawings, pre and post work site photos, and other 
reports as needed; 

• Demolition Permit issued by City of Pontiac Building Safety Department; 

• Right-of-Way Permit issued by City of Pontiac Department of Public Works 

• Sewer Cap Disconnect Permit Issued by Oakland County Water Resources 
Commissioner; 

• Line-Item Invoice; and 

• Waiver of Liens for all subcontractors. 

All payments will be made by electronic deposits from Oakland County to the 
contractor bank account. Note: There will not be any prepayments or deposits for any 
demolition work. 

VII. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

The funding used for this program comes from the CDBG program, pursuant to the Housing 
and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended (the "Act"). This federal program has 
stringent requirements that the City and its Contractor's must adhere to in order to receive 
monetary reimbursement. Please review the requirements listed below and state in your bid 
your ability to fulfill these requirements. If you have any questions regarding federal 
requirements please contact Michelle L. McKenzie at (248) 758-3120. If contractor is not in 
possession of a Pontiac Business license then contractor shall procure said license once 
awarded. 

• Agree to Section 3 Clause (Appendix "B") 

• Debarment-Service provider has not been suspended from federal benefits as listed on 
www.epls.gov 

• Conflict of Interest regulations found in 24qFR 570.611 (Appendix "C") 

• The selected service provider will not use funds for lobbying, and will disclose any 
lobbying activities 

• Other Applicable State and Local Laws 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 8 of23 



VIII. SUBMISSIONS 

All submissions (and original and one copy) must be hand delivered or malled in a sealed envelope 
(NOTE: Electronic or faxed submissions will not be accepted) with "Home Demolition Bid Batch 12" 

clearly marked on the front to by Monday, S~ptember 10, 2018 at 2:00 e,MiEDTto the following: 

City of Pontiac Clerk's Office, 47450 Woodward Avenue, 1st Floor, Pontiac, Ml 48342 

The City of Pontiac reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, either In part or In whole to 
waive any formalities and to accept the Bid. 

IX. BONDING REQUIREMENTS 

a) A bld guarantee is required from each bidder equivalent to 5% of the bid price. The "bid guarantee" 
shall consist of a firm commitment such as a bid bond or certified check accompanying a bid as 
assurance that the bidder will, upon acceptance of his bid, execute such contractual documents as 
may be required within the time specified. Bid bond to be included with bid. 

NOTE: If the Contracts or Subcontracts exceed $50,000.00 you will need b) & c) 

b) A performance bond shall be delivered to the Agency when the contract is executed. on the part of 
the contractor for 100% of the contract price. A "performance bond" is on executed in connection with 
a contract to secure fulfillment of all the contractor's obligations under such contract. 

c) A payment bond (labor & material bond) shall be delivered to the Agency when the contract is 
executed on the part of the contractor for 100% of the contract price, A "payment bond" is one 
executed in connection with a contract to assure payment as required by law of all persons supplying 
labor and material in the execution of the work provided for in the contract. 

If a contractor fails to deliver the required bonds, the bid will be rejected, The City of Pontiac reserves 
the right to reject a bid If the contractor can't provide a performance and payment bond within 5 days 
of a signed contract. 

X. INCOME TAXES 

Contractor agrees to contact City of Pontiac Income Tax Division, Audit and Compliance Section, 
47450 Woodward, Pontiac, Michigan, 48342, telephone (248) 758-3043, to establish reporting and 
withholding obligations under the City of Pontiac Income Tax Ordinance. Contractor will require the 
same of all subcontractors employing labor under this contract. 

Contractor is required to withhold City of Pontiac income tax from wages paid to: 

(1) Pontiac resident employees regardless of where they work for the employer; and 

(2) Nonresident employees for work performed in the City. 

(3) Contractor is also required to file City of Pontiac income tax returns reporting and 
paying Income tax on any net profits earned in the City. 

Web page URL: http://www.pontiac,mi, us/departments/income tax/index,php 

Tax forms URL: http://www.pontiac,mi.us/depa1iments/income tax/tax fonns,php 

Horne Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 9 of23 



APPENDIX A 

City of Pontiac CDBG/NSP3-Demolition Program 

) Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 < 
Bidding Contractor: 
Company Name: ____________________________ _ 

Representative: ___________________________ _ 

Address: ______________ City: ___________ Zip: ___ _ 

Office#: Fax#: ______________ _ 

Cell#: Email: ______________ _ 
License#: _____________________________ _ 

Contractor will provide all labor & material for the following service work: The Contactor is responsible for paying all fees 
associated with demolition permit5, sewer caps including Water and Sewer Services, 

Asbestos Surveys for the properties listed below are found here: (open both folders and one file to view reports) 
Copy and paste the hyperllnk Into your web browser search bar, for the best view. 
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1gJ08fhdux7rcV65Ik1 Cki5Gkv3QDwQoe?usp=sharing 

Bid Price per Residential Property: 

7 Allison Street $ -----Cost in Words for 7 Allison Street _____________________ _ 

150 Cadillac Street $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 150 Cadillac Street ____________________ _ 

116/118 Edison Street $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 116/118 Edison St ____________________ _ 

30 Garner $ -----Cost in Words 30 Garner _________________________ _ 

78 Hudson Avenue $ -----
Cost in Words for 78 Hudson Ave ______________________ _ 

48 Kemp Street $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 48 Kemp Street _____________________ _ 

653 Kinney Street $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 653 Kinney Street ____________________ _ 

64 Matthews Street $ -----
Cost in Words for 64 Matthews Street ____________________ _ 

725 N Perry $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 725 N Perry ______________________ _ 

394 University $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 394 University ______________________ _ 

583 Arthur Avenue $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 583 Arthur Ave _____________________ _ 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 10 of23 



28 N. Johnson Avenue $ -----Cost in Words for 28 N. Johnson Avenue _________________ _ 

268 Luther Avenue $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 268 Luther Avenue __________________ _ 

251 W Pike $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 251 W Pike _____________________ _ 

28 Portage Street $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 28 Portage Street ___________________ _ 

71 N Roselawn Street $ -----Cost in Words for 71 N Roselawn Street __________________ _ 

217 S Sanford Street $ -----Cost in Words for 217 S Sanford Street __________________ _ 

252 Seward Street $ -----Cost in Words for 252 Seward Street ___________________ _ 

170 Whittemore Street $ ____ _ 
Cost in Words for 170 Whittemore Street _________________ _ 

306/308 E Wilson Avenue $ -----Cost in Words for 306/308 E Wilson Avenue _________________ _ 

Grand Total $ _____ _ 

Grant Total Cost in Words ______________________ _ 

The City reserves the right to remove any of the homes listed above and have the contractor 
hold the price for the remaining homes listed. 

Please Note: Contractor will have a 111a}{imum of 30 days from 
the time the contract is signed to complete the project. 

Company Name: 

Representative Signature: 

Print Name: 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 11 of23 



Site Specifications: DCR Batch 12 

[!ll\lli~fttgifil1tltI!E.G.i~l[~~il;_,-~-- _ 

Detatched 
Year Basement Garage 

PARCEL NUMBER ADDRESS STREET Type Sq Ft Built Stories Sq Ft s Ft 

64-14-29-183-012 7 Allison Street Comm 2756 1900 2 790 1176 

544; 
64-14-20-335-001 150 Cadillac Street SF 1386 1920 2 Crawl 298 0 

A-SF A-1071 1930 both A-1071 A-0 
B-SF & B-812 are 1.5 B-812 B-672 

64-14-29-228-005 116/118 Edison Street Garage 

Crawl 598; 
64-14-20-402-011 30 Garner SF & Garage 726 1920 1 Slab 128 280 

64-14-20-329-021 78 Hudson Avenue SF 1129 1920 2 502 0 

784; 
64-14-20-478-016 48 Kem Street SF 982 1920 1 Crawl 198 0 

914; 
64-14-19-281-019 653 Kinney Street SF & Garage 1505 1920 2 Slab 90 414 

64-14-29-232-017 64 Matthews Street SF 1690 1910 2 820 0 

64-14-21-331-018 725 N Perry SF 1080 1920 2 520 0 

64-14-28-180-005 394 University 1601 1920 1.75 866 463 

64-19-05-25 4-001 583 Arthur Avenue SF & Garage 1017 1920 1.5 678 583 

N, Johnson 
64-14-29-351-004 28 Avenue SF & Shed 1206 1910 2 603 Shed 966 

64-19-04-176-031 268 Luther Ave SF 1028 1954 1.25 822 0 

64-14-29-381-003 251 WPike SF & Garage 1811 1925 1.5 1353 408 

64-14-32-102-012 28 Portage Street SF 1104 1958 2 552 0 

N. Roselawn 
64-14-28-406-008 71 Street SF 1435 1930 1.75 820 0 

64-14-33-210-009 217 s, Sanford Street SF 724 1953 1 724 0 

64-14-34-105-024 252 Seward Street SF & Garage 969 1927 1 0 362 

1062; 
64-14-33-107-029 170 Whittemore Street SF & Garage 2185 1910 2 Crawl 48 452 

64-14-33-407-013 306/308 E. Wilson Avenue Multi Family 1517 1910 1,75 889 0 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 12 of23 



The Undersigned hereby declares that he/she or they are the only person(s), firm or corporation 
interested in this bid as principal, and that it is made without any connection with any other person(s), 
firm or corporation submitting a bid for the same. 

The Undersigned hereby declares that they have read and understand all conditions are outlined in 
the Request for Bids and that the bid is made In accordance with same. 

The Undersigned hereby declares that any person(s) employed by the City of Pontiac Michigan who 
has direct or indirect personal or financial interest in this bid or in any portion of the profits that may be 
derived therefrom has been Identified and the interest disclosed by separate attachment. (Please 
include In your disclosure any interest which you know of. An example of a direct interest would be a 
City employee who would be paid to perform services under this bid. An example of an indirect 
interest would be a City employee who is related to any officers, employees, principal or shareholders 
of your firm or to you. If in doubt as to status or interest, please disclose to the extent known). 

The proposer acknowledges the receipt of Addenda numbered _______ _ 

Note: Bids must bear the handwritten signature of a duly authorized member or employee of the 
organization submitting a bid. 

FIRM NAME, ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER: 

Dated and signed at ___________ , Ml on ________ _ 
(City) (Date) 

Name of Respondent: _______________________ _ 

Signature of Respondent: ______________________ _ 

Address of Respondent: _______________________ _ 

By: ____________ _ Title: ____________ _ 

Office# ____________ _ Cell# -------------
FAX# _______ _ FEDERAL TAX I.D. NUMBER( ________ _,_ 

EMAIL Address of Primary Contact: ____________________ _ 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 13 of23 



APPENDIX B 
Section 3 clause 135.38 
All section 3 covered contracts shall include the following clause (referred to as the section 3 
clause): 

A. The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of section 3 of 
the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U,S.C. 1701 u (section 
3). The purpose of section 3 is to ensure that employment and other economic 
opportunities generated by HUD assistance or HUD-assisted projects covered by section 
3, shall, to the greatest extent feasible, be directed to low- and very low-income perso_ns, 
particularly persons who are recipients of HUD assistance for housing. 

B. The parties to this contract agree to comply with HU D's regulations in 24 CFR part 135, 
which implement section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to 
this contract certify that they are under no contractual or other impediment that would 
prevent them from complying with the part 135 regulations. 

C. The contractor agrees to send to each labor organization or representative of workers with 
which the contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, 
a notice advising the labor organization or workers' representative of the contractor's 
commitments under this section 3 clause, and will post copies of the notice In conspicuous 
places at the work site where both employees and applicants for training and employment 
positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the section 3 preference, shall set 
forth minimum number and job titles subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship and 
training positions, the qualifications for each; and the name and location of the person(s) 
taking applications for each of the positions; and the anticipated date the work shall begin. 

D. The contractor agrees to Include this section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to 
compliance with regulations in 24 CFR part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action, as 
provided in an applicable provision of the subcontract or in this section 3 clause, upon a 
finding that the subcontractor is in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR part 135. The 
contractor will not subcontract with any subcontractor where the contractor has notice or 
knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR 
part 135. 

E. The contractor will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training 
positions, that are filled (1) after the contractor is selected but before the contract is 
executed, and (2) with persons other than those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR part 
135 require employment opportunities to be directed, were not filled to circumvent the 
contractor's obligations under 24 CFR part 135. 

F. Noncompliance with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 135 may result in sanctions, 
termination of this contract for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD 
assisted contracts. 

G. With respect to work performed in connection with section 3 covered Indian housing 
assistance, section 7(b) of the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act 
(25 U.S.C. 450e) also applies to the work to be performed under this contract. Section 7(b) 
requires that to the greatest extent feasible (i) preference and opportunities for training 
and employment shall be given to Indians, and (ii) preference in the award of contracts 
and subcontracts shall be given to Indian organizations and Indian-owned Economic 
Enterprises. Parties to this contract that are subject to the provisions of section 3 and 
section 7(b) agree to comply with section 3. 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 14 of23 



APPENDIX C 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT 

"Code of Standc;lrds of Conduct," 
24 CFR Part 85.36 (b) (3): 

(Applicable to Community Development Block Grant Expenditures) 

(3) Grantees and sub-grantees will maintain a written code of standards of conduct 
governing the performance of their employees engaged in the award and administration of 
contracts. No employee, officer or agent of the grantee or sub-grantee shall participate in 
selection, or in the award or administration of a contract supported by Federal funds if a conflict 
of interest, real or apparent, would be involved. Such a conflict would arise when: 

Date: 

(i) The employee, officer or agent, 
(ii) Any member of his immediate family, 
(iii) His or her partner, or 
(iv) An organization which employs, or Is about to employ, any of the above, 

has a financial or other interest in the firm selected for award. The 
grantee's or subgrantee's officers, employees or agents will neither solicit 
nor accept gratuities, favors or anything of monetary value from 
contractors, potential contractors, or parties to subagreements. Grantee 
and subgrantee's may set minimum rules where the financial interest is 
not substantial or the gift is an unsolicited item of nominal intrinsic value. 
To the extent permitted by State or local law or regulations, such standards 
of conduct will provide for penalties, sanctions, or other disciplinary actions 
for violations of such standards by the grantee's and subgrantee's officers, 
employees, or agents, or by contractors or their agents, The awarding 
agency may in regulation provide additional prohibitions relative to real, 
apparent, or potential conflicts of interest. 

------

Signature: ___________ _ 

Printed name: ____________ _ 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 15 of23 



APPENDIX D 

INSURANCE 

1. INSURANCE 

The Contractor shall provide to protect the City of Pontiac as outlined below. 

2. LIMITS OF INSURANCE (See also Section 1 of the General Conditions) 

The contractor, or any of their subcontractors, shall not commence work under this contract until they 
have obtained the insurance required under this paragraph, and shall keep such insurance in force 
during the entire life of this contract. All coverage shall be with insurance companies licensed and 
admitted to do business in the State of Michigan and acceptable to the City of Pontiac. The 
requirements below should not be interpreted to limit the liability of the Contractor. All deductibles and 
SI R's are the responsibility of the Contractor. 

1) Workers' Compensation Insurance The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life 
of this contract, Workers' Insurance, including Employers Liability Coverage, in accordance with 
all applicable statutes of the State of Michigan with a minimum limit of $100,000 each accident 
for any employee 

2) Commercial General Liability Insurance The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the 
life of this contract, Commercial General Liability Insurance on an "Occurrence Basis" with limits 
of liability not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence and aggregate for Personal Injury, Bodily 
Injury and Property Damage, coverage shall include the following extensions: (A) Contractual 
Liability; (B) Products and Completed Operations; (C) Independent Contractors Coverage; (D) 
Broad Form General Liability Extensions or equivalent: (E) Deletion of all Explosion, Collapse 
and Underground (XCU) Exclusions, if applicable; (F) Per project aggregate. 

3) Motor Vehicle Liability The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of this contract 
Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, including Michigan No-Fault Coverage, with limits of liability 
of not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence combined single limit for Bodily Injury and Property 
Damage. Coverage shall include all owned vehicles, all non-owned vehicles, and all hired 
vehicles. 

4) Additional Insured: Commercial General Liability and Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, as 
described above, shall include an endorsement stating the following shall be Additionally 
Insured: The City of Pontiac, all elected and appointed officials, all employees and volunteers, 
all boards, commissions, and/or authorities and board members, including employees and 
volunteers. It is understood and agreed by naming The City of Pontiac as additional insured, 
coverage afforded is considered to be primary and any other insurance The City of Pontiac may 
have in effect shall be considered secondary and/or excess. 

5) Cancellation Notice: All policies, as described above, shall include an endorsement stating 
that is it understood and agreed Thirty (30) days, Ten (10) days for non-payment of premium, 
Advance Written Notice of Cancellation, Non-Renewal, Reduction, and/or Material Change shall 
be sent to: Michelle L. McKenzie, City of Pontiac, 47450 Woodward Ave, Pontiac, Ml, 48342. 

6) Proof of Insurance Coverage: The Contractor shall provide The City of Pontiac at the time 
that the contracts are returned by him/her for execution, two (2) copies of Certificates of 
Insurance as well as the required endorsements. 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 16 of23 



7) Expiration of Policies: If any of the above coverage expires during term of this contract, the 
Contractor shall deliver renewal certificates and/or policies to the City of Pontiac at least ten (10) 
days prior to the expiration date. 

3. INDEMNIFICATION CLAUSE 

The Contractor shall indemnify and save harmless the City of Pontiac for and from all claims, 
demands, payments, suits, actions, recoveries, and judgments; of every name and description, 
brought or recovered against them or to property received or sustained by any person or persons 
whomsoever by reason of any action or omission of the said Contractor, his agents, servants, or his 
Contractors In the performance of said Work, or by or In consequence of any negligence or 
carelessness In connection with the same or on account of the death of or Injuries to persons who 
shall be engaged In or about the work to be performed under this Contract; and on account of liability 
or obligation Imposed directly or Indirectly upon the City of Pontiac by reasons of any law of the State 
or the United States, now existing or which shall hereafter be enacted, imposing any liability or 
obligation, or providing for compensation to any person or persons on account of or arising from the 
death of, or Injuries to employees. Said Contractor shall pay, settle, compromise and procure the 
discharge of any and all such claims and all such losses, damages, expenses, liabilities, and 
obligations, and shall defend at his own cost and expense any and all claims, demands, suits and 
actions made or brought against the City of Pontiac, and all Additional Named Assured, for or upon 
any such claim. In case the said Contractor shall fail, neglect, or refuse to comply with any of the 
provisions of this paragraph, the City of Pontiac may, in order to protect itself, and all Additional 
Named Assured, from liability, defend any such claim, demand, suits or action and pay, settle, 
compromise, and procure the discharge thereof, In which case the said Contractor shall repay the City 
of Pontiac any and all such loss, damage and expense, including attorney's fees paid, suffered or 
Incurred by the City of Pontiac, and all Additional Named Assured, In so doing. So much of the monies 
due, or to become due, to said Contractor under this agreement as shall be deemed necessary by the 
City of Pontiac, shall or may be retained by the City of Pontiac until every and all such claims, 
demands, suits, actions, recoveries, judgments, liabilities and obligations have been settled and 
discharged and evidence to that effect furnished the City of Pontiac, or the City of Pontiac may collect 
the same in whole or in part in any lawful manner from said Contractor. The Contractor shall provide 
adequate Insurance until his work is completed, with a reasonable Insurance company which meets 
with the approval of the City of Pontiac, covering liability to the public for loss resulting from Injury to 
persons or damage to property arising out of or caused by his operations, acts, or omissions, or those 
of his subcontractors, agents, or employees in procuring work for the City of Pontiac. Such insurance 
coverage shall be In such amounts as are provided in public liability and property damage section 
herein, provided, however, that such insurance coverage shall include an endorsement providing that 
the contractual exclusion shall be removed or in the alternative, contractual Insurance shall be 
afforded. If the former, such endorsement shall contain specific language as follows: 

"It is hereby agreed that the contractual exclusion does not apply to the contract entered Into between 
the Insured and the City of Pontiac, and each Additional Named Assured as their Interest may appear 
for the project work. Such insurance coverage shall also contain an endorsement guaranteeing that 
thirty (30) days' notice to the City of Pontiac and each Additional Named Assured, shall be given In 
writing prior to the cancellation of, or change in any such insurance." 

4. EXTRAS 

No claim for extra compensation because of either decrease or Increase in quantities will be allowed. 
Contractor and Owner mutually agree that in the event the Contractor is to perform services beyond, 
or at variance with the Scope and total price of this Contract, such services must be mutually agreed 
to, in advance, in writing, with agreed upon price included. Accordingly, claims for the payment of 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 17 of23 



Extra Services must be substantiated by the Contractor with a written order signed by Owner or his 
authorized agent. 

5. EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 

The Contractor must submit Emergency (24 Hours) phone numbers on the company letterhead when 
submitting contracts. 

6. INCLUDED WORK 

All items of work noted on the Plans or in the Specifications that are not specifically noted in the bid, 
shall be considered as included with the contract and shall be completed at no extra cost to the 
Owner. 

7. SUB-CONTRACTS 

The Contractor shall not execute an Agreement with any Sub-Contractor or sub-subcontractor or 
permit any Sub-Contractor or sub-subcontractor to perform any work Included in this Contract without 
the prior written consent of Owner. 

Certified By: ____________ _ 

Its: ----------------

Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 18 of23 



APPENDIX E 
STANDARD FEDERAL EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS (EXECUTIVE ORDER 11246) 

a) The equal opportunity clause published at 41 CFR 60-1.4(a) of this chapter is required to be 
included in, and is part of, all nonexempt Federal contracts and subcontracts, including 
construction contracts and subcontracts, The equal opportunity clause published at 41 CFR 
60-1.4(b) is required to be included in, and is a part of, all nonexempt federally assisted 
construction contracts and subcontracts. in addition to the clauses described above, all 
Federal contracting officers, all applicants and ail non-construction contractors, as applicable, 
shall include the specifications set forth in this section in all Federal and federally assisted 
construction contracts in excess of $10,000 to be performed in geographical areas designated 
by the Director pursuant to Sec. 60-4.6 of this part and in construction subcontracts in excess 
of $10,000 necessary in whole or in part to the performance of non-construction Federal 
contracts and subcontracts covered under the Executive order. 

Standard Federal Equal Employment Opportunity Construction Contract Specifications 
(Executive Order 11246) 

1 As used in these specifications: 

a. "Covered area" means the geographical area described in the solicitation from which this contract 
resulted; 

b. "Director" means Director, Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, United States 
Department of Labor, or any person to whom the Director delegates authority; 

c, "Employer identification number" means the Federal Social Security number used on the Employer's 
Quarterly Federal Tax Return, U.S. Treasury Department Form 941. 

d. "Minority" includes: 
(I) Black (all persons having origins in any of the Black African racial groups not of Hispanic origin); 
(ii) Hispanic (all persons of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American or other Spanish 
Culture or origin, regardless of race); 
(iii) Asian and Pacific Islander (all persons having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, 
Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands); and 
(iv) American Indian or Alaskan Native (all persons having origins in any of the original peoples of North 
America and maintaining Identifiable tribal affiliations through membership and participation or 
community identification). 

2. Whenever the Contractor, or any Subcontractor at any tier, subcontracts a portion of the work 
involving any construction trade, it shall physically include in each subcontract in excess of $10,000 
the provisions of these specifications and the Notice which contains the applicable goals for minority 
and female participation and which Is set forth in the solicitations from which this contract resulted. 
3. If the Contractor Is participating (pursuant to 41 CFR 60-4.5) in a Hometown Plan approved by the 
U.S. Department of Labor in the covered area either individually or through an association, its 
affirmative action obligations on all work in the Plan area (Including goals and timetables) shall be in 
accordance with that Plan for those trades which have unions participating in the Plan. Contractors 
must be able to demonstrate their participation in and compliance with the provisions of any such 
Hometown Plan. Each Contractor or Subcontractor participating in an approved Plan is individually 
required to comply with its obligations under the EEO clause, and to make a good faith effort to 
achieve each goal under the Plan in each trade in which it has employees. The overall good faith 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 19 of23 



performance by other Contractors or Subcontractors toward a goal in an approved Plan does not 
excuse any covered Contractor's or Subcontractor's failure to take good faith efforts to achieve the 
Plan goals and timetables. 

4. The Contractor shall Implement the specific affirmative action standards provided in paragraphs 7 a 
through p of these specifications. The goals set forth in the solicitation from which this contract 
resulted are expressed as percentages of the total hours of employment and training of minority and 
female utilization the Contractor should reasonably be able to achieve In each construction trade in 
which it has employees in the covered area. Covered Construction contractors performing 
construction work in geographical areas where they do not have a Federal or federally assisted 
construction contract shall apply the minority and female goals established for the geographical area 
where the work is being performed. Goals are published periodically in the Federal Register in notice 
form, and such notices may be obtained from any Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs 
office or from Federal procurement contracting officers. The Contractor is expected to make 
substantially uniform progress in meeting its goals In each craft during the period specified. 

5. Neither the provisions of any collective bargaining agreement, nor the failure by a union with whom 
the Contractor has a collective bargaining agreement, to refer either minorities or women shall excuse 
the Contractor's obligations under these specifications, Executive Order 11246, or the regulations 
promulgated pursuant thereto. 

6. In order for the nonworking training hours of apprentices and trainees to be counted in meeting the 
goals, such apprentices and trainees must be employed by the Contractor during the training period, 
and the Contractor must have made a commitment to employ the apprentices and trainees at the 
completion of their training, subject to the availability of employment opportunities. Trainees must be 
trained pursuant to training programs approved by the U.S. Department of Labor. 

7. The Contractor shall take specific affirmative actions to ensure equal employment opportunity. The 
evaluation of the Contractor's compliance with these specifications shall be based upon its effort to 
achieve maximum results from Its actions. The Contractor shall document these efforts fully, and shall 
implement affirmative action steps at least as extensive as the following: 

a, Ensure and maintain a working environment free of harassment, intimidation, and coercion at all 
sites, and in all facilities at which the Contractor's employees are assigned to work. The Contractor, 
where possible, will assign two or more women to each construction project. The Contractor shall 
specifically ensure that all foremen, superintendents, and other on-site supervisory personnel are 
aware of and carry out the Contractor's obligation to maintain such a working environment, with 
specific attention to minority or female individuals working at such sites or in such facilities. 

b, Establish and maintain a current list of minority and female recruitment sources, provide written 
notification to minority and female recruitment sources and to community organizations when the 
Contractor or its unions have employment opportunities available, and maintain a record of the 
organizations' responses. 

c. Maintain a current file of the names, addresses and telephone numbers of each minority and 
female off-the-street applicant and minority or female referral from a union, a recruitment source or 
community organization and of what action was taken with respect to each such individual. If such 
individual was sent to the union hiring hall for referral and was not referred back to the Contractor by 
the union or, if referred, not employed by the Contractor, this shall be documented in the file with the 
reason therefor, along with whatever additional actions the Contractor may have taken. 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 20 of23 



d, Provide immediate written notification to the Director when the union or unions with which the 
Contractor has a collective bargaining agreement has not referred to the Contractor a minority person 
or woman sent by the Contractor, or when the Contractor has other information that the union referral 
process has impeded the Contractor's efforts to meet its obligations. 

e. Develop on"the-job training opportunities and/or participate in training programs for the area which 
expressly include minorities and women, including upgrading programs and apprenticeship and 
trainee programs relevant to the Contractor's employment needs, especially those programs funded 
or approved by the Department of Labor. The Contractor shall provide notice of these programs to the 
sources compiled under 7b above. 

f. Disseminate the Contractor's EEO policy by providing notice of the policy to unions and training 
programs and requesting their cooperation in assisting the Contractor in meeting its EEO obligations; 
by including it in any policy manual and collective bargaining agreement; by publicizing it In the 
company newspaper, annual report, 
etc.; by specific review of the policy with all management personnel and with all minority and female 
employees at least once a year; and by posting the company EEO policy on bulletin boards 
accessible to all employees at each location where construction work Is performed. 

g. Review, at least annually, the company's EEO policy and affirmative action obligations under these 
specifications with all employees having any responsibility for hiring, assignment, layoff, termination or 
other employment decisions including specific review of these items with onsite supervisory personnel 
such as Superintendents, General Foremen, etc., prior to the Initiation of construction work at any job 
site. A written record shall be made and maintained identifying the time and place of these meetings, 
persons attending, subject matter discussed, and disposition of the subject matter. 

h. Disseminate the Contractor's EEO policy externally by Including it in any advertising in the news 
media, specifically including minority and female news media, and providing written notification to and 
discussing the Contractor's EEO policy with other Contractors and Subcontractors with whom the 
Contractor does or anticipates doing business, 

i. Direct Its recruitment efforts, both oral and written, to minority, female and community organizations, 
to schools with minority and female students and to minority and female recruitment and training 
organizations serving the Contractor's recruitment area and employment needs. Not later than one 
month prior to the date for the acceptance of applications for apprenticeship or other training by any 
recruitment source, the Contractor shall send written notification to organizations such as the above, 
describing the openings, screening procedures, and tests to be used in the selection process. 

j. Encourage present minority and female employees to recruit other minority persons and women 
and, where reasonable, provide after school, summer and vacation employment to minority and 
female youth both on the site and in other areas of a Contractor's work force. 

I<. Validate all tests and other selection requirements where there is an obligation to do so under 41 
CFR Part 60-3. 

I. Conduct, at least annually, an inventory and evaluation at least of all minority and female personnel 
for promotional opportunities and encourage these employees to seek or to prepare for, through 
appropriate training, etc., such opportunities. 

m. Ensure that seniority practices, job classifications, work assignments and other personnel 
practices, do not have a discriminatory effect by continually monitoring all personnel and employment 
related activities to ensure that the EEO policy and the Contractor's obligations under these 
specifications are being carried out. 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 21 of23 



n. Ensure that all facilities and company activities are nonsegregated except that separate or single
user toilet and necessary changing facilities shall be provided to assure privacy between the sexes. 

o. Document and maintain a record of all solicitations of offers for subcontracts from minority and 
female construction contractors and suppliers, including circulation of solicitations to minority and 
female contractor associations and other business associations. 

p. Conduct a review, at least annually, of all supervisors' adherence to and performance under the 
Contractor's EEO policies and affirmative action obligations .. 

8. Contractors are encouraged to participate in voluntary associations which assist in fulfilling one or 
more of their affirmative action obligations (7a through p ). The efforts of a contractor association, joint 
contractor-union, contractor-community, or other similar group of which the contractor is a member 
and participant, may be asserted as fulfilling any one or more of its obligations under 7a through p of 
these Specifications provided that the contractor actively participates in the group, makes every effort 
to assure that the group has a positive Impact on the employment of minorities and women in the 
industry, ensures that the concrete benefits of the program are reflected in the Contractor's minority 
and female workforce participation, makes a good faith effort to meet Its Individual goals and 
timetables, and can provide access to documentation which demonstrates the effectiveness of actions 
taken on behalf of the Contractor. The obligation to comply, however, is the Contractor's and failure of 
such a group to fulfill an obligation shall not be a defense for the Contractor's noncompliance. 

9. A single goal for minorities and a separate single goal for women have been established. The 
Contractor, however, Is required to provide equal employment opportunity and to take affirmative 
action for all minority groups, both male and female, and all women, both minority and non-minority.· 
Consequently, the Contractor may be In violation of the 
Executive Order if a particular group is employed in a substantially disparate manner (for example, 
even though the Contractor has achieved its goals for women generally, the Contractor may be in 
violation of the Executive Order if a specific minority group of women is 
underutilized). 

10. The Contractor shall not use the goals and timetables or affirmative action standards to 
discriminate against any person because of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. 

11. The Contractor shall not enter into any Subcontract with any person or firm debarred from 
Government contracts pursuant to Executive Order 11246. 

12. The Contractor shall carry out such sanctions and penalties for violation of these specifications 
and of the Equal Opportunity Clause, including suspension, termination and cancellation of existing 
subcontracts as may be imposed or ordered pursuant to Executive Order 11246, as amended, and its 
implementing regulations, by the Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs. Any Contractor 
who fails to carry out such sanctions and penalties shall be in violation of these specifications and 
Executive Order 11246, as amended. 

13. The Contractor, in fulfilling its obligations under these specifications, shall implement specific 
affirmative action steps, at least as extensive as those standards prescribed in paragraph 7 of these 
specifications, so as to achieve maximum results from its efforts to ensure equal employment 
opportunity. If the Contractor fails to comply with the requirements of the Executive Order, the 
Implementing regulations, or these specifications, the Director shall proceed In accordance with 41 
CFR 60-4.8. 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 22 of23 



14. The Contractor shall designate a responsible official to monitor all employment related activity to 
ensure that the company EEO policy is being carried out, to submit reports relating to the provisions 
hereof as may be required by the Government and to keep records. Records shall at least include for 
each employee the name, address, telephone numbers, construction trade, union affiliation If any, 
employee identification number when assigned, social security number, race, sex, status (e.g., 
mechanic, apprentice trainee, helper, or laborer), dates of changes In status, hours worked per week 
in the Indicated trade, rate of pay, and locations at which the work was performed. Records shall be 
maintained In an easily understandable and retrievable form; however, to the degree that existing 
records satisfy this requirement, contractors shall not be required to maintain separate records. 

15. Nothing herein provided shall be construed as a limitation upon the application of other laws which 
establish different standards of compliance or upon the application of requirements for the hiring of 
local or other area residents (e.g., those under the Public Works Employment Act of 1977 and the 
Community Development Block Grant Program). 

a. The notice set forth In 41 CFR 60-4.2 and the specifications set forth in 41 CFR 60-4.3 replace 
the New Form for Federal Equal Employment Opportunity Bid Conditions for Federal and 
Federally Assisted Construction published at 41 FR 32482 and commonly known as the Model 
Federal EEO Bid Conditions, and the New Form shall not be used after the regulations in 41 
CFR Part 60-4 become effective. [43 FR 49254, Oct. 20, 1978; 43 FR 51401, Nov. 3, 1978, as 
amended at 45 FR 65978, Oct. 3, 1980] 

Home Demolition Bid Batch 12 Page 23 of23 


	20180921154831132
	20180921154925393
	20180921155037214
	20180921155129082
	20180921155211935

